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From the
Chairman’s desk....

Mr. Parasmal Doshi

(Chatrman S Whole Time Diivctor]

Bearshareholders
'he past coliple of vears have been a period of intense action and reflection. We have se 7
obal pandemic. ge it tensions, the rise of cryptacurrency ane many olhe! publicand

ate upheavals: As the dust settles, and a clearer picture of the world ahead smerges, |

we are standing at the threshaold of a peried of great opportunity and growth. In th
of widespread change, your company has shown remarkable flexibility and adaptability

ut stronger than aw after destructive events |ika the ,;;E::.t'_.l_” finarncial crisis aor the

021-22 results are detailed in this Annual report, elucidating the growth
Company. The Company reported Net Prefit of Rs. 1040.03 Lakhs in the financial

S Compared to Net Profit of Be. 1044 381 akhs inthe Previous Year. Qur Revenue

from Cperations for the financial year 2021-22 i Rs. 198516 Lakhs: showing a downturn of
+28% as comipred 1o previous year Revenue from Operations of Rs, 218812 Lakhs, The

petworin of our Cornpany hasincreased 1o {5 534378 Lakhs in the financial year Z021-22-in

sonwith Re540375L8kKk7s In the financial vear2020-21

pany has started providing services te Domestic Institutional Clients and

seven Institutional Clhisnts. In addition to that we are expected to add some more

e TutUra

on to our business godls and commitment to drive shareholder value, your Caompany
Ised onplaving its role as.a responsible corporate citizen. We continue o contribute
towdrols Iratiatives that a sociela ige in the communities where we aperate, while

ensunng thal Qur growtn (s sustainabh ach and commitment towards Corporate

Gavernance |s essential to the delivery of strategic priarities We stand by the values which

farmeathe foundation stone of our businessand Campany

With The view 1o contrbute towards the 1 eConomy the company entered InNto 3

new lire of business by incorporating a Subsidiary named FEMTO Green Hydrogen Limited
The Company is in @ process of Research ar evelopment of devices which can be usad for

Tinaticy 5 N and for impraving the fuel elficiency and o increasa the |[evel of

peraticnal output of enginesand sutemative n-automotive applications and machine

pimentana toreguce p '.|||.! (ol

o
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s the definitive edge to manacgy
ely. On the people front, | am deligi

hat have begn the Dedrock-al our sUccess (
rontinue to evolve and stay contemporary. Human Basource plays

developing, reinforcing and changing the culture of an orgamsation. Pay, performance

ind on boarding and refnforcing the

marnagement, tralmng and development, recruitment a

its of business culture covered Ly human

Crowine ol 8 company 15 OaCKes IE5

rne the sarre in eog your Board s jubilant to recommend a

£ He pereguityshare of Bs 104 each,; Torthe fiman cialyear ended

1. | would like 1o convey my heartfell appreciation towardsallthe shareholdars,
s emplovess, Bankers, auditare and - all the stakeholders for their coritinusd

nelief, support and confidence in the Company. | thank you far accompanying us en the

elating [ournay ahead, Wae éhdeavor Lo bulld more capabilities Tn order to ensuie that we

expand aur relevance 1o our stakeholders. Our focus in financial year 20271-22 will continue to

Hs and the huae external opportunities

vil" Lthrouah levelaalng oUrintemal strengt

that the economy offers. This is how Indo Thai (s placed and we are confident of 3 better and

sustainablefurure

Y p ’ = by
sl |!|_-l.,l'_,:-l
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BOARD’S REPORT & ANNEXURES

Dear Membears,
Waur Directors take great plessure in presenting the 28" Annool Beport of INDD THAI SECURITIES LIMITED (the
“Company”] glong with the Audited Financial Staternentsfor the financial yesr ended 31"March, 2002

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Your Company hac been offering services to corporate chients, high net worth individuals ard retail investors since its
inception. The Company is rendering broking and clearing services in the Capital & Denvatives Segments beihg &
Member of National Stock Exchangeof india Limmined ["WSE™), BSE Limited, Metropaliitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
("MSEN], Multl Commaodizy Exchange of india Limitad [*MCX") and National Commodity & Derfvatives Exchange Limited
("MCDEX") and Dapository Participam of Central Depositony Senvices (India) Limited ("CDSLY). Considering our diversiTied
base of customers and highly talented woridorce, we are emerging as a growing Company in the Tield of Securities
markst. Indo Thial Securitles Umited s the flagship Company of 'mdo Thal' groug, which has its Segistered Office at
Indore,

FINANCIAL HICGHLIGHTS

Thefinancial performance of the Company forthe financial year ended 37" March, 2022 iz surmmarized below:
[B=. in Lakhs)

Consolidated

Particulars
2020-20

. 3. Total Revenue from Operations ; leasle @ 2188J9 : 197550 : 219016
!: Uther Incorme . Woes ;7528 - 436 . M528 :

|:T|:|tal Im:nrne . 199520 | 226347 2[1191] | 230544
 d. Total Expenditure . 80347 | 62556 © 90363 . 68738

: i e Protit/|Loss) before exceptional 9173 1637.91 ma.48 1618.06
g PIRINOE A YIRS B L i :

rExcepnnnalltema ©  opo R 010 "~ o0 . 00D
n.pru-rhﬂl.ml before tax. . OMOLT3  : 163791 . 548 . 161B.06

h Provision for Income Tax . . 1
 Current Tax 9484 | am ! 19465 G -082

Deferred Tax - 437 3595‘? i <4699 . IRIE0
“},‘;"“:'f“'t'f';“"‘”""’"“’“ © 104031  1249.45 | 96782 - 123528

j Elne time impact on Ta:: E:pnnsas T : : :
| feurrent & deferred) due to Poo- i AB9s i = . 21895
i:ha nge |r1 lax rate H : :

k pmmm.uss]fmmepe:ind . 104031 103050 96782 101633

l Dthizr Comprehensive |r‘H.‘ﬂi’T!E 12.90 I o-028 1390
| Netoftax) IO e ST —
: m.TutaI mmprehenslue Incume S 04003 - 104438 0 96754 L 103022 :

. ™ Paid up Equity Share Capital “wae 1 o001 1000 jo00

é‘n,EarnlhgsPGrSI'lnrl © 040 1030 T 987 ©10J8

08
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COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

Standalone Performance
The total revenue (Incluging sale of shares) was registered ot As 199520 Lakhs assgalnst Rs 226347 Lakhs in previous

vear, The Prafit for the year was Re 1191 73 Lakhs and profit a'ter Tax was Bs. 1040.31 Lakhs. The Earning per Share ["EPSY)
wiasat RE 1040 for the Financls| year 2021-22.

Consolidated Performance

During the financial year under review, on & consalidatad basis, the total revenue (Including zale of shares) was Bs.
201971 Lakhsas against R 230544 Lakhs in the previous vear. The profit for the vear was Rs 548 Lakhs and that after
Taxwas Re 96782 Lakne The Earming per Sharewas at Rs. 9,67 for thefinancial year 2021-22.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Company is of the view that there s no space for stagnancy in this fast-grdwing sconomy. Marsowes, thie Company
ceals in securities market, being one of the most Auciuating yet luctative business sector, Indo Thai Securities Lirmitad
hazahways belleved that for the purpose of growth, diversification and expansion are miust

TheCompary l=further explaring various Melds o maintaln and 1o escalate kselfin the seeurities market,
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors In thelr meeting held an 18th May, 2022 has recommended 3 final dividend £110% Le.Relfper
Equity Share af face value of Be10/. sach for the financial yesr 2001-22, agaregating (o B 1 Crate The dividend payoutis
sulbiject toappioval of Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting [*40M") of the Comipany

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under revievy, no armaunt was transforned to Ganeral Resone.

SUBSIDIARY/IES AND ASSOCIATE/S

INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED

_'\
Subsidiary Companies Associate Company
I | | ]
Femto Green Indo Thai Indo Thai Globe Inde Thal Commadities Private Limited
Hydrogen Limited Realties Limited  Fin (IFSC) Uimited
indo Thai Realties Limited

Incorporated an lstMarch, 20035 @2 2 Whaolly Qwned Subsidiary Company of Indo Thal Securities Limited, Inds Thil
Realtles Limited has pad - up share capital of Rz 797.87.000/ (Rupees Séven Crares Minety-Seven Lakhs Eighity-Seven
Thousand only), Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Mo Om Prekash Gauba, Mr. Mayur Rajendrabhal Parikband Mr Dhanpal Doshiane
holding office as Directors of the Company and Ms, Bhumika Saxena has resigned from her services as Company
Secretary of the Companywief 03rd Anril, 2022

Board's Report & Annexures 09




m‘jﬂl hal 28" Annual Report 2021-22

Indo Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Limited
Incorporated on 207 February, 2017 Whally Owred Subsidiary Company af Inde Tha Securitles Limited, Indo Thal
GClabe Fin (IFSC) Lirited has a paid - upshare capital of Bs 125,00 000/~ (Bupees One Crame Twenty-Fve Lakhs anlyl M
Dhanpal Doshi, Mr. Sarthak Doshi, Mr. Rajendra Band| and Mr. Sunll Kurnar Saniare holding office as the Directors of
the Company.
Femto Green Hydrogen Limited
Incorporated on 23rd Dooember, 2027 Subsidiary Company of Indo That Securities Limited, Femito Greon Hydrogen,
Limited has 3 paid - up share capltal of Re 54 50 000/ [Bupess Fifty Four Lakhe and Fifty Thowsand only). Mr. Dhanpal
Doshl, Mr. Parasmal Doshi, Mr, Nandan Vinayakrao Kundetkar and Mrs, Shabha SaritoshChoudhary are holding office’
asthe Directors of the Compary.
indo Thai Commodities Private Limited
An Assocrte Company of Indo Thal Securities Limited, being incorporated on 25t November, 2003 Raving paid - up
share capital of Ps 1,8580,000/ {Rupees One Crore Ejghty-Five Lakhs Eighty Thousand only). indo Thai Securities
Limited has &0.08% Equity Sharehrolding |n such fAssociate Company by [nvesting Rs. 42 52 000/ (Rupeaes Forty-Two

Lakhe Fifiy-Two Thodsand only). Mr. Parasmal Doshl Mr. Dhanpal Doshil and Mt Sarthak Doshi are helding officeasthe
Directors of the Comparny.

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewad the affairs of the subisldiares. The Consolidated Financial Staterments
with subsidiaries were propared as per provisions of Section 1293 and other applicable provisions, iT any, of the
Comparies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) N0 as
l=sued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which have been furnished under Mote Mo 41 o the
Consolidated Fimancial Statermeants and forms part of this Annual Report

Im accordance with Sectlon 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial staterments, including the consolidated
fimancial statérments and related information of the Company and audited Financial Statements of each of its
subsidiaries togetaer with the related information are avallable on the website of your Cormpary.

The financial performance of Subsidiary Companles & Associate Comparny as included in the consolidated financial
staternents af your Company and iz alsa set outin the prescribed forrmat 'Ferm Mo, AOC-Y isoppended as “Annexure-A"
to this Board's Repaort,

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Executive Directors
U M Pirpsrmal Deshl - (Chairman oo WTE
& Wi Einanodl Coshe -;Minamnn Dirachos durm TEC

3 ke fojerdra Bandi - {iialo Tems Deocioe

independent Directors
| Mr Dy Praiesh Geulia
3 B Bunil Kurnar Sonl

3 Mvn Shobihi Santimh Choffieny

]

Key Managerial Personnal

1 e Doppak Sharma hint Fingroal St oo

LM Sanfe Wustoaly, - ComparTy SesrEtary Ut
Cormpiiance Cter)
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In compliance with the provisicns of Sactions 149 and 152 read with Schiedule IVand all ather applicable provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 and the Cormparles (Appaintrriest and Qualification of Directors) Bules, 2014 (including any
sraryurary misdification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the tirme being In force) and Regulation T7(1) of the Securities and
Fachange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Om Prakash Gauba,
Mr, Sunil Kumar Soni, and Mrs. Shobha Santesh Choudhary were appointed a5 the Non-Executive Indepandsnt
Ciirectors at the 25" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Campary held or 78" September, 2019 15 hold office for a term
af & [Five) consecutive years from 20" Seplember, 2019 (o 197 September, 2024, :

Bursuant to clayse [fiial of Rule 8(5| of Comparies [Accourts] Rules, 2014 the Board s of the opinion that the
Irdepandent Diroctars appolnted in the 257 AGM confartn to the required integrty, experience and expertise standards,
In sccordance with the Bule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors| Fifth Armendrment Hules; 2014,
Mr. O Drakash Gauba, Mr.Sunil Kumar Sani and Mrs.Shobha Santesh Choudhary are exempled from appearing for the
anline praficiency seff-assessment test conductad by the Institute under Section 1501} of the Campanies Act, 2003,

Furthier Mr. Dhanpal Doshl (Managing Dlrector cum CED)Mr. Parasral Doshi (Whole=Time Director - Financeland Mr.
Gajendra Bandl (Whole Time Director) wers re-appointed at the 268" AGM held on 30" September, 2020, to hild office for
aterm of 3 [Three) consscutive years aut of which MF. Parasmial Dashi and M. Rajendra Band| are liable 1o retire by
rofation.

Wr. Deepak Sharrma was appointed as Chief Financial Officer pursuant to pravisions of Section 203 of Campanies Act,
2014 and rules made thereunder wef. 9" May, 2014 as defined under Section 2(19) of Companies Act, 2015 and falls under
dafinitionof Koy Managerial Personnel” of the Company pursuant to Section 2{51) of Comparies Act 2003

Plrsuant 1o provisions of Section 208 of Companies Act, 013 and rules made thereunder and in adherence toRegulatioh
&1 of Secunties ahd Exchange Board of Indla lL.Js.tihg Ohligations and Disclosure Reaulrements) Regulations, 2015, Mr
sarijay Kushwah was appointed as the Compary Secretary cum Complisnce Qfficer of the Company in the Bosard
Meeting held on Monday, 22 July, 2018,

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Thers have been no chanaes In Board of Directors and Key Managerial Parsannel of the Company during the year
under revigw

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

inaccordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, Z013and Jn terrns of the Articles of Asseclation of
the Company, Mr, Rajendra Bandi (Whele Time Director) | DIN: 0DO51441) i=liable to retire by rotation and being eligible,
seeks re-appointment at the ansuing AGM. Mr. Rajepdra Banhdi s not disqualified under Section 184(2) of the
Companies Act, 20013 Board of Diroctors recommends hisre-appolntmisnt in the best interest of the Company.

The MNotice comening farthocaming ACM Includes the propasal oy re-appointrmient of aforesaid Director. A brief
rasurne of the Director proposad to bo re-appointad, nature of his experience 1n specific functions and arca and
murmber af listed compantes in which he holds Membership/Chairmanship of Board and Committees, shateholdings
and inter-se relationshios with other Directors as stipulated under Regulation 36{3) of the Securities and Exchange
Boared of Indla (Listing Obligations and Oisclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2015 and Secretanial Standards on
General Meotings (55-2) are provided Ih the 'Wnnexure to the Motlce of AGM forming pariofthe annusl Repart

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Directars ate farnillarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities in the Company as well 35 with the
nature of industry and business: The details of Famillanzation Frogramme arranged for Independent Directors Have
been disclosed onthewabsite of the Cnmpaﬂjr and aresvailableat the following link:

DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149(7) of the
Comnpanies Act, 2013, thit hefshe meets the critania of the independence laid down in Saction 1493(6) of the Compan &5
Aot 2003 along with Regulaten 16{1)ib) and Regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments) Regulatisns, 2015,

Boarid's Report & Annexures
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CODE OF CONDUCT FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has alse placed the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors: This Code i a gulde to professional
canduct for Independent Directors. Adherence 1o these standards by Independent Directors and fulfilment of theijr
responsibilities in e professional and faithful manner will promate confidence of the Investment community, particularly
minoritysharsholders, regulators and Companies in theinstitution ef independent Diractors.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried autan annual evaluation of its Cormmittess, and of indnidual Directors pursuant tothe
prayisions of the Companies Act, 2073 and the corporale governance requirements as prescribed oy the Sscurities and
Exchange Board of Indis (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Regquirements) Regulations, 2005

The performence of the Board was svaluatad by the Neminatlon and Remuneration Commities after sesking inputs
from all the Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectivensess of Board
processes, information and Tunctioning, ele as provided by the Guidance Note on Board Evaluallon issusd by the
Securitiesand Fxchange Board of India an 05 Jancany, 20017

The performance of the Committess was evaluzted by the Board after seeking ingputs from the Committes Membearson
thie basis of criteria such as the comiposition ofcommittess, effectiveness of commiiites meetings et

The Momination snd Remuneration Cornmites reviewed the perfarmance of individual Directors on the basis of oriteria
such asthe contribution of the individual Director 1o the Board and Commitiee rmeatings like preparedness on theissues
te b discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and Inputsin meetings, etc.

Ina s=parate meeting of Independent Dirsctars held on 08" March, 2022, performance of Non-Independent Directors
2nd the Board 353 whole was evalusted.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of knowledg e and beljef and aceording to the Informationand explarations obitained by them, vour Qirectors
make the following statemeants in terms of Section 134(3) <] of the Compames Act, 2003 that ;

=in the pregaration of the Annual Accounts for the yezr ended 21* March, 2022, the applicable Aceaunting Standards
nave been followed and there ane no material departurest rom the sarme;

- the Directars heve selected such sccounting policies and apphied them consistently and made jJudgments and
‘estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to glve a trueand falr view ofthe state of affairs of the Compariy as on
31" March, 2022 and of the profits of the Company for the year ended on that date;

- the Directors have taken proper and sufficient czre for the malntenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20013 for safeguarding the as=sts of the Campany and for
pressenting and detecting frawd and other irreaularties;

-the Ofrectors have prepared the annual accountson a going concem basis

- the Directors have |aid down internal financial controls 1o be followsed by the Company and that such intermal
financial cantrols are adequate and operating effectively, and

= the Directors have devised propar systams th ensure complianae with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
suchsyslemswae sdequateand opersting efectively.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
& [5ix) rneetings of the Board were hald on the following dates during the financial year 202122

i Monday, 657 April, 202,

ik, Wednesday, 30" Juns, 202

I Friday, BT August, 2020,

he. Friclay, 12" Novermber, 2027,

W, Saturday, 27" November, 2021,
Uil Friday, N™ Febriiaty, 2022
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Detsilsof such misetings are provided in the Corporate Sovernance Raport, which forms part of this report.

Inragards tothe above stated circulars the rmaximurm interval between two meetings is not more than 120 days,

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, M5 SPAR K & dssociates Chartered Anmurr:ants
LLE indare (Firm Registration Mo, GO531C,/C40031) were gppainted ac the Statutory Auditor of the Company at 27 h
AGM held on 28th September, 20271l the conclusion of 32nd AGM.

The Bepart oiven by the Auditar on the financlal statement of the Company is part of this Annual Report The Audit
Report does notcontain amyqualification, reseration, adverse rernark or disclaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisionsof Section 204 of the Companies Act; 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board has
appointed Mfs Kaushal Ameta & Co, Company Secretaries, Indore(holding Certificate of Practics baaring No 9105, Lo
undertaks the Secretarial Audit ofthe Company,

TheSaecretarial Audit Beport for the financial yvearended 31" March, 2022 is annexed herewith imarked a5 "Annexure-B”
In "Form No. MR=3' and forms an integral part of this Repart. Mo gquallfications, reservations and adverse rema rks wers
contained In the Sacretarial Audit Report.

Further, pursuant to Regulation 2&8of the Securlties and Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Bequirernents] Regulations, 2015, the Compsny has recelved the Secretarizl Audit Report from its rmaterial sulbsidiany
| Indo Thai Realties Limited for the financlal vear ended 317" March, 2022 Neo qualifications, reservations and adverse
remarks werecontalned inthe Secratarial Audit Beport of the material subsidiary

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY THE AUDITORS .

Duaring the yiar under feview, the Statutony Auditor and Secretarlal Auditer have not reported any Instances offrauds
remmittad [m the Company by s Officars ar Ernployees to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the
Campanies Act, 20013, detallsofwhich neads to be rrentioned in the Board's Report,

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not sccepted any deposits from the pablic falling within the purview of Section 75 and 74 of the
Cormpanies Act, 2003 read together with the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and therefore, there was
noprincipalor interest outstanding ason the date of the Balanca Sheat.

CODE OF CONDUCT

In campliance with Regulation 26{3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requlrerments) Reaulations, 2015, and the Companies Act, 2013 the Campany has framed and sdopted a Code of
Conduct [the “Cada”). The Code = applicable to the Members of the Board, the Sanior Management, Gﬁh:tﬁrs_-a'hd
Employeesof the Company, The Code isavailable on the fallowing link:

hittpa v indothal oo infwp-contantiinload 202 Code-gf- Congugi-For-Directors-SenionManagement-Off cers-
ariet-Erviployees-2 pdf
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All the Members of the Board, the Senior Management, Officers and Employess have affirmed compliance to the Code
ason 317" March, 2022 Declaration to this effect, signed by Manaaing Dlrector cum CED, forms partaf the Apnusl Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year 2021-22, as stipulated under Begulation 34{2) (e} l.'nTtl‘re
Securities and Exchange Board of Indja [Usting Gbligations and Disclosure: Bequlrements]  Regulations, 2015 s
presented In 5 separate section forming pant of thiz Annual Bepart, and gives detall of overall industny strocture,
developments perforrmance and state of affais of the Campany's operations during the year,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal Tinancial contrals with refersnce to the financlal statermeans; some of
which are outlined belaw:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are [nline with the Accounting Standards prascribed in the
Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, that continde to apply urider Section 133 and other applicable
provisions ifany, of the Companies Act, 2015 read with Rule 7 ofthe Cormpanies [Accolunts) Rulés 2004, < amended fram
timetatime.

Your Cormpany has always believed that a systermn of strict internal control, including suitable monitorning proceduresand
transparenty, Is an impaortant factor in the success and growth of any organization. It also ensures that financiat and
ather recards are reliable for preparing financlal statements

Internal Audit Beports and slanificant audit observations are brought o the attention of the Audit Committee of the
Company. The Intémal controls existing in the Company ae cansiderad o be adequste vis-a-vis: [he businass
FEQUIrErments.

Your Company ensures adequacy, commensurate with its current size and business; to ensure operational efficiency,
protection and conservation of resources, scouracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance af laws and
tegulaticns, It s supported by the inter nal audit process and will be enlarged to be adeguate with the growth inthe
blsiness activity,

For more detals on internal financial contral system and thelr adequacy kindly refer Management Discussion and
Analysis Report.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Internal Audit for the financial year 2021-22 was conducted by WM& BDMY & Co, Chartered Accountants, Indare, The idea
behind conducting Internal Audit is 1o eamine that the Company Is carmylng out fis operations effectively and
periorming the orocesses, procedures and funclions as par the prescribed narms. The Intermal Audiior reviewed tha
adequacy andefficiency of the kevintermal controls gulded by the Audit Camipnlttes

The Coarmpany has re-appointed Ms BDMV & Co, Chartered Accountants, Indore in thie Board Meeting held an 18th May,
2022 in accordance with tha circulars ssund by Securities and Exchange Board of India for conducting an Imternal Audit
of Stock Broking and Depository Participant Operations, Regulatory Comphance fudit far the financial year 2022-23 The
purpose of this iIntermal Audit isto examine that the processes and procedurnes folleaed and the operations carmiod out by
the Company mastwith the requirements prescribed by SEBI and Stock Exchange(s) for Depository Participant/ Trading
MembersiClearing Members

LISTING & DEPOSITORY FEE

The Campany has pald Annual Listing Fee for the financial year 2022-23 to National Stock Exchange of Indla Limited
according to the prescribed norms & regulations,

The companyshall pay Annual Listing Fee ta BSE for the financial year 2022-23 on receiptaf invoice from ;h&sﬁme_

Company has also paid Annusl Custody Fee to Mational Securities Depository. Limited and Issuer Fee to Gentral
Ceposhory Services | ndia) Limited forthe financial year 2022-2%,
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ANNUAL RETURN
Fursuant to Sectlun 92(3] and Segtion 134{3)ia) of the Companies Act, 2015, the Annual Return as on 51" March, 2022 =
available on the Company's website and may be accessed at: hitps:fwww.indothal.co.ln/we-
contenthiploads/2022/09/Form-MOT-7_2021-22 pdf

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The details of loans guarantess and imestments coverad under the proavisions of Ssction 186 of the Campariies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder are shown under Note Mo, 5 &7 in the notes to the Financial Staterments,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thare ware no materially signifisant related party fransactions which fall under thie seope of Saction 18801 of the
Companies Act, 2013 Le. transsctions of material naturs, with its promoters, directors or senior management or their
refatives etc, that may have patential conflict with the interest of the Campany at large Transactions enterad with
related parties asdefined under Secticn 2{78] of the Companios Act, 2013 and provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obllgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, during the financial year 202122
were mainly inthe ordinary course of business and onanarm's langth bazizs

Prior approval of the Audit Committes s chigined by the Comparny befdane antering into any related party transactionas
per the applicable provisions of the Companies Sct, 200% and the Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requlrements] Regulations, 2015 As per the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
203, approval of the Board of Cirectors g also obtained for entering into related party transactions by the Company, &
quarterly update s alsa given to the Audit Committes and the Board of Directors on the Related Party Transactions
undertaken by the Company for thelr review and considerat lan,

During the year, vour Company has not entered inta any matenial contract, arranQement or Transaction with related
parties, as defined under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Discicsure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Desling with Related Party Transactions of
the Company. The detalls with mrespect te the related party transactions are mentioned n the notes o the audited
[standalone) finanalal statarments,

Thete wers ni transachions during the vear under review, that are required to be reported in Form ADC-2 and such Farm
ADC-2 isgivenas "Annexure=C" in this Board Repart.

The Palicy on Matenality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions. as approved by the
Board, is aveilable onthe Comparny's website and may be accessed at

https s indothal coinfep content/uploads 20057 Policy-on- Related- Party-Transsstions. 30,06 202 o f

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an integral part of business and your Company Is commitied to managing the risks jn a proactlve and efficient
mannar. Your Company periodically assesses risks in the internal and external ervirerrment along with the cost of
treating risks and incorporates risk traatment plansin itsstrategy, business and aperational plans.

The Companys operations are prone to general nsks associatad with econarmie conditions, enange in Government
fegulations, tax regimes, othar statutes, financial risks and capital market fluctuations

Your Company has 1aker) Brokers Indemnity Insurance Policy for Exchange(s) in order 1o cover the risk arising from
operations, Additionally, the assets of the Campany have also beern insured under differerit kinds of separate policiesie.
Standard Fire and Special Perils Policy, Electronic EqUipment Insufance, Vehicle Insuronce Policy, Company has also
taken Kevrnzn Insurance Policy(les) in arder to avold large negative impact an the Cormpany's operations due tosudden
loss of Keymanof the Company

The Board of Directors of the Company has formed & Risk Management Committes to frame, implement and manitor
the risk managemant plan forthe Company: The Committes Is responsible for reviewing the risk managementplanand
engurfg its effectivensce The Audit Committee Has additional oversight Tn the area of financial rlsks and contrals. The
. miajor fisks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a
continual basis. Further risk factors are sel olt in Management Discussion and Analysis Repart which s forming part of
this Annuzl Re port.
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For the dovelspment and implementation of risk plan the Boarg has framed a Risk Managemient Policy which may be
accessed on the Cormpany's welsitae!

FiLEgs: i haicei 2 018 10R sk Manpgement-Policy. 20092018 pdt

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR") & CSR INITIATIVES

The Company has constituted Corparate Social Responsibility Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. Parasmal
Dashi, Whole Time Directar of the Company, In order to conduct 2nd review Corporato Social Responsibility activities ina
prrlident rrannen.

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility palicy of the Compary, initlatives undertakan by the Cormpany on
CSR activities during the year and detalls regarding the CSR Committes are set out in “Annexure-D" of this report as
“annual Report on CSRA Activities"

Pality may be aceecced an the Company's website at the link:

hitpsdwwwindothal coinfwp-content/upload=FONENE Cor porate-Social-Responsibility-Palicy oot

Asanintegral part of society. your Company considers social responsibllity asan integral part of its blsiness activitiesand
endegvor to utilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit of society,.  The CSR Committee confirms that the
implementation and monitorng of TSR Policy, is In compliance with TSP abjectives and pelioy of the Compary. For 2
detalled reporton C5H please refer ta “Annexure - D" 1o this binard report.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board has adopted Vigil MechanismyWhistle Blower Palisy pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9] of the
CompanlesAct, 201 read with the Companies [Meatings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the
securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirsments] Regulations, 2815 Tha policy
provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its Employess and Directors o the
management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected freud o violation of the Codde of conduct or legal or
regulatory Toguirements incomect or misrepresentation of any financial statements. and have been outlined in
Corparate Governance Report which forrms part of this Annual Pepoert, The polley provides for adequate ssteguards
against vlctimization of employees and Directors of the Cormipany.

The Vigil Mechamism/\Whist e Blower Palicy rnay be sccesced on thie Comparny's website at the link:
hstpst il ne ot col nfwp-contenti ploads/ 20806/ Vigil-Mechanisrr-Policy 06 05 201 Tedt

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and in compliance of Regulation1S of the Securitias
ard Exehange Baard of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirsments) Regulations, 2008, the Company has
farmiulated the Momination apd Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employess of the
Company (0 order o pay equitable remuneration to Directors; KMPs and other Employees of the Company. The
composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committes has been given under Corporate Governance Report
forming part of this Annual Report and '‘Policy en Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Cther
Employees’ has been stated In *Annexure-E” set out to be part of Board's Repart.

The pellcy rmay alsobe accessed onthe Compamys website at the link

riteis e indothaLcoindw p-contentiuplosds 2021 0B Folicy-of -
emplovees 31082000 pelf
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POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS AND RECORDS
Your Cornpany has farmulated a policy on Preseriation of Documents and Records In ecordance with Reglilation 9 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of |ndia |Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirerments! Regulations, 2015. The
Policy ensures that the Company complies with the applicable document retantion |aws, presenvation of various
statutory docurments and also lays down minimum retention pericd for the documents and records In respect of which
riaretention period has been specified by any law/ rule/ regulation, The Policy also pravides far the autharity underwhich
the disposalttestruction of decumentsand records after thelr minimum retention petlod can be camied out

The said palicy ls avallable on the website of the Company at tha [nk:

bt wivew Indot hai.coinjwo-contentiploads 201 8/06/ P olicy-for-Preservation-of-{oes adf

POLICY ON DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL EVENTS AND INFORMATION

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchanmge Board of Indis (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Regulrermants) Regulations, 2015, the Polloy on Determination of Materiality has been adopted by the Board o
detarmine the svents and Infermation which are materfal in nature and are reéguired 1o be disclosed to the concerned
Siock Exchanges.

The said policy is avallable on the website of the Company at the link:
heefwwwindothaiconfwp-contentAinloads/202107/Pollcy- for-Determination-of-Materiality 0,08 202 pdf

MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY POLICY
in accordance with tha reguirerments of Regulation 16{1){c) and Begulation 24 of the Securities and Exchangs Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosute Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Campany has formulated a Palicy for
Detormining Material subsidiaties.

Thesame has been haosted onthewebsite ofthe Company at the ink:
Mt ps v ndothaleainfwp-contenyupload s 201906 Polcy-for-Materal-Subsidian 500 2009 pdt

CODE FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING
Your Comipany has in place 3 Cade {or Prahibitlon of insider Trading, under the Securities and Exchange Board of india
{Prahibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which lays down the processof trading In securities of the Company by
the employees, designated persons and connected persons and to regulate, moniter and report trading by suih
employecs and connected persons of the Company eithar on hisfner own behalf or on benaifof any other person, on the
basis of unpublished price sensitive information. The Company revigws the policyon nead basis,

The Code for Prohibitieon of Insider Trading isavailable on the websiteof the Company at the linke

https Moo indethai oo nfvp-contenthiploads 201904 /Code-for-Pratibiton-ot-insider-Trading odf

CODE OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED

PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION
Pursuant te Regulation 81} of Securitles and Exchange Board of Indls (Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015,
Compary has a Codeofl Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Senstive Information, witha
view to lay down practices and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublizhed price sensitive Information that could
rpact price discovery in market for (tssecurities

Thie Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpubilished Price Ssnsitive Information is avallable on the
webhsite of the Company at the link

htios fwwanindathaicoinfwo-contentiusloade/2019/04/Code-of-Dractices-and-Procedures-for-Fair-Disclosurg-of-
LIPS | 1901 200 el
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ARCHIVAL POLICY

The Company hasforrmulated a policy for archival of its records under Regulation 9 efthe Securities and Exchange Board
of India |Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 The policy deals with the retention and
archival of corporate records of the Company apd all it= subsidiaries. The policy provides guidelines for archiving of
corporate records and documents as statutorily required by the Company,

The Archival Policy s availatile on the website of the Company atthe fink

it ps Pansadindot hal o infvo- contentfuptoad=ZMa06 Archival-Polloy_GTTIZONS podf

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has zero tolerance policy in case of sexual harassment at workplaceand iscommitied to provide a heslthy
amvironment muaqh and eveny employee of the Comoany, The Company has in place ‘Polloy against Sexual Harassment
of Waormen at Workplace' in line with the reguirements of Sexual Harassment of Wamen at Wotkplace (Prevention,
Probibition & Redressal] Act, 20013 [hereinafter referred ag the "wald Act"] and rules made there under. As per the
provisions of Section 4 of the said Act, the Board of Directors Bas constituted the Inmernal Complaints Carnmittes [FICC7
at the Registered Office and at all the Regional Offices of the Carnpany e deal with the complaints received by the
Company pertaining togender discrimination and sexdal harassment af workplace

Durng the year under review, there wene no such mcidents in relation to Seoal Harassmant of Women at Workplace
{Preention, Prohibitinn & Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company has also organized workshops and awarenass programmes at regular intsnvals for sensitizing the
employess with the provisions of thi Act and orientatlon programmes for the Members of the ICC In the manner
prescribed in the said Act

The updated policy against Soxual Harassment of Wormen at Workplace s avallable an the website of the Compary at
the link:

ndothaicoiniy i ' i Inst-benual-Harmsment J2.02 202) odf

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 197 of the Companiss Act, 20133n0d Regulation 18 ol Securitiesand Exchange Board
af Irdia (Listing Obllgations snd Disclosure Reauirements) Regulstions, 2005, your Compary has farmed the Audit
Committes under the Chalrmanship ol Mr, Om Prakash Gauba, The composition of audil Cammittes has bean stated
under Corporate Govarnance Report and torms an integral part of report.

all recommendations made by the Audit Committes were acceptad by the Board. The rale af the Commites |s
provide oversight of the financial reporting precess, the audit process, the system of internal contmls and compliance
with laws Al possible measures are taken by the Committes to ensuré the objectivity and independence of
Independent Auditars

HUMAN RESOURCE

Attracting, enabling and retalnlng alent have been the cormerstone of the Human Resourcs functlon and the results
underscore Lhe Imporiant role that human capital plays in critical strategic activities such as growth, A robust Talent
Acoulsition gystem enables the Company to balance unpredictable business demands with 3 predictable resource
supply through organicand inerganic growsth.

Yaut Cormipany firmly Believes that emplayees are the most valuakle sssets and key players of business sicoess anid
sustalned grawth, Only with their participation we manage ta achisve a healthy work culture, transparency in warking,
fair business practices and passion for efficiency. Thus, development of human resources at ail levels is taken mnbrlgﬁ'_ﬁ.'
to Updrade knowledge and skills of emplayess and sensitize thern towards productivity, guality, cost reduction; salety
and environment protection. The Company's ultirmate obiective is to create a strong and consistent team of omployaes
wheraimeach link in the resource chain 15 as strong as the other, In view of this, various emplovee benefits, recraational
ard team bullging programs are conducted toen hance employee skills, motrvation as also to foster team spirit,
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YourCompany alsoconducts in-house training pragrams to develop leadership aswell asfunctional capabilities in arder
to mee! fuliire talent requirements and to enhance business operations. Industrial relations were cordial throughoit
the year. To ensure that the employees are at their productive best, we continue 1o work an simplifying the intemal
processes t hrough collabamative efforts with our workforce,

MATERIAL CHANGES
Material Changes during the financial year 2021-22 :

During the year the compary entered into a new line of business by Incarperating a Subsidiary named Femto Green
Hydrogen Limited, The Cornpany is in the process of research & dovelopment of devices and slectronic chips whith
can be usad in reducing polluthon.

Material Changes after the end of financial year 2021-22 ;

Tharewere no materiat changes afrer the end of financial year 2021-22.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The ratic of remuneration of each Director to the medan of employees’ remunsration as per Section 197112} of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Bule 51} of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Persannel)
Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board's Report under *Annexure-F" as Median Remuneration.

In termes of the provisions of S2ction 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5{2) and 5(3) of the Companies [Appaintment &
Remureration of Managerial Personnel) Bules, 2014, the list of the top 10 employess in termsaf remuneration forms part
afthe Board's Repart under “Annexure-F'.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Yaur Comparny'sCorporate Sovermance Practices are a reflaction of the value system encompassing cuhure, policies and
relationships with its stakeholdare. Integrity and transparency are key 1o Corporate Governance Practices to ensure that
the Company gain and ratain the trust of its stakeholders at all times. Your Company is committed for highest standard
of Corporate Qovarnance in adherenceof the Sacuritiesand Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclasurs
Requirements| Regulations, 2015, Pursuant to Regulation 2403 read with Scheduls 3 of the Seourities and Exchange
Board of india {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, Z015with the Stock Exchanges, a Heport
on Carporate Governance forms dn integral part of this annual report. A 'Certificate’ from M/s Kaushal Ameta & Co,,
Fracticing Company Secretary, confirming compliance by the Company of the candit|ons of Carporate Covernance as
stipulated In Regulstion 34[3) of the Securitles and Exchange Board of Indis |Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirsmants] Redulations, 2015 iz als0 annexed a5 YAnnexure-G" to this Bagrd s Repart

The detals of Executive Dlrector, lakle o retire by rotation are made part in the Annexure to Notice of 28° AGM undler
Brief Profile of Directors seeking Re-Appointment 55 required under Bequlation 36 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Dlsclosure Regulrerments) Reguiations, 2015

PARTICULARS RECARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Being a Broking Company, we are nat invobved in any indostrial or manufacturing activities and (hersfore, the
Company'sactivities invalee vary low enengy consuemption amd have no particulars to report regarding conservation of
enargy and technology absorption, However, efforts are mede to further reduce snergy consumption,

Thare Has been no earnings and odtgo inforeign exchange during the fimancial year 2021-22.

Tha infarmation on congervation ef ener gy technology absorption and forelgn exchange earnings and cutgo stipulated

under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B efthe Companies [Acoounts) Rules, 2014 s & nineked,

harewith and fornmis partefthis Repart as “Annexure-H".

SIGﬂlFlEANTfMATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS/ COURTS/ TRIBUNAL

During the financiz| year 2021-22, there were no significant or material orders passed by the Begulators or Courts or
Tribunals whichalfect the going concern status of the Company and its pperations in future
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CENERAL

Ciher disclosures related to financial year 2071-22

A Youl Company does not hawve any Emiployee Stock Option Scheme & Employee Stock Purchase Scheme for Its
Employees/Directors.

B Your Cornpany has not issued shares with differertial righits as to dividend, voting orotherwise. : o
. Meither the Managing Director nar the Whole-time Director(s] of the Company recenved any remuneration of
commission fromary of the Subsidlaries of yvour Company.

G The applicable Secretatial Standards, (e 55-1and 552 relating 1o 'Meetings of Board of Directars’ and 1General
Meetings respectively, have been duly cormplied by your Company,

E Your company has nol made any spplication nor any proceeding is pending under insolvency and barikruptoy
codle 2006,
F Your company has not obtained One timessttement from the Bank orFinanclal institution

GREEN INITIATIVE

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 202722 and the Notice of 28" AGM are sent to all members whoss email
addresses are registened with the Cormpany/depositony participants{s). Fermembers who nave not reqistered theiremail
addresses wore provided an opportunity to register the same. We strongly promote the purpess and intention behind
Green Initiative, and accordingly the required processes and efforts nave been made (o encourage Lhe shareholders 1o
get their ermall addresses registered, so that Annual Reports, Notices and all ether concerned information can bz
received by them,

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record thelr gratitude to Shareholders for the confidence repased by them and thank all
the Clients, Dealers, and other business sisociates for thelr contribution to yaur Company's arowth, The Cirectors also
wish te express their appreciation for the efficient and [oval servdces rendered by each and every employee, without
whese whols-heartad effarts, the averall eatisfactory performance would nat have Been possible.

Your Board expresses its grativude for the assistance and cooperation extanced by SEBI, B5E, NSE. MSEIl CRSL, NSDL,
MCK. NCOEX, REI, MCA, Central Government and Government of various States and other Regulatory Authormes
Including Local Governing Bodies. Your Boamd appreciates the precious support provided by the Auditors, Lawyers and
Corsultants The Campary will make every effortto mest the aspiations of its Sharehaolders

PFlace: [ndore By order of the Board of Directors
Date: 12" August, 2022 Indo Thai Securities Limited
Parasmal Doshi

[Chairman cun Whole-tirme Director)

[ GO0S1SED
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Annexure-A
Form No. AOC -1

Staternent containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies.
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-saction [3) of Section 129 read with Bule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(Part-A) : Statement relating to Subsidiary Companies

Dlotails Details (&
1 | searme ora sihartes INDC THAI REALTIES INDO THAI GLOBE FIN IFSC) | FEMTOD GREEN HVTHROOEN
LIMITED LIMITED LIMITED
- | Reporting pericd for the subshdisnes conoernied, 1T eluriterd o o) -z
< |diffizriert from thee hakiling company's reporting perod | Seme = Hokling Company | Sarre as Holding Cormpary | Same a8 Halding Coimgany
Reparting cufrency an Enzhangis fate g aty thiz kaa
1 (dmteaf the relevant Frgnicial Year in the cass of forsegn Mal Aoplicable Mot Applicabls hot Apjtcstle
st e e
& | Bhaire capizal 797 E7.000 T2, 0,00 54, 50,000
5 | Resetves Eaunplus, 288 A00 455,000 =58 81000
in |Totsl Assers 108, 1058, 1y KDY 1,560,546, 000 TS, 000
T Totasl Lkl (=" iadn e a] 15 00 i TG GE =)
B | Irvesuments - -
S5 Tusmioer - & &7 E00 -
W | Profit Befure Tesutian 240000 28,000 53 TE 00
N | Frevision for Takgtian =4 18D TR00E 200
17 | Profit Afor Tmadion =T 72000 160,000 -58 2 D
13 |Froposed Dividand il [EH Mil
1% | afzhereholding W L2 7|

Hote huernes of suibmidisr s ywinich ses yar 1o oo mence opaestians - [hdo Thal Clabe Fin {IFRI] Umited.
Mdte 2: Mames of subsidiaties witich firve bean Bguidated or sold diring the vear = NIL

[Part-B) : Stete ment relsted to Amsssciste Campany

Siatement pursuant to Section 1250) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companles

hWarme of Associste Tompapy THEBS THAI COMMODITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
1 Latest Audited Balance Sheet Data Tt March, 7022
2 SThares of Assotmte beld by the Compary an
the year end
Murnber of shares held 74100
Arount ol [rwestmsnt R 42.52.000
Extent of Halding % A0 O5%:
3 i:::::':im of How thees js sanfficant Thari s dlgnificant Influerce dusto Percentsgs) of Capital
- Resson wiy the sssociatalfent venlure s not [Accobnte heve been consofidated, therefore. repoting
consoldatod urglor thit clouse s mol apadcabin

5 hetwarth stiributanle 1o Shereholding as pe

0=, BEHTEN

lazest audited Balanoe Sheet

B PO aes far T year

|| Conzideras in Corsolidanon s KIS 7H

i Wt Considared in Consnlldation all |
Moks | Marmss of associates which are yel D Commence opafabons - M
Mot 2 Karress of pesociales which bave b Tiguidabed or soid doding the yoar - NI
As per our report of even dale attached
For 5P AR K & Associates Chartered For and on behalf of Board of Directors of indo Thal
Accountants LLP Securithes Limited
Chramersd Accountants
Firm Reg Mo 005310 C400)

Dhanpal Doshl Parasmal Doshi
Har-aglnq Pirector & CED Rhaintien T e
Drrectar
Lo 004692 L3 DO E1EE0
Chandresh Singhwvi
Dartner
Membarshijp Mo 36533
T2 Augiest, 3052 Deepak Sharma Sanfay Kushwah
ChiefFinancial Oficer Company Secrstany & Complignoe
Irscdar B
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Annexure- B
Secretarial Audit Report
(For the financial year ended 31" March, 2022)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appalntmeant and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rudes, 2014 and Regulation 244 of Serurities and Exchange Board of India
iListing Gbligations and Disclowyre Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended]
To,
TheMembers
INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED
Capltal Tower, 2™ Floor,
Plot Mos 1828171, PU -4 Scherme No-54,
Indiore, Madhya Pradesh - 252010

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutery provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Indo Thal Securities Uimited [hersinafier called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted In & manner that provided me a ressanable basls for evaluating the corporale conductsstatutory
campliances and expracesing my opinion thereon. Bassd un my verification of the books, papers, minute books, farms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Cofmpany and also the Information provided by the Company, ILs
pificers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion. the Cormpany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2022 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-process and compliance-
mechanism n place tothe extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter

| have examined the bocks, papars, minute backs, farms and returns filed and othaer records maintained by the Compary
for the financisl year ended on 31% March, 2022 according tothe provisions of

I. Companies Act, 2013 [the 'Act) and the Rules made theraunder;
ILBecurities Cantracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA') and the Rules made thersundear,
. Depositanesact, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws fremied thereunder,
I, Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 7939 and the Rules and Regulations made thersundst w the exgent of
Farelgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Camnmetcial Borrowings {Applicable to the

axtentof Ovarseas Direct Investmient);

W, The follwing Begulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1952
['SEBI Act) tothe extent spplicable tothe Comipany:-

a Securities and Exchange Board of India |Substantial Acgulsition of Shares and Takeovers] Regulstions,
201E;

b Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohibition of Insider Trading| Regulations, 2015;

c Securlties and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefils) Hegulations, 2004 (MNaot

applicabletatne Company during theysar];

d. Securities and Exchange Board ol India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirernents| Regulations, 2018
(Mot applicable tothe Company during theyesar],

& Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client

. Secufities.and Exchanga Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Net
applicable tothe Company during the year);

g Securlties and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of EqUity Shares} Hegulations, 2009 (Mot applicable 1o
the Company during the year), J
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. Securities and Exchange Boardof India |Buy-backot Securities) Requlations, 2018 (Mot applicable toths
Company during theyear);

The Company hascompllied with the reguirements under the Equity Listing Agreementsentared into
with BSE Limited and Matlonal Stock Exchange of india Limite;

I, Securities and Exchangs Board of India |Stock Brokers) Regulations, 1992
b Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Partici panis| Regulations, 2018 and

I Securities and Exchange Baard of India | Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Beoulations,
2015,

Wi Cther specifically applicable lews to the Compamy:

Prevention of Money Laundering e, 2002;

The Employes Provident Fund & Miscellanesus Provisions Act, 1952,

Emploveos State Insurance Act, 1948:

PaymentofCratuity Act 1872,

The Sedual Harassment of Wormen at Weorkplace |Prevention, Profibition & Redrecsgl) Act, 72003

moen e

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secrotarial Standardsissued by the Insttute of Company Secretaries afindla,

During the period undet review the Cornpany has camplied with the provisions of the act, Rules Regulatipns,
Ciigelines, Standards, Listing Agreements otc. mentioned above,

I further report that:

.The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with propef balance of Executive Diréctors,
Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes:in the camposition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the perlod under review were carfisd outincomplisncewith the  pravisions of the
Act

- Adequate notice was given toall the Directors, toschedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detsiled notes
on agendn Wwere sent at least seven clear days In advance, and 2 system exists for seeking and obtaining further
informatien and clanfications on the agenda ftems before the mesting and for meaninaful participation at the
l"I'IeE‘L'!I':I.q

Al the declsions at the Board Mestings and Committes Meetings have been carried out unanlmously a3
recarded inthe rmiinutes of the meating of the Board of Directors of Commilltess ol the Board, a5 Lhe case may be.

Ifurther report that:
* There are adequate systems and process in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Campany tarmatitor end ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines
Tnerse wore no such specific eventsfact lons In pursuance of the shove referred laws, rules, regulations, e,
havlnga mgjor beating on the Company'safairs

Place: Indore For Kaushal Aneta & Co.
Date: 12" August, 2002

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor)
Practicing Cump_apjr"'
Secretary

Merm. Mot F-8144, TP N&9105
LN FROSTEs DO0OTS2560

“Thiz report is to be read with Annexure to Secretarial Audit Repartwhich forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

T,

ThaMembers

INDO THAI SECURITIES LIMITED
Capltal Tower, 27 Floor,

Plot Mes. 1624171, PLU-4, Scheme Mo-54,
Indore, Madnya Pradesh - 452010

My Secretarial Feport of even dats sto be read alongwith thisietter,
1 Maintenance of secretarial record isthe responsibility ofthe manasgemant afthe Company. My responsibility

Is to express an opinien on these Secretarizl records based anthe performed audit

Z | have followsd the audit practices and process aswere appropriate o cbtain reasonable assuranceabout the
cortectness of the contents of thesecretarial records. ThaveriTicationwas doneon test basis to ensurethat
corract factswere reflected in secretarial records.

i | believathat the processas and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my épinion. | haveanot
varified the corraetness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts &f the Company.

&, Winerever raauired, | have abtained the Management's representstionabout the compliance of lawe, Tules
and regulationsand happening ofeventsels,

5. Thiecomplizrce of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable lawe rules, regulations, standards (s 1he
responsibility of management.

6 The Secretarlal Audit Report s nelther an assurance asto the futUre vistllity of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effect vanesswith which the managerment has conducted the affairs of the Comipany,

Place; Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co.
Date: 127 August, 20232

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor]
Practicipng Company Secratary
Mem. Na: F-Blad, CF No-9103
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Annexure-C
Form Mo. ADC -2

[Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section (2) of Sedction 134 of the Act and Bule 8(2] of the Companias {Accounts]

Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangemaents entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto,

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

S No.

Po o b

i Nalure:-rmﬂtrm: Jnrmr|9|.|r-u."|ta-"rrﬁa-u=:tlurm
. Duration af -:n::mraw fate ahjnrhm'-tmfans-.-ulnn-s

PARTICULARS DETAILS

Mame(z) of the related party & naturs of rEIatlunEh.

. ':'-alhuh'l: 1err'ns l'.ﬂ' II'IE ._Dr‘l'rfEI:.'Li ::r ar'ra hger'nEhT_!- ar
: _lFEI!'"SEIl: Lions including Lhe Vu[LI-L IFary, L N”.

1 Juistification for entering Into such cnn'rmrrl: or
-'TI:I.I}[JI'."H"U'HL w transactions.

de'a;l of appru-.-al by the Board. |1 ary
- Amourl faid as sdvances, rF any.

D&aie on which the special resalution was i.'u!!!‘d in
Ceneral Mesting as required under First proviso
1o saction 188

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis:

S No.

uwn

Place: Indare

I PARTICULARS DETAILS

Harrur[*] of the related party & nature of rrlmrun-:.h-p

NE!UFE of EIZIFE"FEE"E.BI IEFIgE-ITI-E FL".-"IZFE P'E&EQIDE'IE

Dumtu:-r- uf rnntr ac"r larra ngernents.-‘t 13 I'IE-EIL'IIEH'I‘

ML

Salrent terms of the contracts or arEngements o
¢ trancactions including the value, if any

tnﬁtl of ap prcwal h-_.- the Elnar.:t
Armount paid as advanoes, |" any

By order of the Boesd of Directons

Bate: 127 Augua, 20022 indo Thai Securities Limited

Parasmal Doashi
|Chairmman cum Whole-time Director)
DA BROTeED
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Annexure-D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

For the Financial Year 2021-22
[Bursuant 1o Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Soclal Fesponsibiiity Pollcy)
Rules, 2014, a= amendad|

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corparate Socizl Responsibility [*CSR7] isstrongly connected with the principles of sestainability, Anorganization should
miake declsions based not only on econamic factors, but atsoon the soclal and enwironmental conssquences Therafore,
[t is the core corpatate rasponsbility of Inds Thai Securities Limited (thie "Compary”)] to practic? |ts corporate values
thraugh (ts commitment to grew in a sacally and environmentally responzible way, while mesting the interests of its
Stakeholders.

Intio Thal Securities Limited, since (ks inception, recagnizes that ks bilsiness activities have awide impact on the sadlety
i wrnlch |t oparates, and (herefore an effective practice is required giving due consideration 1o the interests of its
Stakeholders The Company endeavors to make Corparate Socizl Hesponsibility a Key business priocess for sustalnable
developmernt The Company is respansible Lo continuously enhance Shareholders’ wealthy; It is also committed to 1s
other stakeholders to conduct its busingss in an gccountable manner that createsasustained positive imoact on socety.
Dur Cormparny is cormmitted towards aligning with nature; and has adopted eco-Triendly practices.

4 !

Q‘r!l‘ CoAL EIMTERNY

B Ol | LT

5

EUETAINADILITY

‘

Lubd TEHM

Ciur Company alms to provide a dedicated approach to community development In the aress of impraving healthcars
Infrastructure, supparting primary education, rehabllitating the destitute, abandoned woman and children, rermoding
malnutrtion, rural development, and contribute to the sustainable developrment of soclety and environment and 1o
maksour planet 2 bettar place for future generations.

The Company supnarts health, welinsss, water, sanitation and hvgisre nesds of carnmunities especially those that are
marginalized. Particularty for thizyesr, aur CSR sctivities includes supporting COVID-19 relief measures by contributing
towards helping hospitals, destitute, daily wage workers and underprivileged sections of the society by distributing
them food pac kages,

FOCUSED AREAS
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Z.Compaosition of CSR Committes;
The CSR Committes of 3 Company is responsible for oversesing the execution of its CSR Policy. The CSR Cornmirtes of
the Company consists of the following Members:

Mame of Director Designatio
of Direc
| Bl Parasnaal Sasnl + Chlvenn nl this Coereidny 8 053 Cedieriiies 3 : z
3 b Ciianpml Cesnd LMD SRS et C58 COnemirien r i 3
i - MY e dea Hand - W'hailat Trrrve Dvfetlon, et of £50 5
i v on e | EBMTIHERE e i .
i " il Cvr Prakasr Gurla ¢ e ERscuthee Inckependarna Dirmctar; - -

+ mmerriber of TR Commnios

3. Provide the web-link where Compesition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board
are disclosed on the website of the company:

® Web-Linkof compositionof the CSR Committee—
httdeswindothelsa i nesior-aenview

# Web-LInkof TSR Policy -
prtp dessas | ndothai oo nhyp-contenti plosd s A0 0E CarporateSncial-Bestiansibility- Pl pok

® web-Linkal CSA projectsappraved by Baard -
Theamauntof B 160516 requirad to be spent by the Company in the Financial Year 2021-22 has already been spert ason
3" March 2022 Therefore there s na need of approval of CSR Prajects by the Board.

&. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)

hGt Applicable

5. Detajls of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rula 7 of the Companies (Corporate Soclal
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any:

5. Ho Financial Year Amount available for set-off Amount required o be

from preceding financial satoff for the financial
years (in \s.) year; if any [in As,)
- - hil il |
B — ___ —— ——— = = — =]

6. Averags nat profit of the Company as per Saction 135(5): R 8025802

7. [a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as par section 135(5) : B 160516
|b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(€} Amount required to be set off for the financial year, Hany: NiL
{d]) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-Tc): A= 160,516

B. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Board™s Heport & Anncxures
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Amount Unspent (Rs.)

Total Amount

Total Amount transferred to
speant for the
Unspent CS5R Account as per

Section 135(6)

Financial Year
(Rs.)

Amount transferred to any fund specified

under Sehedule VIl as per proviso to

section 135(5)

Name of the

Date of Transfer
Fund

160,516 Mil NA M

Date of Transfer

Ml [y

*Nota: . Fortheyeaar 2021-22 the C5R oblination was Rz 160,516, Keeping in view the impact of COVI D9 situation created
by third wave inthe month of April 2022 and May 2022 the Company considered ils resparsibility towards the society and

spant A5 813,006 in excessof adtual C5R Obligation:

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Amournt:

il o Etecl
Liscal afps | La g Projeict

- LT
[YasrHnl Earation

aclge WIE
5 e Roi

HIL

Amount

e Peoirm The

spentforflmple mer

Tt of acbivitie Location af th

the
Prajesgt

Hame of the Projéect

In S nrojeet

to the act

[ s

FaciMeating COVIE-19 reflel
affors, providing essemtia)

medsal equioiment and

Modo of

wigde of mplementation -
tmtiGn - Throwgh [ plem & atomg
it Agency

iad
[Yea'ha)

Mam o Registration

Mo

Shankardayall
Vijaywvargiya

| MFraRtrCTure 1o varinus nospit |11, 1#lil Yo M. DB Inrifirs [REIACY Yo HA
Farmarthik
antl ltontine swarkers, suppaa Ll
Trudnt
dabhy vnlitood reogumements of
the paor and nesdy
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d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nl

@) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, ifapplicabla: Mot Applicable
f) Totni amount spent for the financial year (Bb+8c+Bd+8a): Hs 160516

g) Excess amount for setoff, ifany:

m“ Gl “n rJIE-!

m Two percent of average net profit of the Company as LB0.5T6
per Section 135(5)

fil] Tatal amiount spent far the financal year 160,516

(i) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i-(i}] MA
Surplus  arising out of the CSR projects or

) pragrammes or activities of the previous financial Ml
years, il amy

vl Amouryt availande for sat off in succesding financial Nil
years [if-{Iv))

9. [a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding threes financial year:

ArOURt Amount transferred to any fund funoking

ramaining to

trancfarred to specified under Schedule Vil as

Preceding Unspant C5R N par Section 135{8), if any

be spent in
inthe reporting succeeding

Financial Year financial
£ ot E Amount
Section 135 (6) bate af Gesse e n

(Re. In Lakhz) [Rs.in "
ransfer
Lakhs) Lakhs)

Financial Year Account undaor

1 2022 MNa | BOSE NA Nil |

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Amount

Cumulative | Status of
Total spent onthe

; e E amount spent the
Financial Year in amount praject in

- . at the end of | project -
Hame of the which the Project | allocated the

reporting | Complets
Financial d

Project praject was duration | forthe reparting

commenced roject Financial ; y
p: : ; Year (in Re) | fOngaing
{in Rs) Year (in

fzzg)

Nil [
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capltal asset, furnish the detalls relating to the asset o craated or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year
{nsset-wise details)
{a} Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset{s) : M|
(blAmount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital assat : Mil
{ c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.: Not Applicable
{d} Provide details of the capital asset(s] created or acquired (including complete address and location of the
capital asset) : Mot Appiicable
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. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per Sectlon
135(5) : Mot Applicabie

CSR Responsibility Statement:
The CSR Committes herey affirmsthat;

® The company has duly formulated a CSR Policy Framework which includes formulation of 3 CSHTheme, CSR budget &

roles & respansibilities of the Cammiittee as well as the various internal committess formed for Implemantation of the
C5R Policy,

& THe Company hasconstituted 8 meckanigmta monitor and reporton the progressof the C50 programz

® The sctivitiss undertaken by the Company ac well as the implementation and monitoring mechanisms ane in
oomplizncewith its CSH object/ves and CSE Polloy.

For indo Thai Securities Limited

Place: Indore Parasmal Doshi Dhanpal Doshi
Crate: 12" August, 2022 [Chairman of CSR Committes) (Managing Director curm CEQ)
Dik! 0005480 DN 00700452
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Annexure-E

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

1. INTRODUCTION:

Inde Thai Securitles Limited 'the Campany’] recognizes the importance of attracting, retaining and metivating
personrel of high callbre and talent for the purpose of ensuring efficiency and High standard in the conduct of Its afals
and achievernant of lis goals besides securing the confidence of the shareholders in the sound management af the
Company.

The pravision of Saction 178 of the Companies Act 2003 [“the Act”) and rules made thersunder (including any statutory
miodification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions of the Act.and
Requiation 19.of Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Discloesure Requiremants) Regulations,
2005, makes it mandatary for the Board of Directors of svery listed company to constituts & Nomination and
RemunerationCommittes,

Ir pursuance of the Company's policy to consider buman resousces 35 18 invaluable assets, o pay @guilable
rernuneration te all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employess of the Company and to harmaonize tha
aspirations of human esources consistent with the goals of the Company, the Nomination and  Remunaration
Committes [hereinaftar referred 1o 28 the Commiittes) has farmulated the pallicy for remuneration of Directon, Key
Managerial Perzonnel (KMPs), Senjor Management and ether Employvess of Indo Thai Securities Limited, inaccardance
with the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Part G of Schedule || of Securities
and Exchanges Board of India [Listing Obligaticns and Cisclosure Reguiraments] Regulations, 2015

2 DEFINITIONS:

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2003 and Rules framed thersunder, asamended from time to time.

“Board" rrieans Board ef Diractors ofthe Company

“Company” means indo That Securities Limited ™

“Directors” means Directorsof the Company.

“Independent Director” means a Dircctor referredtn In Section 149{6) of the Companies Act, 2073,

“Key Managaerial Personnel” means s maybe defined in the CompanlesAct, 2003

g persaction 2{51) “kay rmanagerial parsonnal’, inrefation to s Compsny, means—
k. the Chief Exocutive Officer or the Manoging Director ar theManager;

it theCompany Secretary;

iif. thoVWhole-time Director,

b the Chief Financial Officer;

¥ such other officer, not more than one level below the directorswhois inwhole time employment; designated as
key managerial personnel by the Board, and

wi. such otherofficer as may be prescribed.

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committes of Board of Directors of the Company,
conatituted in accordance with the provislons of Section TTB of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 12of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2005

“poflicy or This Policy™ means, "Policy for Rermunermation of Directors, Key Managerial Persanmel and Other Em pinyées".

“Remuneration” means any mongy or its eguivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and
Imsiudes perguisites as defined under the |noomea-ta act, 196l
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“Senior Management” shall mean officerg/persannel of the listed entity whe are members of its core managemant
team excluding board of directors and normally this shall compriss all members of mansgsment one leve| below the
["chief executive off icermanaging directorfwbiole time directormanager (including chief executive officerfmanager, In
casetheyara not partof the board) and shall spécifically include companmysecretary and chiaf financiel officer |

“Other employees” means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the Senior Managernent Personnel,

3. REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS:

The Company strives to provide f&Bir compensation to Cirectors, taking Into considertion industry benchmara,
Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilitiss shouldered, performance/track recaord, macroeconarmic
reniens o remuneration packagesof heads ofother prganizations,

Thie rernuneration paysble to the Directors of the Cormpany shall-at 2ll times be determined, in accordance with the
provisionsol Companies Act, 2013,

&, APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANACGING DIRECTOR AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR:

The terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration payable to the Managing Director and Whaolo-time
Directon(s) shall be recomimended by the Namination and Remuneration Committee tothe Beard for its approval which
shiall be subject to approval by Shareholders at the next general meeting of the Company and by the Cantral
Coverament In case such appointment is at variance Lo the conditions spacified In Schedule ¥ o the Companies Acl,
20013 Approvalol the Central Goverrment isnot necessaryf the appointment Is made In sccordance with the conditions
specified inSchedule v to the Act

in terms of the provisions of Cornpanies Act, 2013, the Company may appoint 3 person as its Managing Director or Whole-
time Director for a terrm not esceading 5 ({lTvel yearsatatime.

The executive direciors may be pald remuneration either by way of a monthly payment or at a specified percentage of
the net profits of the Companyor partly by oneway and partly by the othey

The break-up of the pay scale, performance bonus and quantum of perquisites including, emplover's contribution to
PFrovident Fund, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees ete: shall be decided and approved by the Board an the
recommendation of the Committee and shall be within the overall remuneration approved by this Sharehiolders and
Central Government, wherevear required.;

While recormmending the remuneration payable to the Managing Directar’ Whale-tirme Dirsctor(s), the Nomination
and Remurieration Committes shall, Inter alia, have regard tothe following matters

- Financlaland spetating perfarmance of the Comparty
L] Helallonship between remuneration and parformance
] Industny sectartrends for th remuneration pald to exscutive direators

Aarnnual Increments to the Managing Director’ Whole Time Directoris) shall be within the dabs approved by the
shareholoers: Increments shall be decided by the Nominstion and Remuneration Committee at times it desires todo so
but preferably onan annual basis

5 INSURANCE PREMIUM AS PART OF REMUNERATION:

Wheare any insurance i taken by the Company on behalf af its Managing Director, Whslestime Directar, Manager, Chisf
Executive Officer, Chief Flnancial Officer or Company Secretary for indemnifving any of them against any lability In
respect of any negligence, default, misfeasancs, bresch of duty or breach af trust for which they may be gulloin relation
to the company, the premiumt paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remunezration payable to any
zuch porsonnol,

However, if such persan s proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the
ML nemtion

6. REMUNERATION TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
Independent Dirgctorsmay receiveremuneration by way of
® Sitting fess for participation in thie Board and other meetings;
& Reimburserment of expenses for participation in the Board and othermestings;
@ Commissionas approved by the shareholdersofthe Company.
Independent Directarsshall not be entitled to any stock options,
Hased on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes, the Board may decide the sitting fee
payable to Independent Directors, but the amaunt of such sitting fess shall not exceed the maxdmium limit permissible
" underthe Copnpanies Aet, 201,
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7 REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS IN OTHER CAPACITY:

The remuneration payable to the directos including Managing Director or Whole-tims Director or Manager shall be
inclusive of the remuneration payable for the services rendered by himi'her in any cther capacityexcept the following:

&) theservices rendered are of a professions! nature and

(ml] In the opinien of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes, the Director possesses the requrslm
qualification for the practice of the profession.

B. EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS:

Asmembars of the Board, thi performance of the individual Directars aswell asthe perfofmance of the entlre Board and
ltsCommittess s required o be formally evaluated annially,

Section 1782 of the Companies Aol 2013 also mandates the Nomimation and Remunsratjon Commities o carry out
svaluationofeverydirector's performance

In devaioping the methodology to be used lor evaluagtion on the basls of best standards and methods meating
internatiomal parametans, the Board /Committes may take the advice of anindependent professional consultant.

g, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION OF THE KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (OTHER THAN MANAGING
DIRECTOR/ WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS), KEY-EXECUTIVES AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

The executive menagement of & Company 1= responsible for the dgay o day management of the Company. The
Companies Act, 2013 has used the term "Key Manageral Personnal” to define the executive management.

The Mey Managerdal Parsannel's are the polnt of first contact betweesn the Compary and its stakeholders While the
Board of Directors are responsible for providing the eversighl, (b s the Key Managerisl Personnel and the Senior
Management who ame responsible for not just laying down the strategies as wall as itz implermentation

The Companbes Act, 2013 has for the first tme recognized the concept of Key Managerial Person i

Among the Key Managerial Personnel's, the remuneration of the CED or the Managing Director and the Whole-lime
Directorisl, shall be governsd by the Sectionon Remuneration of thie Directors of this Policy dealing with "Remuneration
of Managing Drectorand Whole-sime- Director”

Apart from the Dirsctors, the ramuneration of all the other Key Managertal Personnel's such as the Chief FHnancial
Offfuer, Company Secretary ar any othar afficer that may be prescribed under the statute frofn tmea ta time; and “Senior
Managemant™ of the Carnpany defined in the Begulaljan 16{1)(d] &f Sscurities and Exehange Soard of India (Listing
Obligatisne and Diselosure Bequirerments} Doguiations, 2005, chall be datarrmined for the: Kay Managerial Personnelfs
and Senlor Managermant of the Company in consultation with the Managing Director and/ of the Whole-timie Director
[Financet.

The remuneration determined for all the above said senior personnel shall be in line with the Company's philosophy 1o
provede fair compensation to Key-Executive Gfficers hased on their performance and contribution to the Company and
to provide incentives that attiract and retain key executives, instill 3 long-term commitment to the Company, angd
developa pride and ssnse of Comipany ownesrship, sl ina manner consistentwith sharehalder interests

Thi break-up of the pay seale and quantum of perguisites including, employers cantribution i Provident Fund, pension
scherne, medical expensesete. shall be decided for the Company's Key Managerial Persannsls

Decisloris on Annual Increrments of the Senior Personnet shall be decidad by the Human Resources Departmant in
consultaton with the Managing Director and/ or the'Whole-tirme Director (Finanee) of the Company,

10, REMUNERATION OF OTHER EMPLOYEES:

Apart Fram the Directars, KMPsand Senior Management. the rernuneration for rest of the employess is determined on
the basis af the role and position of the individual ermplovee including professional experignce, responsibility, job
complaxityand local market conditions.

The Company considers it essential to Incentivize the workforee to ansUre adeguate and regsonable compensation 1o
thie stafi. The Key Managerial Personnel’s shall ensure that the level of remuneration motivates and rewards high
performners, who performacoarding o sot expectationsfor the ind ivigdual in guestion,

The varlous remuneration components; basic salary, allswances, perguisites atc. may be combined to ensure an
appropriateand balanced rermuneration package,

The annual Incraments to the remunaration paid te the employess chall be datermined bassd on the annual apprais:z|
carried gut by the Head of Departments ofvarousdepartments,

Decision anarmual increments shall & made on the basis of this annual appralsal.

n.. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT:

Ay or all the provisions of this Palicy would be subject to the revision/ amendment in the Companies Act, 2003, related
rufes and regulations, guidelines snd Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Hequlrements| Regllations, 2015, on the subject as may be notified Fram time o time Any tuch ameandment =hall
autormatically have the effect of amending this Pollcy without the need of ary approval by the Mormination and
Remurneration Committes and/ or the Board ol flrectarns.
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Annexure-F

Disclosure in Board's Report as per provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Remunaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Ratla of the remunsration of sach Director to tha maedian
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the|Dnanpa Coshi Managing Directar um CEO
financial year: Parasmal Doss| Whisle-time Director ;i
Hajendra Bznd| Whale-2ime Diractor 178
1 Perceniage [rcresse In remureration of each Director, Chilel|
Financial Officer, Chiel Exscutive Officer, Company Seciwtary|
ar Manager, if any, In the financial year 20T1-32 are as follows
MHame of Dlrectal 2020-22 fin fs} Incroase [5)
Mnanpal Dokl [Mannglng Directar curn CFO) FAD000T RO
Farasmil Doshl (Whele-time Dimctor] 25 2E000 1HE2000 TEE7
Bajendra Band| (Whole-times Director) SA5200 ez pnle] 553
Cheepaic Snarma |C nlef Fmano sl Officer) R 148900 oal
Sanjay Kusbwah [Compary Secretary cum Compliance Officer] 451410 LFN00 694
Total E208604 ITIRLD0 G718
3 Percentage increase in the median remuneration of
i in the firancial year 202022
Median femunaeration of all ermployess per annum 25003 TR 53
4  [Humber of permanent employees on the role of Compamy; el 43 -10.20
-1 Awverage percentle incresss plready made in the salarles ofj Avessos percentile decrease in Lhe sakaries of employees ather 1RaR
employess othar thon the manageral personngl in the lastithe Managerial Peeonngl was DEZ% whereas (he mereds m
finamcial year and its comparisen with the percentile increase {rermunarstmn of Managerial Personnel was 57 595
in the managorisl remurarstion and justification thareof The remuneration of the Managang Ciectoy cum CED & decaded by
point out it there are any exceptional circumstances forlthe Mominaton end Hemuneration Committes an the b of)
Increass In the managerdal remuneration: Irtiaeichual partor mancs ind Industry trenas.
Whils deciding the, iernunaration, the Committee also consders)
vafious facts such as Crector's garticipation in the Bannd Mesong,
time Sgent in camying oul other duthes, rolss, unclons aid
responsiblities
Mo axceptiona] circurmstances arose leading to ncrease o they
managerE rerraerat e during Vs financi weer 20523
& Affirmation that the remunerstion is as per the remunerstion [Bursuant to Bule Blixn of the Compariss [Appointerent  and
policy of the Company: Ramumeralion of Maragenal Porsonmel) Mules, 2014, L s alfirmed
that the remuneration pEid o the Directors. Key  Manageral
Ewrsannie and Serigr Menagement s as per the Remuneration
Eoboy of your Company during 1he yoar
7 Piscloture pursgant to Section 197 (14} of the Companies Act, (Mo corirmision was pald by Comypay 1o M. Dhanpal Doshi
2013: {Managng Dirgtior cum CEQ)
HOTE!
| The Mon-Esscutnet Indopendent Directors wre macl only sitting fee for attendineg thie Board and Tommttes Mestings of the Company,
They are nat entitisd o recehe any othee remunerabion. Detalls sre given in the Dorporate Gevernance Repont
2 In compltation of median remuraration, orovident [nd &= notincleded
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Il information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Bules, 2014

Plarairmin | oy ﬁ M:Eh Imml:ujn: B L
1 FEI6000 | Condractual o' loio Bh¥m E Ti#h |Cranpal
I Oosiu |Wihole yearz of swporisnce m
x|
1isi: ] i
Charte i Sctountmnt
Wiatr PargIng aid i m'mnn .;-I Birottuer of Mr.
¥ I'_ e Erirg=taf 2400000 | Comrecnaad i 9.8 s ] 57 ¥, = &N Paresmal
[Soshl B ¥aars of skpapence in
cam CE0 Eoshl
Bapurinng Lot
MRS, aving TP pakis Mak  relawsd
anha Head-
3 !puh.u:E M:r‘.ret-nu TELE00 Coniractuni |[of ooosfieren in i e, £ Yra il 1o iy
T Marksting Chbechnt
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Marygliesg | Senmn ot o o i = L
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= Hanuna R CRALAT Coniractusl ving ey 01,08 0 a3vee | Commodices Hil i army
= | Marmgar of expanenoe v
] Frivale Lirnited Cirector
el Cxwrrpa|kam MLorr . haweg  an Mol medates
& Prarmwil = and SER9O Conirscull | eapei ipnoe ol 75 [N R B A5 e = .18 1a Ay
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There was no employee during the year, whot

I} if emploved throughout the fingncial vear, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, intheaggregsie.one
craore and twolakh rupeses

if it employed for 6 part of the financial year, was in receipt of rermuneration for any part of that vear, at s retewhich, Inthe
aggregate. eight lakh and fifty thedsand rupeds per rmonth;

i) if ernploved throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipr of remunaration in that yearwhich, in the
agoraqate, of a2 the caze may be, at a ate which; in the aggregate, 8 in excess of that drawn by the managing director
ar whale-time director or manager and holds by himsetfor along withhis spouse and dependent children, not less than
v piefeant of tThe equity. shares of the company except Mr. Sarthak Doshl, whiose detalis are mentianed In thetable
abovein pointno. B
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Annexure-G
CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
TheMembars
Inglo Thal Securities Limited

| have examined all relevant records of Indo Thai Securities Limited ("Company™) fior the purpose of cartifying compliance
of the cond|tions of Carperate Cavernance a5 stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses [b) 1o0)) of Regulation 46[2) and
pdragraphsC, D and E of Schedule v of the Securities and Exchanoe Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 | have obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of my
knowlodge and bellef were necessany forthe purpose of the above cartification,

Thecompliance of the conditiche of corporate governanceis the responsibility of the management. My examination was
lirmited to tho procedures and implementation thereof. sdopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of corporate govarnance. This certificats & neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Cormpany nar
of the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the mansgement has conducted the affatrs of the Compary,

O the basis of my sxaminatian of the recorde produced, explanations and information fumished, | certify that the
Company has complied with all the mandatery eonditions of the Securfties and Exchange Board ol Indla (Listing
Obligatiansanid Neclosure Requiremeants) Regulations, 2015 far thefinanclzl vear ended 317 March, 2022,

Place: Indore For Kaushal Ameta & Co.
Date: 12" Auguist 2022

Kaushal Ameta [Proprietor)
Practicing Company Secretary
Marm: Mol F-Bl4s, CP No-9103
UDIN - FOOS440000760753
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Annexure-H

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Conservation of Energy:

1| The steps takeen or IMpact on consarvation of enargy © Efforts are taken to Cansene energy T the hest :
? Tha GWI’-"’ HFD'I"" i.":‘j' 1 hl\ rﬂmﬁh1ﬁv [..:_.- ul||| IHq possibde extanL

i - alterrgte source of BrHHGY = ¥

lea--88=-1 T O T T T T T T T R R S T SR T R T T T R R I R N N

. 3 The capital (nvestment on energy conssmarion v ML '

efuipmaent ;

. — — — — — — — — — — — _—  _ ____ _____ ______ ]

Technological Absorption:

e e e e o T i T e e e =S e i)
1 ThE- e‘i‘fanE madea tuwarﬂ= Techr'alng],r ab=mpt|nr' - ML
2 The nenerfi:_-, derwed 1|ka p:crdu:t Irnpr:wemen...curst ' ) - -
I'E"_‘||J|'_'t||'.|l'| product development, aor Irnpurt substitution - NIL :
.!. Imported technology L OHIL :

B e R o i §

* & Expenditure on research and developmerit ML "

fos e = s mhe S SaRAASIN el Sl ]

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

\. Forsign Exchange Earmings 10 terms of actual ’ .
s infloy during theyear ¥ NIl .
i 2. Forgign Exchange outgo In terms of actual outflows - NIL ;
.............................................. L e TP T W N W VTP g b PRp
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 AT A GLANCE

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
GLOBAL

The war [n Ukraing has tringered a costly humanitarian crizgis that gemands a peaceful resolution. At thie same .TirT1'E,
econamilc damage from the conflict will contribute to a sighificant slowdown in global growth e 2022 armd adel
infiation, Fuel and food prices have Increased rapidiv. hitting vulnerable populations in low-Income countries hardest.

Global growth is projected to siow fram an estimated 6] parcanit In 2021 to 36 parcent in 2022 and 2028 Thisis 0.8 and 0.2
percentage points lower for 2022 and 2023 than projected in January.

Beyond 2023, global growth s forecast to decline to about 3.3 percent aver the medium term War-induced commaodity
prrles Ipcreasss and brogdening price pressures have led to 2022 inflaticn projections of 57 percent in advanced
ecofomies and B.7 percent in emerging market and deweloping economies—1 8 and 2.8 percentaga points Righet than
projected last Jaauary, Muitilateral efforts to respond to the hurnanitarian crisie, prevent further economlic
fragmentation, maintain global liguidity, manage debt distress, tackde climate change, and end the pandemic are
esgential

The COVID-18 pandemic continues to soresd with millions of lives tragically lost so far, the novel cormnavines has besna
challenge like noother

Howevar, the world Is adapting &@s a resull of eased [ackdewns and the rapid deployment of policy support at an
urprecedented scale by central banks and governmenis around the world, Theglobal economy iscoming back from the
depths ofitscollapse of |ast yesr.

Emplayment has partially rebounded after having plummeted durlng the peak of the orisls This crists is howsver far
from over, Employment remains well below pre-pandemic levels and the labour market has become more golarised
with low-Income workers, youth, and women being harder hit. The poor are getting poorer with cless to 90 milllan
people expected to fall Intoextreme deprivation thisyear.

Mhe ascent but of this calamily is [ikely 1o be long, uneven, and highly uncertalin, It Is essential that liscal and monetary
paliey suppartara not prematuraly withdrawn,

Emerging market and developing economes are naving 10 manage this crists with Tewer resources, 8s many are
constrained by elevated debtand higher borrowing costs,

Thie consideable global fiscal support of dose to USD 12 trilllan and the lguidity injections, and asset purchases by
cemtral banks helped save livesand fivellhoods and prevented a financial catastrophe. Thereisstill muchthat needs to be
done to ensure a sustained recovery, First, greater international collaboration is needed toend this health crisis: Second,
to the extent possible, pelicles must aggressively focus on limiting persistent sconemic damage from this crisis. The
sustainad improvermant in high-frequency indicators ignite oprirmism of improved eoonamic performance and fastar
than expected recoveny,

IND1A

Inclias econamy will grow 7.5% in fiscal vear (FY] 2022 and 8% in FY2023. supported by increased publie iInvestment n.
infrastructureand a pickupin private inyestment,

The outlook assumes sustained progress In carpnavinisdisease (COVIDA9) vaccinations and that any newvariantsof the
virusare of imited severity,

India Is on the path to 5 sustained economic recovery, thanks to Lhe vigorous countrywicle drive to daliver safe and wids-
reaching COVID-19 vaccinations, which helped reduce the seventy ofthe third pandemic wave with minimal disruptions
to motHlity and economic activity, 1

Risks to the cutlook include uncertain global economic conditions, potential new surges in COVID-12 cases. and sharp
risesincommodity pricas.

Large public infrastructure investments planned aver the next 2 years will encourage more privata ifvestment. Togather
with the DM Cat| Shaktj initiative te improve India' logisties Infrastructure, increased financial. and te-chn.u:aj s.uppnrt o
* stdtesto expand capltal Investment will boost Infrastructure spending and hslpmurecanumlcgm
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Farecasts are hased on a normal mansoon, which, coupled with rising whest prices, s sxpectad 1o boost agncultune
sutputand improve farmaens income, Tha government's production-linked Incantive scheme will provide a thrust to the
manufacturing sectar in FY 2022 and FY 2023,

Infiation will likely increase to S8% in FY 2022 amid rising oll prices, While manetary palicy will remain accommadative,
the central bank may further hike policy rates inthe later part of the fiscal year due to tightening of the United States
federal funds rate and elevated oll prices The current account deflcit s prajected to Widen to 2.8% of gross domestie
product in FY 2022 dus to the rising ail impart bill, and is expected to decline to 15% in FY 2023 amid an uptickin export
growth. Fareign direct investrment |nflow is expected to moderate amid rising globsl uncertainty and tightening of
globial ecanomic and financial conditions

The government anhounced varous schemes to control the damage. Thisincluded direct cash transters and food
sacurity mieasures to-poof, with & call for building a self-reliant Indiafzatmanirbhar Bharat, Bs 20 Lakh Crares shze of
stimulus package announced under Atmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan, te provide effective social protection te migrant
wiorkers through national portability of ration cards. The rural sector received assistance with refinance suppar fram
MABALD, which neluded -infection of additional liquidity in the farm sector and by way of inereased allocation far
the Mabatrma Gandhi Matioral Rural Employment Guaranies Scheame

INDUSRTY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Fre COVIDAS, market capitalisation on each majoraxchange in Indis was aboul 5226 trilllon: The 2013 stock market rally,
was lirmited to 8-10stocks within the large caps. The Sersex returned around 14% (excluding dividends) for theyear 2012
but prominently featured blue-chip companies without which Sensex returns would have been negativee. However, in
the start of 2023, there was averall recovery which led 1o both NSEand B5E traded at their highest |eials, hitting peaksof
12,362 and 42,275 respectively, At the baginning of the vizar, there were close to 30 companies that were expected o file
|PO's, Thie market conditions wera genarally favou rable s thay witnessad record highs in mid-January,

Evef since COVID-12 strike, markets ldarm under fear as uncertainty prevails. It has sent mmarkers around: the world
crashing tolevels not witnessed sitce the Glebal Financlal Crisisof 2008, Following the strong correlation with the trenos
and indices of the global market as BSE Sensex and Nifty Fifty fell by 238%. The total market cap lest 3 staggering 2731%
from the start of the year, The stock market has reflected the sentiments this pandemic unleashed upan Investars,
fareign and domestc allke, Companies have scaled back, layolls have muttiplied and employes compensations have
besn afecied resulting in nealigible growthn the st couple of months Certain sector suchas hospltality, tourism and
entertainment Have been impacted adversely and stocks ofsuch companies have plummeted by morethan 0%,

Wil thie world has witnessed many financial crises in the past, the last one being the global recession of 2008, the
clurrent coronaviras crisis isdifferent fram the past fallouts:

In response tocurrent turmoil, REland the Government of India has corme Up with a slewaf refarms such as reductions of
repo rate, regulatory relaxation by extending moraterium and several measures 10 boost liquidity In the gystermn
howsoever the pandemic has impacted the preimise of the corporate sector, Payments deferrals, subdued lean growth,
rlsing cases of bad loans and sluaglsh business conditions have Impaired the growth and the health of the economic
activity. Deceleratlon of GOP growth, dermand-supply chain. cut in discretionaty expenses and: CAPEX has beean
obiserved dufing the lockdown, which has led to falling in household incomes, marketing spends, reduced travel cost
and hiring freeza,

As for the outlook for the market, we only need to look back at its history. Drops in BSE sensitive Indexis BImporary, fnd
sach dip provides irvestors with the opportunityto enter the market and earn a higher returm especially for these with
g term horizon. Moreover, the higher the fiuctuations, the higherchances of getting bettar returms While thess crises
are real and It impacts the world economy, but historically, such crisis has rot lasted fong, as the world is competent
enough to come up with answers to combat these challenges Despite the fact that it's hard to pradict the magnitude
and Impact of Coronaviruson the econemy. With an averadge annual return (CACR) of around 15 per cent, oy growing
from 100 points in 19759 toover £1,000 poirits 1 2009, Sensex has proven tme and again that correchons are emporary,
bulgrowth is permanant

INDO THAI OVERVIEW

{Trade with confidence)

Estanllshed as a stock broking company In year 1995, Inde Thai Securities Limiteo ("Indo Thal'l commenced Its journiay
with awlsion to bulld an empire with high quality grewth businesses in financial services. Ever sincg our inception. our
strategy has been to align capabilities and market insights to country's rapidly changing business enviranment.
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Today, Inde Thal is ene of the leading broking company across central India. Cur focus an self - defined fules of good
behavior has contributed significantly to growth. Over the |ast 27 Years we have experienced various growth phases in
our [ourney. Along with our people and our culture, together these are the piliars of what we are taday, Our client
centrcity has enabled us o emerge a5 a symbol of degendability, trust and confidence. We have corme this far solely
bassd an our corevaluesserving 25 moral compass in our dealing:s

OPPORTUNITIES

The Intustry offers varied opportunities for the company 1o maintain growth, The Company continues to lake efforts to
[dentify obpartunities in various types of products, technological initiatives, and commpetitive advantage and deploys
effortsand resources tha: may be required.
o The number of retall [rsesions has increased during the lockdown as people started working from hoime. Low prices of
‘stocks gave row inviestors an oppartunity te entet markats, while people who are waorking from home alzo bad tifhe te

explore trading In eguities. Low depesit rates in banks also brought new invesions looking for higher rettrns compared Lo
othar as=et classes;

® Emerging trendsintechnology has alsoopened up new wavs for future grswth Conssguently, we Turther plan to train our
employess throughArtificial Intefligence and Machine Learning mechanizms,

* Crowimg shilt from traditional instruments of saving to financialization of =wing s also a areat oppartunity for capital
rmarket participants;

o Credit Insurance and Invest ment Penetration isrsing in ruralareas,
o |ndia benefits from a large cross - utjlizakion of chan nals to axpand reach of financial sectar,

® Foouson financial inclusion by the government chanmelzing the untapoed savings cureently ivirg in the ferm of bans
depesits and thange |hattitude frorm sefeguarding wealth to growing weslh will #lso enhance the particlpation of
investars across sogmants thaereby proliferating the prospects of Equity Brokerage business,

& Earnirsg Urban Youth and increased formal marke? job opportunities,
s Crowing plichasing pewes af financially middie-clhassinuestons aes imterested in miare investment opportunlties;

* Fayorable demographics of |ndian capital markel= like growing middle class and farger youpger population with
dispiasabls inceme and investible surplus focused on wealth creation will offer opportunities for aur Weslth Management,
and MutuE! Furid Distribution business.

THREATS
Thecompany constanthy monitorsthe trnrests from competition, industry and takes steps to maintain/ enhanceexsting
compelsnce.

& Murkot onidsmaking other assets relativaly attractive Investment avenues,

® Systematic and hon-systamatie reks; Securty matket Fisls sre of two bypes Systematic [non-diversifiable) and non-
svstematic (diversitiable] risks Individual companies do not have any comtrol oversystematic risks. Non-sistamatic neks
tasically fall n the company ar industnespacif ic nisk categony, Non-systematic risks can betad kled by holding a portfol o
thatcontains multiple stocks from different sectors. This isthermason why markat expertsinclude Sock specificrisks

» Increased intans by of competiton from local and giobal players;

& [nfiationany pressures and reduction in hauserald savings infinancial products s another thrast tothe sector,

= |n financial services industry, security and sanctity of clientdata s of utrmest importarnce. Thiere exists a reqular thireat for

firrm oata theft via malicious mabwares and ermabls Cyber-attacks are gezting larger in scale and =ize, sventotheextentof
co-ardinated attack (romdifferent geographkles

s ffthe current tight liguldity situation does not narmalizésaon, toould affect the natural growth of the completa sector,

* Chanoes in regulatary environment can adversely sffect the busmese Sudden changes fmay pose n-pemﬂnrm'lf
challerges)

* Slowor than expected recovery of macto-economy, domestically as woll a= giotsily and inability' of government to plish
rhrguah major ecanamic reforms candelay the return of arowth
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SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE

Equity Segment . Rs.M4 | Rs.3297

The Company's turnoyer |0 the equity segmenl was . «
R4 114 Crores in BSE and Rs. 3297 Crores in NSE ' Crnres : Crnres

consisting essentially of secondary markst eguity,

currency, derivatives and debt broking. B SE N 5 E

T R Rl R R L R R R R

F&0 Segment :  Rs. 6998 Rs. 12333.06
The annual turnover recorded by the Comipanyin this Crores Crores

segment for the financial year 2021-22 amounts to
FY 21-22 : FY 20-21

RsG998 Crotes -

*
------------ R L R R R N R R L

Currency Derivatives Segment  : Rs, 295.48 @ Rs, 246.01

The total turnowver for the Compary {or the currency @ : rores
dervatives segment has been Bs 29548 Crones, as Crores C

compared to Rs 24601 Crores in the financial year

LR

endeo 02 . FY21-22

B
......................... B S EE B R E SRR R B F IR SRR
s

saahsamasEas sy

Mutual Fund Segment : Rs.94.87 : Rs.96.47
Thie Company has recorded the asset under '
Fianagament as on 317 March 2022 of Bs 9487 crore Lakhs : Lakhs

for thie fsssts Mutusl Fund Distnibution Business

e  EY21-22 . FY20-21

.........................................................................................

Income from Depository Operations
Your Company 5 & Degasitory Participant with Contral R.s 23 E RE 19 73

Dapository Services [India) Limited ("COSU), providing  © :

sprvices of dematerialization, remateriallzation and L i S
settlement of trades through rmarket transfers and off - La khs : La kh
market transfers. Our income from dopositary

apaerations for the financial year ended 3lst March, FY 21"22 : FY 20'21

2022 are R 736 Lakhs,

Commeodity Segment: : Rs.6980.44
i
The annual turmover recorded by the company in s
Commodity segment for the financial year 202122 ¢ crﬂres
amountsto Rs 628044 Croras. $

FY 21-22
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Indo Tha promiptly addressad many of the challenges passed by, ft ensured security of its employees and seam|ess
transition of Waork From Home (WEH] with enhanced networking. We are steadfast in our commitment o capital
diseipline and financial strength. We remain focused on operating excellence executing our projects and enhancing
sharehalder value enhancement. The industry will focus on more stable borrowing, iImproving the cost of this barrowing
will bea key factor in value craation,

Inda Thal was successfully able 1o navigate all the dislocations in the markst and continued th manage 15 finandal
rriaekat rizks prudently,

Indda Thal is rewiring the business snd Future readying it for the post COVID=19 world through vanous measuresto kéep it
Covld- free. As we cantamplate in the matter of Indo Thal Securitles Limited, in the preparation for the nest phase of
growth wesee g lot of apportunities. but at the same time this demands a |at of dedication and efficiency. We belleve In
empawering our people with the best available facilivies such as technalogical uparadation and Insttutional ciertsand
to bulld aworkforce ready for the future,

RISKS & CONCERNS
Risk manegement entails identifying, assessing and prioritizing risks, Once threats in a company have been identitied,
assessed and priontized, resources are used to control and educe the ||kelihood that the identified risk coours. Risk
Management is an imtegral part ofyearty business plan at Indo Thai itisvalued as animpoartant tool fororganization's risk
assessrnent, This process helps us identify vanatdes (risks and cpportunities) to which the Cormpany may be exposed -
intarnal or extérmal, ar emeraing.

Risk management at Indo Thai involves both top-down' and'bottom-up’ approaches for assessing risks’ opportunites,
which isthen consolidated/ callbrated to aetan averview of the entire organization,

The Rizk Managemen! Cammilttes l& chalred by Mr, Parasmal Dashi The Committes reviews and diseussec the risk
trends, exposure and potential impact apalysis (including sustainability and information security related risks),
Key risks:
The risk factarsthat can be speciticslly identified with our buginess operations are as outlined below:
1. Regulatoryand Compliance Risks:
CENIED-13 has led the governrmant Lo announce d Ange of notificatlans which companiss needs to sdopt swifthy
and effectively, The Company Is exposed 1o reks attached tovarfous statutes, law and regulations The Cormpany is
mitigating these fisks thraugh internal as well as eaernal compliance audits. Any noncompliance pertaining to
regulations may resultin considerable penaltiesand harmsthe reputation ofthe Company.

Mitigation: The Company hasimplemented compliance manogerment syster copable of effecrively trocking and
manoging reglitotory and Internal complionoe requirernents. OUr legal and regulatory speciolists areheauily
invalved in rmanitoring and reviewdng our praétices to provide Fedsonablo ossuraios that we rermain avare sfand
ara irlingwithall refevont lows ond legol obfigotions

r R Oparational Risk:
Thesa risks arise from the fallure of the systems, peopie and processes. The rapid developmant in financlal services
business may increase such risks,

Mitigotion, The Company maintoins a systerm of interndl controfs designed to provide high degree of assurance
regarding the effectiveness ond efficiency of operations, the odegliocy of sofeguards for asseis, the reliobiity-of
fingncliof controls and complionce with opplicable faws ond reguiations

3 Market Rishs:

I'he financial sector = affected by variety of factore.linked 1o domestic, economic progress and gInI;_lgl
developmeante Eguity brakerage bs the major solree of revenue for the Campany. Therafare, arny changes.in the
miarketsentiment can highly affact the trading volumes and revenues for the Compatiy. '
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Mitigirtion: The Comparny has diversitied its revenue streams ocross multiple businesses including mutual funds
and wealth monogamert senvicesinorder tomitigatesich Heke.

y, Competition Risks:
The Company 1s exposed to tremendous competition at national level, Entry of discount broking houses has slso
affected otherfinancial broking companles in the industry,

Mitigation, Civersified and innovative services are offered to keep the clients and other stokehoigersintect os well
ascontinuous resegrch and development helpgin mitigoting the competition risk

5 Financial Risks:

Maintainirng fiexible cost structire for protecting profitability in @ market downturn and other related factors
expooks the Company to financial nisks, Change in palicies of the government of India pnay adversely lmpact our
business and prospects

Mitigatinn: The risk framewark molkes definite that risks are monitored ond timely octions ore tuken for gvery
potentiol violation. Additivnolly, the asset linbiity mismatch and margio Utilizations are regularly assessed afong
with clase maonitaring of figuldity requirerments to maintain sufficientiquitity for uncartainties

Effactive mitigotion strotegies hove been developed against each of the identified risks.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

indo Thai has an effective internal control and risk - mitigation systarm which are constantly assessed and strefngthened
with newirevised standard operating procadures.

Internal control review is an overall assessmignt of the internal controt systern and Its adequacy Of each business area 1o
address the relevant Fisks Through cantiol review, 3n arganization's résources are directed, monitared. and measuoed in
ariaffdctive manner. |t playsanimportant role in protecting the organization's tang ble and intangible resources
Tocreale an effective intemal control ssiem, your Company established the following:

*  Paoliciesand procedures including, amang others, arganizaticnal structure, job descrigtions,
s Spgregationhof dutiesand responsibilities,

« Authorizationandapproval process,

o Performance montonng and contfol procedules,

« Safeguarding assels completenessand accuracy;

«  Manpower managerment

*  Independent (nternal audit function;

= Hegulalory campliance and risk management.

Internal Contral Systemsareimplamented:

i Tosafequardthe Cornpany’s assets from lessordamage.
. Tokeep canstant checkon cost structire.
3 Toprovide adequate financlaland sccounting contrels anaimplement accounting standards,

The system s jmproved ang modified according to the changes in dynamic business: condition, statutory and
socounting reguirements. Iintermal controls are adequately supported by Intermal Audit and perindic review by the
managerment.

The Audit Committee of the company meets periodically to review - Flrancial statements, with the management and
statutany auditors Adequacyscope of interpal audit function, slgnificant Tindings and follow-up thersan of any
abnormal nature, withthe intemal auditors

The establishment of an effective cormorate governance and internal control system is essential for sustainable grawth
and long-term improvements in corporate value, and accordingly INDO THAIL works to strengthen such structures, We
believe that a strong intemal contral framework s an important pillar of Corporate Governance. The current system af
Internal Financlal Cantrols is aligned with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013and the Sazurities and Exchange
Board of India (LIsting Obligations and Tisclosure Requirements) Rrgulations, 2015,

The matsrial Information about the Company are promptly provided to all its Smakehalders through its website
wgenl [pdathalocain, where by enhanced level of infarmation system seourity controls and monitering syskems: are
Integrated.
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REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT
TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

. Sources of funds/ Application of funds

{s)  ShareCapitak

At present, the Company has only ane class of shares |8 equity shares of face value of RBe10k sach. The Company's
authorized share capital is Re 12 Crares, divided into 120 Crorss equity shares of Bs, 10/~ each. The issued, subscribed and
paid up capital stood at Rs 10 Croresason 317 March, 2022, urmarizd From the previous financial year

(b) Reserves & Surplus;

{il Socurity Premium Reservel Retzlned Earmnings:

The balance inSecirities Pramium Accolint & Retalned Eaminogs ason 31" March, 2022 amounted to Rs. 534378 Lakhs
The balance reported in previous year was By, 440375 Lakhs

(i) Profit and Loss Account:

The balance in the Profit and Less account as st 317 March, 2022 is Bs. 104003 Lakchis, This balance reported in the previous
yearwas Bs, 1045 39 Lakhs.

2 Shareholder's Funds (NET WORTH)

The total Shareholdars Funds s Bs. 534378 Lakhs as on 3T March, 2022 The balance reported In previous year was Bs
0TS Lakhs

3, Prices on exchanges during the year:

The Cornpany'sshares high and low prices in BSE & NSE are asunder:

NEE 0 39635 [ F/o3a02 | 4755 | 20/04/207)

&, Deferred Tax Assats/ Liabilities

‘We recorded 300 Lakhs deferred tex assots as on 31st March, 2022 as cormnparad 1o Rs. NIL during the previous year

[Deferred Liabilities were reported R ML ason 31st March, 2022 as compared to 40 3] Lakhs during the prievious year.

5. Trade Receivables

There isadecrease in tradereceivables of the Companyas compared to previods year, The figure of trade recelvableswas
reported at Bs 264 74 Lakhs a5 on 31t March, 2022 whichwas Bs. 35339 Lakhs ason SlstMarch, 200

[ Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Cash & Cash Eoguivalents of the Company has decreased as compared o previous financial vear and reached at
Rs177.28 Lakhson 3ist March, 2022 which was Rs. 59757 Lakhsin previcusyear,

T Revenue

Tobal revenue fram operations has been reparted RS 198515 Lakhs a5 on 315t March, 2027 a5 compared to RS ZIBEIS
Lakh=an3ist Manch, 2021

B Earnings Per Share

Thie earnings per share for the financial year 2021-22 i Re 1040 h comparisen to ligurs reported for finandial year 2020.
Hle fs 10304

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

At Indo Thai, our relentless facus is.on attracting, retaining and nuriuring the best of talents to lead the oroanization
towards achieving lts strategic qoals. We ensure a work culturs Tree of discrirmination and biss and provide egqual
apportunity toall.

I the past. training was the only planned way of developing hurman resources. But now Human Rescarce Managerment
(HBD) hazernerged asaninterdisciplinanyand integrated approach ta the develaprmant of urman resaurces,

Im thie arganizational context, human resource developmant rmay be described as a continuous and planned process by
whichemploveesof an arganization are Melpead te

la} Acquire of sharpen capabilities required to perdormvanous functions assaciated with their present or expaitad futule
reles.
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(b) Develap their general capabilities as individuals and discover and exploit their own innat potential for their own
andfor organizational developrment plrpose.

| ¢ ] Develop an organizational culture in which superior-subordingte relationships, tearmnwork and collsboration amang
sub-units are strong and contribute tothe professional well-being, metivation and pride of employees.

HRD for Indo Thal in brief is transformation of patential human resourcesinto kinetic human resources for optimisation
of the potential capacity of employees

Hurman rather than capital is the key to developmentHRD is needed by any organization that wants to-grew
continucusly, Mo organisation can grow and survive I the present-day ervironment without the grewth - and
development of Its pedplelnspite of the Economlc slow-down the Company recognized the contribution of the
emplsvess thisugh structured compensation Fevision process.

The scope of HRD iz not limited to the development of the organizational rale of the employses but exteénds to the
Indhviduals Inner feallngs, genlus and latent potentialitles of those warking in°the vrganization. Individuals In ' an
arganization have unlimited potential for growth and development and this can be multplied ahd channelized through
systematic efforts. The company views human resources as the total knowledae, skills, crsative, abliities, talents and
aptitudes of snorganization's workforce aswell asthe values. attitudes and belisfs of the individual imvinlved,

HRD Is an effort 1o develop capebilities and competence among employees as wall as to create an organizational
ervironmaent conducive to the employeesdévelopment

The highest standarcls of safety and precautionary measures were established, Work From Home concapt was inttiated
wherever passible, In arderto uphold the values of et hical cond uct and compliance, the Companyensired dllemployses
folltwed 2 detajled and structured training and awareness to famjliarize themselves with the standards and
expectations én ethice During these difficult times, the Company reached out to the disagvantaged and weaker
seclicing of society and provided sssistance through our CSR program: The Indo Thal family consists of 39 employees
ineluding 5 Key Managerial Rersonneg].

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

The sigrificant changesinthe kay linancial ratios of the Company which are mors than 25% as cormpared to the pravious
yaarara summarized as below:

Net-Profit Margin for FY 2021-22 Current Ratio
0 1
52% 18.34%
DECREASED
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This repiort coniains severol forweard-iooking statements that invalve risks and uncertainties, incfuding, but not im)jted
to, tisks inherent in Inde Thot's growth strategy, acguisition plans, dependence on certain businesses, dependenceon
ovailability of qualified and troined manpower, economic eonditions, government policies and other foctors, The
company’s actual results, performances or achigvements could thus differ matedolly from those expressed or impiied
in such forwmrd-looking stotements. This report showld be reod in conjunction with the finonciol statgments Included
hereinond the notes annexed thereta, '
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

INTRODUCTION
“Good governance with good intentions is the hallmark of our Company.
Implementation with integrity is our core passion ."
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 Intanal Contest
The Campary's corporate governance philosophy is based on an effective indopendent Board, the separation of the
Boatd's suparvisary role from the executive management and the Board Commitiees. Our Board has Independent
Directors, highly respected for their professional integrity as well as rich financial experience and eipartse. Corporate
Govermance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulstions leading to effective
control and rmanagement of the organization. [t essantially Involves balancing the Interests of the Company’s

stakeholders, such as shareholders, senior management executives, customens, suppliers, financers, the government
andthe cormmilnity,

Thie Report on compliance with the principies of Corporate Covermances as prescrbed by the Securities and Exchange
Bosrd af India in Chapter 1V read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Baard of India {Listing ©Eligations and
Disclosure Requiremenits) Begulations, 2015 = given below:

1. THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
The governance philosophy of Inde Thai Securities Limited (the “Carmpany” or "I15L7) s based on three pillars of
trusteeship, transparency and accourntabliity. We belleve that good Corporate Governance emerges from the
spplication of the best and sound management practices and cornpliance with the liws coupled with sdherence to
the highest standards oftransparency and business sthics.

Dur cofporate goverfdance is o reflection of our value systern sncompassing our culture policies and relationships
with our slakeholders The Cormpany's Code of Business Conduct and Ethics Internal Code of Canduct for regulating,
rmonitgring and reporting of rades by Designated Personsand the Charter-Business for peace are an extens|an of
our values and reflect our commitmenttoethical business practices, Integrity and regulatory compliances.

ALITSL the governance rarmewo! k is based on the following principles

» Appropriate composition and size ofthe Board, with each member bringing inexpertise Intheir respective domains;

s Professionalismensuresthat management iearn across the organization are qualified and have clear understanding
af their roles and responsibilities;

» fivailability of infermation to the membars of the Baard and Board Commitizes to enable tham to diseharge their
fiduciary duties;

» Tirmely disclosure of material, operational and financial information to the stakaholdears,
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The Company continuess to focus its resolirces, strengths and strategies to'schieve the vision of becoming a leadér in
securities market while uphalding the corevslues of quality, trust, leadership and excellence. The Carnpany not anly
adheres to the prescnbed Corporate Governance practices as per the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 20015 but has also undertaken several initiatives towards
maintaining thezenith of governanoes as detailed in this report

2. CORPORATE GOVERMANCE STRUCTURE
Board of Directors

The Boand at ITSL is entrustad with the respensipility of the Mahagement, directisns and performance of the
Compary T5L recognizes that an independent and well-inforrmed Bogrd is essential o enhance goverrancs
standards The Board's prirmary rale is fiduciany, The Board provides leadership strategle guidanee, abjective and its
Independent view to the Company's management while discharging its responsibiiities and ensures that the
Managenant ad heres to ethics, transparenty and disclosures.

The Board's actions and dacisions are aligned with the Company s best interests The Beard is committed tothe goal of
sustainably elevating the Company's walué création. The Comparny has defined guidelines and an establishicd
framework lor the meetings of the Board and Committees These auldelines seek ta systeratiza the decisian-making
process atthe meetings of the Board and Committess inan informed and sficientmiznner.

he Mambers of the Board discuss each agenda ltem freely In detail. Somea of thematters includead are:

Minutesof thesarlier Board Mesting;

Minutesof the Commities Meetings

Minutesof Board Meatings of Subsidiany Company | es);

Consoligatedand Standalans Audited/Unaudited Annual/Quartsrly Financial Results:
ComparysAnnual Finarcial Statements, Auditor's Report and Board's Repart)

Limited Review Report/ Audit Reportissued by Auditarof the Comparty on quanierly basig,
Revlew of the Financial and Operational Performance of the Campany;
Formiation/Reconstitutionand renaming of Commitizes]

Appointment, remuneration shd res gnation of Directors and Key Managerial Persaonnel,
Appointment efinternal Auditor and Secretarlal Audior

Fixing of remuneration of Statutond suditorot the Company,

Diectosure af interest of Diectors and Key Managerizl Personnel,

Declaration by Independent Directors;

Quartet ly review on shareholding pattern, share ransfers, et

Deconciliaticnaf Share Capital Audit Repart under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
|Depositones & Partlcipants) Fegulations, 2018

Action Taken Reportondecision taken in Pravious Mestings,

Review of internal Audit Report]s);

imyestment of Companysfunds;

Applying and availing credit facilities;

Materiallyimportant show cause, damand, prosecution and penalty notices

" B ® & & & & B8 ®F ® ¥ B =8 B

Committees of the Board

The Basrd kas constituted the following Cammittees viz, Audil Committee, Nomiration and Remuneration
Cormmiti=e (MAC), Corporate Social Responsbility (CSR) Committée, Stakehslders’ Relaticnship Commities and Risk
Management Committes. Each Cammittes is mandated tooperate within a well-defined Charter.

a) Composition and Category of Directors

fs per Reagulation 1701 of the Secuntles and Exchange Board of Indla {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2005, the Board of Directars of the Company shall have an optimurm combination. of
Expcutive and Mon-Executive Dirsctors with at |east ane-Woman Director and notless than fifoy percent nhh.eﬂgm‘d
of Diréctors comprising Non-Executive Directors The composition and strength of the Board is reviewsd frpmitime to
time for ensuring that it rermains aligned with statutony aswell as business regulrements:

Corporate Governance Report “‘3
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The Board representsan aptimum mixof professionalism, knewledas and experience as categonized unden
Composition of the Board as on 31" March, 2022

Category Name of Directors

Mar-Executive . Mr. Om Prakash Cauba

Independent Directors : M Sunil Kumar Soni
Mrs. Shabha Santosh Choudhary

Mr. Dhanpal Doshi
IMEnaging Director cum Chiel Exscutive
Officer)

Executive Directors Mr. Parasmal Doshi
[Wrle=tirme Directar curm Chairman)

Mr. Ralendra Bandi
{Wihole A Dijredbor)

Buring the financial vear 2021-22, In compliarce with the provisions of Section 142 and 152 read with Schedule Vand
the Cormpaniss (Appointment and Gualification of Directors) Rules, 2004 (Including any statutory modification|s) or
revenactment thereaf for the tima being inforca) and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Aot 203 and
Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations: 2015, the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company were reappointed at 257 Annual General
Meeting held on 28™ Septamiber, 2019 1o hald office for 2 term of & (Flve} consecutive years from 207 September, 2019,
ThetermofSyearsshallend on12 September, 2024,

Further the Edgeutive Directors of the Company were ré-appointed for & tarm of 3 [Throe) consecutive years fram 207
Septambiar, 202010 26" Annual General Meeting held an Wednesday, 307 Seprembier, 2020, out of thern Mr Barasrmal
Bashiand Mr, Rajendra Bandi are liable to retire by rotation. Thetermaf three yearsshall end on 197 Septemiber, 2023

Thus, the composition of the Board is In corformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Ohiligations and DisclosuUre Reguirements) Begulations, 2015 and the Companias Act, 2013

-] Board Meetings

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate respinsibility of management, directions and performance af thie Company.
The Baard assembles at regular interval to discuss and decide crucial matters and strategies 1o artain the goal in
afficiont mannar and to cope upwith the dynamic and campetitive enviranmeant

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Bogrd met & [Six) times. The Meetings of the Board were held at registered affice
of the Company e, "Capital Tower, Znd Fioor, Plot Mos. 1684171, BlU-4_Schema Na -S54, Indore, Madiya Pradesh 4520107
en the fnllowing dates,

I, Monday, 257 Agril, 2021
I Wednesday, 307 June, 2021
Il Friday, 13" August, 2021

i Friday, 12" Mavember, 2021

v Saturday, 277 Movember, 2021

vl Friday, 1" February, 2022
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€) Attendance of Directors and details of other Boards or Commitiees where Directorfs are a Member or
Chairperson

Irconsanance with Regulation 26(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indis (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, pone of the Directors an the Board s member of more than ten commitiees and
Chairpersan in morathan five commitiess serssall the Public Companiesinwhich theyare Directors:

The details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the financial year 2021-22 and at the last
Annual Ceneral Meeting held on 297 September, 202 togsther with the number of ather Directorships, and
Committee Memberships/ Chairmanships ason 51% March, 2022 are as follows

E ®ip, Parosmal _F-‘ﬂt:vr!'n‘n.-r_I a : : =

Do - Lessute . o - :
; | Tittwciayr | . : ] . y i
. jchaiman : % : E 6 . Presenlz M . @ il Hil % £ .Erotherof  TIRSS00
" :un: ® g " E M. Dinanpal
hils-time - - - - - - i
i i ' ‘ ' el
Diimector) .
AN e B R R A . | A T . - PP RN AR o [ i e heaoiin o A A
M Dhangol * Promear, - . - 4 .
Boshl Exsdinive H . £
. Maniging 1 Owesr D 3 B : I S R N S :
' Birecior cum ' § Sl + Prasenl 15 : ;] i Hil 3 i NIl Brothes of =PS5O0
2. el 5 E S : . : : : : My, Farmarnal
Emsitulive : 0T : - i ' : ‘ Dewshii
i less) . N N L - s . N N N =
« Ma, Rajendm . : : . .
] Band| ; [Eneeubyy > i - I 3 : . v
Errwctat &
e i Pierle-thre= E . § 'O . Bresent . 3 4 2 mi - ok oY * N S ] (e
. Dimector) 2 - : - ] H . I : - i i
- 8 i H y ’ - i
war, Sunll : E L ) ;
; How - - ' H
+ ¥umarSani - O o E ' E T 1 1] COMIE Y Wl .| i Hi ML
4. Imaspendent | TUEICR L g -E
S - - r H . " H . . - . ; K
irpetoa) : el H o H a & ¥ i "
i e, Cim o H 1 ! 4 1 L N 1 - . 1 3
| Prakash - | g : : - : ;
Gaubin Execudfee 5 [ Bresane - i - wil il - ™l - 5 1 « A « Hii
5, - (Indepereient . Dlrscne | - h ] . . . : ’ : ‘ ‘
o It - ! : f ’ ; ! i :
Mes Shotiha ‘ @i : : : . ' H - : h :
T SanteEM T g 7 ] : ' ! : : ¥ . : F I
o Choudhary - Cesiles © E * R Present 1 4 Ml M, o ml a Ml Mil + HiE
B. - (Incesendens - D - : 4 : : * ; 1 ) : : d
- Director)
_ = = = e

Mate : it The sbove includes the directarship & chalrmanship in Private Limited Companies alsa
* There were no comertible instrumants held oy any Direczar

The Board and the Management of the Company strive 1o attsin pammount of success and high standards of
Corpofate Governance ensuring trust and intérest of stakeholder and undenisbly the general public. Thetampany
without any dielay regularly recapituiates Corporate Governance Systern toensure frictionloss best corporate practices
tirmaly
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d) Familiarization Programme for independent Directors
Regulation 25{7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indja (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulatiars, 2005 requires listed companies to conduct Familiarization programme for the Independent Directors that

includes:
b Briefing on thelr rale. resporisibilities, dities snd abligations s s member of the Board,
el Matureof business and business modsl of the Company, Company's strategic and oparating plars.

Indo Thal Securities Limited facilitates the members of its Board to familiarize themselvas with the Compary and its
aperations 1o enable them to gain in depth and thorough undarstanding aboul the perspective of the Cornpany., The
'Meb Ilnh'ufthsr sameis a5 mentioned below;

vt g T Iy
ﬁ] Slidlll.-"Exp-!rtildcump-amn:Iu nfthe Board of Directors
The Board of Directors of the Company has sdopted the policy on Board Dhversity. The Board comprises of qualified
membersywho bring In gualified skills, competence and expertise that enable thern to make effective contributions to
the Company's working. The Board of Members have expertise and extensive experience in the field of financial
services, sales & marketing, corporate governance, administration, decision making and effective corporate
management. They Uphold ethical standard, integrity and prebity and exerclse their responsibility inthe best interest
afthe Companyand all stakeholders.

Familiariation-Frogrammes. 2091-23 pdf

The key qualification, expertise ard competenciesthat Board possess to render effective sapdessta the Compary are:

L Leadershipand Business Acumean

b Unlgue blend of Financeand Legal
e Oovernanceand Soctal Responsibility
He Clokal Businessand Technofogy

Accordingly, amatrixchart setting cut the core skills and competencies of the Board of Girectors is mentioned below:

Skills/Competencies/Expertise Area of Directors

, Area of expertise
Director

Mr.Parasmal Doshi @ & @ v Yy v

Mr.Dhanpal Doshi :@ ¥
Mr. Rajendra Bandi v

' Mr. Om Prakash Gauba

SRR S E
<
<

Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni . v
Mrs. Shobha Santash - : R SR T 5 Yoo
Choudhary ' ; ' ;

fea=b === == L === SV —ul i~ L -1 _ape s
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Sk ait o

f) Accessto Information and Updation ta Board

The Company, inconsultatisnwithitsdirectors, prepares and circulates atentative annual catendsr for the Meeatings of
the Committees/board in order 1o facilitate and assisr the directors in planning their scheduls well inadvance to
participateand render their valuable suggestions in the Meetings: The Camparny regularly places, before the Board for
its review, the information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Begulations, 2018 and circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of india and
concerned Stook Exchanges from time ta time such as gquarterly resulis, quarterly updates, minutes of meetings ofthe
Audit Committee and other Committegs of the Board, risk management and mitigation measures, e1c,
Comprehensively disllad noles fof each agenda itam along with background rmaterials, wherever necessarny, are
cirgulated well in advance to the Board/Cammitmes Members, to enable them for making value sddition as well as
exercising thelr business judgemsant inthe Board/ Commitiee meetingz

The Board reviews all information provided periedically for discussion and consideration at s meetings in terms of
Regulatian 17 of the Securities and Exchiange Board of India |Listing Obligaticns and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 These are submitted as a part of the agends papers well in advance for the Beard Meetings. The
Board alse reviews the declaration made by the Chiel Executive Officer and Chief Financial ©fficer of the Company
regarding compliance ofall applicable lzws on quarterly basis. The Board maintainsa Status cum Action Taken Report
torecord Lhe actions taken on the matters since |ast Board Meeting of the company and the mattars forming part of
such report sre considersd in the Board Meeting itseif,

a) Code of Conduct

The Company has in place the Code of Conduct for Business and Ethics, for members of the Board and Senior
Management Personnel, Officers & Employess, approved by the Board and duly communicated. The Code reguires
Directors and Ernployees to act honestly, fairly, ethically, and with [ntegrity, sanduct themselves in professional,
courtecus and respectful manner. The Code has also beon hosted on the Company's website
hrrpfpnavingothzics nd &l the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel, Officers & Employees have
confirmed compliance with the Code for the year ended 11" March, 2022 This Annual Report contains 5 declaration to
this effect sigred by the Thief Executive Officer ofthe Company,

TheCompany has also formulated the Code of Conduct for Independent Directars; this Code = a guide to professional
conduct for the Indapendent Directors. Adherence to these standards by Independent Directors and fulfiliment of
their responsibilities ina professienal and faithful manner will promate canfidence of the mvestrment community.
particularly minority charaholders, regulators and companies in theinstitution of the Independent Directors,

h) Meeting of the Independent Directors

Pursuart to Regulstion 25(4] of the Securities and Exchamgs Board of India (Listing ©bligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulatione, 2005, and Clausa VI3 of the Schedule IV of the Companies Act. 2015 the Independent
Diractors met ot 087 March, 2022, inter alig, te

- Evaluate performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as awnaole,
Fuvaluate perfarmance of the Chairman of the Company, mking into acoount the views of the
Executive and Mon- Executive Dinectors;

- Evaluate and assess the key transactions (including related pary transactfons) Lindertaken since the
last Ingependent directors meeting, and the assessment of the performance ol the same,

- Bvaluate thie quality, content and timeliness of flow of infarmation betwsen the Management and the
Board thatis necessary for the Board to effectively snd reasonably perform its duties; and

e Review recormrmendstion from the last Indepondent Directors mesting,

All the iIndependent Directors wers prasent at this Mesting,

n Appointment of Directors

I tegins of Regulation 36 of the Sacuritles and Exchange Board of India (Usting ©bligatiens and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, & brief resume of the Directors, proposed to be appointed/fe-appointed, mature of
their expertise In specific functional aress, thelr other Directorships and Committee Memiberships, ther
sharsholdings and inter-se relationship with other Directors are provided in the Annewure to notice convening the
ensuing Annual Ceneral Meeting of the Company.

Corporate Governance Report
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3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
audit Cormmittes is entusted with the responsibility to supenvise the Company's financial reporting process and
internal controls, The compositon, guorurm, powers, rale and scope are \n accordance with Section 1777 of the
Companies Act, 2012 and the provisions of Begulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indla [Listing
Dpligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 All memibers of the Audit Commities are financiaily
fiterate and biring inexpertisa n the flelds of Finance, Taxation, Emnmii‘.s. riskand Intemational Fihance. It functions
inaccordance with its termsof reference that defines its autharity, responsibility and regorting function,

a) Terms of Referéence

The tetms of reference of Audit Committes covers the matters spesified for Audit Committes undar Reguiation 18 of
the Securties and Exchanges Board of Indis (Listing Obligations apel Disclosure Requirements| Regulations, 2005 as
wiall azin Section 177 of the CompaniesAct, 2003 read with Rule 6 of the Campanies (Meatings of Board and [ts Pauwers)
Rules, 204 The Hole of an Audit Committee is as prescribed under Ragulation 18(3) of the Securities and Exchanos
Board ofIndia [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Begulatians, 2015,

Fale of an Audit Committecincludes the following:

b= Chwarsesing the Comipany'sfinanclal réport ng process and the disclosure ofits financial infermation
to ensure that thefinancial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
- Recommending to the Board for appaintment (including re-appointment and replacement),

repruneration and torms of sppointment of the Auditors ofthe Company;

- Approval of payment to Statutany Auditor for any other senvices rendered by the Statutony Auditor,
o Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial S1atemenis and Auditors Report thereon
before submission tothe Board for approval, with particular reference Lo
al Matters required to be mcladad in the Directors’ Besponsibillty Staterment to be included in
the Basrd's Beportin termsofclause () of sub-section 3of section 134 of the Companies Act,
Fiu] £
1] Changes, ifany, inaccounting policlesand practicesand reasonsfor the same;
b Major acceunting entries involving estimates based on the sxercise of judgrment by
rranagement, '
i) Significant adjustmients made inthe financial statements arlsing out of audit findings
aj Compliancewith isting and other legal regquirements relating to financial statements:;
fl [hsclosurs of any related party transactions,

1] Modified opinion|sl inthe dramaudit repart

- Reviewing, with thie management, the quarterly financial statemients before submission to the Board
forapproval,
b Roviswing with thie managemesnt, the statement of uses  application affunds raised through an

isgue [poblic ssue, nghtsissue, preferential issue, gie), the statement of Tunds utilized for purposes
otherthan those stated inthe offordocument / praspectus/ notice and the report submitted by the
rmenitonng agency monitoring the utllization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and rmaking
appropriaterecommendations tothe Board totake up stepsin thismatter,

e Heviewlng and monitering the auditor'sindependence and performancs, and effecthveness ofaudi
Process,

o Approval arany subseguent nodiflication of transactionsof the Cormpany with related parties,

P Soruting of inter-corporats loans and investrments,

v Valuation of undertakings orassets of the Company, wherevar it is necessary,

b= Evaluation ofinternal financial controls and risk management systems,

e Heviswing, with the management, performance -nfﬁmtumr-?ﬂa nd'Fr;nlermd-Auﬂimm;adequacy afthe

internal contml systerms;

&
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Reviewing the adeguacy ofinternal audit function, ifany, including the structure of the intarnal audit
depercrnent, staffing and seniority ofthe official heading the dapartment, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with Internal Auditor afanysignificant lindings and lollow up there oy,
Revlewing the findings of ary Internal investigations by the Intamal Auditar Inte matters where there
issuspected fraud of irregulerity or a fallure of Internal control systerms of a material nature and

reporting thematter tothe Board;

Discussionwith StatutoryAuditor before the audlt commencas, abaur the natureand scopeof audit
as well as post-audit discussion te ascertainany area of concerr,

Tolookintothe reasons forsubstantial defaultsinthe payment 1o the depasitors, debenture halders,
Sharehnlders [incase of non-pavment ofdeclared dividends) ard creditors,

Reviirwing the funationing of the Whistle Blower Mechanism,

Orwersesing the performance of the Company's Blsk Managoement Policy;

Approvethe appaintment of CFO |2, Whole-time Director - Financeor amy ather person heading the
fimance function ordischarging that funciion| after sssessing the qualifications, axperence and
beckground, ste. of the candidate:

Carrying aut anyother function as s mentioned inthe terms of reference of the Audit Commitiss;
Any ather function as may be required Trom time totime by the Secunbesand Exchange Board of
India (Listing Oblinations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act,

23 alonagwith rules made there under and any ether statutary, contractual or cther regulatony
requirements to be attended by such Comrmittes.

b) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson

The Audit Camrmitiee consists of 3 (Thrae] Mon-Execitive Independant Directors and 1 (One) Execuitive Director, they
are asfollows

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba

Non-Executive Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni
Indepandent Directors : Mrs. Shobha Santosh Choudhary
Executive Director Mr. Parasmal Doshi

The Compasition of the Commitiee &5 in accordance with Hegulation 18{1) of the Securities and Exchangs Board of
India {Listing Chligationsand Disclosure Requirementis) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Com panies Act, 2013,

Maximum members of the Commitiee are Non-Executive Directors of the Company with Mr.Om Prakash Gaubaazits
Chairmnan, The Company Secretany of tha Company, acts asthe Secratary tothe Committes

Corporale Governance Repoe
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c) Particulars of Meetings and attendance by the Members of the Audit Committen
Total & [Five) Audit Committes Meatings were held and the details of attendance of the members-at the Mestings
during thefinancialyear 202122 are astollows:

Name & Meeting Date

Designation

Mr. Om Prakash Gauba : : : :
Chairman 4 : I : Yy | Y v

Member {
./

Choudhary
Member

Hr Parasmal Dnﬁhi. ) v . v : " 4 v v

Member

+ - Presant
&, NHOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a) Termsof reference

Wihile deciding on the rermnineration of the Directors, the Committes considers the performance of the Company, the
current rrends in the industry, their experfence, past performance and ather relevant factors. The Commities regularky
keaps track of the market trends in termsof compensation levels and practices in relevant ingustries. This information
is Used to review remuneration policies The Company pavs remunenmtion oy way of salary, perguisites and allowances
tofts Managing Directar and Whole-Time Directors Mo rermuneration by way of commission was glven 1o any
Executive Director. The releof Mominationand Remuneration Commitee are as follows

- Farmulation of the eriteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independenceofa
Dirgctorand recammend Lo the Beard & policy, relating 1o the remunerationof the Directars, Koy
Managerizl Perconnel and ether Employess;

B Fommulation of criterda for evaluation of performance of the Independent Directors and the Board,
- Devising a policy on Board diversity;
e identifying persans who are gualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senicr

management inaccordance with the criterialaid dowr, snd recommend 1o the Board their
appaintment and rernoval,

b= Extend arcomtinuethe term of anpalntmentof Independent Directors, on the basisof the réport af
performance evaluation ofthe Independent Directors;
- Arwy otharfunction as may be required from time totime by the Securities 2nd Exchange Board of

india [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 CampaniesAct, 2015 and
rules made there underand any otherstatutory, contractual or other regulatary requirements o be
attended by such Commities

b) Composition, name of Members and Chalrperson

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (Three) Non-Executive Independent Directors narmiely
M Sunil Kumar Son)|, Mr. Ot Prakash Gaulza and Mrs. Shobhe Santosh Choudhary, Mr. Sunil Kamar Sonilsheading the
Committee as the Chairman. The Company Secretary of the Cormpany actsastheSecretary to the Committes.

The Cornpasition of the Committes is in accordance with Regutation 19 of the Securitles and Exchange Board of Indls
[Listing Obllgations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015and Section 178 of the Companias Act, 2013

€) Meeting and attendance during the year
Burimg the financlal year 2021-22, 2 (Twa) Meatinge of Namination snd Remunatation Committes were held and the
detalls of attendance of the mermbers at the Meeting areas follows

Corporate Governnnce Report
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Mame & Meeting Date

Designation

- Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni - v 4
Chairman : -
: Mr. Om Prakash Gauba : :
: Member : v 4
! Mrs. Shobha Santosh ;
Choudhary : v : Y
Member ' -
= o ———
¥ - Present
dj Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors

Pursuant to Reaulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Baard of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements| Regulations, 2015, the evaluation of the Indégendeant Directors, which was done by the Board of
Directors was based on the following assessrment criter|a as laid by the Momination and Remunaeraton Committes;

Artendance and participation in the Meetings;

Raising of concerms to the Boand;

L=l of imeanty (maintznance of confidentiality;

Commitment towards the Board:

Initiative In'terms of new ideas and planning for the Company,

Impartiality in conducting discussions and seek) g views,

Contribution in the Meetings of the Board and Commitiess

The Director possesses requisite knowledge, competencies, qualifications and experience;
Ability to function as a team membar;

Fulfillment of functiors as assigned by the Soard and Law from time to time.

FT R

i

i

E I e |

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a) Remuneration Policy

The Company's Remuneration Policy for Difectors, Key Managerial Personnal and other Employess is annexed as
“Annexure-E™ (o the Board's Repart

The Cornpary strives to provide fair compensation to the Directors, taking into consideration industry benchrmarks,
Cornpany's performance vis-a-vis the industry, responsibilities shauldered, perfarmance) track record and macro-
ecanoamic review on remuneration packages of heads of ather organizations.

The remunaration pavabla to the Directors of the Company shall, at all times, be determined in accordanca with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Apart fram the Directors. the remuneration of all the ather KMPs such az the Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary or any other offjcer that may be prescribed under the statute from time o tirne and *Senior Management™
of thie Company a5 defined in the Beaulatlon 18 of the Securities and Exchange Beard of India {Listing Obligatons and
Disglosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, shall be determined as per the Campany's remuneration policy and [n
cionsuftation with the Maraging Director and/ or the Whole-time Directar- Finance,

b) During the year, thers were no pecuriany ilationships of transactions belween the Company and any of its

Mon-Exacutive Directors (including Independeant Directors] apart from sitting fees drawn by them for sttending tha
Mesting of the Board and Committess) thereof.

=h
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c) Criteria for making payment to Non-Executive Directors

The Company has formulated the criteris for making payrment to Non-Executive Directars, which has been uploaded
onthe Compamy'sweabsite, Theweblink of thesame s asrmenticned belon;

hicpudfenanrindothalooinfwe-conts: olains/Palicy-of-Remuneationfor-Dlractors- K MP-and-other-
employees. 21.08 20719 pddf

d} Details of Remunaration to the Directors

s Executive Directors:
The Cornpary nas paid remuneration to Executive Directors for the yesranded 31° March, 2022 as par foltowing manner:

(Amount n A=)

Mr. Parasmal Doshi| Mr. Rajendra Bandi

[N rrmad e tWhale-Time Oirectod

Particulars

Remuneration - 2304000 2430000 : 409200
. Hm _ u - D :
Conveyance 98000 96000 36000
(-:l;illdl.l;;lllt;‘w*;ir;ce” o ”u” 0 | 5 0
TotAL | 2400000 | 2526000 | 445200
Provident Fund 59040 51840 0

- Hon-Executive Directors:

Allthe Non-Executive Independeant Directors receive remureration only by way of sitting fees for attending Meetings of

the Board/Commitiees, The detalls of sitting fees paid 1o Non-Executive Independent Directors during the financial
year 2031-22 are as under;

[Armvourit (B

Mr. Om Prakash Mr. Sunil Kumar Mrs. Shobha Santosh
Particulars Cauba Soni Choudhary

Sitting Fee 36000 : 24000 27000
TOTAL 5 36000 | 24000 f 27000
Carporate Governance Report ' 57
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6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

a)

(One) Executive Difectar. Thie Composition of the Committoe is in accordance with Regulation 20 of the Securities arid -

28" Annual Report 2021-22

Nane ol the Indepaendent Directorsol the Company holdsshares of the Comipany.

Presantly, the Company does rict have ascheme for grantaf any Stock Opticn either to the Executive Directors
or Ermployess.

The Company has not entered in any service cantracts with Managing Directororany other Director

The Stakeholders' Relationship Commities consists of 3 [Three) Non-Executive Indepéendent Directors arid 1

Exenange Board of Indis [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremants) Regulations, 2005 and Section 178 of 1he
Cormpanmes Act, 2015

Rurlng the fimancial year 2021-22, | (One] Mesting of Stakeholders Relatlonship Committes was held and the detalisof
attendance of the memters at the Meeting are as follows

b)
Commiltae,
c)

——

-

-
d)
e]

Corporale Governanee Repord

Designation

Mr. Sunil Kumar Sonl
Chairman

[Mr. Om Prakash Gauba ‘(
Member

Mrs. Shobha Santosh |
Choudhary ; v
: Mermber :
Mr. Parasmal Doshl - v
Member

. —  — ——— —— _—}
+ - Present

M. Sanjay Kushiwah, Compliance Officer of the Company s Secreiary o the Stakeholders' Relationship

Role of the Comimiltiee inciudes the followings -

Totake action for efficient transfer of sharesincluding review of cases for refusal oftransfar/
trarsmijssion of stharesand debentures,

Redressal of Shareholders' and investors' complaints |ke transfer of shares, non-receipt of balarce
sheet, non-recaipt of declared dividends, duplicate share certificates, etc;

Issuarce of dupllcate/split fconsolidated share cartificates;

Tetake effective action foraliotrnent and listing of shares;

Tomonitar, under tha supervision of the Company Secretary, the camplarts received Iy the
Cornpany from theSecurities and Exchange Boeard of india, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Registrar of Companies and the Share/ Debenturesf Security helders of the Company, etc.and
the action taken for redressal of the same,

Te rmenitar and expedite the status and process of dernaternialization and rematerialisation of shares,
debenturesand securities of the Campany:

Tosugoest statutaryand regulatory authorities regarding Investor grievances: and frakesire proper
and timely attendanceand redressal ofinvestor guernesand grievancas;

To ratify and approve the functionisof the Registrar and Share Transfer Agentofthe Company done in
lirewithconditions mentioned inthe Agreament and/or Memorandurm of Understanding execured
between the Company and the Registrar and Share Transler Agent from timetotims

Nocomplaint was recelved as wel| as panding during L he finangial year 2021-22,

AQualitiod Practicing Company Secretary carmiesoul & HEGJ!"IEWPEUGITI-GfEhHTE'Cini'lilf.ﬁlei[ o a'-tl_uaftarl_;_
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basis to reconcile the total admitted capital with Central Depository Services |Indis) Limited |[CDSL) and Mationa|
Secirities Depositorny Limited [NSOL) with the total lssued and listed capital and the report Is placed for the perusal of
the Board. Reconcilistion of Share Capital Audlt Report confirmes that the 1otal issued and the [isted capital is in
agresment with the total number of shares in physical formand the total numer of shares in damaterialized form held
withCOSLA NSDL

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committes (CSR Committes] = under the Chairmanship of Mr. Parasmal Doshl,
Whale-time Director of the Company. The Composition of the C5R Committes isin accordarice with Section 135 of the
Companiesdct 2003 The Committes consistsof 4 (Four) Directorsas members

During the financial year 2021-22, 2 [Two) Meetings of Corporate Social Respansibllity Committes wers held and the

details of attendance ot the membersat thie Meeting are as follows
¥ - Present

Mame & Meeting Date

Designation

Mr. Parasmal Doshi Y : v
Chalrman
Mr. Dhanpal Doshi v : v
Member : :
Mr, Ra]endﬁl Eanl:ll
. Hemher v : v
Mr om Pﬁlkash Gaub& v (
i Member :

The Company Secretaryofthe Company 3cis as the Secretanytothe Commities

The Annual Report fermulated for Corporate Social Besponsibility is forming the part of the Board's Report as
“Annexure-D" and the TS0 policy may be acoecsed on the Cam parg.fs Webslteat the below mentioned link:

Pty e imdet hai oo niwp-contan G s lity cypdf

B, RISK MANMAGEMENT COMMITTEE
a) Thie Cornposition of the Risk Mansgement Cormmittee is in accordance with Regulation 21 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Listing Gbligations and Disclosure Regulrements) Regulations; 2015 The Commitize
consists of & [Four) members, 3 [Three) of which are Directars.

During tre financial year 2021-22, 1 {One) Meeting of Risk Management Committee was held and the details of
attendance of the membersat the Meeting areasfollows

Name &

Designation

Mr. Parasmal Doshi
Chairman

Mem ber

. Mr. Om Prakash Gauba
Member

Mr. Deeapak Sharma
Member

v

" Mr. Dhanpal Deshi - (
v
v
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b Risk Management Committes has been set up for framing, implementing and monitaring the risk
management plan for the Company and such other functions asit may desm fit

c} Carmpany has furmulated a Risk Mamagement Policy to manags the nsks effectively and the policy farmulated
for such purpase may be accessed on the Company'swebste at the below mentioned link:
hitt s indothakes indwp-contsn il plosds 2000 Fisk-Manageinent-Bolloy, 20097008 cdf

9. GENERAL BODY MEETING

l. General Meeting
a) Annual General Meeting {(“ACM"):

Video Conferencing (VC) |

- Diher Audio-visusl Means
Wadnesday), . 0500 P.M, {CavM) deemed 1o be

i - - :
297 September, 202 : ' e S
E Registered Difics
,cotthebempary

207021

. Videa Conferercing (Vi) /
E Dihef Audic-Visual Means
: . Wednezday . ': 0500 P.M. | loavm) desmed tobe
. 30" Septamber, 2020 C ‘ conducted ot the
z Reglstered Ofica
of the Company

E Saturday, Brilllart iljjr_;;::r:l;m Centra

28" September, 20018 1Z00BM. T g
E Wijoy Mogal, Indode (M

b) Extraordinary General Meeting:
Mo extraordinany generl meeting of tha members was hald during Py 202722

c) Special Resolutions:
Thefoliowing ars the details of special resolutions passed at theiast three A0 M

Summary of Special Resolutions Passed

*  jfrcressingtheremurieration of Me. Dhanpal Doshi, Managing Direcior curh SEQ of the

Compary;
- *  ncreasing Lhe iemuneaton of M, Faresmal Doshl, Chralrman cum Whale Time
2020-1 ; Diractor of thacommpary
- *  ncressing the rermuneration of Mr Rajendra Bandl, Whole Time Director of the
Carmpany

= Be-gppointment of M. Dhanpal Doshi as Managing Director cum Chiel Executive
. i icer of the Compary
2019-20 ; : Ti i . S
C & Be-appaelntmentol M Parssrmal Doshi es Whale Time Girectos of the Chmpany, Boing
liable toretire by meation,
s HBe-appointmentof Mr Rajendra Band: as Whola Tirne Director of the Company, being
liable toretire iy ratation

: o Fe-appointment of Mr Om Prakash Seubaas sn | ndependent Director ofthe '
20]8_]9 : l'-..ﬂ-l'l'lﬂa‘.‘.‘_'p'. :
: *  Re-appointmentof M Sunil Kumar Soi as an independant Director ofthe Company. .
Beappointmient of Mrs, Shooha Santesh Choudhary asan Indepondent Chireciordf "

thelaormpany.

Corparste Governanes Report
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II. Details of special resolutions passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the
postal ballot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot:
Mo postal Ballot was conducted during the Financial Year 2021-22

Iit, Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:
Mone of the businesses proposed o be transacted at the ensuing AGM reguines passing of a specisl resalution through
postal baliot.

10.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION .
The Baard balisves that effective communication of informiation is an essential component of Corporate Governancs
ThaCampany regularly interactzwith Shareholders through multiple channegls of communication such as Company's
webcita and stipulated communications to Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed for
announcementaf Financial Besulis, Annual Report, Company’s policies. notices and autcome af Meetings, lc.

a) Fimancial Results

The Quarterly, Half-Yeatly and Annual financial results of the Company were submitted to the Stock Exchanges and
wete published In one Enaglish dally newspaper circulating o the whole and In one daily newspaper published [ the
vernacular lBnguage, where the registered office of the Cornpany s situated. Simuitanecusly, they were also uploaded
or the Campany'swebsite Presently the same are notsent to the shareholders separately,

bl Newspapers wherein results are normally published

The Financiale Hesults are published in Free Press [Enaglish newspaper] and Choutha Sansar [Hindl newspaper] in
compliance with Fegularion 47 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indis (Listing Cblioations and Disclosure
Requlrements) Regulations, 2015

€] Website

IThe Company hasawebsite addressed as wwwindothalcpin, It contains the basic information about the Company -
detajls of its business, financial information, Sharehelding Pattern, compllance with Carporate Gowernances, contact
nfarrmation of the designated officials of the Company wh are responelble for assisting and handling investor
grievances and such other details as may be required under sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Sequnties and
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Riszlosure Reguiremients) Regulations, 2005 from time to time. The
Companyensures that the contents af thiswebsite are periadically updated.

dj NEAPS and BSE Listing Centre

For the benslicialinterest af Sharenolders and public atlamge, periodic complianoes covering Moticesaf the Board and
General Mestings, Quarterly [ Annual Results, Shareholding Patiern, Corporate Governancs Repoert, Reconclllation of
Share Capital Audlt Report, Certificate under Regulation 7(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of india [Listitig
Obligations and Disclosure Requlrements) Regulations, 2095, agreement betweesn the Company & Registrat and
Share Transfer Agent. and all other essential Information updated and amended refaling te the Compary are
uplaadead an the Company's wabsite wwaindithal codn and alectronically filed to NSE and BSE through their web
besed application NSE Electronie Anplication Processing Systern (MEAPS), BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing
Centre (BSE Listing Centre),

e) SCORES

Securities and Exchange Board of India Complaints Bedrsse Systern (SCORES] is & wob based centralized grisvances
redressal system where upon the investars complaints are processed. This enables the markel imarmediaries and
listed companles to recelve the complalnts online from |nvestors, redress such cormplaints and repart redressal online.
Thee salient features of this systern are: Centralized databsse of all complainte, online upload of Action Taken Reports
[(ATRs| by concerned companies ard anline viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint snd its currant
status, Thereis nocomplaint lodged by any Sharsholder inthe last three years through SCORES or iInany otherway.

f) Mo official newswas released by' the Company in financlalyear 2021-22
a) N presentation was made by the Company toinstitutlonal Investorsor tothe analysts.
Carporale Governance Report
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'II.GEHERAL SHAREHEILDERS INFORMATION

! Mesting Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 05:00 PM. thraugh Videa Conferancing fﬂlﬂurl.u-dln—
a. . Date Time + Visual Means (OAYM)] deemed to be conducted at the Reglstered Office of the Cu:lrnpany
' 4 I'I - ¢ Emseroulin the Notice convening the Annual Ceneral Mesting,

17 Aptil, 2022 to 31" March, 2023
Tentative Calendar for Financlal Year Endlng 31" March, 2003 far censidefation ul!'qmarba-ﬂy '
: o Fipaneisl Resuls s as followe:
b.; Financlal Year ;. | 1 3006 2023) - 2 Week of AlUgust, 2022°
. Q2 30092022 - 2 Week of Movermber, 2022°
Q3112 2002) - 2™ Wenlkof Fabriuary, 2025*
Q4 [FL03 2077 - 2™ Wiaek of May, 2023
Tentative dats for Anncal General Mesting - September, 2023°
*ar such aher datoss may be allessd by SEBIAMCA,

. . . DateofBook surydny24” Septemiber, 2022 toTugsday, 27" September, 2022 (bothdays irclusve]
. Closure :
- ; Dh"ldﬂ_“d Divigend, if declared, will be paid on or after 307 September, 2022

Payment Date : '
5 e e e e, R T SRR TR ET 1 T R Pas e
i Listing on - The Cormpany's shares wers listed on 027 Navember, 2011 a1 BSE 4 NSE :
" . Stock E::hlnw 1. BSE Limited ‘
. ’ . . Phirore Jeejoebhoy Towers, Dalal Steet, Murmba- 200000 .
; : T Phones: 91-22. 0721353, 4192 EELACENS (Hurting) .

Faw - SR-32-7277191

¢ OGN LETIROMHZ00SPLCISSIRE

¢ Email: porpcommiibssind .com

: & National Stock Exchange of India Limited ) .
. I Brchange Piara, C-) Block © Sandra Hurla Complek, Bandrm (E) Mumbs| - <0005 *
; ! Tul Mo (0722 ZECREH00 - BllL :
| Fax Nor |027) 26598120
- Cib UETIROMHISIIDLCO6 762
| . Emailsacretariafdent fives coin

g | StockCode | BSE 533676 MSE INCOTHAL
' . symbelisin @ INEZITMOIONE

| Reglstrar & Share | Bigshare Services Private Limited
8 ! Transfar Agent 1" Fiooy, Bharat Tin Works Building, Oog, vasanT Oasts, Maswana Roead, Mara, sndher|
- T East,Mumbal- 400053 Maharashtra
: * Tek49}-22-62638200
: + Ermmili shpranh

h) .ElanTr-lil'tt Systern

Shares lodged for transfers are normally processed within seven days from the date of lodgrment, I the dotaménis ane valid in 2l
tespecty. All regquests for dormaterializntion of securithes are processed and the conflrmation is ahwen to the Depositones within three
days Grievances recshea from the Shareholders and alher miscellaneous cormespondence on change of address, mandates, ste.are
processed by the Share Transfer Agent of the Company within three days: However, norequest for dematerdalization of secutitles and
nEgievances wahe fecalved from the Sharashaldars during thefinancialyear 2031-22.

Cettificatss ate belng abeained and subrmitted (o Stock Exchandges,an natf-yearly basis, frorm a Practicing Company Sscretuly towiards
duir cormpliance of shate transfor forrmalities by the Cormpany within the due dates in terms of Regulation 400%) of the Securties and
Fzchange Board of India [Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Regulrements) Regulations, 2015, Certificates have also been réceived
from a Practicing Company Secretany and submitted to thie Stock Exchanges, on 5 quartetly basis, far timely dematerislization of
shares of the Company and for reconcifiation of the share capital of the Company, as required under Regulation Te of Secunties Bn-d
Exchangé Board of India (Depositones and Participantsj Reg ulzticns 2018,

The Company, 35 required under Begulation 85[4] of the Securites and Exchange Board of Inma {Listing Chiligations apd Disciosure
Requirements] Bequlations 2015, has designatad the e-mall 1D, namely complisncsfindnthaion i for rediesss| ol investors
grisvances.

: nﬁnMIm pattern of the company as on 3™ March, 2022,

Corporate Governance Report
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held

o TORNNE o e e A e e e SR e S R R A R VA e e i :
inowan R S L .. (O 72173

Forel gn : Nil : Nil

........................................................................

i bl ok S I e iy
! NRIs/ OCBs/ Flls 1 < COR L D .
i HUF 167421 167

su h-Tu:al ua} | 27,8203 27.82
E  Grand Total (A+B) . 1,0000000 @ 10000
Fs S % e
I} Distribution of Shareholding as on 1™ March, 2022

| "
No. of Shares No. of Halders | NO- of Holders | g aholding | Shareholding

S001-10600 : 42 0.9635 : 303014 f 20300

More than 10000 : 72 - 155*5 © 8627369 - BR2T7I7

TOTAL : 4359 ' 1000000 - 10000000 ¢ 100.0000
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k) Dematerialization of shares and liguidity

Particulars Total Folios | No, of Shares Holding

- in Dematarialized farm
with COSL

S Y in Dematerialized form L R e Tag] :

2 | :

__________ | withNSOL | Sk eiiscsy ;

3 In Physical form 1 15 0.00 .
TOTAL : 4389 10000000 @  100.00

Azan 317 March, 2022 S9.09% of the tatal equity share copital was held inderfaterialized form with the NSDLand COSL The market ot =
fneshare and tha trading [hequity sharesof the Company is permsted only In dermateriaized form

1] Market Price Data of Company's Shares

o [ o | o [

April-2} 6260 : £70 62.50 4755

May-l . 5670 50.00 5635 - 49,00
June-2l © 551 500 . 5480 . 4960

July-1 73.00 5020 © 7290 : 5100

Aug-21 | BEO0 G760 8535 : BHOO

Sep2l 913 . 7905 - @0 | 7860

Oct-21 10970 85.05 10955 86,05
 Mown | Ws00 . 10520 | leeso | 1280
Dac-21 35250 T TIE.l;:IEI : 352E0 liei2s
. Jan-22 49585 - 33085 © 49620 32785

Feb-22 - 35560 25775 5725 y 256840
March-22 - 39770 8410 3938 . 28650
m) Share Price perlormance In comparison to broad based Indices BSE Sencex & NSE Mifty

BSE (% changs) NSE (% change}

7.8% TIS% - BOW

T5.49%

The ohowe chonges in percentoge & bersea on theciosng pooe of the I day of finonca? vear fa M Aol 202 and bt frosng
diery’ o findnsicl yvear [Le I Mo, 2022)

Corporate Governanee Report 6""
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PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN
COMPARISON TO THE BSE SENSEX

10000 IT5L Share Frice & BSE Sensex Movement

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000
L & & & o & 2 . — y—bb0

0
ﬁﬁ@ﬁiﬁﬁ.ggﬁ§ﬁl
: g Y A
5 § : R § F § 5§ & A 1t 1

@& [TsL @ SENSEX

Thie manthily closing prces of the SENSES nnd (TELS equity shares hove been indeved to 100
ason I April 202],

PERFORMANCE OF THE SHARE PRICE OF THE COMPANY IN
COMPARISON TO THE NSE NIFTY

30000 ITSL Share Price & NSE Nifty Movernent

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

0 —t— < o 2 > — e
" & § & ® § ®§ &§ & R ® §
f E <t & = 3 = £
$ £ 5 2 2 § &% &8 £ 8 ¢ 2

® ITSL @ HNIFTY

The rmonthly clesing prites of the NIETY and ITSL's equity shares hove been indes=d o 100 as
on T Agrit, 202
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n) Corporate Benefits to Investors

Brvidend decinred for tnelast 3 ysars areasfoilows:

Financial Year Dividend Declaration Dividend per Equity
Date Share® [Rs.)
2020-21 © 29" September, 202) i :
AR Em'}zn .......... e B
""""" z'é:%a'-%ém "f""'zé'éé;':'tér}iﬁé}:i}iié"mf'""""'""%é-"”'

*Chvidend I.‘.!ﬂad ﬂmﬂﬁ o the pa:d upwa-l weof Fs 10k pershare

o] Outstanding Clobal Depositery Receipts [CORsi/American Depository Recsipts [ADRs)'Warrants or any conwertible
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on eguity

The Carnpany has rot sued any CORSADT=Marants or any convertible instruments in tha past and hence, a5 on 317 March, 2022, thi
Companydoes not have anycutstanding GDR=ADRE\Warranis o rany convartibla instrumens

p) Plant Locations

The Company doaes mot have ambit in any manufacturing sector and hence does not have any manufscturing plant. Thersfors, this
clause is nol zpolicatle on the Company.

in the view of the nature of the Company's blsiness (i2. Share Broking Services), the Cornpany operates from its branches ancd
Altharizen persond’ location [mindias,

g} Address for Correspondence:

Registered Office; Compliance Officar: Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:
Indo Thal Securities Limited M. Sanjay Kushwah Bigshare Services Private Limited
“Capdital Tower®, 2™ Flood, Crmpory Secremary clin 1 Floor, Bharst T Waorks Building,
Blhar Mas, 163817, P-4, Compifonce Do Opp. Vesant Oasls, Malowvanz Road,
Scheme No-54, Inas Thal Securities Limited taral, anahern East, Mumbal-
indore- 52000, Madhwe Pradesh Capital Toswer, 2 Floot, Blot Hos 400059, Maharazhira

Phone: 07 51-4 255800 16EA1T, PLI—; Scheme No,-54, Tel; +51-22-62638200

Ematl ingathalgroupiGindathalealn Ingore, 52010, Masd byn Pradesh Email investorfibigchareonlinecam
Wehsite o ngothalcaln Bhornes, (7318255818 Webeile wsw bigshaneoniine gom

Emaill cornpliancefindathal coin

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES
a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

A related-party transaction [s a deal or amangement between wa parties who are jalned by a pre-existing business
talationship ar carmmon intersst All Belated Pafty Transsctions entared duning the yearwera In erdinary coutse of the
business and on arm's lenath basis, The Company presents a statement of all related party transactions bafore the
Audit Cammittes on & guartarly basis for review and recormmendation to the Baard for their approval, specifying the
mature, value and termes and conditions of the transactions. Transactions with related partles are entarad ina
transparent manner in the nterest of the Company as utrrost prionty. There are no significant refated party
transactions, manstary transactions or relationships between the Company and its Directars, the managemnant,
subsidiaries or relatives except as disclosed in the Mote No. 32 of financial statements of this report for the year ended
I Marrh, 2022

As required under Regulatlan 23(1) of the Listing Requlations, the Company has formulated a policy on daaling with
Relatsd Party Transactions The palicy '1‘13:.' be ar:cassed u*‘l the Company'sWebsite at the below mentioned link:
it feesewiindotheicoin/wp- T

Corporate Governance Report

bb



Mﬂ}@fhﬂf

28" Annual Report 2021-22

b} instances of Non-Compliance & Penalties during the last 3 years Amount in R

Reqgulatory Particulars of

Body Non- Compliance

- Observatlons on regular Inspection i - 9000 .
MNSE - of Books of Accounts and Documents

: Adverse findings in Half Yearly Intarnal .
Audit Reportis)

.................................

* Observations on regular Inspection 50991
nf Bﬂaks uf Aucwnts and [:N:cumﬂnt:

BSE  Adveree findings in Half ‘faarty 1rma-mal
Audlt Rﬂpur‘tis} )

: "mrluus uthar F'ana:'tla-s : T&99] 1,54,500 E f
Ghsewat-uns on regular Inspet:uﬂn : - - =

uf Books of Accounts and Documents i

: Adverse findings in Half Yearly Internal ¢ _
: COMMODITIES: audit Report(s) :

‘u'hncus uthnr Panaltms i 2665169 32,892 ;16954

SEBI Uthers :

Suu Mnm fnled com pnunﬂmg apnh:atmn

NCLT/RD g offence uk 6214 of Companies : - - ' -
:.ﬂvtt 1856 f441 of Companies Act, 2013

- EAL IR L]

¢} Whistle Blower Policy

The Bosrd has adopted Whistle Blower Pollcy and has established the necessany vigil mechanlsm for empliyess ta
report genuing concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspectad fraud or violation of the Company's code af
conduct. This Policy has been adopted by the Company pursiant o the provisiens of Section 17718} of the Cormparies
At 20013 and the Cormpanies (Mestings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the Securites and
Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, in arder to report
unethical behaviour and bring It to notice of the Managerment respectively, None of them have been denied access
pertaining to the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company. The Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the
Company is deslgnated as the Vigilance Oificer to hear the grievances of emplovess and to lakes necsssary steps to
resolve the 1ssues, F amy, arsing during the period under review, The Policy also provides for adequate safegdard
sgalnst victimisation of Whistle Blowerwha avalls of such mechanism and provides for the access to Mr. Oy Prakach
Gauba, Chalrmian of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Cur Company tslisves in conducting its business and waorking with gl its Stakeholders, including employess,
customers, suppliers and Sharsholders in an ethical and lawful manner by adopting highest standards of
professionalism, honsesty, integrity and ethical behaviour This ensures & healihy and hassle-free working
anvironment in the Company. The Company is intolerable to such issues and ready to take strict actions sgainst Such
arave act

The Paolicy coviers rmalpractices and events which have taken placesusgected 1o have Laken place, misuseor abuse of
authority, fraud orsuspected fraud, violation of Company rufes, manipulations, negligerice causzing dangsr to public
health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or gothvity on account of which the interest of the
Company is aftected and formally reported by whistle blowersconcerning itsemployess

Corpurate Governance Reporl

o7



m:itﬂhai 28" Annual Report 2021-22

P -

Mo personnel wers denipd access to the Audit Committee afthe Company.

The pul oy may bem:caﬂeﬂnn T.he Comparny’s Webﬁxtaat the beluw n‘rmtlnneﬁllnlc

d) Compliance with Mandatory  Non-mandatory requirements

The Company hasadhered to all the mandatory requirernents of Corporate Govermance norms as prescribed underthe
Securities and Fxchange RBoard of Indis (Llsting Obllgations and Disclasure Requirerments) Regulations, 2015
Specifically, yvour Company confirmscompliancewith Corperate Governance requiréments specified in Hegulatiunh‘l'?
to 27 and clauses (b to (i} of sub regulation (7] of Regulstion 46 of the Secdrities snd Exchange Board of india [Listing
Dbligatiens and Disclosurs Reguirerments) Fegulations, 2005 The nan-mandatany reguiremeants have been adopted to
theextent and inthe mannes asstated at Lhe appropriste positionsin this report

&) Subsidiary and Weblink for Material Subsidiary Policy
During the finahcial vear 202122, Indo Thal Realties Limited, Indo Tnal Clobe Fin [IFSC) Limited & Femito Green
Hydrogen Limited weres the three Subsidiary Companies.

Inda Thai Realties Limited was incorparated o 150 March, 2003 as a whally Cwned Subsidiary of indo Thai Securities
Lirmnlted and ITEL has invested B, 7,97 87,000/ { Bupees Seven Crores Minety-Seven Lakhs Eighity Seven Thousand only)
as subscription to the Memorandum of Association. Mr. Barasmal Dosnl, Mr, O Prakash Gauba, Mro Mayur
Rajendrabhal Parikh and Mi. Dhanpal Doshl are hiolding office as Directors of the Campany, Ms. Bhumika Saxena has
resigned Trarm her services as Com pany Secretary of the Company we £ 03" April, 2022,

Famite Creen Hydrogen Limited was incorporated on 2537 Decémber, 2071 a5 3 Subsidiany of Inda Thai Securities Limited
and IT5L hasinvested Rs. 3072500/ [Rupies Thirty Lakh Seventy Nine Thousand Five Hundred anly] 2ssubscription o
the Memorandurm of Association Mr. Parasmal Doshl, Nandan Kundetkar Virayakrao, Dhangal Deshi and Shobha
Santesh Choudhary are holding off e as Directorsof the Company.

Inde Thal Globke Fin (IFST] Umited was incorporated on 207 February, 2017 as & Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Indo Thil
Securities Limited and ITSL has pvested R, 125 000004- (Rupees One Crore Twanty-Fve Lakihs only] inthe Company,
Mr. Dhanpal Doshl, M Sarthak Dashl, M. Sun |l Kumar Soni and Mr. Ralendra Bandi sre holding offlce 25 Directorsof the
Company.

The minutesof the Board Meetingsof Unlisted Subsidiary Comparnyios of TS are periodically placed before the Board
and financial results of the substdiary company/ies are reviewed by the Audit Committes/Board with consalidated
financial results of the Company on guarterly basis

In accordance with the requlrements of the Securlities and Exchange Board of Indla [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirermenls| Hegulations, 2015, the Company has lormulated a policy for determining Malerial Subsidiary and the
zmme ha5 been hostad on the 'mzbsltz uf the Campa 4 auhéwﬁb link:

f) Commuodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Riskcand Hedging Activities

The Cornpany has not dealt in commodity for 200022 or hedging commadity actdties for 2021-22 and therefore, there
was no need to take forward cover in respect &F its forelgn currefhcy exposuie for import of raw materals and traded
grods during the financial year ended 517 March, 2022

g) Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company
Totzl fees of R 100,000~ (Rupess One Lakh only) for financial year 202122 for all services was paid by the Company and
jts Subsidiariesonacensolidated basks o The Statutery Auditons

h) Detalls of Adoptlon of non -mandatory requirement

The Board of Directors cansisting of persons with considerable professional expertise and experisnce. pqu&dﬁs
leadership and guidance w the rmanagemenL Half of Directoes in the Board are Mon-Execut jve Independent Directors
to#nsaTe integrity, transparency and proper conduct in theirterest of Stakeholder,

) Certificate from company secretary in practice

Acertificate has been recelved from Kaushal Ameta & Co, Practising Company Secretaries, that none of the Directors
ontheBoard of the Cormmpany has been debarred or disgualified from being appointes or continuing as dirsctors of
companies by theSecurities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or amy such statdtory suthority.

Corporale Governance Report : i
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J}Sharehalder Rights

The quartarly/ hatf-yearly [ annual results of the Company are published in English and Vermacular newspapers and afe

also hosted on the Company's website namely woww ndothal coin and at the official website of the Stock Fxchanges,
t i e elisted (traded. a5 saon asths results are approved by the Board,

k) Separate post of Chairperson and Managing Director/ CED
Mr. Parasmal Deshi is the Chairperson of the Company and Mr. Dhanpal Doshi is the Managing Diractor of the
Company.

I} Reporting of Internal Auditor
The Intermal Auditor has direct access 1o the Audit Committss and pressnts thelr Internal Audit observations 1o the
Audit Committes,

m) Management Discussion and Anzalysis Report
The Managerment Discussionand Analysis Report forms parc of thisAnmual Repart,

n) CEO and CFO Certification

The Managing Directar cum Chief Exesutive Officer (CEO| and the Chief Financisl Officar [CFO] of the Company have
certified to the Board pertaining to financialand other matters, in accardance with Regulation 1748) read with Part Bof
Senedule || of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]
Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 31" March, 2022

o] Risk Management

Risk rmanagement isembedded inyour Company'soperating framework. Your Company belleves that managing risks
helps in maximizing returns, The Company's appreach 1o addressing business risks s comprehensive and includes
perindic review of such risks and a frameweark for mitigating controls and reporting mechanism of such risks. The risk
fanagement framework is reviswed parladically by the Board and the Audit Cammittes. The Company has laid down
procedures to Inform the Board abaout the sk agsessmant and minimization procadures. t© ensure that Executive
rmanagement controls risk through meansof praperly definad framawort k.

p) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

I compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as
amended 1l date. the Company hasa comprehensive code of conduct and the same isbeing strictly adhered to by the
Directors, Sepior Management and other persons covered by this code. Pursuant thereof, the Company as a fisted
Campany and market intermediary has formulated and adopted a cade for prevention of insider Trading Including
Code of Practices and Procedures for Falr Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive |nfarmation, Incorporating the
requlremmants in accordance with the regulations, clarificstions and circulars and the same are updated as and when
reguired. The Company regularly follows closure of Uading windew prior to the publication of price sensitive
infisrmation, The Company has boen informing the Directars, Senisr Management and other persons covered by the
cade about the same-and adwising them not to trade in Company’s Securities, during the closure of trading window
pariod,

q} Internal Compiaints Committee and Policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

I arder to provide and ensure safe and secure working ervironment to waman in the organization, the Company
constituted the Ipternal Complaints Cormmmittae in the Board Mesting held on 147 May, 2015 and the Board has
midified the same In the Board Meeting held on 12" February, 2021, in adherence of the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment af Warmen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) &ct, 2012 and rules made thereundar,
consisting of the optimurm number afthe members including Presiding Officer as Waman. The Cormpany on periodical
basis keeps 5 checklist on such acts and an immediate response s given to such happenings. Company has also
formulated and implemented a Policy against Sexual Marassment of Women, the same has been hasted on the
wehsite of the Company at thewsblink

DigclasUrein relation th Sexual Harassment af Warmen at Wearkplase [Prevention, Drohibition and Redressal Act, 2012

- rumber of complaints filed durng the financial year- MNif

. Mumber of complaints disposed sffduring the financial year—hil

™ Mumber af complaints pending as on end of the financial year- Kil
1) Audit Qualification

Thé Statutary Financial Statements ofthe Company for the financial year 2021-22 are unqualified.
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s) Listing Fee & Custodian Fee

The Company has paid Listing Fee for the financial yess 2021-22 to the Steck Exchanges an which the equity shares of

the Company are listéd. Company has also paid |ssuer [/ Custodian Fes for follos maintained by National Securities

Depository Limitad and Central Depository Semvices {india] Limited for the Nrancial year 200122

t) Electronic Voting

TheCompany provides facility of lectronic voting to Company's Shareholders; tripartite agreement was executed with
Company, Depasitary and Registrar & Transfer Agenttofinalize the terms and conditions of voting system,

u) Nen-compllance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report
TheCompany hascamplled withall requirements of Corporate Governance Report for the fimancial year J021-22.

viDisclosures of Compliance

The Cormpany hascomplied with all the provisions specified in Regulation 7 to 27 and clauses [B) to (i) of sub-regulation
2} of Regulation 46 of the Securlties and Exchanges Board of India (Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Beguirsments|
Requlations, 2015 for the financial year 2021-22,

BEe e R R R R R R R E R
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DECLARATION ON ADHERENCE WITH COMPANY'S

CODE OF CONDUCT

[Pursuant to Eﬂlﬂl‘!hﬂ“ﬂ]mﬂlﬂnﬁﬁ?dﬂu%.ﬂiﬁlhﬁﬂ“ﬂﬂmm
Ghligations and Dlsclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015]

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted Code of Conduct for all the members of Board of Directors, Senior

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the members of
Board of Directars, Senior Management, Officers and Employees of the Company have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct for thefinancial yearended on Zlst March, 2022

Date: 12 August, 2022 For Indo Thal Securities Limited
Place indore

Dhanpal Deshl

[Managing Director cum CEC)

CHMN: Q0700457
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM CEO & CFO

[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) and Part B of Schadule Il of Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

Tn|
The Board of Directors,
Indo Thai Securities Limited

We, Dhanpal Doshi (Managing Director cumm Chief Executive Officer| and Deepak Sharma (Chief
Financial Officer) of Indo Thai Securities Limited hereby certify that:
3 We have reviewed financial statements and the eash flow statament for the financial year
ended 3ist March, 2022 and that tothe best of our knowledge and pelief;

{1 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or amit any material fact
orcontain statemants that might be misleading;

(2] These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairsand are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and reguiations.

b. There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Cornpanyduring the yearwhich are fraudulent, illegzl orviolative of the Company's code of conduct.

. We accept respansitility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committes,
deficiencies in the design ar aperation of such internal controls, ifany, of which we areaware and the
steps we have taken or propasa (o take to rectify these deficiancies.

d. We have indicated tothe Auditors and the Audit Committes:
(n significantchanges ininternalcentrol over financial reporting during the year
(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
gisclosed inthe notas tothe financial staternents;and
(=] instances ol significant fraud al which we have becomie aware and the involvement therain,

if any, of the managerment or an employes having a significant role in the Company's intermal
contral system over financial rieporting,

However, during the year there were no such changes and instances.

Dhanpal Doshi Deepak Sharma
Date: 12" August, 2022 [Managing Director (Chief Financial Officer)
Place: Indore Cum Chiefl Executive Officer)
DM 007004592 P ALIPS4E19F
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CERTIFICATE OF NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para-C clause (10)(]) of the Securities Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Members

Indo Thai Securities Limited,
Capital Tower, 2™ Floor,

Plot Mos. 1694-171, PU-~4,

Scheme Mo, 54, Indare, M.P.- 452010

| have examined the relevant registers, recards, forms, retiums and disclosures received from the Directors
of Indo Thal Securities Limited having CIN; LE7120MP1995PLC0O0AS5S and having registered office at
Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Nos. 1634171, PU-4, Scherne No. 54, Indore (M. B}- 452010 (hereinafter referred
to as 'the Company'), produced befure me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34[3) read with Schedule V Para-C Subclause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange
Board ofindia [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirsrmsnts) Regulations, 2015,

In rry opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications {including Directors
Identification Number [DIN) status at the portal www.mica.govin as consldered necessary and
explanations furmnished to me by the Company & itsofficers, | hereby certify that none of the Directorson the
Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 3ist March, 2022 have been
debarred or disqualified from belng appointed or continuing as Directors of cormpanies by the Sacurities
and Exchange Board of india, Ministry of Corperate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Autharity.

Date of Appointmant

in Company

MAG2010

: : : 19/01/1995 :
3, . Mr. Rajendra Band| . 00051441 19/01/1995
L 4 - Mr. Sunil Kumar Soni : 00508423 - 28/03/2002
: B Mr. Om Prakash Gauba - 0005923 29/01/2005 :
...... I.......;l|.|.H.|..||_|.--|-||£--t.-||-r:'-|---- - e - o m . TR i TR EE P v -
] rs. Shobha Santos 20/09/2014

. Choudnary R

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. My respensibility js to express an opinion on these, based on my
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor af the
efficiency or effectivenesswith which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 087 August, 2032 For Kaushal Ametns & Co.
Places |ndore

Kaushal Ameta (Proprietor)

Practicing Company Secretary

Merm, Mo, F=814, CF No. —9103

LUDIN - FOOB144D000TE07535
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Membersof Inda Thai Securities Limited
{CIN No. LETIZ0MP1995PLCODBS5S)

Dpinlan al
We Fave audited the standalone Ind AS financial statements of Indo Thal Securities Limited ("the Company”|, which
comprisa the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Lose fincluding other comprehensive
Income), Statarment of Changes in Equity and Statermentof Cash Flows for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatonyinformation (rereinafter referred to as"the financial statements®),

In eur opinien and to the best of our information and accordirig to the explanations given to us the aforesaid finsnciel
statements give the information reguired by the Companies-Act, 2003 {the "Act’] In the miahner so reqilired and give 2
true and fair view in corformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (indian Accourting Standards) Bules, 2015, ssamended {"Ind AS"| and ather accounting principles gensrally
accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the Compary asat March 31, 2022, profit, total comprehensive income, changes
In #nulty and cash flows for theyear ended onthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standasione financial staterments in atcordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs)
specified under secticn 143(10) of the Companles Act, 2003 Our responsibllities under those Standards are further
gescribed in the Auditors Responsibilities for the audit of the finoncis! statermsnts section of our report, We are
independent of the Carmpany in sccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india ["ICAY] togsther with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial staterments under the
provisinns of the Act and the Qulestheraunder, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical respansibifities in accordance with
these requitements and the |CAl's Code of Ethice. We believe that theaudit svldence we have abtained is sufficlent and
approprate to providea baslsfor suropinion on the finandal statements.

Key Audit Matters

ey audit matters are thoee miatters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. Thase matters were addrecsed jn the cantext of our audit of the financial
staternents asa whale, and in forming eur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion an these matiers
Theare isna keyaudit matter @ be communicated inour report

Infermation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors [ responsible for the preparation of the other information. The-other information
camprises the information included in the Management Discugsion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures
to Hoard's Report, Corporate Sovernance and Sharehalder's Information, but does not includes the financial staternents
and our auditors report thereorn.

Gur opinion an the financial statements does not cover the othar infarmation and we do nol express any form of
assyrance concluslion theregmn.

In connection with our audit of thafinancial staterments, dur responsibilily s to read the ather infarmation and, in doing
=0, consider whether the other information Is matenally inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
abtained inthe sudit. or otherwise appearsto be matenally rmisstated.

If, based on the work we have performed en the other information ottained prior te the date of this auditor's report, we
conclude that there is 2 mater|al misstatement of this ether Information, we are required to repart that facl. YWe have
nothing to report in thisregard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors &5 responsible for the rmatters stated Inosection 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial staterments that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and sash flows of the Compariy in accardance with the Ing ASand other
sccounting principles generally accepted in Indiz This respansibllity also includes rmaintenance of adequate accounting
recards in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of apprapriate accounting policies, making

_ judgmentsand estimatesthat are reasanable and prudent; and design, implementation and malntenanceof adaquate

Standalone Financlal Statements ' & -4
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internal financlal controls, that wers operating sffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completerness of the accounting
fecords, relevant to the preparation gnd presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
freefrom materfsl misstatement, whether due tofraud orerror,

In prepanng the financial statamants, the management is responsibie for assessing the Cormpany'sability to continue as
a aoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going conoern basis of
accounting unless the management efther intends to [lguidate the Company or to cease operations-or has no realistic
alternatlvebuttodoso

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our abjettives are to-obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements as @ whole are free from
material misstaternant, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but [s not a guaranteg that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs
will ahways detect a3 material misstatement when it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
cansidersd material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basisof these financizl statements

As part of an audit inaccordance with S8, we exgrcise professionzl judgemasnt and maintalin professicnal siepticism
thrawghout the audit, Wealso:

» [dientify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financisl statements, whether dueto fraud o error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those rsks, and obtain audit evidenge that issufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from
fratd is higher than far one resulting from ermor, as fraud may imialve collusion, forgiény, intentional omissians,
mistepressntations, of the ovarride of intemal control,

s Obtalnan understanding of internal financisl controls relevant to the audit In order to desigh sudit procedures
thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1630351 of the Act, we aig also responsibie for
oxpressing our opinion cnwhether the Company has adequate intermal financial controls systerm in olace and
the aperating effectiveness of such contrels

* Evaluate the appropriaieness of accounting policies used and the reasomableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Concludeonthe appropriatensss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audil svidence obtained, whelher amaterial uncertainty exists related to eventsor condilions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company (o continue as a gomg concern. I we concluds that a
matarial uncertainty exsts, we are required to draw attention in our suditor's report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements ar, IF such disclosures are Inadeguats, to modify our apinion, Ol
cungldsions are based on the audit evidence obtalned up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
evenisar conditions may cause the Cormpany Lo cease looonlinge 553 going copce,

® Eyaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the Ninancial statemeants, including the disglosures,
and whether the finanosl statements reprezent the underlying transsctions and &Wenis in a-manner that
sehisves fair prasentatien,
We communicatewith those ehared withgovernanos regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we idertify
during our audit.

We also provids those charged with govemance with & staterment that we have complied with relevant sthical
requirements regarding Independence, and o communicate with therm all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thoughl to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters cammmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most

signifieance in the audit of the standalone financial staternents of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unlesslaw or regulation precludes public disclosureabout the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be cammunicatad in ourrepart

becalise the adverse consequences of doing o wollld reasonably be expactad to outwelgh the publie imerest henefits.

of such communicaticn,

Standalone Financial Statements
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
i As required by the Compsries (Auditors Report) Drder, 2020 |"the Order') issued by the Central Government in
termsof Section 146311} of the Act, we ghve [n "Annexure A" s statament on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3
and $of theCirder,

ii. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that!

2. \We have sought and ebtained alithe information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and
bellefware necessary forthe plirpeses of our audit of the financial statement=.

b In cur apinion, proper books of sccounts as reguired by law have been képt by the Company so faras it
appesrsiromowr examination of those books,

. The Balance Shest, the Statement of Profit apd Less [inclucing Other Camprehensive Income|, the
Statemnent of changesin Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Beport are inagrecment
with the books of accounts maintained for the purposs of preparation af the financial statemenis,

d.Inour opinion, the aforesaid finanolal statements camply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule Tof the Companies {Accounts) Hules, X014,

a On the basis of tho writtsn representations received friom the directors ason March 31,2022 tahen onrecord
by the Board of Directors; none of the directors s disgualified as an March 3), 2022 from being appointed as a
directorintermsof Section 164{ 2} of the Act.

. wWith respect tothe adequacy of the intarnal financial contrals evar finaneial reparting of the Company ancd
the oparating effectivensss of such controls, refer to our separate Qaport in "Annexure-B*,

g, With respect to the other matters 1o be Included In the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies [Audit ard Auditors] Rules, 2014, [nour opinkon and to the best of our information and according
tothe sxplanationsgiven lous

i. The Company hasno pending litigationsan (s hinancial pasition in s Standalone Financial Statements;

I The Compaty did nat have any long—term centracts Including derfvative contracts for which there were
anymateriil foresesatle losses,

lil, There ware noamountswhichwere reguired to be rransferred tothe investor Education and Protection
Fuind By the Company

b, | The marnasgement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, ather than as disclosed
in the noted of the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loans or Invested (gither Trom botrowed
funds or share premium or any ether sources or kind of funds) by the compary to of in any other personis)
ar entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whather recorded in
writing or atherwise, that the intermediary shall whathar, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in other
persons or antitles identified in any manner whatsoever oy of on behall of the company (Ultimata
Beneficiaries) o pravide any guarantes security ortha like on be halfofultimate beneficianes,

1. The mansgement hac represented that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, no funds have been
received by the campany fram any person{s] or entities, Including foreign entities ("Funding Parties?),
with the understanding whether recarded i writing of otherwizse, that the Company shall, whether
directly or ingirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in ary manner by or an behalf of
the Funding Party ["Ultimate Benellciaries"] of provide any guarantes, secutity of the ke on behalf of
ultirrate beneficiaries;and

. Based on audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nl:lth-lﬂg
has come to our notice that has causad us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (Hand (H]
containany maleral misstatement

|. The dividend declared and paid during the yaar by the Company s in complianceof section 123 of the Act
I, With respect (o the matter to be included in the Auditors' Repart under section 19716 of the Act, as
amended: " 4
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In o opinion and gccarding o the infarmation and explanations given to us, the femuneration paid by the
Cormpany te its managing director durng the year is in sccordance with the provisions of section 197 of the
ACL

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartersd Accountants
Firmm Reg No. 005313C /40031

CA Chandresh Singhvi
Fartner

Mermbership No, 436593
LIDIM: 22420553 EY LGS

Place: Indore
Date: 18" May, 2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone financial Statements of Indo Thal
Securities Limited
The annaxure raferred to the Indeperdent Auditor's Report to the members of the company an the standatone finarcial
siatementshgﬂmysa: ended March 31, 2022, we report that:
| &) L The said Cormpany has genergily maintained proper records showing full particulals, includirig
quantitative detailz and situation of Property, Plant snd Equiprant. 2
Il The campany generally maintalned proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b The Property, Plant and Fquipmant refarred to in Note no. Tl of financial statements have bean physically
verified by the mansgement at reasonable intervals (covering all the assets in a period of thres years), which
in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the sald Company and nature of fts assets. As
Infarmed tous, no material discrepancy wasnoticed on such physical verification.

o) According to the infarmation and explanation given to Us-and on the basls of our examination of the
records of the cormpany, the ttle deeds afimmovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d} According tatheinformation and explanations given tous, the said compa ny has nat revaluad its Property,
Blantand Equipment (including Right of Use assets) orintangible assets or both during the year

2} There are no proceedings fnitated or pending 2gainst the company for holding any benami proparty
under the Benami Transactions [Frohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1288} and rules made thereunder as detalls
provided by mansgement,

Il a) Asexplained to usthe stock of shares during the vearwas in defmal form and management has verifled the
same from the demal account staterment. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The
company ls malntaining proper records of inventory and no discrepandies were noticed on verification
betwesrn electronicrecords and book records.

B A5 explained tous, and information provided to us During any pointof time of the year, company has not
heen sanctioned working capltal limits in excess of & crorz rupees, in aggregate, from banke or financial

Institution on tho besis of security of current asset.
I, According to the infarmation and explamations given to us, the company has not made investment in

provided army gusrantes or security.orgranted any loen or sdvancesin The nature of loans, sequred or unEecured,
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, accordingly this clause s not applicable
to thesaid Cormpany.

IV, In our opinion and according to the infarmiation and explanation given to us. the Company has complied with
the provistonsof section 185 8186 of the Companiesdct, 20013 with respect tathe loans made.

V. The Cormpany has not acceptad any deposits From the public 3s governed by the provision of section 73 to7&or
any other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed their under,

Wi The Cantral Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record undar section148(1 of the Act, for

amyofthesenvicesrengerad by the compary. Accordingly report ing under thisclatse isnot applicable,

Vil &l Accorging tothe infermation and explanationsgiven to us snd on the baslsof our examination of records of
the company, it is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident fund, Emploves’s state insurance, Incame tax, Sales tax, Duty of customs, Duty af BEdcise, Value
added 1=y, Cess and any other ststulory dues (o the appropriate authorities, According the Information and
explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutary dues as on 317 March, 2022, for a peried of more
than six months from the date they became payabile.

b} According to the Information and explanations given to ug, there are no dues of GST, Provident fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Outy of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or

other StatumT{d ueswhich have not been deposited by the Company on sccount of disputes.
Villvaccording to the information and explanations given tous, there are no transaction that are not recorded In

books of sccounts have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under

income texact, 196143 of 1961), Hence, thisclauses is not spplicable.

I 3} fccording to thie recards of the Company examined by us and the information and ezplanations given
us, the Company did not defaultin repayment of joansar borrawing fram any lender during theyvear. |

Standalone Financial Stalemienis ! . 'ﬂi
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b} According tothe information and explanations given to us, Company s not declaned s willful defavlter by
bankor financialinstitution ar other lender;

©) According to the information and sxplanations given to us by the management, the Company has not
obtained ary term loans Accordingly, reporting under the clause s not applicabis.

dj According to thednfarmation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been ralsad on short-term basie by the Camipany.
Accordinaly, reparting under this clause isnotapplicable,

&) Ir our apinlan and sccording to the Informiation and explanations given tous, the company has not taken
amy funds from any entity or person on sooount of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates o
joint ventures,

f] In our gpinion and accogrding to the information and explanations given to us, the company has nat raised
loans during the year an the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventymes or associate
COMpanies,

X a) The Company did nat raise any money oy way of intial public offer or further public offer including debt
Instrurments) during the year, Accordingly, paragraph (x) efthe arder s notapplicable.

b} The compony has made not madeamny preferential alloiment or private placement ofshares or convertible
debentures (fully, partislly'or aptionally convartible) during thayear,

£l a)Based on exarmination of the books and records of the Company and accerding to the information and
explanations glven to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or an the Company has been naoticed or
reporied during the courseofthe audit

b} According Lo the information and explanations given ta us, no raport under subsaction (12) of Sectlon 143
of the Campanigs Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors In Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Bule 13 of
Corripanies (Audit and &uditors] Rules, 2008 with the Central Government,

©) As represented to us by the management. there are no whistle biower complainte received by the
Corripany during the year
X Invour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not & nidhl
company. Accordingly, peragraph (ki) of thecrderis notapplicable

R According to the information and explanations given to ue and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with the related parties ate in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and detsils of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial stataments as required by the
applicable aczounting standards.

HV. 3] in our opinion the company has an internal audit systerm commensurate with the size and nature of its
business,

b] We have considered the internal audit reports of Che Cor pany issced Ul datefor the pedod under audi
¥, On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Cormpany has not entered into any nof-cash
transsctions with directors orpersons connected with him duning the financial year.

VL a] Aceording te the |nformation and explanations provideo to us. the company |5 not reauired to be
reglsterad under Section 45-14 of the Reserve BGank of India Act, 1934 and henee thic clauge 1= not appllcable
to the Cormparny.

b The Coimparyy |5 nat requiied o be registered under Sectinn £5-14 of the Reserve Bank of Indiz Act; 16534,
Accordingly, the clause snot applicable,

€ | The Cornpany s not 3 Core Investrnent Company (CIC] as delined in the regulstions made by the Rassrve
-Bankof India. Accordingly, the clause isnotapplicable

d) Accordipg ta the information and explanations provided bo us during the Duumu:-f aud;it. the Company
dossrot havearny CIC Accordingly, the clause |s not applicable,
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AV Based on ouretamination the company has not incurred any cash lossesin thefinancial year 2021 - 228nd in
precading financialyear, and hence thisclause is notapplicable.

KL There s no resignation of the statutory auditors dunng the year. Accordingly, the clayse s not applicable.

2%, On the basis of the financlal ratios, agelng and expecied dates of realization of finandial assets and payment
of financial llabilities, ather nformation accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowlsdge of the
Board of Directors snd manaosment plans, nothing has came to our attentian, which causes us to belisve that
any material uncertainty found as on the date of the audit report that company |s not capable of mieting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ocne y=ar from the
balance shest date We. however, state that this s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Comparny, We
further state that our reporting fs besed on the Facts up to the date of the audit report apd we neither give any
guarantse norany assurance that all lisbilities falling duswithin a period ef ane year from the balance sheet dats,
willget discharged by the Company as andwhen they fzll due.

*x. a) according tothe iInformationand sxplanations given to us, in respect of other thanongoing projects, and
transferred Unspent amount to a Fund speqified in Schedule Vil 1o the Companles Act within a period of six
miofthsof the expiny of Lhe financial year in compliance with second provisa o sub-section [5) of sectlon 135
afthe said At areTiotapplicabls to the company

b} Aceording to the information and sxplanations given to us, the company is not required to transfer any
amount tespecial accountin compliance with provislan of sub-section (&) of section 155 of the Said Act.

wxl, According to the Information and explanations giw.tn to s, the company makes consolidated financial
statement.

FanPMK_ & Assoclates Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fitrm Reg No 0053130/ CA003E

CA Chandresh Singhwvi
Partrar
Membership Mo, 436593

Place: Indore
Date:18" May, 2002
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Annsxure “8" to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of Indo
Thai Securities Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
["the Act")

W nave audited the internzl financial controls over financial reporting of Indo Thai Securities Limited ("the Company”)
asof March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended onthatdste

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Comparny's menagement s responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial controls based on the
internal control aver financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal components &f
imternal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial Centrols over Finencial Reporting ssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India.

These responsibiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial contrals that
wara operating effactively for ensuring the ordetly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o
eompany’s policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information, as reguired under
the CompaniesAct, 20013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Cur responsibiity Etoexpress an opinionon the Company's iIntermal Tinancial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We canducted aur audlt in eccardance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intarnal Financial Controls Gver
Finangial Reparting (the "Guldancs Mote?) and the Standards on Auditing (the "StandardsT), issued by [CAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 14300 of the Companies Act, 20013 tothe extent applicable to an auditef internal financial
eontrols, both applicable ta an audit of Intermal Financial Contrals and, both fssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants af India Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requlrements and
plan and perforen the gudit to obiain reasonable assurance about whsther adequate inteémal financial controls over
financial reporingwas established and malntained and ifsuch controls oparated effectively inall materlsl respects.

Ourauditinolves performing procedures ta obitaln audit evidence sbout the adequacy of the internalfinzncial contrals
system over financial reparting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining sn understending of internal financial contrels over finandial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness Sxists, and testing and svsluating the design and operating effectivenass of intérmal contral
based on the sasessed riske The pracedures selected depend on the audtar's judgement, including the sssessment of
the risks of rmaterial misseatement of the financial statements. whetner due to fraud-or ermor,

We believe thatthe autlit evidence we have obtained issulficent and sppropriate to provide a basis forour suditapinion
on the Company'sinternal financial eammils svstem aver linancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Cornpany's internal Mnancial cantrol over financial repoérting |s & process desiogned to provide ressonable dssurance
regarding the reliabiiity of finarcial regorting and the preparation of finantisl statements for external purposss in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles & Company's internal financial control over financial
reparting includes those policies and proceduresthat (1) pertain tothe malntensnce of records that, in reasanable detail,
accurately and Tairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
aszirance that transactions are recorded as necessarny 1o perm it preparation of financlal stalements in scoordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are baing made only in
accordance with authorizations of managemeant and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assum@nce
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acoquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could havea rmaterial effect onthe financial staterments,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting e
Besause of the inherent limitations of internal financlal contrals over financlal reporting, including the possibllity of
collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due toerror or fraud mayoccurandnot |
bedetected. Also, prajections of any evaluation af the |nternal financial contrals over financial reporting to future pernds
aré subject'to the risk that the internal financial control cver financial reporting rmay become Inadeguate because of

changes inconditions. ar that the degree of compllance with the policies o procedUres may deteridrate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Cormpany bas, in all material mspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such Internal financial cantrals ever Tinanceal reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022
based on the internal cantrol over financial reperting criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal
components af internal control stated |n the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Cver Financial
Reporting issued by the institute of Chanered Accountants of I ndia.

For SPARK & Associntes Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firrm Reg No 0053130 JeaoaEn

CA Chandresh Singhwvi
Partnar
Membership No 436503

Placs: Indore
Date:18" May, 2022
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Praetloudmis
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Thg accompsniing notes form an mtegral part of thess siandalone financial sajgments:
he per aur teport of even date atteched
For SPARK & Associates Charnered Accounianis LLP For mnd on babalf of board of directors of indao Thai Securities Limitod
Charered Accounianis
Firrm Req W, 033000051 Dhanpal Dashi Parasmal Doshl
wianaging Directond CED Cterman & Whole Time Cirector
Charvdresh Singhwv DIN ! OeDTOCLEE DN DDGS 16D
Parbne
Mlariibierabad M AEEEDS
Cospak Sharma Sarday Kusinah
Plece: indare Chief Fnancial Dtflcer Carmpany Secretay &
[t 15 May, g2 Complineco, Cilifices
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STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Rs In Lakha)

For th vear ended

March 57, 200

For the yool ersied

March 31, 2072

Farticulars

Revenus from opsrations
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Expenses
{a} Finance com 6 Bod B3.A3
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i) Prafit/floss) iﬂ-rTunldu:HrlglEEnfdﬁ_ﬂ"Eﬂlnmm 1040351 126545
One time impait on Tax Fapetaiss|e urent & deferred) due to chiange in tax Hate L . 3035
fwinl) Profit/fless) for the year 1,040.351 1,030,550
Cther Comprahonsive Income
{i} trems mnat will not be reclassified 1o profi or loes
{a) Hemeasurernen] galn/loss) of defined ermployes benefil
plang (038 657
(] Iracsrmn Ea refativg Do iterns tnat will noc be reclassfied to )
prafitof loss 0 |is 57
{1X} Other Compretmnsive Income {028 1550
[} Total comprehensive Income for the yenr [VIR4IX)
[eomiprising Profit/[Loss) and other comprehensive income for
the yenr) 1,040.03 104435
Earnings per equity share:{Face value Bs 10/ par thars) 35
Basde [iv f2) 1040 16,50
Dlluted (in Ps.) 10.50 1080
Significant accounting pokcies 1
The sccompanying notes farm an integral part of thess standalonie fingncial statements
A pinr our report of even date attached
For SoAMK & Asspglates Charered Acoountants LLP For amd on betall of board of directors-of Indo Thal Securities Limitsd
Crarieted Socountants
Eirm Reo Ko D0ESBC/C4003M Dharipal Doshi Parszmal Doshi
Manaaing Derector £ CEQ Chairman & Whale Tirme Directof
Chandresh Singhvl b COFO0A0R Dol QOGS B0
Partrar
Mapnbership Mo, $16593
Daopak Sharma Sanjay Hushwah
Place: Indale Chief Firigngial Oficet Compary Secretany &
Dete 17 May, 2022 Cyrmpliance Gificer
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
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For SPANK B Associates Chartsred Ascauntants LLP Securities Limited
Chattered Azosantant
Firm Beg Mo 035334005 Dhanpal Dazhl Faranmal Dhochi
e X
Fatagliy Divectol & TEQ Halman ke
Tima Dengttoe
Chandreah Simsgrl DM DOTO040 DM O005LLES
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Dhails W iy, 20002
I DN R AFESAIAIEYLGITRS

Standalone Financial Statements 85



mlfi?.ﬁ_ﬂi

28" Annual Report 2021-22

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

A Equlty Share Capltal

Balance 2= at 31 March, 2020

(R I Lakchi)

lestiee DU ME The year

Charges in eguity share capital during the current year

Balance as ot 31 March, 2031

issuod During the year

Changes in eguity share capital during the curtent year

Balance 2= 2t 31 March, 2022 1,00,00,000 1,000.00
B Other Equity
[Rs In
Balance as on X1 March, 20620 973 - 238815 - 335936
Charges in eccounting policy or pror perod arrors -
Cthey Comprehensive Income for the current year B0 1Lan
Crvichards
Transfer to retsined sarnings "
Prrofit for the o 105050 5 103050
Balance 2= on 31 March, 200 2,017.60 . 2358615 - SA05TE
Chariges in accounting palicy or priar perlod arrors =
Dther Cormpreherisive Incorme for the curment yoar [02E) (.28}
Dividands (1000 [0
Transler to relaines earnings -
FProfit far thi yoar 16401 - - 10483
Balance &= on 31 March, 2022 245763 - 230605 - Bl

As per our report of even date attached

ForSRARK L Accociates Charteled Accountants LLP
Chartered Actountants

Firm Reg Mo 00535 T400EN

Chandrash Singhwi
Farbrar
e ship Mo, 4365935

Flace, Indore
Ciate 18th May, 2022
U MZRAEEE95AJEY LGTRZE

For and on behalf of bosrd of directors of
indo Thai Securities Limited

Dhanpal Dashi Parasmal Doshi
Maraging Director & CEQ Chgdrman & Whobe Time Director
i 700602 AN DOST4ED
Despak Sharma Sanjay Kushwah
Chied Financial Ofwer Comparny Secretary

& CompBarice Officed
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended March 3, 2022

Corporate Informatien

Indio Thai Securdties Limited [*ITS5L" ar the “Company”] carries on the business as stock and share brokers on the Natienal
Stisck Exchange of India Limited ("NSE) and the BSE Limited [*BSE"); depository participants and other relatéd ancillary
seryices, On Septemibar 14, 1395 1T5L recaived & certifllcate of registration frdm the Securities and Exchange Board Uf
India {*SEBI"| under subksaction 1 of section 12 of the Securites and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 to carny on ths
brusiness as a stock broker, Accordingly, all provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act, 1992, and Rules
and Regulations relating thereto are 2ppllicableto the Company, On Movember 2, 2011, the Equity shares of the Com pang.-
welelisted onthe NSEand the BSE

1. Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statemanis
The finencial stateérment for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been prepared [0 accafdance with Indian:
Accounting Standard [Ind AS), The Company is covered under the definition of NBFC and the Ind A4S s
applicable under Phase |l as defined in notification dated March 30, 2016 lssued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
[MCA), since the company is 5 listed company:

These financial statemants are prepared in accardance with Indisn Accolinting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Sec 133of the Companios Act [“the Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies {indian Accourting Standards)
Rules, 2015

These Financial Staterments of the Company are presentad as per Schedule 1 {Division 111 of the Companies Act,
2013 applicable to NBFCs, as netified by the Ministry of Corparate Affairs [MCA), These Financial Statememisofthe
Company are presented in Indian Rupees ("INRY), which is also the Company's functional currency and all values
afe fouhded to nearest Lacs upto two decimal places. except otherwize indicated,

The Standalone financial staternents for the year snded March 31, 2022 are being authorised for issue In
accordance with a resolution of the directors an May 18, 2022

b) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in copformity with Ind AS reguires that management make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reporied
amounts of azsets, llabllities and disclosures of contingent assets and fiabllities as of the date of the financlal
stateiments and the income and expense for the reporting perlod The actual results could differ frarm thesze
estimates. Estirmates and underlying assumptions aré reviewsd on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting
ostirnates arerecognised in the pericdinwhich the estimate isrevised and inany future pericds affected.

The Company makes certain judgments and estimiates for valuation and impairmant of financial instruments,
fair valuation of employes stock options, usafi| life of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assats and

retirement bepefitobligations, Management believes that the estimates ysed in the preparation of the financial
statementsare prudentand reascriable.

¢} Revenue Recognition
| Rayanue from brokerags activitiesis scoauntad for on the exchange settlement date of the transaction.

ii. Revenue from (ssue management, debt syndication, financial advisory services etc., is recognized based
an the stage of completion ofassignments and terms of agreement with the client.

iil, Galns/ losses an dealing n securities are recognized on the sxchange settlerment date of the traps=ction,
iv. Interestincorme = recognized using the effsctive Interest rate method.

. Revenus fram dividend s recegnized when the right to recenve the dividend s established.
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d) Property, Plant and Equipment (PRE)

Measurement at recognition:
I, Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impalmment fosses, ifany, Subsequent costs are included inthe asset'scarrying amount.

il All progerty, plant and sguipment are iritizlly recarded at cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost Dorrowing
cost if capitalization eriterla are mat, and directly attriburable cost of bringing the asset to s working
condition for theimended uss,

iii. Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and eguipment |s capitalizes only when it is probable
that future econormiic benelil associated with these will fisw with the Company and the cost of the e can
lve: rzasured redlably

Iv. &ry gain or loss on disposal of an ite m of praperty, plant and eguipment is recognized in statement of
profitand loss

Depreciation:
I. Depreclation provided on property, plant and sguiprient ls calculated orva Witten-Down-Yalue WDV
tasis using the rates arrived 21 based on the useful [vesestimated by management

i Depreciation on assets s provided on g Wrritten Down Mathod as per the rates prescribed in Schedule |l tae
the Companies Act, 2015, Cepreciation on additions to fixed ascate s pravided ana pro-rata basis from the
date the asset is avallable for use. Depreciation on sale { deduction from fiked gssets is provided for up tathe
dateofsale /deduction/scrapping, 3¢ the case maybe.

il The residual values, estirmated wseful Tives and miethods of depreciation of pragerty, plant and eguipment
areravigwed al the end of each financial yearand changes if any, are acoounted for on & prospective basis

Capltal Work in Progress:
i Cost of the assets not ready for intended use, as on reporting date, |= shown as capital work in progress.

Acvances given towards acquisition of fixed assats outstanding &t each reparting date are shown as ather
nan-financial assets

|, Depreciation is not reeorded on capital work- in-progress untll construction and installation s completed
and assetsare ready for itsintended use.

Derecognition:

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is detecognized an disposal or when no
futute Beonomic benefits are sxpected frons [ts use or dicposal. The gain or Joss arising from the
deracognition of an iterm of propery; plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the nat
dizsposal proceeds and the carrying amount afthe iterm and is recognized in the Statermnent of profit and Loss
whenthaitem is derscognized.

] Intangible Assets:
intangible assets acquired sepamtely are measured on Inital recognition at cost. Fellowing initial recognition,
intangicle asset=arecarried at cost less accumulated amortization

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculdted using the straight= line method 1o write down the cost of intangible assets 1o ther
residiual values ower their estimated ussful lives and i included in the depreciation and amortization in the
statement of profitand loss.

Intangible asset Useful life / Amortisation Period

Computer software | 3years
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f) Financial instruments

The Compariy recognizes ali the financial assets and llabllitles at ltsfair value oninitial recognition; In the case of financial
assets not at fairvalue through profit or lass, transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition or lssue of
the financial asset are added to the falr value on Initial recognition. The financial assets are accounted on a trade date
basis

Farsubsaquent measurement, financial assets are cotegorised inta

Amortised cost: The Company classiflies the lirancial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows represent
solely payrmants of principal and interest on the principal armaunt sutstanding and the asssts are held under 2 business
made 1o eollest contractiial cash fiows. The gainsand lesses resuiting from fluctuations infair value are not recog nised
for financial assets classified in amiortissd cost messursrment cateoory

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI): The Company classifies the financial assets as FVDICH ifthe
contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast on the principal armount outstanding and the
Company's business model s achleved by both collecting contractual casn flow and salling nancial asssts. In case of
cett instruments measured at FVOCH, changes in fair valye are recognised in other comprehensive income. The
impairment gains or lossas, loreign exchange gains of lossesand interest caleulated Wsing the effective intensst riat bod
are recognised in profit or |oss. ©n de-recoarniition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognisad in ather
earmprehenshaineame s re- classified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. In caze of equity
imstrurments jrmevocably designated at FYOC), gains [ losses Including relating to foreign exchange, are recognised
through other comprehensive income. Further, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive incame ramain permanently in equity and are not subsequently transferred 1o profit or loss on
derscognition,

Fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL): Tha financial assets are classified as EVTPL if these do not meet the criteria for
classifying at amortised cost or PWOCL Furthier, in cerain cases 1o eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement o
recognition inconsistency (@cceunting mismatch), the Company irreveicably designaces cartaln Tinancial instrurments at
FYTRL atinitlal recognition. In caseof finandal assets messured at FVTPL, thangas infair value aré recognised in pratit or
loss,

Profitor Loss onsale of investments ks détarmined on the basts of first-in-Hrst-out (FIFO} basis.

Falrvalue isthe pricethat would be received to sell an asset or paid totransfer a llability i an erdarly tranzsactlon bebween
markal participanis at the messurement date. The fair value measurement is based an the presumption that the
transaction to sell the assst ortransfer the liabiity takes place efther

- Irithe principal rarket for the geset or liabilits, ar
- Intheabsence of a principal market, inthe most advantageous market fior The assat or
liabiiity.

The principal or the meost advantageous markst must be aecessible by the Company

Thie fail value ol ariassel of a liabllity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use whan
pricing the assetor liabllity, ssuming that market parldpants act In their econgmic bestinterest.

Afalrvalue maasurernent of @ non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's alility to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in |15 highest and best use or by selling It to another market participant that would use the
aggelinitshighest and best usa.

In order toshow how fair values have been derived, financigl instrurments are classified based on a hisrachy of valuation
tachnigues, assummarirad palow

Lenve| 1= The fair value hierarchy have beenvalued using guoted prces for instruments in anactivemarket

Lese| 2 - Inputsather than quoted prices included within Lavel 1 that are observeble either directly (e as prices) or
indirectly'{i.e. derived Trom prices),

Level2: inputs that are unobservable, This category includes al| Instruments forwhich the valuationechnique includes
inputs that are nat obsanvable and the unobsenvable inputs have asignificant effect onthe lnqlrunmtualuatmn
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Impairment of financial assets: In accordance with Ind A5 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss madel [ETL)
for measyrerment and recegnition of impairment loss, The Company recognizes |ifetime expectad |Gsses for all coniract
assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction, At each reporting date, the Company’
assesses whether the loans have been impaired. The Company is exposed to creditrisk when the customer defaults on
his contractual obiigations For the computation of ECL, the loan receivaliles are classified inte three stages based on the
dofault snc the aging of the autstanding,

ffthe amount of animpairment lossdecreases in a subsequent perlod, and the decrease can be related objsctively ta an
evenl occurring after the impairment was recognisad, the sxcess is written back by reducing the lgan impairmant
sllowarnce account accordingly. Thewrite-back s recognised in the statement of profit and loss

For subsequent measurement, financial liabillty are categorised into:

All financial lisbilities are Initistly recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that #re attributable to the separate
lliabilities, All financial liabllities are subsaquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mslhod or at
EVTRL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when thefinancial liability s edther conlingent consideration recognised by
the Companyas anacguirer ina business combination towhich Ind AS103 applies or ks held for trading or it isdesignated
asat FVTRL

Finaneial liabiiities that sre rot held—for-trading and ara nol designated as at FVTEL are measured at amartised cost.
The earrying amounts of financial liabilitles that are subteguently measured atamortised cost are determined basedon
thasffactivainterest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amertised cost of & financial liability and of allocating
interest expense aver the relevant period. The effective Interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments {including all fess paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest e, tiarzaction
costs and other premiums ar discounts) through the expectsd Iife of the Tinancial lability, or (whers appropriaie] a
sharar perlod, tothe amortized cost of a financial ability.

Equity Instruments:
Aneguity iInstrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assetsof an entity after deducting all of its
liabillties. Equity instrumentsissued by the Companyare recognised atthe proceeds recelved, netofdifrect issue costs.

Derecognition:

A financial liability |5 derecognised whan | he obligation under the lizbility is discharged or cancelled of dxpires. Whenan
existing financial linbllity s replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms.ofan
existing liahility ars substantislly modified, such an exchange or modification is frested as the derecognilion of the
original liability and the recoonition of 2 new liability. The diflerence between the carrying amount of the Tinancial
lizpility derecogrised and The consideration paid iz recognized in the Statement of Brofitand Loss.

d)] Employee Benefits

Gratuity

The Comoany pays gratuity, 2 delined benefit plan, to its employees who retire or resign after a minimum peticd of Mve
years of continuous service. The Carmpany makes contributions to the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which is managed
b Life Enslirance Company Limited {LICH for the settlementof gratuity lisbility,

Adefined benefit plan s a post- employment Benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan, The Company's net
abllgation in respect of the defined benefit plan ls calzulated by estimating the amount of futlire benefit thatemployes
has earned in exthange of their service in the current and prior periods and discounted back 1o the current valuation
datetoairive at the presentvalue of the def ined benelil obligation. The defined benefit abligation |s deducted Tromithe
faif vallie of plan assets. to arrve at the net asset / (liability), which nead to be provided for inthe books of accounts of the
Couripany. )
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&5 required by the Ind ASTS, the discolnt rate uked to arrive at the present value of the defined benefit obligations |=
based on the Indian Covernment security yields prevaiiing as at the balance shest date that have maturity date
eguivalent tothe tenure of Lve abligation.

The caloulation is performed by a. gualified sctuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results
ina net assat position, the recognized ssset is limited to the present value of economic banefits available in form ef
reducticns jnfuture cortributions

Femeasurarments arising from defined benefit plans comprises of acluarial gains and losses on benafit obligations, L
return on plan assets in excess ol what has been estimated and the effect of asset celling, if any, in case of over funded
plans. The Company recognizes these itemy of remeasurements in other comprehenzive Income and all the athor
expenses related 1o defined banefit olans ss ermployves benefitexpenses in their prafitand loss sccount.

When tha benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement acours, the oortion of the changed
benefit related tn pagt service by employees, or the galn orloss on cuntallment or settlerment, Is recognized immediately
in the profit or loss accountwhen the plamamendment arwhenacurtailmentorsettlementocours,

Provident Fund

Retirerment benefitin the form of provident fund is a defined contrioution scheme, The Company Isstatutorily required
tocentribute a specified portion ofthe basic zalary of an employee toa pravident fund as parg of retiremient benefits tofts
employees The contributionsdunng theyear are charged o the statement of profit and loss.

h] Barrowing costs

Borrowing costsinclude Interest expense as ger the effective interest rate [EIR) and ather casteincurred by the Company
in connectionwith the borrswing of funds Borrowing costs directly attributablo 1o acquisition o construction of those
angible fixed assats which necessarly take a substantial pericd of time to get ready for their intended use are
capitalized, Other borrowing costs are recognized a3 en expensein the year inwhich 1hey ars incumred,

i) Foreign exchange transactions

The functionsl currency and the presentation curmngy of the Company s Indlan Rupees Transactlens In forgign
eurrency ars recorded on initial recognition uging the sxchange fate at the transaction dale. Manetary assals and
lizhillties denominated im foreian currencles are translatéd at the functional currency elesing rates of exchanoe al the
reporuing date, Exchange differences arising on tha settisment or translation of monetary items are recognized in the
staternent of profit and loss inthe penod inwhich they arige.

Assets and Fabllities of foreign cperations are translated st the dosing rate at each reporting peried. Income and
Expenses of foreign operations are translated =t menthly average rates The resultant exchange differences sre
recognlzed In other comprehensive |ncome in case of fareign operation whaose functional currency s different from the
presantation currency and in the statemaent of profit and loss for ather forelgn operations. Mon-monetarny [teris which
are carried at historical cost denominated in 2 forelgn currency are reported using the exchangs rale al the date of Lhe
trarsaction

J}Leases
A contract [s, or contains, a lease ([ the contract conveys the right tocontrol the use of an kdentified assst for 3 period of
time Ineschange forconsiderstian

As per the reguirements of ind A5 116 the company evaluates whether an arrangerment qualifies to be 3 lease In
identifying a lease the company uses significant judgenment inassessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals)
andtheapphcable discount rate.

The Company detarmines the lease term asthe non-cancellable period of a lease, together with bath periads co'uered' by
an option to gxtent the lzase If the company is reasonabily certain to exercise that aption: and perlods coverad by an
oplion totefminate the lease if the Company Isma:-;unﬂht_l,r cartain not to exercice that optlon. The Company revisesthe
leasatermifthereisacha ngein the nen-cancellable period of a leaze.

nqnpwpi i lessee
The Company accounts for each fagse cormponent within thecontract as 2 leasessparately from non-lease components

of the corfract and allscates the consideration in the cantract to esch lease component on the basis of the relative
stand-glong price of the lease cornponent and the aggregats stand-alone price of the non-lease compenents
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Right of Use Assets

The Compary recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the ledse term at the
lease commencement date, The cost afthe right-of-use assetmeasured at inceptionshall com priseof theamount of the
inltial measutement of the lease liability adjusted for any leate payments made &t or before the commencement date
less any lease Incentives received, plus any initial direct costs ingurred and an estimate of costs &5 be Incurred by the
lessee in dismantling ard removing the undetlying asset or restoring thie underlying asset or site on which jtislocated: ©

The right-af-use essets s subsaquently measured arcost lessany sccumuiated depreciation; accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement af the lease [lability, The right-of-use assets is depreciated Lsing the
written down value methoed frarm the commencerment date over the lease term Rlight-of-use assets are tested for
impeirment whenever there is ary Indication that thelr carrying amounds may not be recoverable and impairmant Io'ssl,ir
any, lsrecognised in thestatement of profitand loss '

Company hasrecognised leasehold Bnd asright of use asset aind depreciated overits leass tarm

Lease Liability

The Company measures the lease lisbility at the prasent value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement dateof the lease. The legse payments are discounted using the Intorest rmte implicit in the lease, ifthat
ratecan bereadily determined If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company usesincremental borrowing rate:
For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the
incrermantal borrowing rate spegific 1o the lsase orthe ncremen tal bo rrowind rate for the portfolio asawhole.

Thie lease liability Is subsequently remeasured by incregsing the carrying amaunt 1o reflect interest an the lease liability,
reclucing the carrying amount 1o reflece the leaze payrments made and remeasuring the carrying ameunt g reflect any
reassessment of lease medifications. The company recegnises the ampunt of the re-messurement of lease |isbility due
o modiflcation as an adjustrment 1o the rght-of-uss assat and statement of profit and loss depending upen the nature
of modification, Where the carrying armount of the right-af-use asset isteduced to zera and there s s further reductlonin
the mazsurement of the lease |abillty, the Company recognises any remalning amaunt of the re-measurement in
statermantof profitand loss,

Tre Com pany naselectad not toapply the reguirermentzof Ind 45116 Leases to short-term leases of all assetsthal have a
leass term of 12 monthsor less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value, The lease payments gssoclated
with these leasesare recognized asan expenss onastraight-line hasisoverthe leasa term.

Operating leases

The Company has alse wsed (he practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind A5 16 to leases
previously classifisd as operating leases under Ind AS 17 and thierafore, has not reassessed whether a contract, = o
contains a lease, a8t thedate ol initial application, relied an its-assessrment of whether jeases areonerous, appiying Ind AS
I7 imrmediately before the dare of inltial application as anatternative to performing an impairment review, excluded
imitial direct costs fram messuring the rignt-ofiuse asset at the date of initial application 2nd wsed hindsight when
determining the lease term if the contract containg options to extend or terminate the lease. The Company has used &
singlediscount rate toa portiolio of leazes with similar character|stics

Company asa lessor
Atthe inceptionof the legse the Carmpany classifles each of its leases as elther an operating iease orafinance laase. The

Company recognises lease payrments recaived under operating leases ss incoime an & stralight-line basls over the lease
terrre 0 case of & finance lease, finence Income is recognised over the lease term based on & pattern refiecting 3
constant periodic rate of return on the leseor's nat investrment in the lesse. If an arangement contalns lease and naon-
leasacomponents, the Company applies Ind AS 115 Bevenue from contractswith customers to sllocste Lhe consideration
Ir the contract.

Short-term leasos and leases of low-value assets

The Group has eletied by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use asgets and lease lianilities for shart tﬂfm Pl

legges that have 2 leace term af 12 moriths o less and leases far which the underlying assetis of low value,
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k) Income tax

The income fax expense comprises current and deferred tax incurred by the Company. Incorme Ly expenss s
recognised in tha income staternent except to the extent that it relates 1o ltems recognised directly in eguity or OC, In
which case the tax sffect js recognised in equity or OC), Income tax payable on prafits is based on the applicable tax laws
ineach tax jurisdiction and i recognised as an expense inthe periodinwhich profit arises Current tax s the expected tax
pavablefrecelvable on the taxabie income or lossfor the period, Lsing 1ax rates enacted for the reporting perlod and any
adjustrrant to tax payablelreceivable In respect of previous years,

Currant tax assetsand habilities are offset anly if, the Company:
al The entity Has legally enforceable right te set off the recognizad smicunts srid
b) Intends githar tosettle ona net basis, or to realize the assatand sattle the liabilicy slrmultaneoushy.

Deforred tax iz recognised In respect of temporary diffarences between the earrying amounts of assets and labilitiss for
financialreporting purpase and the amoun s for tax PRUITROSES

Deferred tax labilities are generally recoghiséd for all taxable temiporary differences and deferred tax asséts are
recognised, for all deductible temnporary differences, to the extent it 5 probable that future taxable profits will be
avallableagainst which deductible termporary differences can be utilised, Deferred tax = measured at the tax rates that
are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based onthe laws that have beenenacted or
substantively anacted by the repotting date. Defesred tax assels are reviewed 3t each reporting date and are reduced to
theextentthat jtis no longer probable that the related tax benef|twlll be reslised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsat only If
c) Theantity hasiegally erforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabifities and
dj Thadeferred taxassetsand the defarrod tax liabilitics refate to incorme taxes levied by the same taxation
authornty an thesame taxatle entity

Thie tax effects of incorme tax losses, avallable for carry furvard, are recognisad as deferred tax asset, when it is probable
that future 1axable profits will be avallable againet which thess osses can be set-off

Additional taxes that arise Frorn the distribution of dividends by the Cormpany are recagnised directly In equily 3t Lhe
samelimsasthe lizhility to pay the relatad dividend is recognised

l) Cash and Cash Equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposs of cash figw statement include cash in hand, balances with the banks and
shart-term investrrants with an original maturity of thres manths or less, and accrued interest thereon

m) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at the reporting date whether thare s an indicalion thal an asset may be impaired. [ any
indication exists, ar when annual impairmens westing for an asset 5 required, the Company estimates the assat's
recoverable amount, An asset's recoverable amount is the bhigher of an asset's or cash- generating unit's- (“CGL") fair
vilue less costs of disposal and its value in use The recovarabite amount 1= determined for an indvidual asset, unlessthe
asset doesnot genorate cash Inflows that are larpely indepondent of thoze from other assets or groups of assets Whore
the carrying amount of an asset or COU oxcaeds its recoveralile ampunt, the asset s cansiderad Impaired and |5 written
downitoits recoverable amount in assessing value in Use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmaents of the Urme value of money and the risks.

soecific tothe asset, |n determiming fairvalue loss coste of disposal, recant rmarket transactions &re taker into dccount, if
svallable. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model s used, Impaliment losses are
recognisad instatementof profitand loss,

n) Provisions
Frovision 5 recog nised when an enterprise hasa present obligetion (legal or canstructive) asa result of 3 past event and it
fs probable that an outflow of resources will be-required to settle the obligation, In respect of which & reliable estimate

caf be made. Provisions are determined besed on management estimates required to setile the obligation at-lﬁ«_E'

Dalance sheot date, supplemented oy experionce of simifar transactions. These are reviewed a1 the balancs sheet date
andad|usted to reflect the current management estimates

o) Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent fisbilities are disclosed when there isa ptﬁ'slble uhhgatnun arlsing from past events, rhqfl;qlstenee l!lfWhld'l
will b2 contirmed anly by the occurrence nrnunmrmnm ufgre or more uncerainfuturesvants mtwhullyvﬁthmw
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control of the Company ora present obligation that arises fiom past avents where it is elther not probable that an
cutflow of respurces will be reguired o settle or a reliable estimate of the amount canpot be made, Is termed as &
contingent llability, The existence of a contingent liability is disclosed Inthe notes tothe financial statements

Cantingentassets are nelther recognised nordisciosed.

p)} Earnings Per Share
Basic sarnings per share is calcilated by dividing the riet profit or loss for the penod attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number af equity shares outstanding during theyear,

Biluted earmings per share 5 computed using the weighted average numbst of equity sharezand dilutive patentlal
aquity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profitor pas
fior the period atributable to equily shareholders and the weighted sverage number of shares outstanding during the
year are ad|usted for the effectsof all dilutive potential equityshares.

q) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow are reported using indirect Method, where by profit/{loss) before tax s adjusted for the effect of transaction of
non cash natureand any deferralsor acoruals of pastor future cash receiptor paymenisand itlems of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flow. The cach flaw from opersting, investing & financing activities of tha
eormpany isseqregatied based on the avallacie infermation

Standalone Finanein) Statements ! ' . 04




IndoThal

28" Annual Report 2021-22

Motes to standalone financial stataments for the year ended March X1, 2022

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particutars

A Al

March 5

(R i Liakhiag
as AL
March 5% 202

{a) Cash inhano 17 245
ib) Balance with Bankes jof the nature of cash and cash equlvalent)
In currerit actount with banks
-In [melia with schedule banks ] 58415
(] Drhmers
Fiked deposswith orlginal matury léssthan 3monthe
« 171 Incdia o 0.37
Total 12T 58 59757
I Bank balance other than exsh & cagh equivalents (B i Lakhsz)

Particulars

Other bank balance

A A
March 31, 2022

Ag A
March 3%, 2031

{a] Earmmarsed Balanceswith Banks:

- Unpaio Dividend Acoounts 8] 150
) Balances with banlks o the sxtant held as mangin mnney of seeutity aaaingt the
borrowings ouaantees, other cemmitmants 4 TIRTS ZAET LT
(g} Fined Geposits with banksofiging] maturity more than 3 months

- in Indis 457
(d] Intsrést receivable

TOTAL &, TXT05 250623
& Security for trade [R= in Lakins)

Particulars

Measured at Far value through profit amd los
Becurities for trade |nind/a

s At

March 51, 2022

A" AL
March 3§, 2037

- Eguity Instruments: Z05341 Q5RFT
Total (Gross) 205941 S58.T7
Less impalrment loas -
Total (Net) 2,053.41 55827
5 Trade Receivables e jm Lakhs

Parthculars

Receivables consideled good - Secured

As At

rafch 3T, 2022

Fecelvables coneldeied good - LUinzacured 6787 7678
Feceivables - credit impaired 1270 1374
Tatal [Gross) ITT AL 5T
Less impalment ellcaance [T270) (T3.T4)
Total (Met) 24,75 315339
Mote : Belated party transachon ara given in note noo 38
& Loans [B= i Lalehis)

Farticulars

AL AR

March 51, Z0323

A AL
mMarch 31, 202)

Al amortized onst

Loansin Ingia

Lidan to Related Farty - Unsecured

# Incka Tha Realties Limited 15655 oy
- Femito Green Hydrogern Lirmited 2033
Total - [Gross) 3ISB5T 1WoLTT
Less fmpalrment loss allgwance >
Total - [Net) I59.67 LT
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7 Investments (R=. i Lakhis)
Investments in India
(&) At Tair value threugh profitand loss
|i) Eguity Instrument=s
= Quoited and fulty paid up

Asian Paints 251 254
Agr| Tech {Incia) Lt . 0,44
Abok Indlstries 1ED 302
Adan| Possr 099 4353
adanl total Gas - by 2
Artl Industrias 1457 548
Adanl Enterprises E1a3 580115
Ambilka Colton Mills 4 -
Ashoks Bulidocon Fra

Avallable Finance IES

Balkrishna |ndusies L. L]
Britannia Ingdustries 488 0,06
Birls Soft - 1265
Bharat Heavy Electneals Lid, 550 275
Biocon Lid. - L85
Bombay Dyelng 19.89 5
Bosch Limited 101 -
BSE L 566 -
Castral Indiam Led - 0,25
Colgate-Pabmiclive India Ltd, - 156
Carnlin Fine Sciornces TEELAS 135324
C5H Bank 7 6288
Central Depositony Senices (India) 2961 -
Cosmio Films 520

Crabrur India 536 el
Data Pamerms {india) 0

Dewyan| International 158 =
Elcher Matars 146 160
EHI Enorgy Services aer B
Cabriel India Lo 4,23
Clenmark Pharmaceulisals ad 4,65
HBL Power Systems 56,70
Hern Matocurp = SHS
HDFC Bank 227 2315
Hindustan Construction Company Lig (2 1] .41
Hindustan Unilewvér -4 1216
Himatsingka Selda 301 =
Ihdusind Bank Lid. - 025
Indian Railway Catenng & Tourism Corporaticn - LES
T Limited - 210
iy 3245 274
indizbulls Housing Finance 0.R -
Indiabulle Real Estate 0ES -
fndo Count 0% -
Jubllant Pharmova - 1032
Jubilant ngrevis - 18
Jzin lr|gation 243 -
Jaiprakash Pewer Ventunes 680 =
KPIT Technologies 5101
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LET Finanee Holdings Led S A43 288
Lersen & Toubeo Lid, B30 3
Liggaln Lid. i - 7004
LatEnt Ukeg:.ﬁnllwg B %’ =
Laxrnl Organic Indusries . | -

M BF Lirmited TS LRl
MBTPersan Sumi a3 PR
Maral Oversaas &1 .
haarioo Limited ax = ]
METE Lid am -
MaharSpinning 308 -
Math Bio-Cehes (India] Lid. - .5
Mazarg Temndng:.us i 034
hestle indla - 515
NBCC (Indiaj Ltd. - 0,35
Qoero Reslty 38 -
Cirlent Paper P -
Prakash Woollen & Synthetic tills Lid IMGEE .
Preatige Evates Mrojects Ty =
Refiance Industries Ltd. 1.5 1504
Reliarice Poiver 284 -
Biyps & Cormpany BT -
5.5 Infrastructure Desvelopment Consultants Lid, E.E 12.00
S81 Carde & Paymant Barvicos g # 4 ) -
Shiva Texyam 204 =
Soveselgn Gola Bond 2.50% AUG 2028 SRV 2020-21 (INCD20200761) 47T

Sweie Bank Of Indla .42 -
Starllng and Wilson Benewable Energy 1ia -
Suryalakshmi Cotton 4T

Suzion Fremgy 1TL08

Tata Coffes T3 -
Tals Elxl BBy

Tatas Paswmr Cormipany 3

Tata Conaliitancy Sanvices 53 [T
TataStoel Lid. 3.65 .41
lechingia Mirman Lid . .
Trident 57 -
Unlted Spirits 0,55 -
Wopro Limited £a7 .
Wl poel of tndla 472 T3
Warth Penpnerals Lid . 289
Fidilite Industries - 9,05
Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills - 1453
Punjab Matonal Bark - SR
581 Card= & Paymient Senvdees - 4270
Suven Pharmaceuticals Ho 656
Titan Cormgnmy 254 156
Wik Martin - 1332
Suven Life Sclences . ZAT
Zota Heglth Care . 208 -
agri-Tech [India) 174 -
Biecon Limited ] -
Castral India 0320

Colgate-Palmollw indla 164 o
Cabriel India 459

Indusing Bank 084 =
Math Bio-Cenes |India) ] .
MBCC [Ingia) 0. -
Bajasthan Gases oo -
Techindia Mirman [ -

Standalone Financial Statements = : 97



GEﬁ“#EThai 28" Annual Report 2021-22

[§i] Irmvaastrmant in Mutual Funds |
Aditya Blrla Sun Life MIDEAP Fund-Grewth 768 583
Arfitys Birla Sun Lile Pure Value Fund - Growth Optios -ﬁ:ﬂ 406
Astis Focused 35 Fiand - Growth Option L) J0.03
Al Liquid Fund- Growth Option z il
Aoz Long Tarm Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Option Ths 689
Apiis Long Tenm Equity Fund - Growth o4 708
D50 Equity Eund - Regular Plan - Growth 263 223
Framklin India CRIMA FUND - Direct - Growth 214 T a7
HOFC MID-CAR Dpportunities Fund Growth Qptlan 2482 228
ICIC) Prudential Multicap Fund - Regutar Plan - Growih 257 203
ICIC] Prudential Value Discovery Fund « Direct Plan - Growth 6838 £33
IDFC Emerging Business Direct Plan Growth LA B3]
Kotak Emerglng Equlty Scherme - Growth vl 258
Kotak Equity Hyhird - Grawth A 6.76
LE&T Mid Cap Fund-Gromth 274 237
Nippan India Equity Hyorid Fund - Growth Plan 129 140
Nippon Incia Smal| Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth fan - Growth Option 1269 858
Nippen indis Small Cop Fund - Growsh Plan - Growth Oplion A7) 257
5B Focused Equity Fund Begulsr Plan Srowth 70 217
5B Small Cap - Regular Plan - Growih 108 240
Sundzararm Mid Cap Fune- Direct Plan - Growth Option 1557 1256
Tatz Equity BfE Fund -Direet Plan Orowth 123 269
UTI Mid Cap Fund-Crowth Ootion- Direct a1 %55
{iii} tmvestment in Physical Gold 5132
Total (&) 134876 135012
(8Y Ar Deemed Cost
- Whally owned subsidiaries

|a) Inda Tha| Realites Lid T9T.B7 T e
(B Iricio Thai Globe Fin (IFSC) Lid 12500 12500

[} Fermmo Sreen Hydrogen Lig, 3083 -

- Associgte Company

[0} inda Thal Commodities Pyt |t 4252 HZ52
Total (B) i 29619 96539

Le=s Providgon for Diminution in the value afinvestment - =
Total (A+B) 2344.96 231551

*The Company haselected to measure investment (n subsidizsles & Assocate campanies at desrmed cost asper Ingl ASZY
f 0,00 Lakhs indlcates values are lowed than ks 001, where applicsble

8 Other Financial Assets [F= im Lakhs)
A5 AL s AL
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Particulars

(A} Security depocits
a. Linsecured, considered good

I, Deposits with Exchange FTRT 52084
il Cther Security Deposils w05 62
18} Others
a.Acorded Interest - -
b feceivables from stockexchange against Daily Obligation 215 2z
c Iptome Tox Refund 1257
d. Othefs Ba2
Total (A+B) &6199 5T126
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8 Current Tax Assat [Met) [H i1 Laxhs)
As At g
Particulars 3 i
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2071
Advance tax paid [Net of provisions) - 15
Tatal - =25
[P im Lakbs)

W0 Deferred Tax Assets/|Linbilities) (Net)

A At | AL A
Farticulars
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Referred tax assets [refer not o 33) M (4030}
MAT creait entitlerment - T
Total I [%03T)
12 Cther Hon-Financial Assets [Rs in Lakhs)

As AL s Ay

Particulars
| March 31, 2022 March 31, 200

Advances other than capital advances
- Prepaid expenses 2052 1856
= Advances o creditors 258 303
- Advances o Saff 562 418
- tther Recelvable 278 L
= Income Tax Refund = 3353
Total 3460 B7.44
13 Paynables [R= |n Eskhs)
Farticulars i SIS
March 31, 2022 mMarch 31, 2021
&} Trade payablas
- total outstending gues of micro enterprises and small enterprises E
- total autstanding dues of creditossother than micro antarprses and small 4. VHEh 216726

(B Cthar payables
- total autstanding dues of micm enterprises and small enterprises =

enterprises E
Total &T26.66 26726

Mote: There are no micro smiall and med|um enterprises towhich company oiwes dues. This Informationis required to be disclosed
under tha Micra, Srmall and Madium Enterprices Dovalopmeant Act, 2006 that has bean determined tothe extent such parties have
besn identified onthe basis of information available with the Cormpany.

|H5 |0 Lakhs)
14 Borrewlngs [athar than debt securitles)

Ax i
Farticulars AR AT An AT

Marah 30, 20232 pareh 3L 2021

In indis
Secured
- A LE T D S
i} Fiem Banxy
Hank everdralfl

a. HOFC Bank OO0 * 1L FE9
B Ihdusing Bans oD ™ 22ET
Total VTR 2357

"D talkan sgdine Asud dupoald] and parmanal guaranies of Direc o st 1he fule of ntarest B 38%
= owmkenageinst fised depodit 81 the rate af interest B.2E%
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15 Deposits

Particulnrs

[&a) AL armorliFed ot
Segurity depasits fFrom Branches & Franchisees) *- =T 41,34
Total &£3.82 4134
[P i kel

16 Other Financial Liabllities

AL At An At
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest payvable 1608 -
Expensss dradtors b e 0,08
[rvidend paystile o) 150
Cither payable 147 093
Statutory Liabilities 357 -
Ernployee Rolated Liabilities 77 -
Derivative financial instrument lisbility = v

Total 5742 &1 0

[B& L Linkhis)

7 Current Tax Liabilities

- a5 At As AL
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2031
Prowisian for incame Tas " =
Total 5515 =
18 Provisions [Ain Lakhs)
" Az A s At
Particulars :
March 31, 2022 March 31,2020
Proaasitin for grat Lty 48
Prowssion for CSH Expenses £ *
Crthar Provision 15 -
Total &*i07 -

19 Other Non-Financial Liabilities

[Ra. i Lakhs|

. fis At As At
Particulars
mMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Stalutory Dues - 502
Employves Felnied Liabilities - Bis
Total - LY
(R in Lakhis)

Equity Share Capital

| A= Ar

Particulars
| March 31, 2023

A A
klarch 31, 2021

(&) Authorized:
1,3000, 000 Shanesof Be 10/ cach 1200.00 1, 20 O
{Mareh 3, 2520 1,20,00,000 Sharesof Bs 10 each]

Total 1,200.00 1,200.00
{B) Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald up Shares
1,00,00,000 Snares of Be 10/ sach 100000 E OOz
[Mareh 31 2020 1,00.00000 Shares of Fs 10/~ 2ach)

Total 100000 1.000.00

[ [CTHECORCIEGn af Shal es

outstanding at the beginning and at the
Al the begirming of the year [Mos) 100,00,000 10000000
issued during the vear [Nos| - .
Outstanding at the end of the year [Nosz) 100,060,000 T DO D00

102
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[2] Details of Shareholders halding more than 5 % shares

Frarasimal Dosh) ﬁm NES 11, 65900 T.66%
Dhanpal Dazhi 1270500 1w 1265 000 T268%,
Warsha Doshi 1474550 1475 14,058,850 1410%
Sadhang Doshi 1055000 A5 10.45,000 10.45%
Mighit Doshi 577,000 ST 577,000 57Th
Sarthak Doshi 560,000 560 38,000 498 o 0

(E) Datails af Promoters sharshalding pattern in the Company
As ol st March 2022 | a5 al 31t March 2021

Hamuo of Shareholdsr i H{;-.E.IE : =TS CHROpR Sitiy the
Mo, af shares = hefd | e ‘ W helied year
shaEres
Chanpal Dashi HUF 262300 2629 252300 253% 3565
Paras Doshi HUF 1.59.500 160% 1,589,530 1.60% 0.00%
Raimati Hinged o2 500 G2 &7.400 T ~SHI0N,
Sadhana Dosni Tﬁ.ﬁm WIA50 105,000 10.45% 0.00%
Chanpal Dioshi T 0500 271 1255000 1Z265% DaTE
Parasimal Doshi 1165900 TLBER 165900 1.6 0.00%
Gaurav Jain FHADD 0E 20,400 029% 00w
Varsha Doshi Ve, 78,500 1-:3.-."?5'.15 14,00, @50 1&00% Lany
Wilaya Jain 40550 [ &1 40,500 0815 0.00%
Chancra Sheskhar Dosh) 120EH0 - Q12 12000 0.13% 000
Nivya Doshl 7,750 O,6EN 82,500 (.65 T4
rishit Dashi ETTR00 STTE 577000 ST oo
Sarthak Chishy 560000 SE0% & 58 000 o G T 45%
Husum Doshi ZR500 0 29%, IAE00 0.20%, Co0%E
IM Consultants Pat Lta, 38500 [al= 0 35 500 35 OO0
Futiire Infraestates Pyt Lid SO0 O.51%; 1,000 el S 00
Indothai Wealth Management P, Ltd, 135000 1.35% 135000 115K wilulel
Citade| Real Esate Py Ltd 27,087 2T, 271,087 vt CrO0SE:

(F) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:
Tha cormpany has only one class of egulty shares having a par value of Hs 10 pershare. Each hoider of sau |ty shates isentited toone
vioka paf share The ddvidend, |17 case propcsad by the Board of Dlrectars is siblact to the approval of the sharsholdars [ the ensuing

Anaual Genoral Meating, except in casa ol Interim dividend. In the svent of liguidation, the eguity shareholders are eligible o
recolve the remnining assatsof the Company after distribution of all preferentizf armounte, in preporton be theirsnareholding

1G] There dre no shares resersed (o lstie under options and contractscommitments for the s=lz of shares or disinvestment

(M) Other details of equity shares for  period of five years immediately preced|ng March 3], 2022

Mo, of Shares

Particulars

Agoregate number of share allotted ac
fully paid up purdibnt o cantract{s) . - - -
withoul payrmient being recelved in cash
Agaregate number of shares allotted as

fully paid bonusshares

Aggredate numbeakaf shares Bought back . . - =

Standalone Financial Statements 13
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Z1 Other Equity (B 1 Lakha]

Reserves and Sufplus

- ot re | Tatal
articulars W Ritainod iy

Promiom Earnings

Balance as at March 31, 2020 238815 9733 335936
Profit / {Lossl for the vear - 1,030.50 13050
Oiner comprehansve incomee for the year . 1390 1390

Balanee as at March 31, 207 238615 201780 440375
Profit/ |{Lost] for the year . 104031 1,003
Otner comprehensye income forthe year . [ 28 |0.28)
Dlvidend - (160.00) o000

Balance as at March 31, 2022 238615 235763 5.343-751

Hature and Purpose of reserve
1. Serurities premium reserve s Usad 1o rerord the prem um on lssue of shafes. The reserve can be utilised anly for limited purposes
=uch s iezance of bonus shares writing off the preliminarny sxpensesin accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Retained samipgs ars the profitsthat the Company has earmed til date, less dividendsar other distibiutions paid to sharehoiders It
alsa includes actuarnal gains and lesseson 'défined barefit plans recognized in other comorehansive inceme (rmel of thoes)

22 interest Income [R5, i Laddhs)
as bt March 31,

Farticulars A= At March 31, 200
2022

interest Income on financial assets
measured at amortised cost :
1] Fixed depositswith banks a0 o L0
[i1} Fundirg and late paymenis 2199 7.E8
fiii} Interest an 1C0 1428 502
[iv) Interest on Sovarsign Gold Ronds 072
Total 23024 |s87

23 Dividend Incame {F= In Lakhs)

March 31,
Particulars e A At March 31, 2021
2022

Dividend Incorme P 1164
Total 12s n6s
24 Fees and Commission Income {Rs in Lakhsl
Particulars A ab pareh Sk As At Mareh 31, 2021
2022 |
Brokerags income
Brokerage incomo B e A
Total A 43096 &43.00
Income from services
OEhars o7 475
Total B 057 4.75
Tatal [A+B]} 48153 RETTE
25 Mot Profit / [Loss) on Falr Value Changes (B | Lakhs)

’ March 31
Particulars g M_':;_:l'h " | As A March 39, 2071
- -

[A) Met gain/{loss) on financial
Instruments at falr value through profit
[iProfit/[loss) on sale of dervativies held fo trade (net) |51L02) 34
(i) Prufiv|loss) on other securities held for trade WmELAT 390.348
[T Prof wilcss) on sale of investme s

frién) at fair value through profitor lcss

Standalone Financial Statements 104
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{B) Total net gain an fair value changes 1,322.08 1523.09
{C) Fair value changes: B
(1] Realisad TILES £29.83
(i} Unraallsed i) 9526
Total 1222.08 1523.09
26 Sale of Services (s inakhs)

Particulars

As At March 3),

A8 AL Merch 31, 2001
20232

Intome from Cleposliony il 19.73
Total it "3
27 Other Income {Hs. in Lakis)

Partlculars

As At March 51,

As At March 31,2021

2022
Recavery of bad dets - 0086
Roversal of Doubtful Debis Provision 1.04% (=
Bent received .00 B40
Miscellaneous Incarme 300 Q.78
Total 10.05 7528
{Hs. in Lakdhz]

28 Finance Cost

As At March 31,

Farticulars A5 AL March 31, 2021
20232
On financiaf liabilities measured at amortised cost |
interest on borowings A 44 7755
Other borrowing cost TR0 &.08
Total B5.454% | B3.63
(e Im Lakhs)

29 Fees and Commission Expenses

Partlaulars

A= At March 31,
2022

a5 Ay March 3T 200

Comimission o Branches & APR's 20033 a0z
Depositony changes 1718 254
Momberstiip and Subscriplion Fees S .09
Total 20810 12470

30 Employee Benefit Expenses Re i Lakis

Particulars

An AL March 31,
2022 |

As At March 31, 2011

31 Depreciation and Amortlsation Expense

Particulars

Galary and Wages 867 16256
Contrbuton to Provicernt fund and othel fand (Refer Note:mo 428 1le 935
St=ff Welfare expernzes 5043 39,43
Tatal 70T N34
(B Lakig)

As At March 31, |

Az At March 31, 202

2022

Cepreciation on Proparty, plant and equipment 2R IEST
Amartisation on othor intanglblo assets 20 30
Total 283 3387
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32 Other Expenses

Reptand amenities AT A

{R= in Lakhs|

At March 31, 207

4412

Insirance A2 43
Travellihg end conveyano expenss 541 ik
Apniual Malfiorancs Expenses S84 o4
Flectricity =xpanses 1508 2%
WRAT and Intemet expeiees T84 1528
Coamm|irication expenses 18 195
Eclymrtisorrmnt and Business Promation Expenses 25 T34
Brintl ng and sationery 185 125
Auditor's fecs and sipenses = 15 1.5
Had Debt= o8 1=
Repairs maintenance, upkesp alxd olhers 457 £ 20}
Legal and professonal charges 151 WTE
Corporate Soclal Responsibility {T50) expenses i ji=vs
Miscellaneous Expanoes HTT 278
Total MI6 a2

| As Ak March 31,

= Details of Auditor's Remuneration [edluding G5T)

As At March 3, 2000

072
Stejutonydudil Fee 75 Oovs
Tax Audit Fee o= ]
Carfification fee 0 0%
Total 1235 125
3T  Tax Reconcilistion
Amounts recognised In Statement of profit and loss [Rs.in Lakhg|

For the year

Far the year ended

Particulars endad March 31,
March 31, 2061
| 0
Tax on proft for the current et 10453 -
Tai o profit for the presious vear 02 LA
Dieferrad wak {6353 3RS
Tax expense for the year charged to the 15132 38845
Profit and loss [a)
Defered ool amounts recognisad in
other comorehensve inoome (b (10 7]
Total Tax axpenses for the year (a+b) 15122 3a3TE
Reconciliation of sffective tax rate
Profit [ (Loss) before tax 1573 L8373
Applicatie Tax s BT 25T %
ot Tax Expance 19455 Ll
Tay effect of :
Exempied inoome = =
Incorma | Expereaes allowed & gisloned {19518) (mm=a)|
Defesticl Tax on account of Property, Plant and Eguiproent and Intanglble Sssats 0E5 0|
Tax Expanses recognised during the year 000 38845

Stumdalone Finaneial Stalemenls
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MMovemant in deferred tax balances

Rarticulars

‘ As al

(A= in Lakhe)

For the F.Y. 2027-22

Recognised|
april 1,

 prafit or
207 |
loxas

Daferred Tax Liabilities
Lepreciation

Falr vasluathin of Ivwoestrment

Particulars

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities . - . =
Deferred Tax Asseis
Depreciaton 24,50 [LE=]] £2.90
Provision for Doubtiul delbts 146 1G25) - 320
Cefined Ermnployvee Blan [0.53] & 012
Cther timing differance - .
Falr valuation of Investrmiont (BT 7 4478 [E296
Total - Deferred Tax Assets [40.37)] 4333 - 3.0
Not tax [Assets)/Liabilities 403 | {43.33)] - (.00
(s in Lakhs )

Far the FY. 2020-21 B at

Recognised Recognised

Deferred Tax Liabilities

. 1 March 31, 2021
in profit or in @C1 adzakl

Depreciation

Fairvaluation of investment

Total - Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets
Depreciation 024 25626 2250
Drovision for Dou btful debts 20T (7724 . 3455
Defired Ernployes Blan L] E.02) 10,53
Other timing difference {5053 5052
Fairvaluation of Invessment 1514 NE253) (677
Total - Deferred Tax Assets 2034 [130.45)] - (s037)
Met tax [Assets)/Liabilities (8014} 130.45 | - 4031|

34 One time Impact on Tax Expenses{current & deferred) due to change In tax Rate

As At March 31,

Particulars
2022 As AT March 3%, 2021
One time Impact on Tax Expensssicurrént & deferred] due 1o changs in tax Hate JIR95
Taotal - 21885

Mote! On September 20, 2018 the Government of india, vide the Taxadon laws l{,.ﬂ.mﬂr.r;rnant!. Crdinance 2013, inserted Section TISEAA

Ir the incorme Tax Act 1961, which provides dorestic Companies an opltion Lo pay Corporste Taxat reduced rate ellective April 1, 2003
subject tocertain conditicns. Accordingly the Company has decided toexerclse the bptlon of lower tax rate available under Secdon
T5B&48 of the Incorme Tax Act, 196, as Introducad by Taxation Lavs [Armendment) Omd|nance, 2018 with effect from FY 2020-2071
scogrdingly, the Company has recogrised the provision for incomea tax for year ended Manch 312021 snd re-measured the accumiulatad
deferred 1ax asstiabilices at March 31, 204 based an the rate prescribed under Section 115844 Consequently, the company has
reversed MAT Credit of Rs 71855 | skhs dunng the curment quarter, This matier has resulted in one tirme Impact on Texexpenses ioument

& deferrad)

Stand:ilivie Finaneial Stalemenls
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3% Earning Per Shares [EPS]
The computation of basic and diluted earmings por shaee 5given below
For the year Far the year ended
Particulars eruded March 31, March 31, 2021

[} Met-Profir 2fter tax as per Statoment of Profit and Lossantributable to Equity 10403 | 030,50
Shareholders (in Lakhs)
I} Welghted Average nurmiber af eguity shares Usad asdanamifates forcalculating ERS (in 100.00,000 180,068,000
RLmBnrs)
iit] Basic and Diluted Earnings pershare 10.60 1039
[Facavalue Pa 10/ peroguity share |

36 Statement of Corporate Social Responsibiiity Expenditure
During the peried ended March 3], 2021 the Company hasspent ¥ 7134 Lakh (Previows year T8 Lakh) aut of the tofa| @mount of

1 0 (Previous vear 1118 Lakh| required to be spent 2= per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 |n respect of Corporate Social
Respons billny [CSE]

Armmount spent | n cash during the yearon (R in Lakhs |

As A March 31, i
Particulars As Ak March 31,2020

2022

(1} Construction/acouisition of any asset .
(1) OR purposes other than || above T 1118

Contingant Llabilities {R= i Lakhs)

As AY March 31,
Particulars £ A Ar March 31, 2021

2023

Counter guarantees in espact of
glarantess given by banks to the Stock

§30.00 50,00
Exchanges toywards base capltel. mamin
depasite elc
PMedged of fixed deposits including
Imterast] with the bank against the abowve 24500 29835

bank guamnices

38 |nthe oplnion of the managerment, there isonly one reportabls businesssegment as emvisaged Dy ind AS 108 on 'Opaating
Cogment issued by Institute of Chartered accountant of Indis. Accordingly, no separate disclozure forsagrment mparting is
requlired to be made in the financial statements of the Company Secondary segmaentation bassd on geography has not been
pressntsd asthe Company opetates primarily in Ingia and the Company perceives that thets s no significant difference in s risk

and teturms in operating from diferent gecaraphic ameas within India

39 Related Party Disclosure
As per Indian Accounting Standard dn related party dissliosuness (fnd AS 24), the names of the related partiesof the Company are as

&) List of refated parties whera control exists and also relatod parties with whom transactions have taken place and

relationships :

Mature of relationship . T_H:u;-'.- of the related party
Parasmal Dosnl (Whole Time Dilrector & Chairman)}
Chanpal Doshi (Managing Diractor & CThiefExpoutive O

Koy Management Personnel [KMP) Fajendra Bandl (Whole Times Direclon)
| _Despak Sharma [Chisf Fnancial Oifficer)
i Secrota
3 fndo Thal Realtes Ltd.
Wiy oaed St s o Thal Clobe Fin IFSC) Lid
Subsldlary Company Fernto Green Hydroper Lid
Asgociate Company Inde Trial Cammodities Pyt Ltd
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Other Related Parties

M Sun Decor World

mleBalmukund Ramkishan Bang

| Sky Space Ventues LLP

Citadal Real Estates Private Ltd,
Future [mfraectatsas Private Lid

AM Consultants Private Limited

Surana Extate And Commodity Traoing Pyt Lid,

Gostanjall Bulldeom Byt Lid,

Vistar Villas Pyt Ltd

Prosperty Residency P Lod

Rising Infrareal Pvt Lid

Provident Real Estate Pvt Ltd

Bed Carpet Fesidency Put. Lid

Suresh Chandra Shantila 8 Co

Sky Space Insurance Broking LLP

Sujanmal &Sons

Indg Thai Wealth Management BV Ltd

Dhanpal Doshl (HUF)

Nivya Drashi
Jaya Bangi
Mishit Deshi
Pzlzk Band|
Paras Doshi (HUF)
Pravesn Bandi
Rajendra Band) (HUF|
|_Sadhana Dosh|
Sarthak Doshi
Relatives of Key Management Personnel Sunita Bandi
Vilava Jain
Rajmati Hingad
Varshs Doshi
Paras Doshi (WD)
Rty Doshi Jain
Tripat Jain
Chandrs Shekhar Doshi
Kumbkuim Jain
Fomil Bandi
Anita Khasgiwalz
{B) Significant Transactions with Related Parties F= in Lakks
Particulars | Relstionship FY 21-22 FY 20-21
Brokerage Received
Citadal Roal Estates B Ltd Other related party - .07
mhanpal Doshi KMP o3 (e &
Dhsnpal Doshi HUF HLUF of KiMp 145 .80
Inde Thal Wealth Management Private Other related pary 187 Q.46
Fesing Infraresl P, Ltd Other ralated party - e
Indo Thai Commodities Pyt Lid. Asgociates Company 041 -
Jaya Bandl Belatlve af KMP oos o
Nishit Dosnl felative of KMP Qi 035
Paras Dosh| HUF HUE of KKp 014 106
Paragsmal Doshi KME 6.2 1135
Pravesn Band| Relative of KR 08 0210
Rajendra Band KMP o2 07
Sadhans Doshy Relative of KMP 952 145
Sarthak Dot Relative of KMP 0.04 0.05|
Sumita Bandi Relative of KK 605 Q1%
Falak Bandi Relative of KMP 0.03 012
Rornil Bandi Relative of KMP o -
Warsha Doahi Retative of KMP 235 a7
Deepak Sharma (L 5] oos .09
Rajmat Hingad Telative of KMPE omE 0.09
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vijava Jain Relative of KMP ane 0az
Hivya Dosh Ralative of KB oaz Q38
Anita Khaglwala Gelative of KMP 008 0.02
Imdo-thal Realties Lid Subsidany el -
Sanjay Kishwah Kuap gz 310
Total wmaa iin
Remuneration
Sarthak Cioshl Relative of KMP - 40
Proveen Band Ralative of KMP 146 220
Palak Band: Ratative of KMP - 187
Total 34 B.A&T
Remuneration/Compensation to KMP *
Short term employes bensfi 24,00 =200
Branps: Dosl Eost srnployment benaefits 0s5a 0.57
Total 2459 12.57
. Short term amployes banafi s, 1452
Paras Doshi
Posternployrnent benefits 052 .50
Total 578 15.02
Rajndia Bandl Short tenm employes benefil 445 2580
Post employment berefits . =
Total A4S .90
Deapak Sharra Short term emplayee he.rleﬁ1 582 345
Post empliyrment benelits -
Total 382 349
; shom term ermpl baned 52 423
San|ay Kushweah pﬁemprm&n?::neﬁm .
Total 453 422

*as the lishiiities for gratuity and leave compensation are provided on an -actuznal pasis for the Company as @ whele, tho

BIMOUNTS Part3in rg o e key managamant p

arsonnel s not included above,

[B= im Lakhs]

Particulars Relationship FY 21-22
Rent Paid
Balmukund Rambkishan Bang Cither related party 2484 24, Dy
Paras Dasrl HLUF HUF af KMP 182 1.62
Danpal Doshi HUF HUF of KMP 134 114
Mfe Sun Deoor Wisrdd Ctherrelated party 12587 1247
Tatal &®0.17 &0.77
Bent Received
Sky Space Ventures LLP Cthet refated party B0 B4D
Total &.00 B.4D
interest Recelved
Indo Thal Realtles Ltd Subsiciary Toes 5032
Femto Creen Hydogen Lid Subsidary 158 .
Total ThR3I3 502
Deposits Given
Paras Doshi HUF Relative of KMP 4,00 400
Sun Décor World Othar related party 500 Saa
bifs Bedmukund Ramkienan Bang ather related party 1000 1000
Total ' 19.00 19.00
Loan Given
indo Thai Realties Lid (net) Subsigary 14580 97
Fermto Creen Hydogen Lia Subsidary 20000 -
Total 34500 3307
Balances cutstanding as on
Loan receivable cutstanding
indo Thal Realties Ltd Subsidary = LT
Total - 10L77
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Receivables
IndeThal Globe Fin (1FSC) L Subsldary = 1.83
Vilaya lain Relatve of KME - L0
Dhanpdl Doski HUF Relanveof KMP . 57
Nivya Deshl Relative of KMP f.00 -
Rajendra Band: Bl ative of KMP - 1
Suriita Band| Baigtive of KMB - 168
Jaya Bandi| Relgtive of KME - L=
Balak Bandi fielative o kMe = 179
Pravesn Bandl Relative of KM 020 129
Anita Khasgiwaia Relative of KMP 002
Deepak Sharma KMP - 135
San|ay Kushwah KMP - 134
Barasmal Doshi EpP - 0.5
Fernto Green Hydrogen Ltd Subsidarny a4 -
Tatal B.64 2023
Payables
Parasmal Cashi HIAE HUF nth_n'Iﬂ - [4:
Paras Doshi L= ©.07
Varsha Doshi Rifative of KB 190
Sarthzk Doshi Ralative af KMP = 047
Sadtiana Dashi Relative of Ke 035 125
Mishit Doshi Relative of KMP - -
My Droshi Relative of KMP - 487
Romil Bandi Relative of KMP ooz .
Jaya Hand) Bolative of KMP #5513 =
Palak Band Belative of KMP 0z -
Rajendra Bandi KMP 135
Dhanpal Doshi KMP G068 038
Dhanpal Dask| HUF HUE oFKME a5 =
Anita Khasolwala Relntive ol KB - 20
Ir.'u'ln Thai Wealth Managamant Private Gttier related party
Lirmitad - 274
Indo Thal Cormmiodities Pyt Ltd. Associate Comoany 20
Tatal 450 4153
Investment Balance
Irdo Tha Cormrodities Pyt, Lid. Associate Cormpany 4252 6252
Indo Thai Globe Fin (IF55 Lid Whiolly Owred Subsigiary 13500 12500
Indo Thal RealtiesL1d Wholly Cemed Subsidiany TR BT 19787
Total SE519 96539

- Hs 0,00 Lakhe indicates values are lower than fs §.07, wnere applicable

Significant Investment in the Subsidiaries & Aszociates

Mame of the CI:JH'I‘IL\I'II\'

Principal Place of Business
Capital Tower, 2nd Floor, Plot Mo, 1694.

[Fs. In Lakhs)
% of Shares Held

Indo Thai RealtissL1d 171, PU-4, Schieme Mo, 54, Behind CA Whnlly-owned
Mall indore — 452000 Sibsidiary 10 G
Unit Mo 326 Signature Bullding, Secand
Indo That Globe Fin [IFSC) Ltd, Floor Block 138, Zone-1, CIFTSEZ Whally-twngd
Candhinagar (Gujrat- 382355 Subsidiary TOHL GO e
Capltal Tower, Zid Floor, Plol Mo, 16548
Ipaa Thai Carmmodites Pt Ltd 17, PU-4, 5chigme Mo 54, Behind G2 Assaciate
Mall Indote — $52050 Company A0 058
Femto Creen Hydingen Lid Plot Mo, 170,171, Seheme No 54, PU-4, Subsidiary
Mear £21 Mall, Indare Indore MP 53000 COrmEEnY S7 00
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&1 The Board hasdeclared a dividend @10% 8, Re 1~ per eaulty share of B2 10/ each fur tha financial yearended March 31, Mo

4£2 Employees Benefit
As per Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Employes benefits”, the distlcsures as dafined 2o given below:
A) Defined Benofit Plans
Compary has made an arrangement with Life Insumncs Corparation for Cratuity Bernsfits. Now the ompany makes annial
contributions o the Emplovess’ Grobp Gratulty-curm-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insufance Corporation of india, a Tundec
defingd benefit plan for eligible emplayoes Thie present value of the defined benslit abligation and the relatsd current servico
oost were mzaedred vsing Lthe Projected Unit Credit Method, wath actuarial valuations

{i} Reconcllintion of epening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (R in Lakhs

year ended year ended March 31,
Particulars
March 31, 2022 2021

Prezent value of the abllgation ot the beginning of the period : an &1.68
Irterast cost 213 191
Currant sendoe cosl ] 417
Benefits pald (ifany) a 0.E8)
Actuarial [oainifioss nay . NE77
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period ism 2931
{ii} Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet [R= in Lakhs)

. As At March 31, Az A March 3%, 2031
Farticulars

2022
Present value of the obligation at the end of the perno F53 2357
Foirvalue of plan assessateng of pericd L H2 .43
Merliaollityfiassst] recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis 0.48 74
Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit) {0.48)| an
(iil) Expense recognized during the year [Peirs Laby)

year ended year ended March 31,
Particulars .

March 31, 2022 2021

In Income Statement

irt=rest oost 213 2491
Current service cost £ =18
Past Sorvice Cost .

Expected return on plan asset - v
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under ® Employee bong 464 53a

In Other Comprehensive (iIncome) [ expenses

Mctuarial (gain)loss - obl gation [lak=l | iAol
Acruarlal [gainiloss - plan assets 131, 0,20
Met [hmnnw].l"npnm for the year recognised im OGH 1

iv) Actuasrial assumptions

| Particulars | year ended March 31, 2022 vear ended March 31, 2021
[ate of discounting L 7.00%
Fate of smlary increase ‘Iﬂﬁ- 700%
Withdrawal mte {Per Apnum) 5008 S00%
Mbriality rate during ermpleyment § e 'ﬂ,m’md imcliar Assured Lives Mortality [2012-14)
Momaliy (201274
Mortality rate afier employment MNA MA

{v] Sansitivity Analysis

5|gnlﬁcar11; actuanal assurnptions for the determination of the defined benefit abligation sfe discount rate and eupecied salany
increase rate. Effect of charge in mamalioy rate (s nealialble. Pleass note that the senditivity analysis presented below may not be
reprasentative of the actual change Inthe deflped benafit abligation asitls unlikely thatthe change in assumption wedld oocur

in isslation of one another assome of the assumptions may be corelsted The resilie n‘SEnslt1'w|g; analysis are glven bl ot

112
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Particulars Ag AR March 31, 2027

Sl
Rt (P ot H.I!.Eﬂ@:%ary I:acreasel! ;::re:?aa and
Cefined Beneft Qbligation {Basal iscount Rate
Liability with x% Increase in Dlscount Rame : k] T 25261 »=1.00% [Change (B1H ]
STEEEEE =] 00 [Change
Liability with % decrease in Ciscount Rate '?'iﬁ] TAT A0 = 00% [ChangeT% )
Liatility with =% Increase in Salafy Ciroawith .7 =
Rate TH, ILASTTT xF1.00W {Change 74|
Liability with % dacrease in Salan Crowth 3300 . X=1] [Change
Rate s 27,4587, v=1.00% [Change [B)% |
Liability with x5 [rcrease Tn Withdraeal S K=L [Changs
Rate ] B ] 28, 75.760; ¥=1.00% [Changeili% |
1) T T £ I X=1] 3]
Hiate 0% 29,359 688 x71,00% [Change 0%

[vi] Maturity analysis of banefit obligations (R i Lakhe)

‘ Yearendetd | Year anded March 3,

Particulars

| | March 31,2022 | 2021
O Apr 2000 w3 Mar 2022 - 677
O Aper 2022 Lo 31 Mar 2023 ‘B0 097
01 Apr 2025 ta 3] Mar 2024 omn 0.57
01 Apr 2024 wo 31 Mar 2025 185 1.5
01 Apr 2025 to 51 Mar 2026 514 445
01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027 038

O Apr 20T Griveards 1908 1502
{8} Defined Contributions Plans: [Fs.in Lakhs)

Year ended

March 31, 2022

Particulars

Contribution to provldent fursd eh 15
Contribution (o ESIC 165 146
Tatal & 3% 157

43 Lease
Campany has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' alfective Apnl 1, 2019 and elect not to apply the requirements of Ind AST1E since all
leazss are short term leases

&b Comparatives
Previgls year figures are regrouped, and re-classified and re-arranged, wherever considersd necesssry 1o confirm ta carrent
year's pressantation

45 Asset pledged as security

The carrving amounis of zsiets pledged == 2ecurity for borresdngs are: {Fs In Lakhs)

|
As At March 31,

Particulars As At March X1, 2021
2FE2
Financial Asset
First charge
Slock for trade e 16733
Irvestrhent 3433 1259
Depasits T4 2a5T 47
Total assets pledged as security L8979 | 265034
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G s TR T

46 Exposure in derlvative financial Instruments [Fs in Lakhs)

A A March 31

As At March X, 2021

Eguity denvatives - Future Li4ar

Equlty derivatives - Option TA6R3 -

Commodity derlvatives - Futune 1870 =

Commeodity derlvatives - Option gl B
Total Exposure 120855 E36.8

The derivatives are desed fof Tha purpese of Treding

&7 Financial Risk Mamagement
The Company hasexposurs tothe following risk anising from fimencial |nstruments
a) Credit Risk
it l= risk of financial loss that the Company will Incur a foss because Its customier or counterpaity to financial instrurments falls o
meet its confractisal obligation. The Cempany's financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance, Securltles for trade, Trade
racelvables Loans Investments and Othér inoncial assets which comprise malnly of deposits. The makimum exposuoe tooredit
risk at tha reparting date is prmarily from Company’s trade recelvabla,

Following provides exposure to credit risk for trade recelvi bles

(A= i Lakhs)

Partieulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 200

Trade and Other Debinrs
Secured
Ele 0180 dayva 18457 7328
Due more than 180 days 13 435
Total (a) 196.88 27762
Ur-zecuied
Due 0-180 days V07 1955
Dide more than T80 days B 4% G52
Tatal (b} BOS? 805y
Total [a+b) ZTT Ak IEIE
Less impairment Los {a7a) (13:74)
Tatal 25475 35339

The Cormpany has foliesed simplifisd method of ECL h case ol Trade receivables and the Company recognizes lifetime expectod
|ozmes jor all ade recelvables that do riot constitute a financing transaction. Ar each reporting date, the Company asssses the
Impairment reguiremenis

Other financial assets considered to have a low credit risk:

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalentes s limited aswe generally Invest in deposits with banhks and stock exchanges with high
cradit ratings assignoed by | nternaticnal and domestic credit mting sgendles Investments compriae of Quated Eguity

Instrurments and Mutual Fundewhich are markat radeable:

b} Liguidity Risk

Ligwidity represenis the ability of the Company to generste sufficient cash flow to meet ks financial obligatiofis on tirne, Bothin
rorrmal and Tnstressed conditions, without having ta liquidate assets ar ralse funds at unfavoumbie terms thus comoromising its
egmings and capital, The Company alms @ maintain tha level of = cash and cash egulvalents and other highly maretable
Irvestments 4t an ammount inexcess of expectad cash outfiow on financial labilities Funds required for short period |5 taken cars
by borrowangs through utilizing cveraral facility

Stamdalone Financial Siaterments 4
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The tabiz bejow surnmmat|ses the matuiity profite of thie ubd|sosumed cash Roas of the Carmpany s fmand il assets smd et

[F= in Lalh]
biarch 51,1032 March 1 1
Particilars Less than
r nan 1 Yoo | iS5 Yoprs
Yioar

0] Cash and cash eoulvaiens 780 Ear sy
[} Bark balands gtherthan U abote 5] R TIETS L8 Hi TAED AP
Y Securities for trads sl SEATT
Ii4i] Trade Redeivaties AL 5539
v Loams TRET 1T
[vi) investrmants 135876 9617 135013 GRS
Iwil) Bthior financial apmeds [ 280 SEE AR

Tolal Finamncial Asssls 4 MI0BE 5053 Boiv k. T3 3INIT
Financinl Labilltlas
i} Tiads Puyshles & R LHET.E
(il Bl fendriri Qs e Z2ET
fili] Depestita anm &134 -
{lyd Gttt finaocial liabilities ST43 Als

Tatal Financial Linkilfies AXTLER - 22TIID -
ot Excesa [ (Ghorttall) 44510 5T 114643 15927

o) Markat @Fizk

Rlarker risk priges when moverments inormarkes Sscidrs Foreign exchenge rates, intemest retes and anulty prcesy lmpact the Toimpe % irroorne o this
rmarkot value of s porticiios. The Company, 0 s oourse of bubioess = aapised (o markat sk due i) change in snuity poces, intemesirites-and fareign
gxchangs mms The aojacinm of markmi rink msnagement o mairlisir an ecceplebde el Oof marhe T rish eypoaure whie siming el imle resurns
Thie Company clansifes exposims to market dok into either Teding of non-Daging poftheliod. Both the portdolios am managed usng the Rllowing

S T iy analyses

1] Equity Srige His

Particulzrs

fr] biteeest Barn ik

]

arTying

gl

i 31, 2038

Tradod Hiss |

Hozv-troded Filsk

[HE: b Lakdhg]

PFriprary ozl

Ceshand cash squivalent and other Benk baforimss &, 85503 - a
Ftnarsiab awrt T =L AA021F 500 E Enuilty price
Tiare e ivakdes 264 75 =
~CHE s = irtorest rake
IFwEsSasnEns I SuDEdE Y G 1 =
Criheidr Frra NCAE 3958 S &Y armorireed oo [ - a
Total 105188 3 AN -
Liabilities
Trada pavabie 4 TR.EE -
BOrra N E VT Ed - . linteres Niis
Dhpossts &30 T
Ot Frrgmel 58 D000 DS o - -
Total A3 T5.58 . "
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Lt

March 31, 2030
aich 31, 203 Primary rish

Parficudarns Carrying

_ f sk | Hon-traded Bl
Srrvadnd |
Azsely
Caih and cash aquivaient and other Barnk balances 380 -
Sinancial ssset o1 BTAL Lu0n s 2 i Equity price
Trade Femlvables 353 A *
Loans 101.rr - - Interes rate
investrment in Bubsldiary 86513 =
Cther Financial assets 8t amortised cost BT1.26 - -
Tertal 7,410,040 230839 -
Liabilities
rade payable 216726 - o
Borrred s ZLET - = IniBrest rate
Deposits 4134 : -
Cehor finandciol eblites A0 -
Total LITLI0 - =}
{Rs In Lakhs)
i] Equity Price Disk

The Cormpany’ exposure to pice sk arlsing form [rvassment: and sourity (n trade Reld by the company and isolasified (0 the balance shaet
through fair value through profit & lows scceunt. Company has investment in Exchange Traded Funds §-equily snares unde’ Vanous schems
ar |18 R e

The beiow sendlivty doplcs a wenarlo where = 10% mowvernent in equity prices. svegtning else remamning constant, walld result in an
exchangs obfigatian far both Traded and Moe-tradisl (Siant podtionsand thairimpact an staterment of profit and 1oss scoourd

(R in Labds
Impact on statameit of profit and lozs

Particulars

Yeaf anced Year ended March
March 3120083 | 2203
Equity prices up oy 10% 2508 e
Eqjulny prices down by 10K (FEm09 [FR084

il} Imterest Rate Misk

Irteress rate nsk s the risk that the Gt value or funire cash flewsof 8 inancial insorument will Auctuate because of changes in market interest
ratis Irenest mTe change does not affects sgnificanty shert torm barankl g and curmnt inweament therefone the Cormpany's exposiiie tothe
fizk of changes In market intensst rmies eiates primanly to the Company's lorg-term debit and Noh curent nwstmsnt.,

Asal Mareh 31, 2022 and March 3, 2020 3 parslisd shift of 2500 in the ypeld curve veould resultin the fallowing Imiact oh the statement of profit
End |oss

[R=Tn Lakhs]
Impact on stabement of profit and |
Particulars Yoar E_nd:l:-tl Yoor ondod rﬁm:n
March 312002 0N
parallel upwand shif of 250% 530 fLo93)
parallel dowriward shift of 2500 530 188

Financial Instruments

mefer 1o finandal instiuments: by categry table below for the disctinsure on csmying value snd fair value of inancinl sssets and labilives For
firsncsl asets and habilites maturing within one year fmom the Balance Shisst date and which sre not camied at fair value the Garnsng
AmEUNE appee rmate ferealue due to the short matunity oF theses insument=
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Thaa carrgh gy waliys OF Ned raial imaruivanis by categodissas of Maich 31, 20022 6 su foll e

Hamicutals Falr Yakis (L3t

i b Bl

ASEILY
Cash ik edsh @quivalért efd otfie® Bank bafancm Y & BRa Y s
Sescuritly Ip erecs 2 0ELAT 225541 05141
Iy B L3 Esiae] 114878 1346 TH -
Trace Hecevabies HWiaTh B 1
| R ET ISR ET &
L Firarckal asses ot armcetised cost BE1 55153

Totaf 1053381 TV JADLFE LA0ET =
Liabibities
Tl 1 yades o L A | S = ¥
Berrorad riga WrEsS 15T 3 - =
Depomii L3A] 3 = = =
O financisl Beoitiiey HEAT B

Total & STRSN 4376.58 “ . -

The camying value ot financial Inatrurnents by categories asof Manch 31, 200 isas follows

Partleulars

Azzatn

Tolsl
careylng

walue

Amortined

Total tair

valise

(H= Irv Lakhsi

Falr walue

Falr valus thiough
through PAL

Casn and cash squivalent and other Bank balances ERTSETN] 110580 - - -
SaCulity Intrade 95837 - D5E 27 25877 -
Investrment Z355) B55.38 135002 1.350,12 -
Trada Rece|vdlles F53.39 35335 - - -
Loans Ty 7T
Othar Fimancal fessts at amortisedd cost Lopgea BYT 6
Total 743000 510181 230839 2308318 -
Liabifities
Trade payable 2167 35 216736 - - .
Borfowd hgs 257 Z2 67 - - -
Dapouits 41.34 4134 - - -
Other financial labilites 1045 G104 - = <
Total 227230 2ZTLI0 - = =
Fair value hierarehy

Eair value = theoiice that would be recelved 1o sxil on assel or gad o tratsfer a lakality i an ordedy transaction in the pancipal [or st
gdvantegeous) market 3t the messurerman: date wundst currenT rratket conditione (1=, ap ezl piee), egardles of whethar mat prlee ©
o rectiy observable or estimated wusing 3 valuaton ecnnigue

Lewel 1 - The fuir valso hiorarchy have been valued using guoted pnces for insruments in an acbve market
Liswed 2 - Inpaits other thisn quated prives inoludea within Level | that are obseneable eithor directly |l a5 prices] of indirectly |Le. derived from

prelees)

Level 3 - Inputsinst are unobsarvable This categony Includes all Irsniments for which the vl uation technigue includes nputs that e noet
observable and the unobservable inputs have a slgnificarme effect on the imsTrurmen s val iatlan

The fallewing table semmanzses Ananclal instruments measured 38§ irvalue on recurning basis:

As At March 3), I0E2

L= 2

|R= i Lakhsi

Financial instrumeni=
Securities for trade 5618 - - EE F
Mutual Funds 3850 - - TR
Equity Shares [pther than subsidiaries] 115876 - - 116ATE
Total T 295.65 - E 29365

as at March 51, 2071

Laval 1

Level 2

Level 3

Financial instrumant=s
Eeciities fortrade aca ¥y = 5 56 77
Mutual Funds 122188 - - 12268
Eoulty Shares {other than subsidiares) e . . 1ET 24
Total 230839 - . 2130839
Standalone Financial Statements 7
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Sl ikl

Movernents in level 3 financial instruments moeasured at fair valus.
The Fallawing tabie stiows & mecond liathon of the opening and dosing amounts of Level 3 iraneisl sssets and liabiflitieswhich are
rocorcid ar falrvalue

[Bs. n Lakhs]
Opening Balance s .
puiLnate r r
Less Eales . -
rad-Gain Lo = .
Transter in Level3 - -
L. TTareier o Leval § B £

o ~ -

49 Maturity Analysis

The tarde below thoras an analysls of asesand lzbilities anslysed somiding ta whan thiny are expected to be recovedrod or settled.

(R, I Lakhs)
Particidars Al St arch wWithin 12 Months Adter T2 Months
3, 2022

ASSETS
Fimancial Assots
(i} Cughy prud cash egulvalenis 17798 12798
[ii} Bank balaroe other than (|| obave & TZTI0N &3] & TI2Th
[} Securitlesfor rade 4,058.4] 205R4AT
[iv] Recelvables

L] Trede Feeolvatles 2L 75 255,75

|a} Oiher Becmivables
) Loans IAET IBET
(i) Investmerits 234596 99612 124878
i) b financinl assss B L 42 B4 &¥iIS

Total Financial Assots 10,530,581 384914 559067
Hon Financlal Assets
I} Current t2x assats

{ii| Defurred tax psssm 310 o
{11} Propaty, plant and equipment 20162 o2
v} Otnet intangible axssls .15 035
Wi Gther non fimancial assets 1ae0 3460

Total Hon Financial Assets Z38.78 3480 2018

Totnl Azseis 10,778.59 388375 689485

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LABILITIES
Finanecial Liabifities
{i| Payables

{a] Trade Paysbles = . i

i) toas| cutsEAanging dues of micra
enterprises and smal| enberpsises

{ii} tetal putstandl ng dides of creditors other than micro enterprises and & 12 B 412665
(b} Gther Payvables

[} batal outstandi no dues of mmicro enlerpsises and small enterprses -

[} tetal outstanding dides of cred| o cther thar micro enterprsssand

Ui} Borrowings [Ctier than delbt securities) 147,69 1aTae
[ihi} Ceposits 43RG Gi[7
vt Cihar inancial Habilities 5742 GT&2
Total Financial Liabifitles 437558 4 %7558 i
Hon-financial Liabilities
(i Cumment tax llakiithes EL18 B85 =
{il] Provisians w07 £07 =

i 1} ther mon financ al lisbilites
|Iw] Daferrad tax Liabllines .
Tatal Mon Financial Liabilities 59232 5932 =

Total Llakilities HATLE] AAT N -
et 34378 (551.07) ? GAM.AES
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|Rs. in Lekhs]

Aas at March |

Particulars Within 12 Months ARer 12 Manths

31, 2010

ASSETS
Financial Assets
(i} Cash and cash eqgulvalents 5757 55757 -
(1) Bank balarice other than {i) above 250623 4881 ENET AR
(i1} Séreurities for trade 05827 G548 37 -
{lv) Receivables - -
|2] Trade Receivables 35339 15339 -
() Orther Recaivables - -
[} Loans 0L 177 =
W) Investmenes 2055 135042 955.39
[wil) Other financial assets ST725 280 SEELGE
Total Finencial Assets 7 410.00 1.418.73 31,9917
Hon Financlal Assets
(I} Current tax assats 13249 137 -
{1} Cefarrad tax assets - = T
{l1i) Property, plant and eguipment 217 0 - A7.06
(iv] Cther imtangible assets 034 - 035
fw] Dthar nor financial assoets B7.ih BT .44 £
Total Mon Financial Assets Jes 10072 21741
Total Assets T, 72813 321545 % 208.50

LIABILITIES AND EQUATY
LIABILITIES

Financis Liabilities

[T Payables

[a] Trade Payablas - - -
(I} total outstanding duesof micro
enterprises and small eiterprises = < =

[li} vevea | eunstanding dues of creditars
athier than milcro enterprises and small
ETHEIDNses 21e728 216736 -
(b} Other Pavables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and =mall enterprises . . -
(i} tota| sutstanding dues of cred|tors
athertnan micm enterprisesand smiall

erfErnrises

{i1) Borrewdngs (Other than debt securitigs) 2267 257
{111} Drejpeosits AR ATEG
{lw) Gtherfinandal Habllites 41,604 A104
Total Financial Liabilities 227230 227230 .

Non-financial Liabilities
(I} Current tax Habllities = z =

{11) Provelsions o . -
{iii) Other non financial liabilites nr& 1,76 -
[iv] Defered tax Lizhilities w03 - 40,1
Total Non Financial Linbilities 5207 n7& 4031
Total Liabilities 232437 2284.06 &D31
Mat 5,403.76 1,23539 #,168.57
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50 Ewvent After Reporting Date
Therd have been no evends after the reporting dats that regulie disclesure [n these financlal statements

fz peroul repot of evan date amachod

As par our report of even date attached For and on behall of board of directors of Indo Thal Securities Limited
For SPARK & Assoclates Chartered Accountants LER Dhanpal Doshi Paresmal Doshl
Chartistid Accalmtants Managing Director & CEQ Chairman & Whale Time Directar
Flrmi' eg Mo, GOSSIECAZ4003T D DOT04592. [ M 0051460
Chandresh Singlwi
Partnes Despak Sharma Sanjay Kushwah
Fembership Mo, 38558 Chief financial OFicer Cornpany Secretary &

Compliance Cificer
Place Indare

Diate: 1Bh May, 2077
LD 2 E3REIATE Y LG
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Membersof

Indo Thal Securities Limited

[CIM Mo LETZOMP1995PLC008959)

Opinion

We have audited the consalidated |ndian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) tinanclal statements of indo Thai Securities Limited
{"the Helding Compary*) anad e subsidiary companjies {Molding Company and lts subsidiary companies together referred Lo as
“the Group®), which comprise Lhe consolidated Balance Sheot as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated Statement of Profit and
Lass {Including other comprehensive incame), consalidated Statemant of Changes In Equity and Statement of consolidatsd
Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of slanificant accounting policies and other explanatory Information
(Mereinafier referred toas " the consalldated financial statements).

In our apinien and to the best of our information and acearding to the explanations given Lo us, the aforesaid conselidated
financial staternents give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 [the "Act") inthe manner so regulred and give a
true and Tair view In conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Carmpanies [Indlan Accounting Standards| Rules, 2015, as amended ("nd ASY) and ather accolnting principles gensrally
accepted in india, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Oroun as at March 31, 2022 consolldated profit, total consolidated
ramprehensive income, consolidated changes In equityand consolidated cash flows for the year ended onthat date.

Bacis for Opinion

We condiicted our audit of the consalidated financial statements inaccordance with the Standards an Auditing [SAst specified
under section 143010) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsipilities for the Audit of the consolidated financlal statements sectlon of our report. We areinde pandent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics lssUed by the Instituts of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"] togather with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements urider the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereundef, and we have fullilled ourother ethical responsibiiities in accordance with these requirements and the 1AM Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence werhave obtalined issufficient and appropriate o provide 3 basis forour opinionon the
financial staterments

Wey Audit Matters

Hey audit matters are thase matters that, in our professional judament, were of most significancs inaur audit of the flinancial
staternents of the current period, These matters were addrescad in the context of our audit of the finarcial staterments az a
whale, and |n ferming ouropinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these malters. There is no Key audit
matertobe communicated |0 our report.

Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

TheCormipamny's Board of Directors fs responsitle for the preparation of the other information The other infarmation comprises
the Infarmation inciuded in the Managemant's Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Repart,
Husiness Besponsibiiity Beport, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not Include the standalone and
consolidated financial staterments and our auditors report thereon,

Our oplnien on the consolidated financial statements does riot cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion therean,

Im eoprection with our audit of the consolldated financial statements; our réspansibility st read the other infarmation and, in
dising 56, chnsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the firancial statements of our knowledge
chtained inthe audit, or otharwise a ppears to be materially msstated.

If. based on the wor kwe have performed on the other information abtained grior to the date of thisauditor's repart, we canclude
that there s 5 material misstatement of this other information, we are required to repart that fact. We have nothing to report in
thisragard.

He;pnmihﬂitiu of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Thie Holding Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in term of the requirémenis of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) that give a true and fairview of the consolidated
financial position, consalidated financial performance and consolidated cash fiows of the Graup in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in Indiz, Including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
The respacfueanardafbjrectmﬂfthe companies included in the Croup are responsible for
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maintenance of adeguate accounting records In adeordanse with the pravisions of the Act fdr safegUarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting fraugs and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgermentsand estimates that are reasonable and prodent; and Lhe design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate nternal financial controle, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness: of the
acoounting records, relévant o the preparation and presentation of the financisl statemeants thal ghwe a true and fairvidw and afe
free from material misstatement. whether due te fraud or erfor, which have besn used for the purpese of preparation of the
consalidated financial staternents by the Directors of the Helding Company, asaforesaid,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Direclors of the companiezincluded in tha Group are
responsible for assessing the ability of the Group o continue az a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters'telatod 1o
goirig copcern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors sliher intends 1o liguidate the
Grouporto cease operations, or has norealistic afternative buttodoso.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies |neluded in the Croup are responsible lor overseeing the Tirancial reporting
processof the Croup

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cuirobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the consolidated financial statementsas awhole arefree from
miatefial misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror, and 1o issue an auditors report that includes eur epinion. Reasonable
gssurance is enigh level of assurance, out isnot 8 guarantee that an audit conducted inaccordance with S4s will abways detect a
rmaterial misstatement when itexsts: Misstatements can anse from fraud cremor and are consigered matenat if, individualby ar in
the.agaregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decigions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidatsd financial statemeants, As partof an auditin accordance with SAs we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. Wealsa:

& ldentify and ssease (hae riske of raterial misstatement of the consalidatad financial statements, whether due to fraud ar
efror, decign and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropiiate 1o provide a basis for our apimon The risk of not detecting a rmatertzl misstatament resulting from Fraud is
higherthan for one resulting from arror, as fraud miay involve collusion, forgeny, Inteéntians| omissions, misrepresantations
ortheoverride of internal contral.

* Obtain an understanding of intermal financlal controls relevant ta the audit In order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the clreumstances, Under section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whethar the Camparny has adeauate Intermal financial contmols system In place and the operatlng effectivensss of such
contrals

= Evaluate the appropriatengss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estirmates and related
disclosures made by rmanagemant.

*  Concludeonthe appropriatencss ofmanagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related toevents or conditions that may castsignificant doubt
on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. i we conclude that a material uncertainty 'exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidaved financial staternants or, {f
such dEclysures are Inadeguate, to modify suropinion. Qul conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtainedupta tha
date of our auditor's report. Howevar, future events or conditions may cause the Group to ceass to continue 35 a going
COMCENTL

* Evaluates theoverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statementsrepresent the underying trensactions and evernts ina mannoer thatachioves f@ir presentation.

We communicate wilh those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities ingluded in the
consolidated financial statemeants of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, tha planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findimgs, including any significant deficiences in internal control that we
idantify dufing our audit,

Wi alco provide those charged with govermnance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical reguirements

regarding ifi-u:ip_-;;uan::ham:al!,.aru:l to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may feasonably e thought to
Cear on our indepandence, and whete applicable, related safequards. '
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From the mattars communicated with these charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
zignificance in the audit of the standatone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matiers,
We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter o
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata mattar should not be commu nicated In our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outiweigh the public interest benefits S such
coimmidr ication.

Other Matters

a. The consolidated fimanclal resdlts include the audited finanglal resuliz of Inda Thal Realties Lirmiled, Indo Thai Clobe Fin {IFSC)
Limited and Femto Green Hydrogen Ltd, whiose linancial staternints reflact Groug's share of conselidated total assstsof Rs,
135237 Lakh as a1 March 31, 2022, Group's share of consalidated 1o8al revenue of Be 3775 Lakh and Group's share of copsolidated
total net loss after tax of Bs. TA.58 Lakh in which include minority interes] loss share of Rs. 24.93 Lakh for the year ended on that
date, asconsiderad in the consolidated financial results, which have been sudited by us.

b. The cansolidated financial resulte includes the share of associate comparly Indo Thai Cornmedities Private Limited whose
tinancisl staterments reflect total assetsof R 272 81 Lakh asat March 31, 2022, Group's share of total asset s Rs 8525 Lakhand total
profitis Rs. 1.09 Lakh, which is corgideted In the consolidated financial results which have been audited by other Independent
auditar The independent auditers' reparts on financal statements have bean furnished to us by the managemeant and our
apinion on the consclidated financial results, in so far a5 it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
entities, 15 based solely on the reportof such auditor,

Cur opinion lsnot modified in respect of these matters,

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremeants
As required by Section 143(3} ofthe Act, wereport that

& We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and helief
were necessary for the purpeses of our audit of the consolidated financial staterments.

b. Iy our opinion, proper books of sccount as requlred by law ralating to preparation of the aforesaid corsclidated
financial statements have bear kept sofar st appears from our examination ol thoss books:

. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of
changas in Eguity and the Consalidated Staterment.of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agresment with the
books of account maintained for the purpose or preparation of the financial statements

d. In our apimian, the afdresaid Consalldated financial statements camply with the Ind AS specified under section 132 of
the Acl, read with Rule” of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004,

& On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, nons of tha directors of the Holding Company and its subsidlary companies, none of the directorns of
the Croup companies incorparated in India 1s disqualified 2s on March 21, 2022 from being appointed as a directar in
tepmsof Section 164 2] of the Aot

f With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holging Company and
the oparating effectiveness ofsuch contrats, refer toour separale Report in "Annexure-A°"

g, With respect tothe cther matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordancs with Rule Thof the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014, it our opinion and to the best of our Infermation and according to the explanations
given tous|

L The Group has no pending litlgatiohson its financial pesition in ks conselidated Financlal Stataments;

i, The Group did not have any materal foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative
copntracts during the year ended March 31, 2022,
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ili. There were noarmauntswhich were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company during the year ended March 3, 2022,

h. | The managomeont has represented that 1o the best of its knowledge and beliel, other than as disclosed In the
noted of the accounts, no funds have been advanced of loans or invested (sither frorm Borrowed funds or share
premiurn or any other sources or kind of funds) by the comparny toar in sty other peson(s) orentitles, including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded (n writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persone or ontities identified in any
manner whatsasver by oron behalf of the company (U Itimats Beneficiaries) or provide any guaranes sscurity or
the like on behall of ultimate benzficiaries,

il. The management has represented that, to the bestof its imowledge and bBelief, fo fundstave been received by
the company from sny petson|s) or sntities, including foreign entities (*Funding Parties’), with the
understanding whether recarded inwriting ar otherwizse, that the Company shall whether directly or indirectly
lend ar invest in other persons or entities identified inany manmer by oron bebaif afthe Funding Party ["Ultmats
Beneficlaries"] or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfef ultimate benaficiaries, and

Iil Based anaudit procedures asconsiderad reasonable and appropriate irithe circumstances, nothing hascorme
to our notlce that has caused us to befieve that the representations under sub-clause (I] and (Il) contain any
material misstaternenl.

|, The dividend declared and paid during the year Gy the holding company is in compliance of section 123 of the
Act

| With respect to the matter to be Included in the Auditors’ Report undersiction 197(18| of the Act, asamended;

Ir our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tous, the remuneration paid during the
current year by the Helding Company and (s subsidiary companics to s dirocters Is In accordance with the
provlsions of Section 197 of the AcL

For SPARK & Assoclates Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Req Mo, DO5F3C (CL003M

Ca Chandresh Singhwi
Partrer

Membership Mo 436593
UDIN - 224365930 EYRANGI0D

Place: Indore
Date: My 18, 2022
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Anpexure A to the independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated financial Statements of Indo
ThaiSecurities Limited

Report on the Intemal Financlal Contrals under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) !

In conjunction with our réport of the consolidated financial statements of Indo Thal Securities Limited (the 'Helding
Company’] as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal Tinancial controls aver financial
raporting of the Holding Companyasafthat date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financlal controls based an the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by
the Compary considering the essentlal cormponents of intermal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interrs|
Einancial Controls Over Financial Reporting ["the Guidance Note") issusd by Lhe Institute of Chartered Accountantsof
India. These respansibilities include the design, Implementation and maintsnance of adequate internal financizl
cortroks Lhat were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including
adherence 1o respective company’s policies; the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fralids and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accaunting recards, and the timely prepaiation of raliatle finansial
[Aforrmation, as reqUired under the Companies Act, 2015

Auditors’ Responsibifity

Our responsibility is to éxpress an gpinfen on the intemal financlal controls over financial reporting of the Parent and its
subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in india, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Cuidance
Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed undey
Section 143(10] of the Comparics Act, 2073, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls Those
Standards and ihe Guidance Note require that we comply with sthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
abtain reasonable assurance about whather adequate internal finsnaal controls over financial reporting wac
established and maintained and iFsuch controlsoperated effectively in all material respects.

our audit irvohes performing procedures to obtain audis evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
systern over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial contrals aver financial
reparting included obtalning an undarstanding of internal financial controls over financlal reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exlsts, and testing and evalusting the design and operallng effectiveness of internal contral
based on the asssssed risk, The procedutes selected depend or the auditars judgement. Including the assessment of
the rdsksof material misstatement of the financial statemenits, whether due to fraid orerror.

Wi belisve that the audit avidence we have obtained and the audit svidence obialned by the other auditors of The
subsidiary cornpanies which: are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reponts referred 1o in the Other
Matters paragraph below, s sufficient and approprigte to provide a basls for oyt audit opinion on the internal financial
controls system over financlal reparting of the Parent and its subsidiary companies which are companiss incorparated
inindia,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral aver financial reporting is 8 process designed Lo provide réason able ssslrancs
regarding thie reliabillty of Minancial reporting and the preparation of linancizl staternents for extarnal purposes in
sccardance with generslly accepted accounting principles: A company's internal linancial contral over financial
reparting includesthose polloies and procedurss that,

{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurstely and fairly reflect the transactions and
dlgpasitions ofthe assets of the company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
staterments In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expanditures of the
company are being made bnlyinaccordancewith autharisations of rmanagement and directors of the company; and

i3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised azquisition, use, of
dispositionof the company's assets that could have a matenalsffect on the financlal statements,
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inherent Limltations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over firancial teperting, Including the possiblliny of
cullusion &r impropérmanagement override of controls, material misstatements dus toerfroror fraud may ocour and not
be detected. Also, projectionsof any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reparting o future pariods
are subjsct to the sk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may becarme Inadegiiate because of
changesin conditions, or that the degree of compliarce with the policies or precedures may deteriorale.

Opinian

Im our opinion to the best of our informatien and according to the explanations given 1o us and based on e
consideration of the reparts of the other auditors referred 10 n the Other Matiers paragraph below, the Parent and s
subisidiary companies which afe companles incorparated in India, have, in all naterial respects. an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reparting and such intemal Tinandisl controls over financial reporting wesre
aperating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reparting
established by the respective companies considenng the essential components of Internal control stated In the
Guldance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Cver Financial Beporting issusd by the Institute of Charlerad
Accountantsof India,

For SPARK & Associates Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartered Sccountants
Firm Reg Mo, 005330/ C40030

CAChandresh Singhivi
Partrier

Membeship Mo 436553
LIDIN 22436593 AJEYIMEIOS

Place: Indaors
Date: hMay 18,2022
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Particulars Hotes

Marmch 31, 2022

(R, In Lakhs)

As a8k

&5 at

March 31, 303

ASSETS
1 Financial Assets
{il Cash and cash equivalents r traEs BO% A4
[ii} Banx balancs other than (1) above 3 & B2975 L0473
i} Securities for trade - 20534 aA58,F7
[Iv} Receivables
[a] Trade Receivables 5 254,75 35339
(] Gther Receivables - -
[-.rl Loans -
v Irvestments [ 1 SELTTF 148695
{vii] Crther financial assets 7 6359 B39
Total Financial Assets 9,467.27 6598.56
2 Non Financial Assets
{4 Imventoines - -
i} Currant tax sssols (Net) B - T30
(Ill] Daferred tax assets (Mat) 3 ey -
{iv] Irvestment progsty il HINEL B313
{v] Praperty, plant and equipment Ll 20023 0T
{vi] Other intanglble nssets Ll o5 034
{wii] Hight of asset uso 1# LYF 14627
(will) Oeher nan financial sssets 13 23382 8570
Total Mon Financial Asssts 1,407.02 126246
TOTAL ASSETS 10,874.39 TBELOZ
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1 Financial Liabilities
(i Payabiles
[a] Trade Payvables 14
(I} total outstanding dues of microc enterprises and grruall
enterprises -
(i} other tham micro entarprises and small enterprises
& 120 66 ZIG7 26
i) Other Payabies
|1} tatal outstanding duwes ol mMilcho enleiphises
and srmall entarprises -
(i1} ethar than micro entsrprises and smiall enterprises
30 033
(il} Bérrowings [Other than debt secur|lies) 15 (B 26T
(i} Derisits & 5306 58
[iv] Dther financizl habilities I7 B4 423
Total Financlal Liabiiities & 18992 2290.76
2 Hon-financial Liahilities
(i Current tax labilities {Net) 18 GE24 030
(i} Provisions 13 &7 .
[} Cthar non financial lisbilities 20 o7 2105
(v Deferred tax Liabilities g . 2480
Tatal Mon Financial Liabllities G002 3735
3 Equity
1) Equley share capital )| 100000 1,000.00
i} Othar eguity i SARE B 453318
[ifi] Mo contraliing nterest = F_Hh -
Total Equity EAZAIS 553IM
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1087429 TBELO2
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e aczampnryng notes form an megeel part of thase onsslidated finensisl siyerments
AE per cur report of ven date attachen

For BPARK & Assoclates Chartored Accountants LLP For and on behall of baard of directors of Inde Thal Seoarfties Umited

Chamgswd Accolmtants

Firm Reg Mo QDR300 Chanpal Deshi Parasrral Doshi
Wansging Diroctor & CES Chwarrmmari & Whnle Time O rectaf

i (oL L3 BOasGes

Chandresh Singhvl Deepak Shasma Sanjay Kushwah

Partner Chinf Financial Offmar Compsary Secratan &

Mesriberehip Mo 436503 Compllancs Oficet

Flace: indore

Lot May 1, 2052

UM 2343659 A EYRINESDS
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Rs, Ir Lakhsj

Revenue from operations 3
{a inbemst {nogrng 4 AFLE 1878
(i} Diedcdanad mcame F:: | e
Ic! Fees and cormmession (noomse pu)
« Brodwrage income SHOEE w3
o [Fom sanses ag7 415
lel) et gainan falr velue changes 4] | 22ser 152X
(=] Sabe of services 28 pLs v 573
{i} Tomal Revenue from operstions 157550 2,550,146
{18} Cther Inoime 2 il RSB
{11] Total income [i1) 2010 230544
Exponses
(&) Finances cost 30 D5k BEGI
[} Fess ang commiision expenis . ] 2WEE T
(5 Kt Ines on Fair value chatoes - 4
{d} Ermnpdoves benefits expentes b JAE aTTE
2} Depreciation, amartization and mpalimenit 1] [oET ThaT
|N.C=har expensies 34 PALBE 185,45
[I'V) Total Expenses poaid ] EB7.2E
I Pro it e i Bemfere T (11107 1M 4E [EIR06
| Tax exparse 35
[a] Tox Fxpenses e a5 ET
[b] Dafered tas el | HESED
[w] Profit/losa) for the yaar [V-WT} #ET.EL 123538
one tinse impact on Tax Expensesicurmont & deferned) cue o cnangs in tax Baze B - des
[VIN) Profit/{less) for the yesr G702 101633
ohet Comprahenslve Income
(i} frmmrs that will not be reclaesled o profil or ks
(a) Farmasusemart gaifyioss! of celined employese
penefit plans |B3A] 1A5T
(B tnpame tay ietating to tems that Will not be reclassilied |
to profl or boss elia s
(12} Other Comprahenaive Income {o2s]| 13.80
(] Total comprehenshe income for the pericd [VITRX)
{eemprising Profit/Loss) and ather comprehenalve incarms
for the period) HT.SA L0302
Total Compretwnaive incame for the year attributable toc
Owanet of the Campany MLy 103027
Mor Conpmlling interest (2400 *
Profit/iLoss) for the year attributable to:
Crwenar &f the Cormpany R o] | BTR3E
mor Controfling interast -
Earnings pier squity share{Face vialue 16/ par share] a
Basic [in | ET:l 8
[ilumedd Jin Ra | aET ki)
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The accompanying notes form ar intzgrel pan of these consolidased finanoml statements
For anid on befall ol bozid of gireciers ol Indo That Secyrites Limded

Ao e ol repaft of even date attaced
For SPARK & Assoclates Chartered Accountants LLP

Chartersd Accouniants
Firrn Geg Mo DDEEIEC 400N ﬂ!lnpl'lbﬂh'l
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MRE CAOTO0452
Chandrish Singhv
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Chief Firuncwad O ey
Flage indore
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Parasmal Doshl

Chakrman & Whebe Tirme Director

pd; QODEIEE0

Sanjay Kusbwh
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

[Fa jin Lk
For For the year
Particulars ended M ., ended March 31,
20
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax 1,618.06
Add /lless): Adjustments
Depreciation / Amartization TE.43
Interest expenses 6363
Met [gain}/loss arising on finandial assets measured at FVTPL 1,523.09)
Cividend income {1.64)
Interast Income {187.94)
Shoart Terrn Capital Gain (2.29)
Cash generated from operations bafore working capital changes 5515
Adjustrment for,
[Increasa)/ Decrease in other bank balances {511.44)
{Increase)/ Decrease in securities for trade {E1232)
[Increase)/ Decrease in recevables 73335
{Increasel/ Decrease in other financlal assets Nez7
(Increasel/ Decrease in other non financial assets GLBY
Increase/ (Decreass) In trade payables £7398
Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits (818
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (23.22]
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions (8.23]
Increase/ |Decteass) in other non financial liabilities [6.61)
Cash generated from/ (used in) operatians 449,67
Direct tax paid (1329
Met cash from/ (used In) Operating Activities (A) 43638
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Payments madefreceived for purchase/sale of PPE/ capital expenditure (TN.80)
Purchase of Investment Property -
Decrazse/ (Increasea) in Investmeant Financial Asset =
Increase/|Decrease) in Bank Deposit -
Interast recelved a7os
(Purchase] / Sale of Investments 10555
l.oans - Financial Assets -
Decrease/ (Increase] in Other Financial Asset (.55}
lncrease [ |[Decrease) In Other Financial Liabilities {1L85)
Met procesds (to)/from financial asset (318)
Cividend income TLe&
Met cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B) iTe74
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Proceeds from horrowings

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from financial liabilities

Int=rast paid

Dividend and Dividend distributlon tax

Net cash frem/ (used in} Financing Activities (C)

Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Eguivalentz at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cach in hand

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Balance with schaduled banks

Current account
Fixed depeosit

Total cash and cash equivalents [Mote 3)

Slgnificant accounting policies

Far SPARK & Associates Chartered
Accauntants LLP

Charmrne Avcasantams

Firm Heg Mo G053 3CCL003)0

Chandresh Singhvi
Sanner
Momioerghio Moo S3G693

Biare |ndmr

‘Drete: TOTH hhay, 302

LIES M= BkEs L 1 Fy FHEAGS

Consolidaled Finaneial Stalements

(671.35)
413
(B3.R3}

[710.79)]

10213
50151
603.84

2.0%

599.84
0.97

1
Theaceompanying notesform an integral part of these consclidated financial statements
Ag per our repart of even date attached

For and on béhall of board of directors of inda Thai Soouritis

Limfed
Ohanpal Doahl Parasmal Doshi

- 3 Chairman & Whale
Managirg Director & CED o ———
D DIy rooatg DM DOOSE A0
Daepok Shormi Sanjay Kushwah

Company Secretany &

Chilet Firancial Ojmer Cernpliance Oficst
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

A, Eulty Share Cagits ok ) Lk

Farticullzrs wh 31, 2033

Eqpuity Skores M. ol Siarea Armiung 1 s hrnouni
At tha :mﬂﬂle o |rn_l=‘*r m 'I.ﬂ')n.l:ﬂ LT0U00,000 LIJGG.W
Add: Srares losued duresa the yoar -
Clzsing at the end of yem 1.00.00,600 1,000.00 1000, 000, D 1,000.00
. Oihar rpui (T, |w Lghdrail
5 anck Suspus
Particulars
X Ret@ired Earmengs
Prramium
Balancs a5 M March 31, 2020 TIBE.15 i LTHE. TR L502.80
Arofit { [Loss) Sor the year - | oy et 10iED
Total comprenensive Boame for e yaar = 380 28
Citebckand | - -
Ohnclee e Destribdilicen Tane -
|Balance as ot Manch 31, 200 T3R0S FAT & S5511
Srofin f [Loss| for the vear = FH.MN gELE
fotal crymprahpomes eeome i e pee - azE |2
Dnvickand - G 000
Diroicend Distribuson Tax = ]
lﬂiﬂm a5 it March 31, 7072 F.3686.15 103545 5425 Gi

A5 par o reonl B e ot f st hee)

Far SPARK & Associates Chartered Accouriants LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Indo Thai Securities Limited
Crarfared Acoolmtants

Eirmi feg Me CORTRECL000M

Chardresh Singlwi Dhanpal Doshi Farasmal Doehl
Sartrar Mg Direchor A CEC Chabrnan & YWhiole Time Director
Memoership Mo, S365593 [Hp: DTS T M D0

Place: Indore

Umr= Mgy 10 #5032 Despali Shanma Sanjay Kusinwah
Campany ecretary &
LICHs: Fradarat A e NERDS il Flimangial Tfirss Cornpllaoe Difeps
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended March 31, 2022
1 {l} Corporate information

Incio Thai Securities Limited ["ITSL" or the “Company”) and its subsidiaries and assoclates {collectively referred to
as the "Group”) carries on the business as stock and share brokers on the National Stock Exchange of Indis
Limited ["NSE") and the BSE [Imited [*ASE"); depository participants, Real estate and other relatéd ancillary
sarvices On Septermber 14, 1995, 1T5L recsived a certificate of registration fram the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SERI") under subi-saction | af sactian 12 af the Securities and Exchange Board of Indin Act, 199210
carry on thi bisiness as a stock broker. Accordingly, all gravigions of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz
Act 1992, and Rules and Regulations relating thereto are applicabile to the Company. On November 2, 2011 the
Equityshares of the Companywere listed on the NsEand the B5E

({1} Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of consolidated Financial Statements
The cansolidated financial statement for the vear ended March 31, 2022 has: been preparad |n accordance
with indian Accounting Stardard (Ind 4%, The Holding Company = covered under the definition of MBFC
and the Ind 4% is applicable under Phase |l asdefined in notification dated Manch 30, 2016 ssued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs [MOA), sincz the holding company Is a listed company. Accordingly, the Group s reguined
toprepare the financlal staterment on the basis ofind AS.

These consalidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (Ina
AS) preseribed under Sec 133 of the Companles Act ["the Act") read with Rule T of the Companies (Indian
Aecounting Standards) Rukes, 2005

These consalidated Finandial Staterrients of the Company are presented as per Schadulz | Division |l of tha
Companies Act, 2013 applicable to MBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Thesg
consolidated Financial Statsmants of the Company are presented in Indian Rupsss ["INBT), which s dlsao thie
aroup Cormpany's functional currency 2nd all values are rounded to nearest Lacs upls two decimal places,
pxceptoatherwise indjcated.

The corsalidated financial statements for the vear ended March 312022 are beling authorised for issue in
accordancewith aresolution of the directors on May 18, 2022,

) Use of Estimates

The praparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that
management make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policiesand the reported amounits of assests lisbilities and disclosuresofcontingent assets and llabilities as of
the date of the financial statements and the income and expense for the reporting period. Theactual results
could differ from these estimates Estimates and underlying assumptlons are reviewed on an engeing basis,
Ravisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the periad in which the estimate is revisod and inany
future perlods affected.

The Group rrakes certain judgments and estimates for valuation and impairment of financial instrumeants,
fair valuation ef employes stock optlons, useful |ife of property, plant and equipment, deferred tax assets and
retirement benefit oblinations Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the
financizlstatermantsars prudent and reasonable.

Basis of consolidation of accounts of subsidiary companies:

The Company consalidates entities which It owns of contrals The consclidated financlal staterments
comprise the financial statemeants of the group companies and subsidiaries as disclosed in Mote 41, Contral
axists when the parent has power ovier the entity, |s exposed, or has riabts, to variable returms fram its
involvernent with the entity and has the ability to affect, those returns by using |ts power over the antity,
Pewwer is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities, those which
significantly affect the entity s returns Subsidiariesare consalidated from the date contral commences until
thedate contral ceases.

The financial staterments of the group companies are consolidated on a Iuie-n:.--!me becis and Intra—group

lralances and transactions Indudlng unrealised gain [ loss from such transactions are lﬁﬂrﬁfﬂilfﬂﬂ wpon:

consalidation. Ifa mumbﬂrﬂfwﬁmup uses accounting palicies other than those adoptedin the:

Cunsalidated Financial Statements
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consolldated financial statements for like transactions and: events in similar ciroumstances, appropriate
adjustments are made to that Croup members financial statements in preparing the consalidatad lMnancial
statements to ensure conformily with the Group's accounting pelicies. Nor- contralling interests, which
represent part of the net profit or less and nat assets of subsidiaries that are pot, directly or indirectly, owned
or controlled by the group companies, ane excluded.

c) Revenue Recognition

i. Revanue from brokerage activities s accounted for on the exchange settlement date of the
transaction,

i, Reverue from (ssue managersent, debt syndication, Ninancial aovisory services eto, (s recogn ized:

based nnthe stage of completion of assianments and termis of agreement with the chient.

iil. Gains [ losses on dealing 1h securities are recagnised an the exchange settlemeant date of the
transaction

iv. Interestincome is recodnized using the effective interest rate method,

v. Reveniefrom dividend ls recognized when the right 1o receive the dividend isastabljshied.

vi. Revenue is recognised at a Beint in Time Wl sale of real estate units, ingluding land, plos,
apartrments, commercial units, developroent riahtsas and when the control passes an to the customer
which coincides with handing over of the possession o the cUusIormer.

d) Cost of revenue

i Costof land and plots:

Costof land and plots fnchudes land (including development rights), acquisition cost, estimated intemal
develppment costs and external development charges, which is charged to the staternent of profit and
loss based on the percentage of land/ plotted area in respect of which revenue Is recognissd as
ayplained in account|hg polley for revenle from'Sale of lend and plots, n consonance with the concept
af matching cost and revenue Final sdjustment is made on completion ofthe specific project.

ii. Cost of real estate projects:

Eostof constructed properties includes cost of land [including cost of developrment rights/ land under
agresments 1o purchase], estimated internal development costs, axternal development charges,
borrowing costs, overheads, construction costs and development/ construction materials, which is
charged to the staterment of profit and loss based on the revenue recegnized as explained inaccounting
pollcy for revenue from rezl estate projects above, in consonance withy the concept of metching costs
and reveniue

e Proparty, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Measurament at racognition:

I property plant and eguiprmant are stated at cost less accurmulatad depreciation and accumulated
impalrment losses if any. Subsequent costs areincluded in the asset'scarrying amount,

ii. All praperty, plant and equipment are initlially recorded a1 cost. Cost comprises acquisition cost,
borrowing cost if capitallzation criterla are met. and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset taits
working condition for the Irtended uge.

il Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plsnt and eguipment =-capitslized only when it is
probable that future economic benefit ascociated with thesewill flow with the Groupand the codt ef the
iterm can be measured religbly

Depreciation:
|, Depraciation provided on property, plant and equipment Is caloulated on & written-dowr-value WV
usingthe ratesarrived at based on the useful lives estimated by management.

il. Depreciotion on assetsis provided on a Written Down Method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule -

il to thie Companies &ct, 2013 Depreciation on additions to fixed assets s provided on'e pro-reta basis
fromthe datethe assetis available for use. Depreciation on sale fded uction from fiked assets is provided
far uptathedate of sale/ deduction fscrapping, asthe case may be.

Consolidated Financial Statements
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i, The residusl values, estimated usehil lives snd methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and changes if any, are accounted for on a
prospective bhasic

Capital Work In Progress

L Cost of the assets not ready for intended use, as on reporting date, Is shown as capital work in
progress, Advances given towards actulsition of fixed assets cutstanding at esch réporting date are
shown ascthernan-financial assets

il Ciepreciation is not recorded on capital work- in-pregrass until construction and installation i
carnpletad ano assets are ready for sintended use

f Intangible Assets
Intanglble assets acquired separataly are measured on jnitial recognition at cost, Foliowing Initial
recognition, intangible assets arecarred at cost jess accumllated amortization

Amortisation

Amortization is caloulated using thestraight—line method o write down the cost of Intangible assets o their
residual values over their estimated useful lives and i included in the denreciation and amaortization in the
statement of profitand loss.

Intangible asset Useful Life / Amortisation Period

Computer Software 3 Years

.................................................................................... -

gl tnmﬂmn‘l prop-nrths
Recognition and initlal measurement

Investment properties are proparties held to earn rentals or for capltal sppreciation or beth, Investrment
properties ars measured initially at their cost of acguisition including transsction costs, The cost Comprises
purchase price, berrowing cost, if capitalization criteris are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the
agsal toits wistking condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted inarriving at
the purchaze price. When significant parts of Lhe invesiment [progerty ane requirad to be raplaced at
intervals, the Croup depreciates them separately based on theirspecific useful lives,

Subeeguent costs are Included in the asset's carmying amount or recagnisad as 5 separale assel, as
appropriate, anly when it is probable that future sconomic benefits associated with the itsmowill flow to the
Group Al gther repair and malntenance costs are recodiised in statement of profitand loss asihcurred.

The ezt includes the cost of replating parts and barmowing costs for long-tenm construgtion projects if the
recogritiorcriteria are met, When significant parts of the investment property are reguired to be r2placed at
intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and
maintenance costs an recognised in orofit or lossas incurred.

Transfers are made 1o (or from) investment property enly when there iz achange in.use Fara transfer from
frwestment properny to owner-occcupied property, the deamed cost for subsequent accounting s the fair
values atthedate ofchange in use.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful lives)

IrveEstment progertiss are subseauently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
|osses, If any. Deprecistion on investmeant properties is provided on the written down value method, cver the
usaful lives of theassetsas per Schedule |l tothe Cormpanies Act 2013

De-recognition
Irvestrment properties dre de-recognised sither when they have been disposed of or when they are
perrmanenthy withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from thelr disposal The

gifference between the net dispossl proceeds and the carrying amount of the ssset ls recognised |n
gratamentof profitand loss in the period of de-recognition
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h) financial Instruments

The Croup recognizes all the financial assets and llabllites at its fairvalus on Initial recognition: Inthecass of
lranclal assets mol at fair value through profit or less, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acguisitionor issue afthie financial ezset are added to the fairvalue oninitial recognition. The financial assets
areaccountsd on e trade date basie

For subsequent measurerment, financial assets are categorised intorn

Amuortised cost: The Jroup classifies the financial assets at amortised cost if the contractual cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and Interest on Lhe principal amount outstanding and the assets are
held under a business model to coflec! contractual cash fiows The gains and losses resulting from
Nuctuations infair value are not recognised for fMinanclal assets classifled In amortised cost measuremeant
categorny.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): The Group classifies the financial assets as
FVOCT i the contractual cash flows represent salaly payments of principal and |nterest on the principal
armount outstanding and the Group's business model ks achieved by bath collecting contractual cash fisw
and saliing financial assete In, case of debl Instruments measured at FVOC), changes in falr value are
recognised in other cormprehensive income. The impairmint gains or losses, foreign excharge gains o
losses and Interest calculated using the effective interest method are recognised In profit of loss. Oh de-
recognition, the cumulative gain or foss previeusly recognised In other comprehensive Income is re-
classified from eguity to prafit or loss az a reclassification adjustment In case of squity INstrurnents
irrevocably designated at FVOC, gains { losses including relsting to foreign exchange, are recognised
through other comprehensive Income. Further, cuimulathe galns or losses previously recoanised in other
comprehensive income remain permanently In equity and are nat subsegliently tratsfarad ta prafit or loss
csn darecognitiom

Fairwalue through profit ar loss [FYTPL): The financial ascets are classifiod as FNTEL ifthese do not meast the
criteria for classifying at amortised cost or VO Further, in cortain cases toafiminate or significantly reduce
a measurement o recognition nconsistency ([@ocounting mismatch), the Sroup rrevocably designates
cartain financial instruments at FYTRL 21 initial recognition. In case of financial assets measured at FYTPL
changesin fair value are recognised jn prafitorloss

Frofit of loss on sale of irvestments s determined on the basts of first-in-first-oul (FIFD) basis,
Fair value is the price that would be received to sefl an asset or paid to transfer a flability in an orderdy
transaction between market participantsat the measurement date. The fair value measurement isbasad an

the presumption that the transaction tosell the asset ar transfer the lability takes place either:

- Inthe principal market for the assstor liabificy, o
. Inthe absenceof a principal market, inthe most advantageous market for the assetar liability,

The principal o the most advantageous market must beaccessible by the Graup:

The fair value of an asset ar a liability 1s measured using the assumpiions that market particlpants weuld yse
when prricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their sconomic best interest.

A falr value measurement of 3 nan- fimancial asset takes into account 3 market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to ancther miatkat
participant that weuld use 1 heasset inits highest and best use.

I order to show hiow fair values have been derivad, financial instrumerts are classified based ara Mierarchy
atvaluation technigues, as summansed below:

Lavel]-Tha fairvalua hierarchy hiave been valued using quated pricesfor instrumentsinan active market.
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Level 2 - Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable gither directly [l.e. as
prices) of indirectly (& derfvad from prices).

Level 3 Inputs that are uncbservable. This category (ncludes il instruments for which the valuation
technigue |ncludes inputs that are not cbsenable and the unobservable inputs have a significant effecton
theinstrument's valuation

Basad on the Group's business model for mariaging the investmenits, the Group companies hasclassifled its
irvestrnents and securities for trade at FVTPL Investment in sulbisidiaries is carrled at deemed cost [previous
CAAP carrylra arnount) as per lrd ASZT

Financial liabilities are carried atamortised cost using the effective intsrest rale method, For trade and other
pavables thecarrying amaunt apprexrmatestne fairvalue due to short maturity of thess instrumante

impairment of financlal assets: |n accordance with Ing AS109, the Group applies expactad credit loss mods|
{ECL) for measUrement and recognition ef impairment loss. The Compary recognises lifetime expected
Imsses for all contract assets and [ or all trade recelvables that do not constitute a financing transaction. At
each reparting date, the Company assesseswhether theloans have been impaired. The Comparny isexposed
to credit risk when the customer defaits on hiscantractual obligatisne. Farthe computation of ECL the foan
recelvabiesars classified Into three stages based on thedefauit and the aging of the cutstanding.

It the amount of an impairmant loss decreases in a subseguent period, and the decrease can be relatad
objectively toan evert occutring after the [mpait mer was recognised, the excessis writlen back by reducing
the loan impairment allewance account accardingly, The write-baok is recagnised in the statement of profit
and lnss

For subsequent measurements, financial liability are categorised into:

all financial liatilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction cost that are attritutable to the
separate labilities Al financial labilities are subsequently measured at amortissd eost using the effective
interest method or at FVTEL

Financial llabifities ara classified as at FVTPL when Lhe financial liability is elther cantingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combiration towhich Ind A5 103 applies or is held for
{rading oritisdesignatedasat FvyTRL

Fimancial liabllities that are not held-tor- trading &snd are riot designated as at FVTPL are measured at
arertised cost The camying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised
cost aredetermined based on the effective iInterest method.

The-effectlve (nterest methad is a methad of calculating the amortised cost of a financial llakility and of
allocating Interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments [Including all fees paid or recefved that form an integral part of
thie effective interast rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the axpected life of
thefinancial Habllity, or [where appropriate] a shorter periad, to the amortised cost of a financal iability.

Equity instruments:

An Souity Instrument ic any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assots of an entity alter
deducting all of its labilities. Equity Instruments lssued by the Group are recognisad at the proceeds
recalyved, net of direct izelie costs.

Derecognition:

A financial Fability is derécognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expgires. When an existing linancial liabillty is replaced by another fram the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liahility are substantially medified, such an exchangs or
rmedification |s treated as the derecognition of the original llability and the recognition of a new liabllity. The-
differance between the carrying ameunt of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration pald is
recognised n the Statement of Profitand Loss.

1|
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i} Employee Benelits

Gratulty

The Group pays gratulity, adefined benefit plan, to tsemplovess whao retire or resign aftera minlmum perlod of five
years of continuous service The Group companies makes contributionsto the LIC Employees Gratuity Fund which
ismanaged by Life Insursnee Company Limited {LICT for the settierment afgratuity liabillty,

Adefined benefit plan is & post- employment benefit plan othar than a defired contribution plan. The Croup'Snet
abligation in respect of the definod benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amaunt of future benafitzhat.
employes has earmed In exchange of their senvice in the current-and prior perinds and discounted back to the:
current valuation date to arrive at the present value of the defined bensflt abligation. The defined benefit
abligation s dediictad from the fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the net gsset / (labllity}, which need (o be:
provided for in the books of accounts of the Group,

As reguired by the Ind ASTE, the discount rate used to antive at the present value of the defined benelit obllgstions
is based an the Indian Governmenit security yields prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date
equivalent o the tenurs of the obligation.

The ealculation is performed by a guslified actuary using the projected unit credit method, When the calculation
resultsin a net asset pesition, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic benafits available (n
formaf reductions in future contriblitions,

Rerneasurements srising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and lossis on benetit
abligations, the return on plan asssts in excess of what has been estimated amd the effect of asset cefling, iTany, In
case of ovel funded plans The Grouwp recognizes these tems of remesasuremants in other comprehensive incame
and all the ather expanses relsted to defined bensflit plans as employes benefit expenses intheir profit and lnss
account

When the benefits of thie plan are changes, or when a plan (s curtailed ar settlement occurs, the partlon of the
changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or ssttlsment, =
recognized immediataly in the protit or loss account when the plan amendment of when a caraitment ar
s=ttlement ooours,

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is & defined contribution scheme, The Group |5 statutorily
reguired to contribute 3 specified portion of the Basic salary of an employes to & provident (und a5 part of
retirernent benefits 1o its employess The cantibutions during the year are charged to the statement of profit and
loss:

] Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest expense as per the effective interest rate (E1R) and other casts incurred by the
Group In connection with the borrowing of funds Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of those tangible Tieed assetswhich necessarily take a substantizl perlod of [ime to get ready Tor their
intended use are capitalized. Other borrowlng costs are recoanized as an expense [n the year 0 which they are
incurred.

4] Foreign exchange transactions

The functional currency and the presentation currency of the Group 1S Indian Hupees. Transactions in forelgn
currancy are recorded on initial recognition using the exchange rate 3t the transaction diate, Monetary assets and
Eabrilities danaminated in foreign clrrencles are translated at the functional currency closing rates af exchange at
the reporting date, Exchange differences aricing on the settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss inihe period inwhich theyarise

Assets and lisbilities of foreign operations are translated at the closing rate at each reporting perind, Income and
sxpenses of furelgn operatioris are transiated at monthly sverage rates The résultant exchange differences are
recognized in other comprehensive income Incase of foreign operation whose functional currency Is different
from the presentation currency and in the staterment of profit and loss for ather foreign operations. Non-monetary
#amswhich are carried at historical cost deneminated in a foreign currency are reported wsing the exchange: rate
atthedate of the transaction,
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n Leases
Acontract is, of contains, a lease (fthe contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time In exchange for consideration.

As per the reguiternents of Ind AS 116 the company evaluates whether an arrangerent guallfies to be & lease. In
ldentifying a lease, the company uses significant judgement [n assessing the lease tarm {Inchiding anticipated
réngwals) and theapplicablediscount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lesse, together with both periods
covered by an option 1p extent tha leasa if the company is reasonably certaln to exergise that option; and per inds
eoverad by an option to terminate the lease i the Company is reasonably certain not o exercise that option, The
Company revisesthe lease term (fthere s achange In the non-cancoliable period ofa lease.

Company as a lesses

The Company accounts for esch lease component within the contract as a lease ssparately frotn nor-lease
components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease companen, on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the nen-lease
COMMPonants.

Right of Use Assets

The Company recogrises right-of-use assel representing s right to uze the underiying asset for the lease ténm at
the lease commencemont date. The cost of the right-of-use assat measured at inception shall comprise of the
amount of the nitial measurement of the lease lisbllity adjusted for any lease payments made al or before the
carmmencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any Initisl direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs 1o be Incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restaring the ungerlying
assetorsite omwhioh it islooated.

The right-of-use assets s subsequently messured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, it any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the written dawn valde method Trom the commencement date ovar the lease term. Right-of-
use assets are tested for Impairment whenever thiore is any indication that thisir carrying amounts may not be
recoverable and Impalrment losg, ifany, is recogniced in the statement of profit and loss.

Company hasracognised leass holdland asright of use assetand depreciated overits leasetarm,

Lease Liability

The Company measures the lease liability at the presant value of Lhe lease payments that are not pald at the
enmmencement date of the lease. The lease paymenis are discountead using the inmerést ratd implicitinthe lease, I
that rate can be readily determined. I that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental
barvowing rate, For leaces with reasonably similar characreristics, the Cormpany, on & lease by lease basis, may
adopt elther the Incremenial borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the
portfolicasawhole

The lease llakility |s subseguantly remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount
to reflect any reassessrment or lease modifications The company recoanises the amount of thi re-measurement of
lease liability due to modification as an adjustrrient to the right-of-Use asset and statement of profit and foss
dopending upen the natlre of madification. Where the camying armount of the right-of-use asset iz reduced 10
zere and there is & further reduction In the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recoanises any
rermainingamountof the re-measurement instatement of profitand locs.

The Camparny has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind A5 116 Leases toshort-termm leases of 5| assets that

have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlylng asset bs of lowvalue: The lease paymants
associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a stralg ht-line basis over the lease term.
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Operating leases

The Company has also used the practical expedient provided by the standard when applying Ind AS 116 to leases
previously classified ssoperating leases under Ind A5 17 and therefore, has not resssessed wheathera contract, (s of
contalns a lesse, at the dete of initial application, relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous, apalying
Imd AS 37 immediatsly before the date of initial application 2 an alternative to parform ng 20 impalrment rekew,
excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application and used
hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease, The
Company has used a single discount rate toa portfolio of leases with simillar charscteristics

Company asalessor

Attheinception of the lease the Company tlassifiec eachof its leases as either an operating lease ora finance legse,
The Company recoghises lease payrments received under operating leases as income on.a straight-line basis aver
Lhe lease terrm. In case of a finance lease, finance incame is recognised over the lease term based an a patlern
reflecting a constant period|c rateof return on the lessors net Investiment in the lease. Ifanamrangement containg
lzase and non-lease companents, the Company applies ind A5 115 Revenus from contracts with customers o
allocate the conslderation lnthe contract

Short-term leases and leases of low-value aszets
The Group has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities for short
term leasesthat have alease termof 12 maonths or less and [eaces forwhich the undetlying assetisof lowwvalue.

m) Incometax

The incorme tax expense cormprises current and deferred tax Incurred by the Group. Income tax expense is
recogrised in the incoime statement except to the extent that |t relates to items recognized directly In equity or
QCH, in which case the 1ax effect is recognised i equity or OCI, Income tax payable on profits is based on the
applicable tax laws in each tax jursdiction and 15 recognised as an expense in the pened inwhich profit arses,
Current tax s the expacted tax payablefrecelvable on the taxable income or loss for the perlod, using tax rates
enacted for the reparting period and any adjustment totax payablsfrecelvabie in respect of previols years.

Current tax assets and liabllities ara offset only if. the Company:
al Theentily hasirgallyenforceable right tosetoff the recagnized armaunte and
o] Intendzeitner iasettleon 2 net basis, orto realize the assetand settle thie liabilitrsimultanoously.

Deferred tax & recognised in respect of temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and
hakilities fior financial reporting purpese and the amounts for tas purpeses.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recagnised for all taxable temparary differences and deferrad tax assets are
tecognised, for all deductible temparany differences to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available againstwhich deductible termporary differamces can be utilized, Deferred tax s measurad at the tax rates
ihat are expected to be applied to the temporany differences whan they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Defarred tax assats are revievwed at each reperting date
andare reduced totheextent thatitisnolonger probable that the related tax benefit will be reallsed.

Deferred tax 3ssots and [iabilities ane offset anly i

a) Thientity has legallyenforceable right loset off current tag assets against current tax Babilites and

b} The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabllities relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxzation
authority on the same taxable éntity.

The tax effects of income tax losses, available for carry forward, are recognised as defermed tax asset, when it is
prababia that future tazable profits will be avaiizble against which these inssescan beset-off.

Additional taxes that arise from the distributon of dividends by the Company are recognised directly In egquity 80
thesametimeas the llability 1o pay the related dividend is recognised.

nj Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow staterment include casn in nand, balances with the banks
and shart-term investments with an original maturity of three menths or less; and sccrued intsrest therean,
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o) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Croup assestes at the reporting date whether there s an indication that an asset may be impaired: If any
indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for an asset s reguired, the Croup estimates the agsets
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverablo amount is the higher of an asset's or cash- generating unit's {*GGU") fir
value less costs of disposs! and itsvalue in use. The recoverableamount isdetermined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash infiows that are largely independent of those from other assets ar groups
gssels Where the carrying amount of an asset ar COU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset s considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted totheir present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments af the
tirme value of money and the risks specific te the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
rmarket transactions are taken Inta account, if available If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation rmodel is used. Impalrment losses are recegnised in statarnent of profit and loss:

] Provisions

Provision |s recognised when an enterprise has a present obiligation (legal or constructive) asaresull of a past event
and Ui probable that an outflow of resources will be rexqulred 1o sattle the obllgation, in respect of which a refiable
estimate car| ba made. Provisions are determined based on management estimates required Lo settle the
obligation at thie balance sheet date, supplermentad by experience of sirmilar transactions. These ares reviewed at
the balance sheat date and adjusted toreflect thecurrent management estimates,

q) Contingent liabilities and assets

Cantingent llabilities are disclosed when there Is a possible obllgation arising frarm past svents, the existance af
which will be confirmed anly by the oocurrence ar non-eccurrence of one of more uncertain fulue events not
whaolly within the cantral of the Group or 3 presant cbligation that arfses from past avents where It is either riot
probable That an gutfiow of resources will be required to setile or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, |5 termed as a contingent liability, The existence of a contingent liability s disclosed In the notes o the
Timancial staterments.

Contingentassets are neither regognised nar disclosed:

5] Earnings pershare
Basic sarnings per shase is calculated by dividing the net prafit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the welghted average aumber of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted eamings per chare & computed using the weighted aversge number of equity shares and dilutive
potential eguity shares cutstanding during the year. For the purpass of calculating diluted earmings per share, the
net profit or less for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
otitstanding duting theyear are adjusted for the effects of all dilut ve patentiz| equity shares

5) Cash Flow 5tatermment

Cash flow are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit|loss] before tay Is adjusted for the sflect of
transaction of nan-cash Aature and any dofarrals or accruals of past o future cash receipt or payments and iternsof
income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow, The cash flow from operating, Investing &
financing setivities of the company issegregated based on the availatile infarmation,
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Hotes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

|Rs. in Lakhis)

As AL March  As At March 31

3], 2032

2021

{a) Cash in hand 362 303
b} Balance with banks [6f the nature of cash and cash eguivalents)
In current account with banks
- Im Ingia with schedule banks T75.05 598 8
[c) Others
Fixed deposits with ariginal maturity less than 3 months
= In |ndia B - .97
(e} Intersst accrued an fiked deposite =
Total 178.68 603.84
* Bz 0.00 Lakh indicates values sre lower than Rs 0.07, whare applicable,
3. Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalents [Rs In Lakhs)

Particulars

As At March  As At March 3

1, 2022 2021

Particulars

Cther bank balance
[a}) Earmarked Balances with Banks |

- Unpald Dividena Accounts 431 150
(b] Balances with banks to the extent held 35 margin
rioney of security against the borrowings, guarantess
ather commitments LFIETE 2.457.42
[c] Fixed deposits with banks original maturity more than 3 months

- | India 102,74 14.3.81
8] Interast receivahbls - -

TOTAL 4,829.79 2,604.73

&, Security for trade [Bs, in Lakhs)

As At March As At March 11

Particulars

3, 2022 2021
Maasured at Fair valde thraugh profit and loss
- Equity Instruments 2,053.41 85827
Total (Grass) 2,053.81 958.27
Less |mipalrment 10ss - .
Total (Net) 2,053.41 958,27
5. Tracde Recelvables [Rs. In Lakhs)

As AL March  As At March 31

31, 2022 2021

Recelvables considered good - Secured 19688 276.63

Recelvables r:un;idered_-;-;',?nd - Unsecured 67.87 76,76

Receivables - credit irmpaired 1270 1574

Total (Gross) ATLAL 36703

Less! Impalrment allowance (1270] N3.74]
Total (Met) 26475 353331

hote: Related party transaction are given in note no. 40
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6. Investmants

Particufars

{R=z. In Lakhs)

Az Al March!

- 5 |
3, 2022

As Al
March 31

2021

Investments in India
(A e fair value thrnugh profit and loss
(i) Equity Instruments:
- Quoted and fully paid up

Asian Pamts 631 254
Agri Tach (Indis) Ltd - 0.
Alok |modustries 1.8g 302
Adaril Power 93 i 53
Adani total Gas - T2
Artl Industries 1437 16.48
Adani Enterprises 82,93 280,15
Balkrishina Industries iy 27 3.378
Britannia Industries LB 9.06
Birla Soft - 1265
Rharat Heawy Electricais Lid 592 79325
Biocon Lid. - 2.45
Castral |ndia Lid. - 0.25
Colgate-Palmaollve Indis Ltd - L56
Camlin Fine Sciences 1a.4L5 136,24
CE8 Bank £7.01 6288
Crealive Peripherale & Distribution Lid. = =
Dabur India 536 &4
Eicher Motars 246 260
Gabriel India Ltd. = 4,23
GClenmark Pharmaceuticals & &3 4,65
HBL Power Systems - 56.70
Hero Motocorp - 583
HOFC Bank 2873 2315
Hindustan Construction Company Lrd. 0.60 .41
Hindustan Wnilever #16 12,16
Indusind Bank .t = 0.95
Indian Railway Catering & Tourism Corporation = .54
ITC Limited - 2715
Infasvs 3245 274
InfoBearns Technologies Ltd - 295
Jubllant Pharmova - 1022
Jubilant Ingrevia - 3490
LET Finance Holdings Ltd. 242 2.88
Lupin Lid, - 204
M. B F Limited 715 4.1
Maotherson Sum| 163 201
Mahindra Lifespace Developers Ltd - 3
Nath Bio-GCenes (India) Ltd. = LY
Mazara Technologies - .34
MNatra) Proteins Lid. - -
MNestle India - 515
MWEBCC {India) Ltd - D.2s
Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Lid 22956 -
Ramky Infrastructure Ltd, =

5.5. Infrastructure Development Consultants Lid 29.28 12.00
Tata Consultancy Services 455 e 1e]
Tata Steal Lid LB5 [ERC3
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Tata Steol Lud. (Partly Pald Up)

Teshindia 8irman Lid. = £330
Whirlpool of India 4721 13
Waorih Peripherals Ltd. = | .89
Marico Limited 8323 5851
Pidilite Industries - 9.05
Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills - 1453
Funiab Mational Bank - L g8
Relianco Industries - 1404
5Bl Cards & Payment Services 1492 £32.70
Suven Pharmeceuticals B.56 6.596
Titan Com pany 2.54 1.56
Lsha Martin - 13.22
Suven Life Sciences = 247
Zota Health Care 298 -
Agri-Tech {India) 154
Biocon Limited 2.01 -
Castrol India 026 -
Colgate-Palmolive India 154 -
Gabrigl India 4,59 -
indusind Bank 0,94 -
Nath Bio-Genes (India) 449 -
MBCC (India) 02T -
Rajasthan Gases 0.91 -
Techindia Mirman 0.48 -
Ambika Cottan Mills &7 .
Acholka Bulldeon 2295 -
Available Finance 1685 -
Bombay Dyeing 13.69
Bosch Limited 1.0 -
BSE Lid 5.66 -
Central Depository Services (India) 29587 -
Casmao Films 520
Data Patterns (india) 024 -
Devyani International 1.58 -
EKI Eneray Services 3192 -
Himatsingka Seide .0
Indi@bulls Housing Finance 032 -
Indiabulle Real Estata 1065 -
Indo Count .52
Jain [rrigation 2043 -
Jaiprakash Power Ventures 680 -
KPIT Technologies 6.0,
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. 530 F
Latent Wiew Analylics OAY -
Laxrmi Crganic Industries a7 -
Maral Overseas: &.11 i
MSTC Ltd 812 -
Nahar Sginning %08 -
Oberoi Bealty 034 =
Orient Paper 0,69 -
Prestige Estates Projects ny -
Reliance Industries Ltd. 186 -
Raellance Power 284 -
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Rups & Company E32 -
Shiva Texyarn 204 -
Sovereign Cold Bond 2.50% AUG 2028 SR-V 2020-21 (INGOZO200181] - -
State Bank Of India Bl =
Stetling and Wilsan Benswable Enargy 338 -
Suryalakshril Cotton &7 -
Sizlan Energy B3.08° -
Tata Coffes 14.08 -
Tata Elxsl B.B4
Tata Power Com pany 235 -
Trident 2567 -
United Spirits 083 £
Wipra Limited 5.92
(i} Imvestmant |n Mutual Funds
Aditya Birla Sun Life MIDCAP Fund-Growth 7.63 583
Aditya Blrla Sun Life Purs Value Fund - Srowth Option £ B3 4 06
Axis Focused 25 Fund - Growth Option 153 10.03
Axis Liguid Fund- Growth Option - 1
Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Srowth Option T84 683
Axis Long Term Equity Fund - Growth 795 7.0B
O5P Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Grawth 263 2329
Franklin india PRIMA FUND - Direct - Growth 4 7.97
HEFC MID-CAP Opparturities Fund Growth Option 282 228
ICIC| Prudential Multicap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 2.57 209
ICIC Prudential Value Discovoery Fund - Direct Plan - Grawth 838 633
IDFC Emerging Business Direct Plan Growth a7z 8.3
Kotak Emerging Equity seheme - Griwth 3322 258
Kotak Equity Hybrid - Growth 7.94 6.76
L&T Mid Cap Fund-Grawth 274 2.37
Mippon ndia Equity Hybrid Fund - Grawth Plan 129 110
Nippon India Small Cap Fund - Direct Plan Growth Plan - Growth Gptig 1Z:65 B.5H
MNippan India Srall Cap Fund - Growth Plan - Growth Optlon 270 2.57
SBI Focused Eguity Fund Regular Plan Growth 270 217
SBl Small Cap - Bagular Plan - Growth 308 240
Sundaram Mid Cap Fund- Direct Plan - Growlth Option 557 1256
Tata Eguity P/E Fund -Direct Plan Growth 3323 269
UTl Mid Cap Fund-Growth Option- Direct [zE0]] 486
(i} Investment in physical gold S132. -
{h) Investment In Government Securities
Soversion Cold Bond 2.75% TR 2303
Wholly owned subsidiaries
[a] Indo Thal Realities Ltd. - *
(o) Indo Thal Glabe Fin (IFSC) Lud. - -
{c] Fernto Creen Hydrogen Lid =
[v) Associate Company
Inda Thai Commuodities Pyl Ltd. 0777 106,67
fvi] Investmentsin Other Structured Entities
Sky Space Ventures [LLP) %52 £18
Lose Brovision for Diminution in the value of Investment - =
Total (A+B) 1,461.07| 1,486.95

Consolidated Financial Statemenls
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7. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

As A Mareh X1,
2022

Rz, In Lakhs]
Az At March 31,
20

(&} Security depasits
d Unsecured, considerad aood
L Depasits with Exchange 590.17 539.87
il ©ther Security Deposits s0.24 4138
[B] Others
a. Acorued Inlesest - 156
b, Receivables from stock exchange against. Dally Obligation 2184 8.8
. Income Tax Ralund B 1733
d. Others 000 ~
Total (A+B) &73.59 591.39
8. Current Tax Asset (Met) [Frs. Ir Lakhs)
I 0 0
Advance tax pald (Net of provisions] 5 1329
Total | - 13.29
9. Deferred Tax [A=sats) [ Liabilities [Net) [Rs. In Lakhs)

e ‘ As At March 31, As At March 3],

2023 2021

Deferred tax (assets) | liabilities refer note no. 34 4] 2569
MAT credit entitlement 2590 (G853
Total 2237 2480

10, mrestmont propariy

Particulars

Furnitumg
il

flatires

Office
sQulpmE s

Cenrrypmatars

IR I Lakiis}

Gross Carmylng amount (At Cost or doomed cost)
|Bslance s st Manch 31, 2020 £4235 106.68 S418 - gisza|
AodiTions B3 oz 18T 1.0 .78
Deduietiors . - .
|Balance as at March 31, 2001 TIL3R 125,44 E518 - SI5.00
Aoditions 957 - - 12097
Cediuctions - - - - -
|Balance &8 &t Manch X1, 2022 BE4L3S 12544 6518 - 1,048,597
Accumulsbed deprecistion/smartisation
|Balonce ms ot March 31, 2020 on 2004 w2 15
Deoreciation for the year 1356 750 &1 0
Dediictions
|Galpnce & 5t March 3, 2021 - &5 T 3754 - BRI
Deprecation tor the yaar 23 ksl - 32
Credluctions
|Badance as at March 51, 2022 - 638 &E.05 - Ta&3)
|
[Motbinck
As ol Minrch 31, 2021 T24.30 TOTT ITES &351.79|
As nt March 31, 1022 D5435 52,06 [EAE] 23054]
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12 Right of asset use (Rs In Lskhs)
[ As AL

Particulars As AL March March 31,
5, 2022 2031
Leass-hold Office Premisas [
Cross l'.'.-nylng amaunt (At Cost or deemad cost)
Cening Balance 758 1758
Trartr.far- from PRPE *
additions :
Disposal | Adjustrment g .
Cloesing lerjring Amount 758 1758

Accumulsted deprecistion/amortisation

Opening Balance 551 182
Transfer from PPE = -
Depreciation for the year 136 150
Disposal / Adiustrment . :
Closing Accumulated depreciation &L67 iz
Mat Cnﬂ;irlg amounts ri - 1427
13 Other Mon-Financial Assets (Rs in Lakhs)

As At
Particulars As At Mareh|  March 3,
31,2022 2021
[a) Capital Advance -
[b} Advances ather than capital advances
- Prepaid expenses 20,68 868
- Advances to creditors 15042 303
« Advances Lo Stafl s5&2 2.8
- Other Receivable 578 6189
- TS Receivable - 4,49
- Advance against property 23448 1353
= LST CENVAT 2617 -
- G5T Recelvables 1a7 -
Total 23382 185.70
14 Payables (A=, In Lakis)

As Al
Particulars As AL March|  March 31,

31,2022/ 2021

(A} Trade payables
- 1otal outstanding duss of micro enterprises and small

eniErprises * =
- total putstanding dues of creditors other than micro
et prises and small enterorises 4 12666 LIE7.16

(B} Onher payables
- total oirsranding dues of micro enterprises and small
eriterprises -
« total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro
enterprises and small enteforises D30 032

Total 412696 216758

Meka: Thare are o micro, émall and medium enterprises, to which company owes dues, This information i
tequited to be distlesed under the Micro, Small ang Medium Entarprises Dey elopment Act, 2006 that has
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of Information availibke with
the Campsny s

Consolidated Finaneial Statements 140



IndoThai 28" Annual Report 2021-22
15 Barrowings (other than debt securities) Rz I Lakhs)]
As At
Particulans A ArMarch|  Mareh 30,
31, 2022 20321
In Indin
Secured

Al amortlzed cosl
[a} From Ranks
Term Loan
& HDFC Bank Ltd. * -
Demand Loan
b HDFC Bank Ltd-STL ™
Bank overdraft
a, HOFC Bank OO 147.62
b Indusing Bank Q0 * - 2357
Total | 14763 22,67
- Bz D00 Lakh indicates valuss are lover than Rs. 0.01 whore applicable
* 0D taken against fiosed dopasit and pefsonal guarantee of Orectors at the rate of intarest B.25%

16 Deposits (R=. 11 Lakihs]

As Ay
Particulars Az Ay March| March ¥,
31, 2022 202
At armortized oost
- Securnity deposits [From Branches & Franchisees) A8 41.34
- Seeurity deposits [From Tenant] Sis 187
Total | 5186 58.21
17 Other Financial Liabilides {5 In Lakhs)

As At
Particulars Az At March| March 3,
I, 2023 0N
Interest payable TEE
Expenses creditors I5ES 3Lk
Divigend payable #3] 3.50
Cther payabie 157 Q.43
Dervative-financial instrument llabiity - Bb.52
Audit Fees Payable 030 =
Provision 230 -
Statutory Dues §o2 =
Ernployes Related Labiites &T7
Total | 6241 42.73)
18 Current Tax Liabilldes [Ney) {Hs, In Lalds)

Al AL
Particulers As AL March|  March 31,
3], 2022 20
Incorme Tax Payable 5525 030
Total | 5524 030

{Hs, In Lakhs)

Ax Af
Particulars Az At March| March 31,
5, 2022 20

Provigion for aratuity

Provision for SR Expenzes

Other Provisions

159
Total | &07 -

Consolidated Financial Stalements

150



In dfﬁThai

28" Annual Report 2021-22

0 Orthaer Worn-Financial Linbilities tHE I Lakrad
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{F) Terms/rghts attached to equity shares:
Thecompany tas only one class of eguity shares having a parvalug of Bz 10 por share Each hidldar of equity shares is entitied o ong

YoLe per share, The dividend, in case proposed by the Board of Directors iz subject 1o the approval af the charehaldes in the ensuing
annual Genetal Magting, exeepl in case of |ntetim dividend, In the svent ol Houldaticn, the equity shareholders are eligible to raceive
the remaining assets of the Company aftes distrbutlen ol all preferentizl amouhits, n propartieh to their sharsholding.

{0) There sre no shares reserved for fssue upder optlans and contracte/commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment

[H} Other details of equity shares for a perled of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2022
Mo. of Shares

Particulars

Agaregate number of enare allotted 3= fully paid up
PUrSLENT IO contract(s) without payment being received
in cash

Agaregate number of shares allotied as fully paid bonus
shares

2019

Aggregate number of shares boeght back

I3 Other Equity

Particulars

Resorves and Surplus

Security
Pramium

Retainad
Eafnings

(R Im Lakhe]

Balance as at March 31, 2020 238615 11673 3,502.58
Prafit .-" [Lozs) for the year 10633 LOle 23
Total Eﬁmnrghunsiw ineame for the vear =a0 380
Dividend T A
Dividend Distribution Tax - a

Balance as at March 31, 2021 238E15 214696 453IN
Profit / [Loss) for the year 592 @l S92 81
Total comprehiensive incame for the vear (28] [o28)
Cividend (1008 (160,080
Dividend Distribution Tax

Balance as at March 3, 2022 238615 3,039.49 LA

Mature and Purpose of reserve

T Securibes premium reserve 1s used to record the premium on issue of shares The reserve can be utihised only for limited purposes
such asssuance of bonus shares, writing off the preliminany expenses n sccordances with the provisionsof the Companies Act, 2015

2 Betalned earnings are the praflts that the Company has earmed L)) date, |ess drddends qr other distributions paid (o shareholders it
al=n inciucies actuarial galnsand |osses on defined benefit plans recognized in other comprehenzve income [net of taxes),

23 Non-controlling Interests

Mor-tontralling Interests represanit proportionate sharé held by minosity shareholders in the net assets of subsicdiaries which are not

wihol ly-oerveel by the Campany

Thie batance of non-contralling Interests asat the end of the year is as belows

[R= in Lakhs)

A4 ALl March

N, 2022 31, 2027
.23 .
.25 ’

As At March

Particulars

Nor-controlling Interests
Total | | | |

) The comipeny, through its subsidary Fermto Grean Hydrogen Limited holds 57% [March 31, 2021 NIL) equity stake.

152

Consolidated Financial Slalemenits




md!ﬂ-hﬂi

28" Annual Report 2021-22

24 Interest Income

{5, In Lakhs)

Particulars Ended on Ended on
Mireh 31, 2027 March 31,2021
Interest income on financial assets
measured at amortised cost |
(1) Flxed deposits with banks EEIz el 37
(i} Funding and fale payments 22599 255
(i) Irterest an 1C0 - £
(Iv) Interest on Soversign Cold Bongs o
Total n7.05 1B794
25 Dividend Income {R=. In Lakhs)
0
Dividend incarme
- Frorm Imeestments 2729 L=
[ Total 2729 64
26 Fees and Commission Income (R In Lakis)
Particulars Ended an Ended an
March 31, 2022 March X1, 202)
Brokersge income
Brokerage Income FrC B3 0
Total A 48096 4301
Income from services
Othors nay %75
Tatal 8 097 £.75
Total [A-E) #8193 L8776

27 Met Gain [ [Loss) en Fair Value Changes

(Rs iR Lakhs)

. Endod on Ended on
rarticuiar March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
(&) et gain/{loss) an financial instrurnents at fair value through profit or loss
{1} Profitd[toss] on sabe of dervatives hetd for trade [Ret) (e 5991
(1) Profiyf{loss)-on other securities bl I854T 39038
(W1} Pratitf|loss) on sale of investrments {ret) at falr value through profitor loss B 6 53360
() Brofit!{luss) on forelgn currency transaction & translation 355 -
{B) Total net gain on fair value changes 121562 1.523.09
(€] Fair value changes: __ il
(i} Roalisad 5085 B2083
_[ﬁrL!ﬂrealised 254,77 69326
Total 123562 1523.09

28 S5ale of Services

Particulars

Incorme from Depositony

Ended on

IR= In Lakihs)

Endiod on

March 31,2022 March 33, 2021

a2

Total

19,73
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29 Other Income (R In Lakhs|

Particulars Ended an Ended an

March 31, 2022 March X, 2021

Hecovery of bad debis - 006

Reverssl of Douliful Debts Provision 104 SR04

Rerl received a0 990
Incerme from mutus) fund ol
Share in prafil of associate company 1.09

Miscellaneous Income 985 528

Total 4382 1528

30 Finance Cost {Re In Lakhs)

Particulars

Ended on
March 31, 20022

Ended on
March 31, 2021

On financial liabllities messured 3t amortised cost

Irtterest on borrowlngs THas 7155

Orhet borrowing cost T 608
Total BS 44 BiE3

51 Fees and Commission Expenses {R=, In Lakhs)

Particulars Ended an Ended on

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Commission to Branches & AP's I003T MEo2
Depositon charges 178 254
Membershlp and Subscription Fees 408 4,05
Total 20619 12470

Rs In Lalkhs)]

12 Employee Benalit Expenses

Farticulars Ended on Ended an

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2021

Sslary ahd Wages 24587 ea38
Contribution to Provident Fund and other fund {Refer Mole nd, £4) L6 935
Staff Welfare expenses SELB1 3953
Total 30685 2736

|B4 I Lakhs)

33 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Particulars Ended on Ended on

March 31,2022 March 3, 202

Depreciation on Proparty, plant and eguipmarit 2BEZ 357
Amortisation on othet intangible assets G20 30
Depréciation on Investrment property S 441 05
Depreciation an right of asset use 136 1L.50
Total G130 TE.43
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3& Othor Expansos

Particulars

Ended on

Mareh 31,

{Hs, In Lakhs)

Hent and amenities ;
InBUrance 498 &7
Travelling and conveyance expenses 738 528
annudl Maintenance Expensss 002 i
Anmual Membership Fee o7a
Electricily expornses 1439 12.91
VSAT and Internet expenses T84 15,28
Cammunication expenses 278 299
Advertisement and Butiness Prarnation Expenses 1439 T34
Prifting and stationery 1.05 128
Auditor's fees and expenses ™ & P T 145
Bad Debts 190 1,59
Het gain an foreign curreny transaction & r.ren;lqgllnr- - 149
Repairs, maintenance, upkeop and athers 475 .03
Legal and professional charges 2030 .56
Corporate Social Respon sil:riﬁt_-..- [CESR) expentas 135 1.62
Director Sitting Fee - 0.09 =
Incarporation Expenses o1& -
Office Expetises ] -
Miscellaneous Expenses I7T7E _IElE_
Share in loss of assaciale campany - 1.46
Total 24385 185.44G
1R=In Lakhsi
L] " # o
Statutory Audit Fese 120 (s =T5)
Tax Audit Fes G348 0430
Cortication fae 025 025
Total 1.75 145
35 Tax Reconclllation
Amounits recaegnised In Statoment of profit and loss [R= in Lakhs )

Particulars

year ended

year ended

March 3, 2027 March 37, 2021

Taxan profit for the current year 154y 65 _E}ﬂ
Tax an prefit =-E;1:r1|5_1:|re-'«.'ilzuus. yEaT A [112)
Crefer red tax {4539 IB3.E0

Tax expensa for the year charged to the Profit and 14756 6278
Deferred tar of amounts recognised (n atier comprebensive incorme [k 010 [&.67)
Total Tax expenses for the year [a+h) 147.78 37804

Reconcifiation of effective tax rate

Particulars

year anded

year ended

March 31, 202 march 31, 202

Profit beforo tax :
ApplicablaTax Rate 2517 25.779
Computsd Tax Expenss 8074 AHI733
Tax effect of :
Exemgtad income - -
ingome/ Expenses allowed & aisallowad (133.5TH [ &TY
Dieferred Taxon account -:J-F-P::pert_-f.lz"lanLand Egquipment and Intang 059 027
Tax Expenses recognised during the year 14766 Ig278
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Movamant in deferred tax balances

Far the F.¥, 2011-2

|R= in Lakds |

Deferred Tax Liabiiities

Dipreciation

Fair valuation of Investment

Totad - Deferred Tax Liabilitles

Daferred Tax Assets

Depreciation 400 ] - att)
Prowision for Coubtful debts 3405 [T7.28) . 520
Delined Employes Plar [0.53) (5023 W03
Fair valuation of Investrman: (G774} (B2 4} (296
Total - Deferred Tax Assets {24.840] N7.45)| - 144
Wat tax [Assets){Liabilites 2480 12145 | - [3.44)|
Movement in deferred tax balances (F=in Lakhs )

Particulars

AL 51
April 1,

For the F.Y. 2020:21

Recognised in

profit o loss

Recognised
inOCl

Deferred Tax Liabilitles

2020

Depreciation

Falr valuation of Investrment

Total - Deferred Tex Lisbilities

Deferred Tox Assets

Detireciation S593 T - 000
Provision for Daubtlul detits 3074 (P28 - Lok
Dafined Employes Plan 445 .07 - [B535]
Other iming aifference AL A7 -
Fair valuation af Investment 1.0 [BZ.44) - [&7.74]
Total - Deferred Tax Assats 159,63 (384.43)| - [24.80)
Net tax [Assets)/Liabilities {359.63) 384.63 | - 24.80

36 One time impact on Tox Expenses [cument & deferred) due to change in tax Rate

(R i Lakhis)

Particulars Ended on Ended on

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Dnetime impact on Tax Expenses {current deferred] due to change in tax Rate . 218.05
Total | . 71895

Mote! On September 20k 20019, the Coverriment of India, vide the Taxation laws [Srmondrment] Ordinsnes 2008 inserted Section 1THBAA IR
thi Incomia Tax Act, 1961, which provides domestic Companies an optlon Lo pay Corporale Tax al reduced rate effecthva April 1, 2818
subjectto<eriain conditions. Accordingly the Company has detided to axercise the option of lewer tax rate available unider Sectior
TiER44 of the Incorne Tax Act, 1961, esintroduced by Taxation Laws [Amendrment] Ordinance, 2009with elfect frorm FY 2020-2021

Accordingly. the Company has recognised the provislon for income tax for year ended March 312621 and re-measured hig

gccumulated deferred tax assetliakilites at March 31, 2021 based on the rale prescribed under Section (5EAL. Conseguantly, tha
campany hias reversed MAT Cradit of R5218.95 Lakhs during the current gquarter. This matior has resalled in one Umeirmpast on Tax

exprenses (current & deformed).
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37 Easrning Per Share [EPS)
The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share i= givern beloe:

year ended yoar andaed

Particulars
) ) warch 31,2022 March 31, 2021

i] Met Brofit after tax as por Statement of Prafizand Loss stirlbutable to Eaulty Shareholders [in Lakis] g7 8L 1S

i} Weighted Average number of sguity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS {in numbers) LOOO0000| 10060000

|11} Basic and DHuted Earnings per sharg 6T 1018
{Facevalus Rs. 10/- per equity share |

38 Statement of Corporate Soclal Responslbility Expenditure
Diuring the period ended March 31, 2027 the Company has spent T 2134 Lakh [Previous year 3 1118 Lakh) out of the tats] smolint of o

(Presnous year S T Lakh) requred to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies ACt 2013 jn respect of Corporste Social
Responsibility [C5R] _
Amount spent in cath during the year o |R= {n Lakns )

: As AL March
Particulars 31,2022
[} Construetion/acquisition of amy sl 3
[ii] On purposes othee than (1) sbove - .18

39 Contingent Liahilities
As At March  As AT March
Partic
thaiks 51,2022 n, 202
Counter guarantess in respect of guarantess givan by banksto the Stock Exchanges towards base

capital, margin deposits etc 690,00 59000

Pledege of fleed deposits (inchiding Interest] with the bank against the above bank guaranteess o FOEEE

&D Related Party Disclosure
ds-per Indisn Accounting Standard on rélated party disclosunes [Ind AS 24), the names of the related parties of the Company sre as

Tollows
(A] List of related parties where control exists and aiso related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships

Mature of relationship Mame of the related party

Parasmal Doshi [Chaiman &Whole Time Directorn

Dhanpol Doshi [Manaaing Directar & Chief BExecutive Officer]
Fajendra Bandl [Whole Time Cirecior)

Key Managemant Pemsonnsl (KMP} eepak Sharma (Chiel Financlal Officer)

Sanjay Mushwah [Company Sactelary)

Mandan Rundethar Vingyakrao {Director In Subs diary)
Bhumiki Saxena [Company Secretany] [in Subsidiand
Assoclate Company inda 'hal Commaodities B Ltd

M5 Sun Dégr Warkd

&/ Balrmukund Ramkluhan Bang
Skoy Space Ventures LLP

Citddel Real Estates Private Ltd.
Eurure Infrasstates Private Ltd.
iM Consultants Private Limited
Surana Estate And Corrrmodily Trading P Lid
Gestanjah Bulldoan Pve Lid
Crther Related Parties Vistar Villas Pt Lt

Brogpatity Residency Pyl Lid
Rizing Infrareal Pyt Lid
Prowident Real Estate Py Lid
Red Carpet Besidenicy PvL Lid
Zuresn Chandrs Shantilal B Co

Sujanmal & 5ons

Sy Space Inswrance Broking LLP
Ingde-Thai Wealth Management Py Ltd
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Relatives of Key Management Porsonnel

Dhanpal Deshi [HUF)

Mivya Dosh|

Jaya Band|

Mishit Dmshl

Palak Bandl

Paras Dosh| [HUF)

Praveen Bandi

Falendra Bandi (HUF)

Sadhans Daghl

Sarthak Doshi

Sunita Bandl

VijayaJain

Rajmati Hingad

Varsha Dashi

Paras Dosni [(WTER)

Ritu Doshi Jain

Tripat Jain

Chandra Shekhar Boshi

Humbkum Jan

Romil Bandi

Anita Khasghwala

{B) Slgnificant Transactlons with Relsted Parties

Particulars

{F=in Lakhs

Relitionship FY 20-21
Brokerage Received
Cltadal Beal Estates Pyt Lid Onthet related party - oo
Sujgnmzt & Sons Other refated party T =
Chanpal Losni (s 1= (RS 013
Chenpal Doshi HUF HLE of KMP Bd 080
indo Thal Wealth Management Private Limited Other redated party IAT 055
Fleing infrareal Pvrlud Orther refated party - o6
Inde Thal Commodithes Byt Lid. Associate Campahy 0.4 -
Jaya Bandi Reldtive of KME {olle= &3
Nishit Dok Relative of KMP .Iﬂ'!ﬂ 25
HLUIF of KMP o 1,06
Parasrmal Dvshi KaAR 020 135
Pravesn Handi Belabive of KMDP 08 Di0
Rajendra Bandi Ksp (N7 02l
Sadhrana Doshl Relative af KMP =R 1246
Sarthak Doshi Refative of KMP il Y Q.89
Sunita Bandi Retativie of KMP fleklo. 013
Palak Bandi Rafative af KMP 2o 012
Remil Bandi Relative of KMP ool
Warsha Doshl Refative of KMP 085 147
Deepak Sharma KR 03 0,69
Rajmati Hingad Retative of KMP (afe]: | 0,03
Wijaya Jain Relative of KMP 0,06 [=h
Mivya Doshi Relative of KMP o 028
Anita Khaglwaia Relative of KMP onE 0.0
Indo thai Raalties Lid. Subsidarny L -
Sanjay Kushwah KMP o0y ox
Total | a2 =73
Remuneration
carthak Dieshi Refative of KMP - 40
Pravean Band)| Relative of KMP il4 270
Palak Band! Relative of KMBP - 18T
Mandan Kundestkar Vinayskrao KMp .00 -
Total 1214 8.49|
, s : =X
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Remuneration/Compensation to KMP*
Short term employens benefits 24 12.00
Chanpal Doshi Lo Ra
Past omployment benefits 059 57 |
Total 2435 1257 |
PSR Short term employes benelits 2538 452
] = mg
Post employment benefits o7 ] 050
Total IET8 15.0;
g Short tefrm emplévee benafits 445 2
Hajendra Eand)
Post ernployrent banafite - -
Yozl £AE 280
Deepak Sharma Shiart term employee benefits 382 340
Fast ernplayrnent benelits = =
Total T 349
] Short term ernployes benefits &52 400
Sanjay Kusnwah
Poist employrnent benefits " ¥,
Total 452 527 |
2 ar I b E 187
B R Sl Shart term employee benefics 251
Fost employment benafits - -
Total 167

*As the Fabilitie= for gratuity and lesve compensationare provided on an actusnsl basis for the Com pary as o whaole, the amounts
peraining to the key managemant personnel s notineluded above

Partlculars

Relatlenship

(A= In Lakhs)

FY 20-32)

ol el

Rant Pald
M/s Halmukund Ramkishan Bang Other related party 2494 I
Paras Dosh| HLUF HUF of KhMP 162 162
Dhanpal Reshi HUF HUF of KME & 114
Ms Sun Recor Warld Gther related party 1247 147
Total 0.7 014
Rant Received
By Space Ventures LLP | ©ther related pary | 3500 3930
Total 36.00 319,490
Profit from Partnership Firm
SRy SPace Ventures LLD [ Gthear related party [ 03% T
Total [ ) 3.8
Cutstanding Balance as on March 31
Daposits Given
Paras Doghi HUF Balative af KPP .00 .00
Sun Decor Waorld Oihar ralated party 500 5,00
hfs Bafmukung Rambishan Bang Cither related party 000 10,00
Total 18,00 13.00
Deposit Taken
Sky Space Ventures LLE | otherrelated party SO0 89,04
Total 2.00 2.0d
Receivables
Sloy Space Ventures LLP Clhei related party - 266
Wijaya Jain Relative of KME - 170
Bhanpal Deshi HUF Relative of KMP - 537
Rajendra Band) Poiative of KMP - 17
Mivya Gashi Relative of KMP aHE o} -
Sunite Bandi Balative of KMP - 168
Jaya Bandl Balative of KMP - 14655
Palak Bandi Rétlatlye of KMP 3 179
Fravean Band| Ralatlye af KMP 0.20- ifri:]
Anfa'wnasgiwala Falat|va of KMP n.oz .
Doepak sharma Ko - L20
Sanjay Hushwah EmMp - 134
Parasmal Doshl KM - B.5]
Tatal [Fi] 71.08
-
Consolidated Financial Statements 159
v il ﬂ 4

e =




1TV ey e

IndoThal 28" Annual Report 2021-22

Payables
Farazmal Choshi HUF HUF of Khe - aBl
Paras Deshi KD OaF -
Varsha Doshi Relative of KMP - 130
Sarthak Soshi Rafative of KMP = QAT
Sadtana Doshl Relitive of KMP 0 pris|
Nivya Doshi Relative of KMP - 467
Romil Bandi Relative of KMP oL »
Jaye Bandi Relative of KMF L =
Palak Bandi Redative of KMP o
Rajenidra Band KPR 138 -
Dihanpal Dosh L I 208 %3
Dhanpal Doshi HLF HUF of KMP o50 -
Dieapak Sharma Y [= » 5
Anita Khasglwala Belative of KMP - F 04
Citadel Real Estates Private Limited Other related party = -
Ri=ing Infrareal Pyt Ltd, Caher refated party - =
Inde Thal Wealth Maragement Private Limited Caner redated party - 1274
Suifanmal & Sons Crrer related party - .
Balmukund Famkishan Bang trer related party - -
Total M] 4153
Investment Balance
Chy Space Verntures L1 P Other related party 53 #.18)
Indo Thal Cormnrnodities Pyt Lid, Azcociale Company 4353 GZ 5%
Total &T.Ddy 46,70
- B= (.00 Lakh |ndlcates values are lower thap B 0,01, where applicable.
&) The Group = présenting corsalidated financial skalermants and hemce In gocordoree wilk lndhan Adeownling Slandirg 108 - Segrmeint Hopastng
gl Irfarrnarion is decioged o the consaidated financial T temants
Operating ssgrmenty sre defned 35 cormpor=its of Srensiprigs o which sEeele inancisl icfurmetken s svaliie 1hat & eeslaond regaisly by chiol
ol g decEkin rrsler, & Ssskine how o dlicoaie resouroes anid sy ceriseennres The Goouir's Busrees (Sovmdiniped o {wo segrreniis i
mentionod boiow, Sogmnnts tave besn identified and meporoed tsadeg inlo sccount tha natute of servjcss the dilfering risks nd retulne anad Irmermel
fmarselnl ieotsting
Idenilled busine ss sgrerarl Thar bizsi ness segmonis comprices of
i} Broki-g Commistion & rdated setvites Braking apd ovhe relsed acuviss (nvestment & treing of shares; Districomon of thind porty produci
Ime Martint Fund, L#e Insurmncs, mic pnd fakes coedit fof e BuSiness and incerest seimad an ol
Tlonid s i frroher s Dusreis
|b] Ragl Estate bosiness Prchaso Rsak of properies, development of mnd and earmod rontal mcome
||_'u-\-_|.:1ur.a|;:4'1rg ACTIITIEE Maresacturing of snvironmioal technologies
Brim nt infarmetion by Business segment] = b
Darticilars
& Sogment Fevemes
Exlemal BRI OO0 e 2RO Qg LIS 50 200G
L intor-Sogmprs - - x
Lpatating msmnum 154309 2O 3235 - ois - 197550 1LB0s
A Oy eSO #1= T4 8% LT = [ ||
Total Rovenus 198554 T 238501 mEe" o4 o’ - LOTACE T 2TOSAL
b Segment Result !
Prole behors |rfeeast & Tanas | Fraxy 17 45 [0 {IZ8cE |RETF: - TS LTl E
MRl Expenses BG4 BI63 BS AA AN
Uroft befotr T | EEa2 1EILEE [BL4G} {11805 1E1n - | sa0 LSS5
fau gupermes wcluding defesved tax - 38858 » BNl 3827
Het Profit sfier Tix 1, 104,40 1243 70 = rraq) & - [REES LI3528
© Ssgment Assels 5L FES Eo60 4T 1008 14 G055 S50 WeB7a .23 768102
o Segmisnt Lisbilitdes & D6EA05 2207 4 166 31 TH3.E0 Tif 62 - 4445 LTS
& Capital Employed SSEES] uUa0T |  EALHD  BO004 (z78) Ga2e 35 iRt
Chiil s 160
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42 Summany of consalldation

a) Entorprises consolldated as subsidiary & associate in acoomdance with Indian Accounting Standard 110 - Consslidated Financial

Statarnants

Hamez of the Company

Principsl Placo of Budlness

woof Shares Held

Az on March

i), 20322

As on March

51, 2031

Capital Tower, 2nd Floor. Plot Mo, 1682417, PL Whalhy-
indo Thai Realties Ltd &, Scheme Mo. 54, Behind 227 Mall Indore - owned 10 O TO0.00%
LE2N0 Suibeidiany
Unit Mo, 536 Signature Building, Second Floor Whaolly-
Incgla Thal Clebe Fin (IFSC) Lid Hlock 138, Zone-, CIFT 5EZ Gandhinagar ovwned 00, 0 00 R0
{Cugrat)- TB2355 Subs|diary
Capital Tower, Ird Floor, Plot No. T634A-T7. PU- Azsociate : .
Thai s Pt L ] ; L0005 G0.05%
inda Thai Comymadities Put Ltd & Soheme Mo, 54, Behind C21 Mall Indofe= Company
" & i L Plot o T70. 171, Scherne Mo 54, PU-4&, Rear 02 Subsidiany 7. 00
T f 1 Ltd i ot
STt Lpons dyarogm Mallindara Indare MPAST0 1N company

b - Additienal Infarmation, s reguired under schedule Il Lo the Cormpanies Adt, 2015, of enlerprises consolidated ac subsidiaties and

associate ss an March 31, 2022

Met Aspets Le.

Share i Profit or Loss

As T oaf Forn
Foeticiine Consclitaton fis. in Lekhs consolidated Rs in Lakhs
. i profit or loss
Assets
Parent
Inde Tha Securities Lid. B 90% 553071 7 45 % lO40.T)
Subsidiaries
indian
- India Thal Reales Lid 15.12% Ba2 B2 -1. 78 (222}
= Inda Thal Glabe Fin [IESL) Lid 2005 955 20 l.aa
- Femito Creen Hydrogen Lid. L04% [2.4%] -3 A4 (33.25)
Associate
Indian
- Indo Thal Commuodithes Lid. 1.02% 6525 011% 1.09
Non-controliing interest in all
subsidisries Assoclates
Indizan |l
- Femito Creen Hydrogen Lid 40,023 (124 _-2.58% [
Tatal 100,005 6,424.35 | 100005 967.82

Share in Other Share in Total

Camprahensive Incoms Comprahensive

Particulars

Camprahensiv

As ¥, of a of
consolidated
Other

consolidated
Total
Hi 1n Lakh =
Comprehensi

L~

Bs In Lakh

Ilncomea
Parent
Indo Thiai Securities Lid. 0000 oza|  107.aaN 1,040,038
Subsidiaries
|Indian
- Indg Thal fHsaltes Lid - - <L 78% fi7z2)
- ndo Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) Lid. - . 020 152
< Ferito Grasn Hydrogen Lrd - BGaN (3329
Consolidated Financlal Statements 161
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Azzociate
Indinn

= Inde Thai Comimodities Ltd. - . 0.1 109
Non-controlling intarest in all
subsidiaries Associates
Indian

< Farmta Crean Hydrogen Lid - - -25H% [2&53)]

Total 100.00% {0.28) 100.00% 96754 |

¢] Additional infarmation, as requined under schodulo |l oo the Companies Act, 2013, of onterprises

consolidated ag subsidiaries and associate as on March 31, 200N

MHat Assels 1o,

Total Aot minus Sham in Prafit or Losg

Tolal Liabifities
Farticulars

consahdated AS .-_ ot R
i Re In Lakhs  consolidated  Rs in Lakhs
Aeike profit or loss
Pareant
Inda Thai Securities Ltd. B2 443795 100355 103006
Subsidiaries
Indian
- Incko Thal Realties Lid 1555 BEQ.AG 0.67% [7.07]
- Inde Thal Globe Fin (IFSC) Led 25% 128,03 -0.52% [3.24]
Agsoclate
Indian
- Indo Tha Commadities Lid, 133% 108,67 ~[L15% [1i%5]
Total 100D 523301 10C00% 101633
Shatd [n Other Share in Total
Comprehensive Comprehensive
Incoma Income
Ag ' of A% % of
Particulars cansoljdated consalidated
e har ‘ as. b Lakh Total e T b
Comprehensiv Comprehansi
= Wi
Incame Incogme
Parent
Irdo Thal Securities Ltd. T D0s 1380 0155% 1,043,965
Subsidiaries
Indian
- Indo Thai Fsaltres Lid, - - -0.68% {7.31)
- Inde Thal Clobe Fin [IFSC] Ld - - =51 [5.28)
Associate
indian
- Imdie Thal Commodities Lid. - - -0 b (148}
Tatal 100.00% 1330 T100.00% 103023

2 The Board of parent comoany has déclared a dividend & 70% Le. R= 1/- per eguity share of B= 10/- each for the (nancial ysar ende

March 31, 2052

&4 Employee Banefit
As per Indlan Accounting Standard 13 "Emplayee ben efits”, the disclosuras as definad are given below:

Consolidated Financial Statements
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A) Defined Benefit Plans

The Parent Compary has made an arrangemant with Life Insurance Corporation for Gratilty Benefits. Mow tha' caimpay makes annual

cantributions to the EmMployees’ Sroup Gratulty-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India. & fumded
defined benefit pian for aligible employess. The present \alue of the defined banefTt gbligation and the related cument senice coct

weere meaasured Using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuadal valuations

{il Reconcilistion of opening and closing balances of Defined Benafit Obligation

Particulars

year endad
March 31, 202 March 37, 20321

year ondod

Particulars

Present value of the obligation at the beainning of the pertod 29,52 41,68
Interast cost 203 28]
Currant saryice cost £79 417
Past Service Cost - -
Benelits paid [if any) - {0, &H8)
Actuarial [gain)iass (02 [TETT
Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 3531 2931
[ii} Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period 3531 253
Fair value of plan assets at end of period 3482 51_4_1
et labilivy/|assoet) recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis 048 1)
Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit) (0.48) n
fiii} Expense recognized during the year (R im Lakhs)

yizar ended year endeod

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
In Income StEtemernt
Interest cost i3 29
Current sepvice gost £T3 .18
Pas: Sernvice Cost - -
Expected return-an plan asset [Z.28] 7
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under - Employee benelins
expenses” & B 538
In Other Comprehensive (income) f expenses
Actuarial (gainl/loss - obligation (=82 r] [TBLTTF)
fw.:tuurinl (Qain)ass - plam assets 131 .20
Net [income)fexpense for the year recognised in OC 038 nesT)|

{iv] Actuarial assumptions

PFarticulars vear ended March 31, 2022 yevar ended March 31, 2021
Rate of discounting JaEnk 7 D
Rateof galany \norease TO0% T
Wlthdrawal rate [Fer Anrium| 004 S 0%
Maftality rate duting armploymeant e e Inicljan Assured Lvee Mortaliey
ertality [RO72-14] {25721k}
Mortality rate after amployment MNA LA,

163
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{v) Senasitivity Analysis

Significant actuarial asumptions for the determination of the defined benefit abligation are discount rate and expectad salary
increase rate. Effect of change In mortality e s negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented below may not be
representative of the actual change in the defined henefit abligation as it is unlikely that the change in essumption would scour in

solaton of ane another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. The results of sansitivity analysls are ghven babow:

As Al March 31, 2003

As Al March 31, 201

Dafinsd Bensfit Obligation (Base}

mazbnsawmm:ﬂmn
Discourit Rate: 1.25%

2951653 @ Sslary [ncrease Rate - T and
Liscount Rate - T

LB ISR A rcrehanin Discai e et 33,065,067 «=1005 [Changs [6)%] 2743260 x=100% [Change {618 |
Liability with x% decrease in Discount Ra 37,568,393, x=1,00% [Change 7% 31,47,304; x=1.00% [Change T% |
Lizbaility with a3 P
iabslity wath W% increase in Salary 37.86,941 %=1.000 [Change 7% 11,4577, %=1 00% [Change 7%
Crawth Rate
|.j3hi|‘lt‘_.u".‘|u'i’!h s decreasein Saiary - =
kadd 7.41.587 5=1.00% [Chang= {6)%
Crowth Rate 3301594 x=1.00% [Change (6% | 77,6158 %=1.00% [Change {61 ]
il b x5 Wity I
:.atbl ity with % Increass in Withorawa 3525387, %-100% [Change 0% | 2823760 x=1.00% [CHange 0% |
diEe
Liability with »% decrease in Withdrawal . 080 X=100% [CH 3 TR T

Rate

{vi) Maturity analysis of benefit obligations

{R= in Lakhsh

Consolidated Financial Stalemenis

o1 Apr 20271 to 31 Mar 2022 - &7
01 Apr 2022 10 31 Mar 2023 B0 0.57
1 Apr 2023 10 31 Mar 2024 BTl 0.57
01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 196 15
a1 &pr 2025 10 31 Mar 2026 574 @45
01 Apr 2026 10 31 Mar 2027 [RET: 15,73
01 Apr 2027 onwards 19,08

(B} Defined Contributions Plans: {Fs In Lakhs
Contributlon to prowvident fund e 251
Contributlon ta ESIC LBS 145
Total 4TS 397
45 Lease

- Company has adopted Ind ASTIE Leases effective April 1, 200 and elect not to apply the requirements af [nd A5 1S gince all leases are

shigrt bermi eases

46 Comparatives

Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged, whersver consldered necsssary to confirm to current years

presentation

" 4.“-. i
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AT Asset pledged as security

Thecanying amounts of sssets pladoad assecir |ty for bormewings are

Parlciibaie Az AL March AL AL march

51, 2022 3,200

Financial Assat

Flrstcharge

Stack for trade T4l 18033
|Invosiment 511 259
Deposits ATIET4 2457.42
Total assets pledged as security ABD75 2,65034
48 Exposure In derivative financial Instruments (P, i Lakhs)

) An A March  Ag At March
Particulars
3], 2022 3, 2021
Equity derivatlves - Future LS27T 89518
Equity derivatives - Option 1363
Commodity derivatives - Futlire 3370
Cammodity derivatives - Qption 5:89
Total Exposure 120899 asele

- The derivatives are uzed for The purpose of trading

459 FIHANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Cammpany has exposure 1o the folowing sk arising rorm Nnanciol instruments

a) Credit Risk

It & sk of financial loss that tre Company will incur 2 loss becalse (15 customer or counterparty Lo financial instruments falls to rraat
ite contractual obllgation, The Company's financial assets comprise of Cash and bank balance. Securities far trade, Trads recelvables,
Loans Imestments snd Other financlal assets which comprise mainly of deposite The inaximum exposure Lo cradit risk at the
feporting date is primarl ly from Company's trade recelvabile

Following provides exposure to credit risk far trade recelvablies

Particulars

March ¥
2032

{Fs in Lakhs)
March 31,
20mM

Trade and Qiher Debtors

Secured

Crye 0-180 day= 1437 27528
Crs rmiore than B0 days 1251 433
Tatal {a) 19688 27752
Uin-secured

E-_ur-: O 1B0 dwys 1507 1299
| Due rrcre than 180 days b 40 g2.52
Total (b} BoST 8951
Towl (a+b) TTT Ak 36703
Le=s= Impairment Loss 12.70) {1574)
Total 26475 35339

The Company has followed simplified method of ECL In case of Trade recelvables and the Cofmpany recognises lifetime expacied losse:
far all trade receivaliles that do not constitute a financing transaction. Ateach reporting date, the Company assesses the Impairrment

requiremants

Cther financial assets considered to have a low credit rish:
Cradit rigk on cash and cash sguialents is limited aswe generally invest in depasite with banks and stock exchanges wilh high credit
ratings assigred by international ard domestic eredit ratng agencies, Investments comprise of Quoted Equity instrumentsand

mMuruaEl Furdswhnich are marke! tradealy|e

Consolidated Financial Siatements
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&) Liqulidity Risk

Liguidity represents the ahility of the Company to genemte sufficient cash flow to meet |ts financial obligations on time, both in
marrmal ard in stressed conditicns, withowt having 1o Fouidete assets or raise funds at unfavourable terms thus compremising its
earnings and capital The Company #ims to main@in the lesel of 1= cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketsble

investments sl an amount in edcess of expected cash outflow on financial llabilities Funds required for shant pericd is taken Lare b:r
barrowings through utllizing overdratt facility,
The table below summanses the maturity profile of the Undiscounted cash fiows of the Company's financial asset= and llabiithes’

Particulars

Less than 1

March 31, 2022

Ito 5 Years

[F i ki)
tarch 31, 2021

Less than
105 Years

Year
Financial Azsets
{i] Cash and cash equivalenis 1TaEs BOT B4 -
{ii} Bank balance ather than () abaws 107.05 i, 122 T 1473 245742
[iii] Securitios for trade 2051 81 Q08 27
iivl Trade Recalvables Je475 353.39 .
|v] Loans - . .
i Investments 124874 2133 L3610 1185
(i) Oeher financial assets J1E4 BaD &2 1037 58102
Total Financial Assets 387547 557449 344920 314929
Financial Labifities
[} Trade Payables 41269 245758
[} Barrowlmngs 1%7.68 2587
i} Deposits 5285 SHZ
fiv] Ceher financial liablities B2.41 4271
Total Financial Liabllities & 2E9 572 : 2.290.76 &
Met Excess [ [Shortiall) [514.45) E574.49 1.158.51 1149240

€} Market Risk

Market rnisk arses when movements In marks: factors [foreign exchange rates, interest rates ang eguity prices| impact the Company's

income or the market value of Iks portiolios The Company, 1n its cowrse of business, = exposed to market riss due to change In eguity
prices, interest rates and forelgn ekchange rates. The abjective of market rsk manazagement 5 to malnialn an acceptible level of market
flek exposurs while alming 1o makimie returne The Company classifies esposures to market sk (nto slithef trading ar non-tracd|ng
partfolion Botn the poriiolies ars managed using the fallewing sensitsvity analyses

] Equity Price [isk

I} Forelgn Currency Bisk

m) Interest Rate Risk

166

[Fs. In Lakhs]
March I, 2022
Particulars carrying Hon-tradied
Amount FFRCOS Y Risk

Assats
Cash and cash equnvaltentsand other 5,008 46 : Forelgn
Bank balances Currency Risk
Firancial asset at FVTPL I406T 34067 - Egjuiity price
Trade Recalvables 264,75 - -
Loansg - -
Invastment in Associale pLErRr - -
Ciher Financial assets st amortised cost &85 - -

Total 246728 34067 -
Liabilities
Trade payable LIME5G - -
Bofrowings 14752 - = Interast rate
Peposits L2086 - -
Checfinanciat lizbilities v = =

Total 438992 - -

Consolidated Financial Statements
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AsLelsy
Cash and cast equbvalents and ather 3 . i
Bank balances )
Iurrancy Risk
Flnancisl speot at FYTRI 3385R 2AIREE [Eqiulty price
Trade Heoevables 35339
Loans - .
et i Assocsle TEET
b Financial assets at amortised cosl 59139 -
Total 6,598.57 2A30EE
Linbilities |
Trade payable 11758 |
Borrowings i i) i Led =t rate
Cepasits S8
e financial labilities 4251
Todsl 128076 -
i} Equity Price Risk

THe Company skposares to price rsk arlslig ferm [sdestment and security intrade heid by the comigary and |4 clasailled (n the balance
shaet through fair value through profit £ joss secount Company has inseitment In Excnange Traded Funds & equity sharek under

wvar o s heme and |15 axpasufe.

Tha bolow sensitivity deplots a scenario where 370% movement in Equity prices everything glse rernaining canstant, wodld result in an
exgnange abiigation for bath Traded snd Non-traded [clent) pesitions and thir Impact on statementof prafitapd lous account

[ I Laileris]

Impact on statement af profin

and lows

Particulars N
1 Yoar ended

March 31,2023

Eoully pir s up by 10S Ta0 67

Year endead
March Z12020
23585

Eequlty prleas dewn ty 109 (B0 57)

[#33.85)

ii} Foreign exchange Risk

The fiuctuations in forefgn currency also affect statement & pralfit ancd lofs

As at Maich B, 2022 and March 31, 208 an appieciptionfdepreciation of 15% would result in the following impact on the Statameant of

[Rs.ir Lakhis)

Impact on statemont of prafh

aned In=s

Particulus

Vimar wrded
March 32022

Yeaur ended

tarch 31203

Deprecration of @15 % L] 721
Appreciation of § 15% [15:5%) bl
T} Interest Risk

Interest rate risk s tho rsk Lhat the fakr valde o future cxsh Powes of & inamcial instrament will fuctuste because OFf changes |n market
Interest rates |mierest rate change does npt affecis significantly short term borrowing and current invesument thorafole the
Campanys exposurets the tisk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt and Hofourrent

jrrvestmient.

A% at March 3T 2022 and March ), 2021 3 paralle? =hift of 2 509, in the viold coree wold result [noshe fallasdng impsct on the stetement

of profitand lass

Particulars

Impact on statement of profit and foss

parallel upward shift of 250%
parallel downward shift of 2504

Year ¢ nded March 31,2022

Year ended March 31,2021

(3:65) {057}

50 Financial Instruments

Reler 1o firancial instruments by categony table below for the disclosure on carnyimg value and fair valie of financial assees and ebilites. For
firanclal assers and fisbilities maturing withinone yes: fromm the Balence Sheet cate and which are not carred =t fair valua, ehe carmying

amatints approxirmate far valies dis 1o the short gty of these instrurmerts,

Consolidated Financial Statements
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Thet carrying vkl of firrare lilF TRt FUrmarTs by calegares 53 ol March 3] 2000 = e follows

Farticiulars

CATTVINE

o Ll

walus

Ammris
St and canh squivalents ard oxher Sank talanges SLCR. AH ¥ = o
e iriby o bk 205141 L0 <) LEEE 4N O
|t e LA - T AR L&BLO &
Trado Focalyibios 2EATS 264 Th -~ J 4
L=3ant - - &
SrhEr Fimgncksl ahests & armaitEed oanl (et EruLg =+ o
Total 45728 S5 8] EL 35048 0
Liahilities
Trsce payalsle &, IR ) 1]
Darrowirgs 143 B 1ot 7 ety ]
Leprsits E10F £2.56 - o
Other fimancal lakilibes E2A1 B2 41 Q
Terkad A 3H89 97 £ O3 - = {0

The carnying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2021 is as follows:

e car Amortised Tatal Faii Fair value Fair value
vialus value through PEL  through OC)
Assets
Caesh and cash eguvalents and other
Hank balances 220857 LR sy '
Securityin trade 95827 oo 2T Q58 27 -
Irwostrrent 1 +E6RHS 1 =E695 148695
lradeo Receivables 35339 35139 - +
Loans - a - = =
Othar Financial assets at amortised cost 55139 53139 - .
Total 6.558.57 &£15335 2446523 L5322 -
Liabilitiec
Irade payvabie LIB87.58 215758 -
Borrawings FLAT ZLE] =
Depdsts 58 5B.21 -
Other financial labilities L2 3 G2.3] : - =
Total 229076 1,290.76 - » .

Fair value hierarchy

Fairvalug is the price that would be received 1o sell an assst or paid o transfer a lizhility in an erderly transaction in the principal {or
mioss gdvantagecus) market at the measurerment date under current markst conditions (| e, an exit price), regardless of whether that

price l=d rectly obsarvable or estimated using 8 valuation technique.
Lervel 1 - The falr valus higrarchy Biave been valued using gustid prices for iInstruments in an acthve markeT
Level 2 - Inputs ather than guoied prices included within Level | thal are ebservable elther directly |Le as prices] or indirectly (Le

derived from prices),

Lewial 3 - A pues that areuncbsercable. This category Includes all instruments for which the valustion technigus Includes inputs that are
not obearvablie and the undbservable inputs have 3 danificant effect on the Instruments valustion.

The fallewing table summarlses financial Instruments rmeasured ai falr value on recurring bacls!

ag al March 31, 2022

Lewvell

Lewel 2

R ry Laktiss
Lewvel 3

Financial instruments:
SecUrities for trads 205341 - 2,053 4]
Mutual Funds 138.70 - 3870
Equity Shares [other than associate) 11103 - LNLOE
Total 330335 - 5 330515

As at March 31, 2021

Fifandial ifstruments

Plasmap = -iaii o

Secuntiesfor trade 958,77 - g5H27
Mutual Funds 172 88 - . 12288
Equity Shares [other than associate) 123019 - = 123005
' Total 2334 - - 23N 34
1RSI Lakhe)
Consalidated Financial Statements 168
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The Following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and closing amounts of Level
3 financial assets and liabilities which are recorded at fair value,

(Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Balance = -
Purchase . =
Less, Sales :

Add: Gain [ (Loss)

Transfer in Level 3

Less: Transfer from Level 3

Closing Balance

51 Maturity Analysis

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when
they are expecled to be recovered or settled.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
[ As at March Within 12 After 12
Particulars
31, 2022 Months Months
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 178.68 178.68 -
(ii) Bank balance other than (i) above 4,829.79 107.05 4,722 74
(iii) Securities for trade 2,053.41 2,053.4] -
(iv) Receivables -
(a) Trade Receivables 26475 26475 -
(b} Other Receivables - - -
(v} Loans - . -
(vi) Investments 1,461.07 1,249.774 2133
(vii) Other financial assets 679.59 3917 64042
Total Financial Assets 9,467.28 3,892.79 5574.49
Consolidated Financial Statements 169
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Non Financial Assets

(I} Inventories

(ii] Currant tax assets

(iii) Deferred tax assets 2237 - 2237
{iv] Investment property 93054 - 93054
{v) Property, plant and equipment 20723 - 20723
(vi) Other intangible assets Q.15 - 015
{vii) Right of asset use 1292 - 12.92"
(viii) Other nan financial assets 23382 23382 -
Total Non Financial Assets 1,407.02 233.82 1,173.20
Total Assets 10,87430 &,126.61 6,747.69
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
(i} Payables
{a) Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises = -
{ii) tota| outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 412660 4,126,686 -
() Other Payabies - -
(i) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises - -
{ii} total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
srmall enterprises 030 030
{ii) Borrowings (Other than debt
securities) 147.69 147.68 -
(iii) Deposits 5286 52.86 -
(iv) Cther financial liakilities 641 B62.4] -
Total Financial Liabifiities %,389.92 4,389.92 -
Non-financial Liabilities
(i) Current tax liabilities 5524 5524 -
(ii) Provisions 4,07 -
(iii) Other non financial liabilities 0.7 oM -
liv) Deferred tax Liabilities - - -
Total Non Financial Liabilities 60.02 5595 -
Total Liabilities 444594 444587 -
Net 642436 (31926) 6,747.69
Consolidaled Financial Statements
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(R=: In Lakhs)
Dyt As at March Within 12 After 12
31, 2020 Months Months
ASSETS
Financial Assets
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 603.84 603.84 -
(i) Bank balance other than (i) above 2,604.73 147.31 2,457.42
(iii) Securities for trade 958.27 Q5827 "
(iv] Receivables
(a) Trade Receivables 35339 35338 -
(o) Other Receivables - -
(v} Loans - - -
{vi) Investments 1,486.95 1,230.19 256,76
(vii) Other financial assets 59138 10357 581.02
Total Financial Assets 6,598.57 330337 3,295.20
Non Financial Assets
(i) Inventories - -
{ii) Current tax assets 13:29 13.29 -
{iii) Deferred tax assets - - -
{iv) Investment property 83179 - 831.79
{v] Property, plant and egquipment 217.07 - 217.07
{vi) Other intangible assets 0.34 - 0.34
{vii) Right of assat use 14.27 - 14.27
(viii) Other non financial assets 185.70 185.70 -
Total Non Financial Assets 1,262.46 198.99 1,063.47
Total Assets 7,861.03 3,50235 4,358.68
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
{i) Payables
{a) Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises - - -
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 2,167.26 2,167.26 -
Consolidated Financial Statements 17
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() Other Payables - - -
(i1 total cutstanding dues of micro
anterprises and small enter priges - - -
i) total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
cmall snterprices 0352 32
i1} Borrowings {Other than debt
securities) 2267 2267 -
{in) Deposits 5871 SE32Y =
[iv] Gher financial abliities L &3 31 42731 B
Total Financial Linbilities 2.390.76 2,290.76 -
Mon-financial Liabliities
{1} Current tas liabilities 0.30 Q3G N
[ii] Prowvisians - - -
{izi} Othar non financial liakilities 1205 1205 -
{rv Defarred tax Liabilities 24 B0 24580 -
Total Non Flnancial Liabilities 3715 3715 -
Total Liabillties 232731 23279 -
Met 553301 117 & bde 4. 358.68

52 Event After Reporting Date
Thore have been no events after the reporting date that reguire disclosure in these financlal statementis

As per our report of even date sltached

For SPARK & Associates Chartered

Accountants LLP For and on behalf of board of directors of Inde Thai
Chaltered Accountante Socurities Limited

Firm Reg Mo, 0053 13CFC40031

Dhanpal Doshi Parasmal Doshi
Managing Girectard CED Chalrman & Whale Time Directos

DN COT 00492 [rim: D0O51460
Chandresh Singhwi
Parlrer
Membership Mo 436593 Deepak Sharma Sanjay Kushwah

Chief Financial Offlcer Campiany Secretary &

Place Indare Compliance Officer

Diate: May 18, 2022
UDIN: 224365950 EY ANGSDE
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NOTICE OF THE 28™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice iz-herely given that the ZBth Annual Ceneral Meeting ("AGM" or "Mesting”) of the Mambers of INDO THAI
SECURITIES LIMITED {the "Company®] will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. through Video
Conferencing (VO Other Audjo-Visual Means {OAVM] Racillty deamed to be conducted at the Reégistered Office of the
Company lotransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial Statements:

To eonsider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (indluding the Audited Consalidated Financial Statements) of
the Company for the financial year ended 21" March, 2022 together with the Reparts of the Board of Directors (the
"Baard") and Auditoretherson.

Itam No. 2 - Declaration of Dividend:

Todeclare a final dividend of Re - perequity share of R= 10/ each {ie. at the rate of 10% on the face value) for the financial
year ended on 31° March, 2022

Item Mo. 3 - Appointment of Mr. Rajendra Bandi, the Director Liable to Retire by Rotation:

To-appoint & Crector in place of My, Rajendra Bandi [CHN; 00051641, wha retires by rotation 2nd being eligible, soeks re-
appointmeant

Datet 12" August. 2022 By order of the Board of Directars
Place: Indore Indo Thai Securities Limited

Sanjay Kushwah
Registered Office: |[Campany Secretary curn Compliance Officer)
"Capital Tower", 27 Floor, Plot Nos, 1694:-TT [hermbershin No. | A454.57)

PLI=4, Scheme Mo-54, Indore - 452000, Madhys Pradesh
CIN: LEM20MPT9E5PLCO0BSSS

Tel:OTF-4255800

Website: wwwindothal,codn;

Email compliante®indathalaain
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MNOTES:

1 Considering the present COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ((MCA) nas, vide its clredlar dated
April 8, 2020 read together with circulars dated April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13,2021, Decamber 8, 2021, December
Y, 2021 and May 5, 2022 [collectively referred to d@s 'MCA Circulars'] permitied corvening the Anrual General Meeting
I&0M Y ‘Meeting)) through Video Conferencing ['VE") or Cther Audio Visual Means [QAVMY, without the phyeical
presance of the members at a cornmon venue In sccordance with the MCA Clreulars, provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) and the Securities and Exchange Board of Indis |Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 {'SEB! Listirng Regulations') and the circulars Issued by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE], the AGM of the
Carnparny will be held thraugh VC /| OAVM, Cenerally, 3 mamber antitled toattend and veteat the Mesting isentitied 10
appoint a prosy toatternd and vote on a pol| iInstead of himsslf and that the proxy nsed not bea mamber of the Cormpany.,
Since thiz AGM ig baing held throuah VIC / Q&M pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has
peen dispensed with, Accordingly, the facility for the appaintrmant of proxies by the memberswill riot be available fidr the
AGM and hence the Proxy Forme and Attandance Slips are notannexed hereto.

Z Route map and prominent land mark for easy location of veniue of the A0Mis nat provided inthe Annual Report
since Annusl General Meeting isto be hald through VCIOAVM.

I Dietalls of Director retining by ratation/seeking re-appointment at this mesting are provided in the Annexure 1o
this Motice,
&, The relevant detalls as required under Regulation 38[3] of 5E8| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements] Regulations, 2015 and “Secretarial Standard - 2" on Ceners| Mestings issusd by the Institute of Comparny
Secretaries of Indla, of the Director seeking re-appolntment, areannexed hersto.

a Corporate Members are reguired 1o send ascanned copy (POFAPG Format) of |is Board or Governing Body
Resolutlon / Autharization, eto., authorizing its representative to attend the ACM through VE [ OAVM on its behalfand to
vate through remete e-vating to the Company, by email through its reglstered email address Lo

complianee@indothalcoln

[ SEB| & MCA encourage paperiess communication as a coantribution to gresner environment The Companies
Ak, 2013 (the Tact') and the Listing Regulations, pérmit Companies to cond =oft copies of the Annusl Report to all those
Shareholders who have registered their e-mail addresses with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent/Depositony Participant[s).

In campliance with the aforesald MCA and SEBI Circulars, Matice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 s
being sent only through electranic mode 1o those Memibers whose emall addresses are reaisterad with the Company's
Registrar ang Shars Transfer Agent or CESL { NSDL ["Depositories”). Members may note that the Notice and Annual
Raport 2021-22 will also be avallable on the Company's websiteww intathal coin_sndwebsites of theStock Exchanges
& BSE LUmited and National Stock Exchanges of India Lirmited at wwinbseindizcom and wwwnse ndia oo
respactively.

Members whoseermall address s not registered can register the same in the Tallowing manner:

a. Members holding sharels) In physical mode can register their e-mail 1D with the Cﬂmpar‘l].r,"' HTA,
Bigshare Services Private Limited; and

b, Mernbers holding sharels) in electronic mode are reguested to register | update their e-rmail address’
with their respective Depository Participants ("DPs’) for receiving all communicationsfrom the Company electronically.

7. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, anly such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled towoie.

g As renulted upder the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies
[Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and athet applicable provisions, E-Voting facility ks being providedto the.
Mambers Detailsof the E-Voting process and other relevant detalls are being sent to the Members along with the Notice
and also pravided st the end of thisAnnual Report

"3 Mermibers are requested to nate that pursuant to the provisions of Section 124{B)of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Investar Education and Protection Fund Autherity (Accounting, Audi, Transfer and Refund] Rules, 2016 ssamanded.
From timeto time, 2ll eguity shares of the Company on which dividend for the year 2014-15 {declared mﬁ'ﬂﬂw has
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not been paid or claimed for 7 consecutive years or more, shall be required to be transferred by the Company. along with
the =aid dividend, to Investor Educatlon and Protectlon Fund onor aftar 27th October, 2022 The details of |he Members,
who have not encashed their dividend warranis for the earfier vears and whose shares are liable 1o be rransferred o the
IEPF Authority if they dé not encash their dividend prior to s3aid date, are put on the Company's wabsite
wiwindotha ooin under the linvestars” Saction. Hence, Members who have not encashed their dividend warmants for
the earlier years are adviged o write to the Company snd Company's Registrar & Share Tranisfer Agent - Bigshare
Senvces Private Limited immediately clairming their dividends declared by the Company.

10 Members are requested to note that as per Section 124{6) of the Act, read with IEPF Rules as amended, all the
shares in respect af which dividend remained unpald/unclaimed for seven conseciithve yearsor more are required o be
trapsferred to the demat account of the IEPF Authority, Conseguently, the Company translemed ellgible equity shares
during the Tinancial year 2021-72 to the demat account of the [EPF Authority. Members are antitled to claim the same
frorn IEPE by submitting an application In the prescribed online web-Hased Form IEPF-5 available on wwiwlepfgoin
and sending a physical copy of the sarme, duly signed, to the Nodal Officer of the Company along with the requisite
docurnents epumetated if Farm |EPF-S. Members can file only one consalidated claim ina financial year a5 perthe IERE
Rules

The Cormpany will upload the details of unpaid and unclaimed dividend amounis lyving with the Campany for the
financial year 201415, 201516, 2016-17, 201718, 2018-19 and 2020-71 a5 on 315t March, 2077 on the website of the Company
[wwirindathaicoin].

n Applicable statutory records and all the decuments referred te in the accompanying Motice of the 28th AGM
shall be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all werking days during
business hours up to the date of the Mesting. Such documents will also be availatre electronicelly for inspection by the
pembers (romm the gate of circulstion of this Notice up tothe date of AGM and during the AGM, Memibers seaking to
Inspectsuch docurnentscan send ane-rmall to compliancemindot halco (o

12 mMernbers attending the AGM thraugh VE / OAVE shall be countad for the purpose of reckaning the quorum
ungder Section 103 of the Act
I3 In terms of Listing Regulations. the Securities of the listed Companies can only be transferred in dematerialized

formwefOlst April, 2003, Invlew of the same, members are advised to demateriafize theshares held by them In physical
form.

1%, The subrmigzion of Pérmanent Account Number ["PANT} and bank account details of all securities’ holders
holding securities. in physical form o the Cnmpany!EIigs.hare Saryices Private Umited (Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent), Members helding shares in electronic form are also requested to submitfupdate thelr BAN and bank account
detallsto their Depositony Farticipantswith wham they are maintaining their Demat accounts

15 As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Aot 2012 and Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2004, fackity for maklng nominations 5 available to indlviduals holding shares in the Company,
Meimbers hold ing shares in phivsical form desiring te svall this facllity may send thair nominatlon (n'the prescribed Form
Mo, SH-13 duly lied to Bigshare Semvices Private Limited. Members holding shares in slectronic form may contact their
respective Depository Participant(s) for avalling this facility,

&, The Reglster of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Campany shall remalin closed from Saturday, Z4th
September, 2022 to Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 [both days inclusive)] and the dividend a= may be declared shall be
pavableto Members of the Company whose namessppearn,

a) Az Beneticial Owners as at the end of business hours on Friday, 23rd Septermber, 2022 as per the download 1o be
furnished by Mational Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services [Indiz) Limited, in respect of the
shares held inelectronic form;and

bl s Members in the Register of Members of the Company as on Friday, 23rd September. 2022 in respect thhaﬂsﬁ;iﬂ
heldinphysical form

‘Subject tothe provisions of the Act. dividend on equity shares, astecommended by Board, ifdeclared at the Meeting, will
beEredited/dispatcnod onor after Friday, 30th September, 2022
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17 Thie Securities and Exchange Board of India and Reserve Bank of India ["RBI") have advisad all listed companies
to mandatorily use the National Electronic Clearing Services {NECS) facility wherever possible for dividend payment to
the Shareholders. Members helding shares in electronic form may nate that bank particulars registered against thejr
respective depository accounts wiil be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Cormpany or its Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents, Big share Services Private Limited, cannot act on any request received directly frem the Members
nalding shares in electranic form for any change of bank particulsrs or bark mandates Such changes are 1o be adised
arily to the Depasitory Darticipant of the Members For the shares held In physical form), the Bank particulars may bazent
to Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Campany. For slectionic shares, the
Members are requested to difect change In relevant information to the concermed Depository Participant with wham
the demat account isoperational, In the apzance af electronic cradit facility, the bank sccount detalls, if available, will be
arinted on the Dividend Warrants/Demand Drafts. Members holding shares in cematerialized form rmust_give
instructions, regarding bank accounts inwhich they wich to recelve dividend, to their respective Depositary Farticipant

38 Members may note that the Incorme-tax Act, 1961, ["the IT Act”) as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandates
that dividends paid or distributed by a company after April 1, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of members. The
Camipany shall therafare be required to deduct tax at source ["TDS") at the time of making the payment of final dividerd,
In orderto determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable, members are requested to submit refevant docurments, in
acoordance with the provisions of the 1T At with the Begistrar and Share Transfer Agent as specified in the below
paragraphs

Forresident shareholders [Individuals), taxes shall be deducted at source under Section 124 of Lhe IT Actas fallows:

: h-'l'.wml;rms hiwlng valld Fﬁarmanent .Eu::u:lunt . I0Woras nntll'mcl- ey the Covernment U" IHI:IJEI .
N Lin'leI ["P.Pu 'NI‘I !
Mernbers not hawng PaN [ valid PaN E 2o or as riotilied by the Govermmment of Indha

Hewwevir, no tax shall be deducted on the dividend payable to a resident individual if the totsl dividend to be rn::l!luml by
them during flscal 2022-23 does not exceed Rs. 5000 and alsa in cases whare rmembaers provide Farrn 15 / Form 154
[Ferm 15H is applicable to individuals aged B0 yesrs or maore) subject to conditions specified in the IT Act Resident
shareholders may alsa submit any ather dotument as prascribed under the T Actto claim a lawer / nil withholdineg tax.
PAN [z rmandatory for members providing Forrm 15G /154 orany other document as meniioned above. Blank Form 158G
and 15H can be downloaded (rorm the website of the RTA viz woaey pigsharsonline com

For resident shareholders {Mon- Individuals), the TDS rates along with the required documents are provided In table
brafors

Categary of Shoreholder Tax Deduction Rate Exemption Applicability/ Documents required

¢ Documentany evidencs that the provisions of sction 194 of the
¢ CAct are notapplicable to tham! :
1 BN
2, Hegistration certificate along with
2. Ssli-declaration avatloble ot “Fof investors tab-on
wwgmshuﬂﬂmamm L
137 PRy R F DGR R s B o B o s g LT s ' TR = R
: - [Documentary evigence 1o prove That the mutuagl fundisa
: | ! mutual fund specified under clause {230] of section 10 of the |
Wiiitiial Fands ; ML DAt and |s covered under Section 06 of theAct alang with Self- :
: ! declaration avallable at For meastors’ taksan® -
. wahss Bihgihaigonling com '

B s psmms s E e h S A T LR R PR L A R A ey Py e S e e e R T e e T = r &'l

¢ Insurance Companies HNIL

: Dotumentany evidercs that the parson is covered by :
! Hetifieation Mo 512005 dated 257 Junie, 2015 :

I =R !

: : ¢ Sellceclaration that it Income is exemps undsr Section 10 i
o Allemative Irvestmeant fund : ¢ {23FBA) of the Incotme Tax Act, 1961 and they are g-uwrneq oy :

: |A0F) established/ Lﬁu}rmrnt&d i SEBI regulations as Catsgony | or Catagony 1L AIF al-ungwhhﬂ':e i

: Ihindia : ML L pallewing decurmenie ok

I, self-attested copy of the PAN cand

2 Hegistraban ceftificate

3 Selfdechration avallable st Foo jrvestors tab o .
weww bigsharecnline com o) 1 2

'_____________.__.___._.._._.,_.....‘.._._,.__....,....._...'.'.,'....._,_,..+|'....;...a-.--.---.-----u-u-u-l----..-in--uu-u'llilr-lHt-q-!i-i-nqn-q'
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“ategofy of Sharehaldar Tax Deduction Bate Exemption Applicabilit efis regulred

! Calfamtested copy of a valid order from Commissoner u nder
Rule 3 of Fart A of Fourth Schadule 1o the Act,

: : ; : : (R :
: Recognized Provident Func : ML | Seifattested valid documentary evidencs [eg., relevant copy of -
: : : registration; notification, order, etc) in support of the provident |
. : 3 Tund beitg established wridee g schome frarmed underthe !
: : | Ernployess Provident Funds Act, 1957 needs o be subrmitted
: . along with Self-declaration available ar For imvestors' 12b o v
: d - . : 3
................................ A o R T e gt e Tl i o o e e e e R ]
: : © Self-sttested cooy of volid approval granted by the :
L Approvid Superannuation Fund: i Corfmmissioner nesds to be submitted :
- | Approved Gratuity Fund NIL i @) 'under Rule ¢ of Part B of Fourth Schedule tothe AC (Incase .
: : » ol Apprcyecl Suparanfuation Fund) :
: : ) under Aube 2 of Part € of Fourth Schedube to the Act fincase
‘ : © ol Approved Gratuity Fund] along with Selt-declaration :
: . . availlable a1 "For investors’ tab on; w iIgsharzanling o) .
: ; t Selfattested vald documentany evidence (e, relevart copy of :
* Natioral Pensitr St . NIL : regustration, notification, order, etc grating approval to the .
: . ! 'Schame along with Sell-declarstion.available ot For investom’
i 1ab on Wl bigshalsotling.com .
Ttk incorse b svampt dnder the Act, the althorlzed slgnatary
; Entities axempt under Sectlon L : shall subrmit the declaration avallabde at For investors' tebore. 2
10 of the Act : L wwwbsgeharegriine pom duly sigred with stamp sffixed for
: : > tha plrpose af dalming eemptidh from TOS [entithes as :
: ; i pravioed in Circular Nal8 of 207) :
: Corporation estaclsned by or : : [rocu mentaEry evidence that the persan |s covered undsr :
" uhder 3 Central Act/ State Act : spction 196 of thie Act along with sell-declaration wvallable st -
wehich is, under any lawior the | : For investors! taly o wedny higeiaeieinlivg goim :
+ T Baing i farce, exempt MIL
s rorm neoine- tax on s : :
i incorne (ncluding erititiesin & . .
¢ which such corperations am : :
: thir befcficial sharahelders : : :
EFdEr Litder sEction 197 of the Rite provided n LerwmriMIL niiﬂ".huld.ing tax certificate obtained from Incorme :
| Act the oidar Tak authorities .
; ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| I., ----------------------------- ;"I-'r'l";EE-;:J};H'FEHE-H&E_%'£thar&i£ﬁﬁkéa'riﬁ-g'“é}ﬁﬁﬂ -------------- E
: ' patesbasedanthe - mErmedisries/stock bokersand TDS isto beapplisd by the |
! Behefit under Ruls 3TEA ! statusof the beneficlal © Sompany inthe PAN o the beneficial sharehalders, then
| : TN ¢ nrermediaries! stack brokers and beneficial shareholders will -
i 5 - nmaeeio provide a declaration avallable at 'For investors tab on:
5 : wwww bigshareanlicie com
b Qther resigentshareholders - :
¢ wathout PAN/ resalicd PAN : : :
! Deleted PAN/ nan-compliznce 0% g '
! of Snction 206AB : i t
---------------------------------- Fimpdsdssnnsninadnasinsandnrdal i andd e iRt e R iR BRI R I A r AR AR I R AR RS a NG AR AR A A

For nan-resident shareholders, taxes are required to bewithneld in accordance with the provisions of Section 195 end other applicable
sections of the T Act, at the rates In farce, The withheld ing tax shall be at the rate of 20% |plus applicable suréharge and cess) or as
notified by the Covarnment of indis on the amount of dividend payable. However, as per Section 90 of the T Act. non-resident
shareholdors have the aption to be govermes by the provisions of the Gouble Tax Avoidance Agreement (CDTAN), road wit b Multlhogessd
Instrurfient ("MLI" betwesn Indlaand the colntry of tas residence of the marmber, If they ase more benef lclgl tathem, For thie purposs,
i & 1o myal the benefits under the TTAA read with MLL non-resident shareholderswill have to provide the fofiowing, L3 '

Copy of the PAN card allotted by the Indian income tax authorities du ly atbested by themermber ar detallsas presoribed
- i rule 3TAC of Income-Tag Bules 1962,
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. Copyof Tax Residency Certif|cate for fiscal 2022 obtained fremtha revenue authorities of the country of tax residence,
duly attested by member;
Self-declaration in Farm 10F;
Self-declaration by the membsr of having no permanentestablishment inindia naccordancawith the applicalle tax
treaty,

L3 Self-decisation of bersficialownership by the non-resident sharsholder,

. Ay other documeants 35 prescrbed Wndes the At for lowar with halding of taxes Fapplicatile, duby artested by the
mem mer|

I cane of Eareign Institutions] Investors, Forsign Portfolio Investors, taxwil) be dedugted under Section 1960 of the (T Act 8 20% |plus
applicable surchatge and cess) or the rate provided in melovant DTAL, read with MLL whichever s more benefimsl, subject (0 the
submissionof the abowe doouments

Submission of Declarations and other Documenta:

Kirdly nots that the documenisand annexures as explained above duly i led andsigned can besent by thesharsho/dersdirectly tothe
Emailll: igsSimashareonlinecam

Kindly note that o communication/docutmetts on the tax determinztion fdeduction shall be considared post 1159 B (IST) of Friday,
25" September, 2023

it mimy be further noted that in case the tax on sdid Final Dividend Is deducted at @ higher rate in the absence of receipt of the
ateramentioned datsis/documents frarm you e en application of provisions of Section 20BAR or on accaunt of PAN bejrg treated as
inoperatiae as the PAN s nat linked with Aadhaar (in case of indiiduals), there wolld still be an option available with you ta file the
return ofincomeand daim anapproprate refund, ifeligible.

Mo elaim shall lle ogainst the Company for such taxes deducted:

In the event ol ony incdme rax demand fincluding interest, penaily, elc) arsing Mo any msrepreseniotion, NoCCLrocy of iissien
ef informotion provided / to be provided by the Shareheldar(s) sucn Sharehalderfs| will be responsible fo inclermnify the Cormpary and
alst, provicle the Campany with ol infirmotion/docurmentsand co-aperal lsn In anyoppealiote proceedingz

13 Membsrs are reguested tosend gleries, IF any /elated to Gocounts, to the Company at l=ast 10 (Ten] diys bators the date of AGM so
that tho answiers may be made readily available st the Mesting. Mernborsseoking ory other information or caffcation on Anrnual
Report 20212 are reguested to sand their quaries to the. Campaiy not less than 7 |Seven) days before the dateof ACM toenablo the
Compary to compilz theinformation and peoide ieples atthe Meeting

73 Mon-Resident Indian Members are nequested to inform Bigshare Senvides Private Limited immeaizeiyof
3. Change inthelr residential status on return tlndia for permanent settlement
by Barticulnrs of their bank account maintained in India with complete narme, branch, sccount wps, scoount number and

acidress of the oank with PIN code nur ber, iF ot fumisned earlier,

71 A. Login method for remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode;

Dursuant to SEBL clroular no, SEBUHO/CFDJCMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated Decembar 3, 2020, Login method for e voting anid jaining
virtual msetings for Individual sharehelders holding securitiesin Demat mode COSLNSDL s ghon bolow,

Further, Sharahelders are adwsed to update thelrmobile number and e=mll D with their DPsinorder tosccess e-Yoting faciity,

Type of shareholders Login Method

1. Usirs who have optad for COSL Easi f Easiesl facility, can login thraugh their existing Usar

' individual Shareholdere : id and passward. Option will be made avallable o reach e-Moting pacs without any further
| holding securities in  aurhentication. The VAL far wsars (o Jogln o Easi / Easiest arz
' Dermat modo with COSL - s dwebcdsiindiagemimyeasihomeslogin or visit wwewedslindla cor and cfickon Login

icon 2nd selact New System Myessi,

7 Atror successful login the Easi / Easiest userwill be able to sas The o-Viering option for ligibls
companies whisre the e-vating & in progress as perthe information provided by company, Gn
clicking the s-voting option, the user will be akie e see e Voling page of the e-Vioting zervice
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Vating perod of jalning virtuahresting &
+ wioting during the mieeling. Arfdllionally, thefe s also ||nk provided to accessthe systes of al] -
! Woling Service Prividers e COSLMEDLHARVYLINKINTIME, S0 that the Usar can visit the e
_: Yoring service proyviderswebsite directhy,

b mme s dddi e T T - B T T T T T T LR R L e L LR LR L e ]

178



!nﬂn‘rhai

28" Annual Report 2021-22

Loagin Methad

Type of shareholdeis

Ingdrvidual Shareholders
Aol Ing securities in :

demat migde with KSOL

3, If tha wzer bs ot reqistered for EasyEasiest, option to registor (s asvallable at :
hizpsdeb cdslindia com/myaasiiHedistration/Eas Aegistration :
% Alornathaly, the usér can directly Booess edoting page by providing Demat Account |
Murrber and PAN No. from an e-Voting link avaliable on wewwedslindia.com harre pags or
chicken hipsivoting cdslindlcormEwing/Exelinalaain Thesystem willauthenlicate the
usar by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recarded In the Demat Account After
successtul suthentication, user will be able to see the o-Viating option whers the e-Vioting i5in
progress and Aiso able (o clrectly access the system afl all evating Sefvice Providars

1. i you sre already registencd for NSDL IDeAS facility:
Please visit the e-Services website of NSOL. Gpen web browser by typing the following uFtI,._

bt s fecsrvicesnsdlogrm sither on & Parsonal Computar aran & mabile, Onice the home oage of-

e-samvices b launched, click on the “Beneficial Cwrner* loon under ‘Lagin®which isavailable under
IDeAs section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter vour Ussar 1T and Password. After

¢ successiul suthentication, you will e 2ble to see evoring serices. Click o “Access to e-Vating™

L umder eVt ing sanvicas and you will Be abla to see a-Vioting page. Click on company name ot as

Viting seivide prowider narme and you will be re-directed to e-Vuting service prowider website for
casting your vote during the rermobe o Vating parled o [ainlng virtusl moeating & voting ﬂur-ng;
the meeting

2. the userisnot registered for IDeAS e-Services: :
Opitian to reglsteris avallabls at https lesarvites rill sl :

Eunloct 'ﬂl)glf;lc'r onllrn Irl:lr IDeAs F'urt,c.l" or click st '

1visit tne saoting webste of NSO Open weD Drowser by yping the fallowing URL

g eseseent | ng sl cirm exher on 3 Pecsonsl Complser oron a mokille. Once the home page of &
alimig systerm k= lrurchied, allck oo he gon “Login® wihich b avallabile wsncer Sha rebolde o b ssctlan
A new screan will open. You will have toenteryoar User (D [le your sixpeen digh demat account numoer
Fetled i b NEEILI_ Passperd TITR ol 8 e Foztion Code as showen on e screens e weeceacful
guthentication yowwill be redirected to NSOL Deoositary St whersin you car see - ving page. Tk an
EOrmpany e of :-'-'Gdﬂg. sifyice prosader naoe and yob will be redirected oe-Sotirg servics proedes
websize for casting your vote durirg the remete e-Voring peried o feining virual meeting & vaung duting
tha reatng.

L1 You can also login using the login credentials of your demat acoounst throwgh your Depualturr

Participants i
i senice proewvider wiebaite for casting your vote during the remote e-Vating period or jaining '.urTl.mI

b mesting &vating duping the meeting,

important nete; Mombors whe are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are sdvisad o Uss Forgot User ID-and Forgot Passward
option available at respective websites

individual Sharerniders . Participart registered with NSLLALDSE fara-Voting faciling,

{helding securties (f
darmat roda) [aegln
through their Depasitory

ZAfersuccessiul login, you will be able to seee-voting ootion. Once you clickon e-Yoting umlon.
v will e redirected 1o NEDLACDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wimisin ¥ou

- ean see aatihg feature.

Click on company name or e-Vioting service provicer name 2nd you will be redirected to e ".Ibtlng

Holpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Deposhory Le. NSOl and CDSL.

H,

Login typo

Inelvidiial Shareholders

Helpdesk detnils

Ploase contact COSL helpdesk by sending a request at

Polding secwurities in Detnat v neipdeslcevating@modslindizoom or contsct at woll free

micde with COSL

¢ Indeviduz| Shareholders
: holding securities in Demmat  evotingEnsdboosn of call et woll frae noc 1900 1020 990 H
v i with COSL

¢ one TB00-2255-33

....... B — 55§ T TR S e R et i e e i

- Please contact NEDL helpdesk by sending = request at

¢ gnd 1800 22 44 30

_ Login methaod for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Nen- Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

mode and sharsholders holding securitiss in physical mode.
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| The vating period begins on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 09:00 AM, 2nd ends on Thursday, 29th September, 2022 at 05:00
P.M_ During this period, Shareholders of the Company, hilding shares sither in physical form or In dematerialized forr, as onthe cut-
off date (record date) ie. Friday, 25rd September, 2022 may cast thelr vote alectronioally, The esvoting module shall be disabled By
COsL for vating thereafter
il. Log on tothe evvoting webaite wwweyntingindipoom
fi. Click on “Shareholders” modube
v, Mowentars your Liser I
® For COS0 16 digits beneficiany 10,
& For NSOL-8Character BP (D followaed by B Digit Client iD,
# pMembersholding shares in Physical Fotmshauld onter Folio Mombes
registered with the Company.
w Mext enterthe image Verificaton asdisplaved snd Cligk an Login.

vl Fyou are holding shares In demat farm and had looged on to paysieustingind|a sate and voted on &n earljer vating of any company)
thanh your existing password is 1o be used.

wil, Ity area first-bime user folloe thiz steps green Belows

Eor BPhysical sharahelders and other than individusl shargholders holding shares in

Demat,

' i Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income
: PN ! Tax Departrment (Applicable for bath dermat Shareholders
; i as wellas phwecal Shareholders),

¢ Members who Have hot opdated thelr PAN with the

! Compary/Depas Loty Participant sre requested jo use the
. sequence nurmbersent by CormpanyT@TA ar conltact
t‘,nmp&nyfﬂTn :
¢ Efiter the Dividend Bank Details ar Date of Birth Iln

= tedminAnay formiat] as regorded I your demat acooun :
| orin the eompany 1ecords in order ko login :
: : If bath the details are not recordod with the depasitary ar
i ; esmnpary piezes enmter the mermber id [ follo number in .
; : : the Dividend Bank detalls fiald as manticried In
' * insteuction (v,

S Ba Paga Sy e Sy B B g e e g e R = ] S pRddolanns amdwan il

will. Afper entefing theta détalle apprapristely, clickon "SUBMIT b

i Dividerid Baitk Details
I Date of Birth [DO8|

. Members hsld|ng shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screan. Howsver, members hilding sharnes
In damat formmwill ek reach ‘Password Craation' menuwherein they dra fequired to rnandatorily enter their fogin password inthe new
passwerd Netd. Kindly note that this passyord B 1o be alsoused by the demat holdessos wrting for resalutionsal any other companyon
wehich they 2 sligibl tovoie, provided that company opts foe -yating through COSL platform. It is strangly recommended not to
shato your passeord with any sther pérsonand take Utmostcare to keep your possword confidential

¥ Eot Mermbers holding shares In physical form, the details can be used orily fol e-vsting on the resalutiors contained in this Notice.

¥i. Click or the EVSN for the rélevant <|NDO0 THA| SECL RITIES LIMITED> an which you choote tovote

wit i Lhe voling page. you will sse *RESOLUTION DESSRIPTIONT and against the same the option "YES/ND® far viting. Sefect the
option YES ar NO a< desirea, The option VES implies that you assent to the Resolution 3nd aption NO Implits (et you dissent to the
Roso|ution

sl Click on ts RESOLUTIONS FILE LINKFyouwish to view the antire Besolution details

sl After ssipcting the resolution, you have decided 1o vate on, click on "SLBMITT A confirmation bax will bo displayed. IFwau wish to
coFFirfr yaur viore, click on *OK, elss to change yourvete, click on "CANCEL and accordingly modify your wote,

¥y, Onee yol “CONFIRM® yaurvote on the resolution, you will not be allevwed to medify your vote

vy Yousanalsotake out print of the voting dane by you by clicking an “Click heratg prirTt " option on thevating sage,
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wyil. if Dernat acoount holder has furgutten the changed password then enter the User 1D and the image verificstion code and dick or
Fargdt Fassword S enter the detsils az paompted by the systam.
il Thene s also an optional provision 1o upload BRIPOA lany uploaded, which will ba made svailable to scrutinizer for verilication

i Note For Nof-Indhvdual Shareholders And Custodians:

# Mon-individuat Shareholdess (L.e. other than Indinduals, HUF. Wit etc | and Custadian are required to jog on o sawevalingingicom
and register themselves ps Corporates

e« A zcanned copy of the Reglstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entily should be emailed ta
halpdesk svoringifcdelindiacom . . i
= After recelving the legin details s Compiiance User should be created using the admin login anid password The Cempliance User
wiolild bie atde to llnk the scoountis] forwhich theywishitovote on,

* Thedist of 2ocounts inked in the login will e mapped sutematically B can cedelink in caze of anywrong mapping.

® & zcanned copy of the Board Resalution and Power of &ttomey [POA] which they have ssued in favor of the Custodian, (Fany, 5ﬁ=l:rulr3
ko uploaded i POF format in the spetem for the sorutinizer toverify the'same

# Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholde:s are regquired te send the relevant Bosrd Besolution) .ﬁ.u‘t.hl:url!y {ettar etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the d uly auihorized signatory who are authorized 1o vate. tothe Scrutinizer and 1o the Company at the
el address vie complianece@indothal coin, i they have voted frorm Individual Lab % not uploaded sarme It the COSL e-vating system
tur the scrutinizer toverify thesame,

“®ncaze yoil have any querles or imsuse regardiing stiending AQM and s-voting, from the COSL e-Voting System, you can wite-anemail
te hialodask svotingiicdsiindis.corn or contect at 022- 23058730 and 022 23050542/43.

wviv, il grievances connected with the faciiin for veting by electranic means may beaddressed to Mr.Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (COS5L)
Central [Tepositony Services Indis) Limited, & Wing, 257 Floor, Marathon Fulures, Malatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel
[Eg=t), Murmbai - 4000 Sorsend anemail to pelgdestesvoting@edslindia com oreall on 0Z2-I505B542043

o Procedure and instructlons for Members attending the AGM through VE [ QaVM:

1. Mormbers will be dble to attend the ACM through VE/ DAV throuoh CUSL e-vating system [hites Rawnsvtinalndia comd) by wsing
their remots e-ating legin credentials and salecting the "Event’ for Company's AGM, Mernbers wiho do not havs the User |0 and
Pasmword for e-voting or have fargotten the Lset IDand Password may reteleve the same by follgwang the remote e-yoting instructions
e rored |1 Uhe Motics

2 Shargholder will be provided with =3 faclily 1o attend the AGM triraugh VC/GAVM thraugh the COSL e-Voting system, Shataholdars
may acress tha same at hitps sy ivatingindig comd under shareholdersimiembers login by using the remrite e-ating crecentials.
Ty Nink fowr VCTTOA M will e availabte in sharehioidormernibers kegim whers e EVSN of Company will be displayed,

E.Faciiity of joining the ACM through VC / GAYM shail open 15 minutes before and cluse on explry ol 15 mnULesT ram the scheduled tme
afthef0M.

L Shareholdes who would like b ekpress thair viewsBash guestions duting the mesting may registér thermsabees as 3 spaaker by
sending theirreques: in advances ot least 3 days prior to meeting mentioning thoir nome, darmat acotunt s b Tolo nuemibes email
icl, mobile umber st compliance@indottaicon Those Members who feglster themsalves as speatoar Wil only be allewed to axpress
vieaiefne questions durlng tha AGM. The Campany reservas the right to restrict the riumber of speakers and time for each spealier
dirpendingg upon the avataolity of trme for the ACKM The shareholders who do notwish (o speak during the AGM but nave aueries may
send theis gueries in sdvancs 3 days priar to meeting mertioning thislr name, demit sccelmt mumbsnTolio number, emall k4, mobilo
numiber at conuizncedindethial.on in, hese querlas will be repled Lo by the company sultably by emall.

& Facility af joining theAGM through VE { QAWM shall be avaltakile fur 1000 members on st come st served bakls, Howoever, the
pasiicipation of members holding 2% of mare shares, Prormoters, Instiiutional investors, Birectors, Kay Manzgedal Persannel],
Chairpersons of Audit Committes, Stakeholoers Relationship Committes, Momination and Remuneration Committes and Auditors are
el reslricted o el come i serve basic

i Members who need technicsl assistance before ar during the AGM, can write an email 1o he (8 linma.corm oreall
1E00225535

T, Ehareholdeds areencouraged to join the Meating throush Laptops{iPad for better expenence.

B, Further sharehokders will Be reguired to allow Cameora and use Internet with a good speed to avald any disturbance during the
meeting

9. Pleaze note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices dr Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may
axperance Audiofidep loss due o Fluctustion n therr respective netwark. It is therefore recormmended to usse Stable Wi-Foor LAN
Connection tomitigan any kind of aforesaid glitches

10.Those sharenoldorswho heve reglstened thomsoheos asa speaker will only beallowed 1o expresstheir views/ask questions during the
masting
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o. Generalinstructions for e-veting:

a In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Adminstration] Fules, 2014, as amended from time o time, and Regulation &4 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Diselsetine Resulremerits) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the
ousiness set forth in the Motice of the 28th AGM, scheduled 1o be held on Friday, 30th day of Septembar, 2022 at 05:00 P.M, can Eo
trarsacied through suchekectronic voting (“remote s-voting™), The facility ofvoting through electrenic meansis pravidedthrough the
e-voling platform of Central Depasitony Sacvices (ndial Limited ["COSEY :

. Membiets whost names ane recarded in the Register of Mermibers malntzined by the Depositories a5 on the Cut-off dote l=.
Friday, 25rd September, 2022 shsll be antithed to avail the facility of remote s-vsting for AGM. Any recipient of the Natice wha s nota
Mernberas on the Cut-off dsteshall trast this Motice as intimation onfy

. A pErsen, who has scguifed the shares and has become's Membieraf the Compariy after the dispatch of the Notice of the ACand
prior ta the Cut-off date shall be entitled toexercise hig/ her vole electronkeally e remmore e-yoting fos the &G M,

d Thie femate e-witing will comimence on Menday, 26th Septembar, 2022 at 0%00 AM. and will ena on Thursday, 25th
September, 2002 at 05:00 P.M. During this perod, the Memberz of the Company holding shares either in physiza] form or in dimat
form 25 on the Cut-of date Lo Friday, 23rd September, 2022, can c=st thalr vite electronically. The Members will not be abies to cast
theelr vole slectranically bevand the date and time mentloned above and the remots esoting module shall be disabled for voting by
COHSL thareafier

o Once THe wite on & fesoilition iscast bythe Mermibar, hefihe shiall not be sllowed tochangs tslpseguently or casttheyolaagain

f Omby these sharehaldets, who are present in the AG M thiough YCOQAYM facllity and have not casted thelr wite on the Resoluticns
thiough remaote e-voting and are athanwlse not barred Frﬂrn doing s,shall beelgible 1o vots thraugh e-Vioting system available dunng
thieE A,

g IFariy Vores are cast by thie sharehiolders through the evoting available during the &Gk and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting through VEDAYM facility | then the votes cast by such sharehalders shall be considersd |Fvalid as the
tarility af a-veting during Lhe mesting is availzbiz only to the dhareholders attending the mesting.

b. sharaholders who have voted through Remete e-voting will be eligible toattand the AGH, Hewsrer, they willngt be eliglble tnvolaat
e A0

| Thevoting rightsof the Membersehall bein proportion totheirsnarein the pald-upeguite zhare capital of the Company as on the ot
off date L& Friday, Z5rd September, 2022,

| The Company hasappoimted M5 Kaushal Ameta & Co, Practicing Company Sicretaries, Indoe (holding Fellew Mombershin No. gTs
and Ceitificate of Practice No 8)108) to act 82 the Scrutinizer fot conducting the remote e-woting process, (of the AGM, In = fairand
tramsparent manner and consent oo be apocinted as thesarme tas been cammaunicaled o The Company.

k. Process For Those Sharsholdors Whose Emall Addressas Are Not Registered With The Depositories Far Obtaining Login
tradentials For E-Voting For The Resolutions Proposad In This Notice:

1, Ihcase shares are Held [ Physical Mode, please provide necessary detalls like Folla Mo, Mame of shareholder, scanned copy af
the share ceriiflcate frant and back), PAM (seif-attested scanmed copy of PAN card), AADHAR [seli-atiested ssanned copy of
aadharCard) by email to compliancedtindathaueon or myesio S bdsha e onfite Suim
2 Fordematshareholders, plugse update your emal ldahd moblle ne with your respective Depository Participant (DP]
1 For Individual Demat shareholders, plaase update your email id & mobile ro, with yeur rospective Depasitony Participant (O8]
win iz h s rmandatory while e-Voting £joining virtual mestings througn Depasitory
22 Thie Scrigtinizer; after scoutinizing Lhe votes cast durlng the voting peciod and at the Meeting shall not [ater than 3 (thres) day=of
canclusian of the Moating, make & consolidated Serutinlzer's Report and sutamit the sams to the Chajtman. The Results on the
fezaluticrswill be declared pot latet than forty-eight hoursof conclusion of the AGM.

75 The reaulis dectared alang with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.indothalcoin
immediately afer the result are dectared by the Chalrman of any cthat peson authotized by the Chalrman and shall alsa be
cpmmunicated to BSE Limited and Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited.

T4, Subjject torecelpt of the requisite number of voles infavor, the resolution will be deamad to be passed cnthe dateafthe AGM Le..
Friday, 30th September, 2022
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Date: FE"'AUQLH?., 2022
Place: Indore

Registered Office:

“Capital Tower®, 27 Floor. Plot Nos. 1624-1T1

P-4, Scheme Mo-54, Indore - 452000, Madhys Pradesh
CIM LETTZOMPIS35PLC00E959

Tel O73-£355800

Wiebsite wwalindolhal o in

Ermall: cornpliancefiindothaicoin

By order of the Board of Directors
indo Thal Securities Limited

Sanjay Kushwah
[(Carnpany Secratone curn Complionce Officer)
[Memberchip No. - A48437)
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE OF AGM

Brief Profile of Directors

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AND/OR FIXATION OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING
Pursusnt to 55-2 and Regulation 36 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015

Brief Profile of Director seeking Re-Appalntment: in terimis of provisions of Section 152 of Corvipanies Act, 2013, Mr Rejendre Bandl,
will retiee by rotation and would be eligible for re-appaintrment in the ensuing Annual Ceneral Meeting. In conformmity to Regulétion
15 of SEB| [Listing Cbligations and Disclesure Requirements| Aegulatione, 2005, the detalls of Directors retiring by rotatioryseeking re-
appointment st the ensuing Annuel Ceneral Meeting ared|schosed below

1,03 1961 (Age: &) years)
| Date of First Appointment on Board ET R
! DIN ODO51441
; Qualifications Bachelor of Science and MISM Certificatons in Currancy and Defvatives
. ol
Expertise in specific . Real Estate Business.
;. Tunctional areas :
. Terms and Conditions of . e pat the resolution at immno Sof the Notice coméening Annual Genersl
i Appointment/Re Appointmaent ; pzeting on 20th September, 2020 read with explanatory statemant Liyereto,
v : Mr, Rajendra Bandi was re-appointad as a Whole Time Director. He is Hable to
: : retire by rotation and is sroposed 1o be resppainted as a Whole Time Dirsctor
: : a5 per the resolution at e fio, 3 of the Motice comvaning Annual General
. : Mesting on 30Un Septarmber, 2022
Ty O s 8~ 1
: Remunaration last Drawn e 50000 par manih
' No.of Board Meetings attended : ORIOE
¢ during the year :
i Directorships held in other public 2
! companies [excluding forelgn . Indo Thal Glabe Flr (IFSC) Limited
companles and section 8 companies)

: Memberships / Chairmanships of :
: eommittess of other public companies '
: (Includes only Audit Committee and |

Stakeholder " s Committes] : il

B e AR R ST R T U TS TY VTN OIIIN ) L £ 4 2 (¢!
© Mumber of shares held 1008

* in Company

Inter-se relationships Kot rélated to sy

i batween Directors DhHrettonKMP

L rotatus a5 on 3T March, 2022
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